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PROSPECTUS

tﬁ&ﬁreMD

InspireMD, Inc.

18,584,517 Shares of Common Stock Underlying Warras and Debentures

This prospectus relates to the resale of up to8485.7 shares of our common stock to be offerethéselling stockholders upon the
exercise of outstanding common stock purchase wgremd the conversion of outstanding senior selocwavertible debentures by the selling
stockholders.

The selling stockholders may sell shares of comstook from time to time in the principal marketwhich our common stock is
traded at the prevailing market price or in pril\ateegotiated transactions. See “Plan of Distritmitiwhich begins on page 98.

We will not receive any of the proceeds from thie s common stock by the selling stockholders. ldegr, we will generate procet
in the event of a cash exercise of the warranthéelling stockholders. We intend to use thosegeds, if any, for general corporate
purposes. We will pay the expenses of registetiege shares.

All expenses of registration incurred in connectidgth this offering are being borne by us, butsalling and other expenses incurred
by the selling stockholders will be borne by thiirsg stockholders.

Our common stock is quoted on the regulated qumtatervice of the OTC Bulletin Board under the sghiblSPR.OB”. On May 30,
2012, the last reported sale price of our commocksas reported on the OTC Bulletin Board was $@8&isshare.

We may amend or supplement this prospectus from tieto time by filing amendments or supplements as gaiired. You should
read the entire prospectus and any amendments or pplements carefully before you make your investmendecision.

Investing in our common stock is highly speculativand involves a high degree of risk. You should cefully consider the risks
and uncertainties in the section entitled “Risk Fators” beginning on page 5 of this prospectus beformaking a decision to purchase our
stock.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission n@ny state securities commission has approved or disproved of these
securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuraof this prospectus. Any representation to the contry is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is May 31, 2012
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You should rely only on the information contained m this prospectus. We have not authorized any otheerson to provide you with
different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you shouldnot rely on it. We are not making

an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdictin where offer or sale is not permitted. You shodlassume that the information

appearing in this prospectus is accurate only as d¢ifie date on the front cover of this prospectus. @ business, financial condition,

results of operations and prospects may have chargjgince that date.




PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

The following summary highlights information contd elsewhere in this prospectus. It may not doraththe information that may
be important to you. You should read this enti@spectus carefully, including the sections erditiRisk Factors” and “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition @esults of Operatior” and our historical financial statements and reddtnotes included
elsewhere in this prospectus or any accompanyionggectus supplement before making an investmeisiaec In this prospectus, unless the
context requires otherwise, all references to “w&ur” and “us” for periods prior to the closing obur share exchange transactions on
March 31, 2011 refer to InspireMD Ltd., a privatencpany incorporated under the laws of the Statsragl that is now our whol-owned
subsidiary, and its subsidiary, and referenceswe,” “our” and “us” for periods subsequent to thdasing of the share exchange transactions
refer to InspireMD, Inc., a publicly traded Delaveacorporation, and its direct and indirect subsidés, including InspireMD Ltd.

Overview

We are a medical device company focusing on theldpment and commercialization of our proprietagnsplatform technology,
MGuard™. MGuard™ provides embolic protection iarging procedures by placing a micron mesh slegee @ stent (see photograph below
of an MGuard™ Stent). Our initial products are netekl for use mainly in patients with acute cororgnydromes, notably acute myocardial
infarction (heart attack) and saphenous vein g@fonary interventions (bypass surgery). Accordinthe TYPHOON STEMI trial (New
England Journal of Medicine, 2006) and the SOS Svi@ (Journal of the American College of Cardiojp@009), of patients with acute
myocardial infarction and saphenous vein graft oarg interventions, 7.5% to 44% experience majoesgk cardiac events, including cardiac
death, heart attack and restenting of the artetyeperforming stenting procedures in patients wafhte coronary symptoms, interventional
cardiologists face a difficult dilemma in choosiogtween bare-metal stents, which have a high fatestenosis (formation of new blockages),
and drug-eluting (drug-coated) stents, which hakigh rate of late thrombosis (formation of clotenths or years after implantation), require
administration of anti-platelet drugs for at leasé year post procedure, are more costly thanipate} stents and have additional side
effects. We believe that MGuard™ is a simple asmhdess solution for these patients. For the gpded December 31, 2011, our total
revenue was approximately $6.0 million and ourlogs was approximately $14.7 million. For the ¢hneonths ended March 31, 2012, our
total revenue was approximately $1.1 million and et loss was approximately $3.1 million.

MGuard™ Sleeve — Microscopic View

We intend to study our MGuard™ technology for usa broad range of coronary related situationshitkvcomplex lesions are
required and intend to seek to make it an industtigdard for treatment of acute coronary syndroiMesbelieve that patients will benefit from
a cost-effective alternative which we believe wilbve to have a superior clinical efficacy and safgofile than other stent technologies. We
believe that with our MGuard™ technology, we arédl wesitioned to emerge as a key player in the glaient market.

We also intend to apply our technology to develdgittonal products used for other vascular proceduspecifically carotid (the
arteries that supply blood to the brain) and pexiph(other arteries) procedures.




In October 2007, our first generation product, M@uard™ Coronary, received CE Mark approval foatneent of coronary arterial
disease in the European Union. CE Mark is a mangatiformance mark on many products marketeder&hropean Economic Area and
certifies that a product has met European Uniorsgorer safety, health or environmental requireméfitssbegan shipping our product to
customers in Europe in January 2008 and have sxanded our global distribution network to Can&taytheast Asia, India and Latin
America.

Our initial MGuard™ products incorporated a stagslsteel stent. We replaced this stainless skatgbpn with a more advanced
cobalt-chromium based platform, which we referadvdGuard Prime™. We believe the new platform withve to be superior because cobalt-
chromium stents are generally known in the industrgrovide better deliverability and possibly exaereduction in major adverse cardiac
events. In particular, according to Jabara, e(*AlThird Generation Ultra-thin Strut Cobalt Chramm Stent: Histopathological Evaluation in
Porcine Coronary ArteriesPurolntervention November 2009), due to its greater density, detf@lomium enables the construction of stents
that have both thinner struts and similar radia@rgjth as stainless steel, with its thicker stdms$urn, Jabara, et. al. found that the reduced
thickness of the struts provides more flexibilityddower crossing profiles, thereby reducing tftammatory response and neointimal
thickening, potentially lowering restenosis andjtdvessel revascularization rates.

MGuard Prime™ received CE Mark approval in the ean Union in October 2010 for improving luminadmieter and providing
embolic protection. We believe we can use andrégethe MGuard™ clinical trial results to markeBlard Prime™. However, we face a
number of challenges to the further growth of MGiI¥r For example, we face competition from numerghesrmaceutical and biotechnology
companies in the therapeutics area, as well as etitiop from academic institutions, government agies and research institutions. Most of
our current and potential competitors have, antdasitinue to have, substantially greater finandethnological, research and development,
regulatory and clinical, manufacturing, marketimgl aales, distribution and personnel resourcesueado. In addition, none of our products
are currently approved by the U.S. Food and Drumiadstration. Clinical trials necessary to suppogre-market approval application to the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration for our MGuardt¥rg will be expensive and will require the enrddimh of a large number of patients, and
suitable patients may be difficult to identify argtruit, which may cause a delay in the developraadtcommercialization of our product
candidates. Furthermore, our rights to our intdllal property with respect to our products cowddchallenged. Based on the prolific litigation
that has occurred in the stent industry and thetfed we may pose a competitive threat to songeland well-capitalized companies that own
or control patents relating to stents and their osnufacture and delivery, we believe that itdsgible that one or more third parties will as
a patent infringement claim against the manufacuwse or sale of our MGuard™ stent based on omeooe of these patents. Additionally,
there is a strong preference to use drug-elutimgtstin some countries. Over the last decadeg thes been an increasing tendency to use druc
eluting stents in percutaneous coronary intervenRCIl), commonly known as angioplasty (a theraperbcedure to treat narrowed coronary
arteries of the heart found in patients with he@ease), with a usage rate of drug-eluting stenCI| approaching 70-80% in some countries,
even though drug-eluting stents do not addressitbus management in acute myocardial infarctiorsoAthe use of other bare-metal stents is
preferred over the use of MGuard™ products in @@tcumstances, such as when placing the steheatntrance to large side branches,
known as jailing large side branches. Unless etlserindicated, in this prospectus, references Guiskd™ are to both our initial product,
MGuard™, and MGuard Prime™, as applicable.

Recent Events

On April 5, 2012, we issued senior secured cordlertilebentures due April 5, 2014 in the originagjragate principal amount
$11,702,128 and fivgear warrants to purchase an aggregate of 3,343H&%®s of our common stock at an exercise pri@l &0 per share
a private placement transaction in exchange foreggge gross proceeds of $11,000,000. The conleedi#bentures were issued with a
original issuance discount, bear interest at aruahnrate of 8% and are convertible at any time istares of common stock at an in
conversion price of $1.75 per share. In converthrgy convertible debentures, investors shall recaie®nversion premium equal to 8%,
annum, of the principal amount being convertedjestitio a maximum premium of 12% for the term @ trebentures. In addition, the inves
may require us to redeem the convertible debentaftes 18 months for 112% of the then outstandingcgipal amount, plus all accru
interest, and we may prepay the convertible delestafter six months for 112% of the then outstaggirincipal amount, plus all accrt
interest. In connection with this financing, wegalacement agent fees of $848,750 and issuedméadeagents warrants to purchase 31z
shares of common stock, with terms identical tovtlaerants issued to the investors.




On October 31, 2011, our stockholders authorizedoard of directors to amend our amended andtesstzrtificate of incorporatic
to effect a reverse stock split of our common staich ratio of one-for-two to one-for-four, at aipe prior to our 2012 annual stockholders’
meeting, the exact ratio of the reverse stock splite determined by the board. As of the dathisfprospectus, we have not effected the
reverse stock split and, as such, the informatiith mespect to our common stock in this prospeatndthe accompanying financial statements
and related notes does not give effect to any sevetock split. In addition, pursuant to the se@sripurchase agreement under which the
convertible debentures that we issued on Aprild8,2were sold, until April 5, 2013, we are not pited to effectuate any reverse stock splits
without the prior written consent of the holdersabfeast 60% of the outstanding principal amodirthe convertible debentures other than for
purposes of qualifying for initial listing on a matal securities exchange or meeting the contidiséidg requirements of such an exchange.

On October 4, 2011, InspireMD Ltd., our wholly-owdsubsidiary, entered into a clinical trial sergi@greement with Harvard
Clinical Research Institute, Inc., pursuant to wahiitarvard Clinical Research Institute, Inc. willhcluct a study entitled “MGuard Stent System
Clinical Trial in Patients with Acute Myocardialfarction” on our behalf. We will pay Harvard Clinical Resdahastitute, Inc. an estimated |
of approximately $12 million for conducting the @y subject to adjustment dependent upon changiée iscope and nature of the study, as
well as other costs to be determined by the parties

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of shareamge transactions pursuant to which we issuedtthreholders of InspireMD
Ltd. 50,666,663 shares of common stock in exchémgall of InspireMD Ltd.’s issued and outstandimiglinary shares, resulting in the former
shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. holding a contrdlimterest in us and InspireMD Ltd. becoming ouoisrowned subsidiary.

Immediately following the share exchange transastiove transferred all of our pre-share exchangeatipng assets and liabilities to
our wholly-owned subsidiary, Saguaro Holdings, JacDelaware corporation, and transferred all @fusao Holdings, Inc.’s outstanding
capital stock to Lynn Briggs, our then-majorityckbolder and our former president, chief executiffeser, chief financial officer, secretary-
treasurer and sole director, in exchange for timeaéation of 7,500,000 shares of our common stedll by Ms. Briggs.

After the share exchange transactions and the titivesof our pre-share exchange operating asset$iabilities, we succeeded to the
business of InspireMD Ltd. as our sole line of bess, and all of our then-current officers andades resigned and were replaced by the
officers and directors of InspireMD Ltd.

Contemporaneously with the foregoing transactiaresscompleted a private placement pursuant to wivietsold 6,454,002 shares of
common stock and five-year warrants to purchasm (226,999 shares of common stock at an exepcise of $1.80 per share for aggregate
cash proceeds of $9,013,404 and the cancellati®é®7,596 of indebtedness held by investors. ditie, on April 18, 2011 and April 21,
2011, we completed private placements pursuantiohave sold an aggregate of 983,334 shares of aonmstock and five-year warrants to
purchase up to 491,667 shares of common stock etencise price of $1.80 per share for aggregatke peoceeds of $1,475,000.

Before the share exchange transactions, our cdgpoeane was Saguaro Resources, Inc., and ourgraginbol was SAGU.OB. On
March 28, 2011, we changed our corporate namesgirleMD, Inc. and on April 11, 2011 our trading syshwas changed to NSPR.OB.




We believe that funds available as of May 30, 2@dgether with our anticipated revenues, are exget fund our operations until at
least the first quarter of 2013, assuming our M@Marfor Acute ST Elevation Reperfusion Trial (MASTHRal) is successful and we,
accordingly, invest significantly in sales and netinkg. However, if our MGuard™ for Acute ST ElewtiReperfusion Trial (MASTER Trial)
is not as successful as anticipated and we scaleebgansion plans and general overhead, fundtablaias of May 30, 2012, together with
our anticipated revenues, are expected to funeperations through the end of 2013. Thereaftebedore then to expand the breadth of our
present business, we will need to raise furtheitalaphrough the sale of additional equity sedesitor otherwise. Our future capital
requirements and the adequacy of our availablesfwviti depend on many factors, including our abitt successfully commercialize our
MGuard™ products, competing technological and ntadkgelopments, and the need to enter into colkthm s with other companies or
acquire other companies or technologies to enhancemplement our product offerings. However, weyba unable to raise sufficient
additional capital when we need it or raise camitafavorable terms. The terms of any securitiegdd by us in future financings may be more
favorable to new investors, and may include prefess, superior voting rights and the issuance ofamés or other derivative securities, which
may have a further dilutive effect on the holddramy of our securities then outstanding. If we anable to obtain adequate funds on
reasonable terms, we may be required to curtailadipes significantly, possibly postpone or halt uS. Food and Drug Administration
clinical trial or obtain funds by entering into dincing agreements on unattractive terms.

Our principal executive offices are located at 4@t Hamaor St., Tel Aviv, Israel 67448. Our pélene number is 972-3-691-
7691. Our website address is www.inspird-com. Information accessed through our websitet incorporated into this prospectus and i
a part of this prospectus.

The Offering

Common stock offered by the selling stockholders: 18,584,517 shares of our common stock to be offeyetthe selling
stockholders upon the exercise of outstanding comshack purchase
warrants and the conversion of outstanding semionred convertible
debentures

Common stock outstanding prior to the offeri 68,178,952

Common stock outstanding after this offeri 86,766,46¢ (1)

Use of proceeds: We will not receive any proceeds from the salehefdcommon stock
offered by the selling stockholders. However, wi génerate procee(
in the event of a cash exercise of the warrantheelling
stockholders. We intend to use those proceedsyiffar general
corporate purpose

Offering Price: All or part of the shares of common stock offeredetry may be sold
from time to time in amounts and on terms to beweined by the
selling stockholders at the time of s¢

OTC Bulletin Board symbo NSPR.OB

Risk factors You should carefully consider the information s@tlf in this

prospectus and, in particular, the specific factetsforth in the “Risk
Factors” section beginning on page 5 of this prospebefore deciding
whether or not to invest in shares of our commoaoisi

(1) The number of shares of common stock outstanditeg tfe offering is based upon 68,178,952 shanestanding as of May 30, 20:
and assumes the exercise of all warrants with ct$peéhose shares being registered for resalaipatgo the registration statement of
which this prospectus forms a p:

The number of shares of common stock outstanditeg Hfis offering excludes:

. 417,942 shares of common stock issuable upon taeier of currently outstanding warrants with aareise price of $1.80
per share




. 12,423,339 shares of common stock issuable upoexteise of currently outstanding options withreise prices ranging
from $0.001 to $2.60 and having a weighted aveeagecise price of $1.07 per share;

. 6,341,459 shares of common stock available foréuissuance under our 2011 UMBRELLA Option P
Risk Factors

Investing in our common stock involves a high degrferisk. Before investing in our common stooki, gshould carefully consider the ris
described below and the financial and other infotioraincluded in this prospectus. If any of thikof@ing risks, or any other risks not
described below, actually occur, it is likely tloatr business, financial condition, and/or operatiegults could be materially adversely
affected. In such case, the trading price and mgvklue of our common stock could decline andrgay lose part or all of your investment in
our common stock. The risks and uncertaintiesrileestt below include forwardboking statements and our actual results may diffem those
discussed in these forward-looking statements.

Risks Related to Our Business

We expect to derive our revenue from sales of ousivard ™ stent products and other products we may develtipve fail to generate
revenue from this source, our results of operatioasd the value of our business would be materialyd adversely affected.

We expect our revenue to be generated from salesrdflGuard™ stent products and other products ag develop. Future sales of
these products, if any, will be subject to the ngtcef regulatory approvals and commercial and raadncertainties that may be outside our
control. If we fail to generate such revenues,results of operations and the value of our busiaesl securities could be materially and
adversely affected.

If we are unable to obtain and maintain intellectbiaroperty protection covering our products, othargy be able to make, use or sell ¢
products, which would adversely affect our reven

Our ability to protect our products from unauthedr infringing use by third parties depends satslly on our ability to obtain ai
maintain valid and enforceable patents. Due tdvawp legal standards relating to the patentahilglidity and enforceability of patents
covering medical devices and pharmaceutical ineestand the scope of claims made under these patemtability to enforce patents is
uncertain and involves complex legal and factuastjons. Accordingly, rights under any of our pegcpatents may not provide us with
commercially meaningful protection for our productsafford a commercial advantage against our cditopg or their competitive products or
processes. In addition, patents may not be isBoedany pending or future patent applications oavhg or licensed to us, and moreover,
patents that may be issued to us in the future moaye valid or enforceable. Further, even ifdaind enforceable, our patents may not be
sufficiently broad to prevent others from marketprgducts like ours, despite our patent rights.

The validity of our patent claims depends, in pantwhether prior art references exist that desavibrender obvious our inventions
of the filing date of our patent applications. Way not have identified all prior art, such as Wagd foreign patents or published applications
or published scientific literature, that could axbedy affect the patentability of our pending patspplications. For example, patent
applications in the U.S. are maintained in confaefor up to 18 months after their filing. In sopeses, however, patent applications remain
confidential in the U.S. Patent and Trademark @ffir the entire time prior to issuance as a UaBemt. Patent applications filed in countries
outside the U.S. are not typically published uatileast 18 months from their first filing dateim8arly, publication of discoveries in the
scientific or patent literature often lags behiwtual discoveries. Therefore, we cannot be cetteihwe were the first to invent, or the first to
file patent applications relating to, our stentigalogies. In the event that a third party hae éiled a U.S. patent application covering our
stents or a similar invention, we may have to pgoéite in an adversarial proceeding, known as tanfarence, declared by the U.S. Patent and
Trademark Office to determine priority of inventionthe U.S. It is possible that we may be unsssfig in the interference, resulting in a loss
of some portion or all of our position in the U.Bhe laws of some foreign jurisdictions do not paottintellectual property rights to the same
degree as in the U.S., and many companies haveietered significant difficulties in protecting addfending such rights in foreign
jurisdictions. If we encounter such difficultiesare otherwise precluded from effectively protegtour intellectual property rights in forei
jurisdictions, our business prospects could betankiglly harmed




We may initiate litigation to enforce our patergiris on any patents issued on pending patent apipls, which may prompt
adversaries in such litigation to challenge thedigi, scope or enforceability of our patents.al€ourt decides that such patents are not valid,
not enforceable or of a limited scope, we may r@ehthe right to stop others from using our invamdi Also, even if our patents are
determined by a court to be valid and enforceahl; may not be sufficiently broad to prevent athfieom marketing products similar to ours
or designing around our patents, despite our paigms, nor provide us with freedom to operatemymeded by the patent rights of others.

We also rely on trade secret protection to pratectinterests in proprietary know-how and for pisses for which patents are difficult
to obtain or enforce. We may not be able to ptatec trade secrets adequately. In addition, wear non-disclosure and confidentiality
agreements with employees, consultants and otiBep#o protect, in part, trade secrets and gbtheprietary technology. These agreements
may be breached and we may not have adequate esrfediany breach. Moreover, others may indepefyddevelop equivalent proprietary
information, and third parties may otherwise gainess to our trade secrets and proprietary knowledgy disclosure of confidential data il
the public domain or to third parties could alloenpetitors to learn our trade secrets and usenfbenation in competition against us.

We have a history of net losses and may experidnbgre losses

To date, we have experienced net losses. A sutmstpartion of the expenses associated with ounufecturing facilities are fixed in
nature (i.e., depreciation) and will reduce ourraiag margin until such time, if ever, as we doiedo increase utilization of our capacity
through increased sales of our products. Thecelitrials necessary to support our anticipatedvtiravill be expensive and lengthy. In
addition, our strategic plan will require a sigo#it investment in clinical trials, product devetegmt and sales and marketing programs, which
may not result in the accelerated revenue grovahwie anticipate. As a result, there can be norasse that we will ever generate substantial
revenues or sustain profitability.

We have limited manufacturing capabilities and mafaeturing personnel, and if our manufacturing fadiiies are unable to provide an
adequate supply of products, our growth could baited and our business could be harmed.

We currently manufacture our MGuard™ stent at awilities in Tel Aviv, Israel, and we have contedttwith QualiMed Innovative
Medizinprodukte GmbH, a German manufacturer, tisags production. If there were a disruption r @xisting manufacturing facility, we
would have no other means of manufacturing our M@Uastent until we were able to restore the mariufawy capability at our facility or
develop alternative manufacturing facilities. & were unable to produce sufficient quantitieswfidGuard™ stent for use in our current and
planned clinical trials, or if our manufacturingopess yields substandard stents, our developmedrt@anmercialization efforts would be
delayed.

We currently have limited resources, facilities axgerience to commercially manufacture our prodactidates. In order to prodt
our MGuard™ stent in the quantities that we angitgpwill be required to meet anticipated market aedy we will need to increase, or “scale
up,” the production process by a significant facteer the current level of production. There ahhical challenges to scaling-up
manufacturing capacity, and developing commeraalesmanufacturing facilities will require the irstment of substantial funds and hiring
and retaining additional management and technigaqmnel who have the necessary manufacturing iexper We may not successfully
complete any required scale-up in a timely mannatall. If unable to do so, we may not be ablproduce our MGuard™ stent in sufficient
guantities to meet the requirements for the lawfdhe product or to meet future demand, if at #llwe develop and obtain regulatory
approval for our MGuard™ stent and are unable toufecture a sufficient supply of our MGuard™ stentr revenues, business and financial
prospects would be adversely affected. In addiifathe scaledip production process is not efficient or produstesits that do not meet qua
and other standards, our future gross margins raelyng. Also, our current and planned personrystesns, procedures and controls may not
be adequate to support our anticipated growthvelfire unable to manage our growth effectively,bmsiness could be harmed.




Additionally, any damage to or destruction of o Aviv facilities or its equipment, prolonged pawaitage or contamination at our
facility would significantly impair our ability tproduce MGuard™ stents.

Finally, the production of our MGuard™ stent mustur in a highly controlled, clean environment tmimize particles and other
yield and qualit-limiting contaminants. In spite of stringent gtiatontrols, weaknesses in process control or eifmapurities in materials
may cause a substantial percentage of defectivduptein a lot. If we are unable to maintain gfeint quality controls, or if contamination
problems arise, our clinical development and conemézation efforts could be delayed, which woulttin our business and results of
operations.

Clinical trials necessary to support a prearket approval application will be lengthy and expsive and will require the enrollment of a lar
number of patients, and suitable patients may b#idilt to identify and recruit. Any such delay diilure of clinical trials could prevent us
from commercializing our stent products, which walimaterially and adversely affect our results ofeyptions and the value of oL
business.

Clinical trials necessary to support a pnaerket approval application to the U.S. Food andgDkdministration for our MGuard™ ste
will be expensive and will require the enrollmehtadarge number of patients, and suitable patiergtg be difficult to identify and recruit,
which may cause a delay in the development and a@ngiatization of our product candidates. Clinit&ls supporting a pre-market approval
applications for the Cypher stent developed by doh& Johnson and the Taxus Express2 stent devklmpBoston Scientific Corporation,
which were approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Adstristion and are currently marketed, involved grattpopulations of approximately
1,000 and 1,300, respectively, and a 12-monthviollp period. In some trials, a greater numberatiiegmts and a longer follow up period may
be required. The U.S. Food and Drug Administratiaay require us to submit data on a greater numtygateents or for a longer follow-up
period than those for pmearket approval applications for the Cypher stewt the Taxus Express2 stent. Patient enrollmediinical trials an
the ability to successfully complete patient folloyy depends on many factors, including the sizé®fatient population, the nature of the 1
protocol, the proximity of patients to clinicales, the eligibility criteria for the clinical tri@nd patient compliance. For example, patients may
be discouraged from enrolling in our clinical tsidf the trial protocol requires them to undergteasive post-treatment procedures or follogv-
to assess the safety and efficacy of our prodoctiey may be persuaded to participate in conteamgmus clinical trials of competitive
products. In addition, patients participating ur clinical trials may die before completion of il or suffer adverse medical events unrel
to or related to our products. Delays in patiembément or failure of patients to continue totpEpate in a clinical trial may cause an increase
in costs and delays or result in the failure ofdheical trial.

In addition, the length of time required to comelelinical trials for pharmaceutical and medicalide products varies substantially
according to the degree of regulation and the tgpmplexity, novelty and intended use of a prodant] can continue for several years and
millions of dollars. The commencement and comptetf clinical trials for our products under dey@ioent may be delayed by many factors,
including governmental or regulatory delays andnges in regulatory requirements, policy and guidedior our inability or the inability of at
potential licensee to manufacture or obtain froidtparties materials sufficient for use in preal studies and clinical trials.

Physicians may not widely adopt the MGuard™ stemiess they determine, based on experience, -term clinical data and published peer
reviewed journal articles, that the use of the MG stent provides a safe and effective alternatisenther existing treatments for
coronary artery disease.

We believe that physicians will not widely adope tGuard™ stent unless they determine, based ogriexge, long-term clinical
data and published peer reviewed journal arti¢hest,the use of our MGuard™ stent provides a sadeeffective alternative to other existing
treatments for coronary artery disease, includmgieary artery bypass grafting balloon angioplastre-metal stents and other drug-eluting
stents, provided by Johnson & Johnson, Boston 8fieeGorporation, Medtronic Inc., Abbott Laboraies and others.




We cannot provide any assurance that the datactedlédrom our current and planned clinical trialf be sufficient to demonstrate
that the MGuard™ stents are an attractive alteredt other procedures. If we fail to demonsteatiety and efficacy that is at least
comparable to other drug-eluting stents or bareahsténts that have received regulatory approvéithat are available on the market, our
ability to successfully market the MGuard™ sterit b significantly limited. Even if the data cetited from clinical studies or clinical
experience indicate positive results, each physigsiactual experience with our MGuard™ stent waty. Clinical trials conducted with the
MGuard™ stent have involved procedures performephysicians who are technically proficient and lsigh-volume stent
users. Consequently, both short-term and long-tesults reported in these clinical trials may igmi§icantly more favorable than typical
results of practicing physicians, which could negdy affect rates of adoptions of our productse ®so believe that published peer-reviewed
journal articles and recommendations and suppoitfiyential physicians regarding our MGuard™ steilt be important for marke
acceptance and adoption, and we cannot assurdgbwe will receive these recommendations and stpmothat supportive articles will be
published.

In addition, currently, physicians consider drugtielg stents to be the industry standard for treatnof coronary artery
disease. While we believe that the MGuard™ steatsafe and effective alternative, it is not ayeluting stent, which may further hinder its
support and adoption by physicians.

Our products are based on a new technology, andhaee only limited experience in regulatory affairgjhich may affect our ability or the
time required to navigate complex regulatory regetinents and obtain necessary regulatory approvdlsuch approvals are received at
all. Regulatory delays or denials may increase @asts, cause us to lose revenue and materially addersely affect our results of
operations and the value of our business.

Because our products are new and long-term suateasures have not been completely validated, regulagencies, including the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration, may take a gigant amount of time in evaluating product appita@plications. For example, there are
currently several methods of measuring restenaslsage do not know which of these metrics, or coratian of these metrics, will be
considered appropriate by the U.S. Food and DrugiAitration for evaluating the clinical efficacy stents. Treatments may exhibit a
favorable measure using one of these metrics anshfavorable measure using another metric. Anyighan the accepted metrics may result
in reconfiguration of, and delays in, our clinit@hls. Additionally, we have only limited expemiee in filing and prosecuting the applications
necessary to gain regulatory approvals, and oniceli, regulatory and quality assurance personmetarrently composed of only 9
employees. As a result, we may experience a legglatory process in connection with obtaining tetpury approvals for our products.

In addition, the products we and any potentiallgzes license, develop, manufacture and marksuéject to complex regulatory
requirements, particularly in the U.S., Europe Asdh, which can be costly and tinsensuming. There can be no assurance that sucbvaty
will be granted on a timely basis, if at all. Fwtmore, there can be no assurance of continuegl@oroe with all regulatory requirements
necessary for the manufacture, marketing and $ale@roducts we will offer in each market wheuels products are expected to be sold, or
that products we have commercialized will contitmeomply with applicable regulatory requiremenifsa government regulatory agency w
to conclude that we were not in compliance withligpple laws or regulations, the agency could ingti proceedings to detain or seize our
products, issue a recall, impose operating reigtrist enjoin future violations and assess civil anithinal penalties against us, our officers or
employees and could recommend criminal prosecutimthermore, regulators may proceed to ban,qurast the recall, repair, replacemen
refund of the cost of, any device manufacturedotat by us. Furthermore, there can be no assuthiatall necessary regulatory approvals
be obtained for the manufacture, marketing andisad@y market of any new product developed or #mgt potential licensee will develop
using our licensed technology.




Even if our products are approved by regulatory hatities, if we or our suppliers fail to comply viitongoing regulatory requirements, or
we experience unanticipated problems with our preti these products could be subject to restricsiam withdrawal from the market.

Any product for which we obtain marketing approwvathe U.S., along with the manufacturing procespest-approval clinical data
and promotional activities for such product, wil ubject to continual review and periodic inspediby the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration and other regulatory bodies. Intigaitar, we and our suppliers will be required tonply with the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration’s Quality System Regulation for thianufacture of our MGuard™ stent, which coversnigghods and documentation of the
design, testing, production, control, quality assae, labeling, packaging, storage and shippirangfproduct for which we obtain marketing
approval in the U.S. The U.S. Food and Drug Adstiation enforces the Quality System Regulationigh unannounced inspections. We
and our third-party manufacturers and supplierehat yet been inspected by the U.S. Food and Bdmginistration and will have to
successfully complete such inspections before weive U.S. regulatory approval for our productgilife by us or one of our suppliers to
comply with statutes and regulations administengthke U.S. Food and Drug Administration and ottegyutatory bodies, or failure to take
adequate response to any observations, could iasalhong other things, any of the following erfEment actions:

« warning letters or untitled letter

« fines and civil penalties;

« Unanticipated expenditure

« delays in approving, or refusal to approve, oudpuais;

» withdrawal or suspension of approval by the U.Sxd~and Drug Administration or other regulatory lex]
« product recall or seizure;

« orders for physician notification or device repa@placement or refun
« interruption of production

- Operating restrictions;

« injunctions; anc

« criminal prosecution.

If any of these actions were to occur, it couldnhaur reputation and could cause our product saldgprofitability to
suffer. Furthermore, key component suppliers maycarrently be or may not continue to be in comptie with applicable regulatory
requirements.

Even if regulatory approval of a product is grantethe U.S., the approval may be subject to litiotes on the indicated uses for
which the product may be marketed. If the U.S.d=and Drug Administration determines that our préoral materials, training or other
activities constitutes promotion of an unapprovsd, it could request that we cease or modify @initng or promotional materials or subject
us to regulatory enforcement actions. It is algssjble that other federal, state or foreign erdorent authorities might take action if they
consider our training or other promotional material constitute promotion of an unapproved use¢klwhbuld result in significant fines or
penalties under other statutory authorities, suclaas prohibiting false claims for reimbursement.

Moreover, any modification to a device that hagiesd U.S. Food and Drug Administration approvat ttould significantly affect it
safety or effectiveness, or that would constituteagor change in its intended use, design or matuifa, requires a new approval from the |
Food and Drug Administration. If the U.S. Food &rdig Administration disagrees with any determioatby us that new approval is not

required, we may be required to cease marketirig tecall the modified product until approval ig@bed. In addition, we could also be
subject to significant regulatory fines or penaltie




Additionally, we may be required to conduct cogtbst-market testing and surveillance to monitordhafety or efficacy of our
products, and we will be required to report advensents and malfunctions related to our produtctger discovery of previously unknown
problems with our products, including unanticipaéetderse events or adverse events of unanticigatestity or frequency, manufacturing
problems, or failure to comply with regulatory régments, such as Quality System Regulation, msyltré restrictions on such products or
manufacturing processes, withdrawal of the prodirota the market, voluntary or mandatory recailse$, suspension of regulatory approvals,
product seizures, injunctions or the impositiortiefl or criminal penalties.

Further, healthcare laws and regulations may charggeficantly in the future. Any new healthcasasvk or regulations may adversely
affect our business. A review of our businessdayrts or regulatory authorities may result in sedsination that could adversely affect our
operations. In addition, the healthcare regulatsryironment may change in a way that restrictsoperations.

Failure to obtain regulatory approval in foreign jusdictions will prevent us from marketing our pragtts in such jurisdictions.

We intend to market our products in internationarkets. In order to market our products in otloeeifyn jurisdictions, we must
obtain separate regulatory approvals from thosainkd in the U.S. and Europe. The approval praeedaries among countries and can
involve additional testing, and the time requiredbtain approval may differ from that requirecbteiain CE Mark or U.S. Food and Drug
Administration approval. Foreign regulatory apmbprocesses may include all of the risks assatiatth obtaining CE Mark or U.S. Food
and Drug Administration approval in addition to etlisks. We may not obtain foreign regulatoryrappls on a timely basis, if at all. CE
Mark does not ensure approval by regulatory autilesrin other countries. We may not be able ®ffir regulatory approvals and may not
receive necessary approvals to commercialize adymts in certain markets.

We operate in an intensely competitive and rapidhanging business environment, and there is a salosial risk our products could
become obsolete or uncompetitive.

The medical device market is highly competitivee Wéompete with many medical service companiesdritls. and internationally in
connection with our current product and productdeurdevelopment. We face competition from numephamaceutical and biotechnology
companies in the therapeutics area, as well as etitiop from academic institutions, government ages and research institutions. When we
commercialize our products, we expect to face sgarompetition from Cordis Corporation, a subsid@rJohnson & Johnson, Boston
Scientific Corporation, Guidant, Medtronic, Inc biott Vascular Devices, Terumo and others. Mostuofcurrent and potential competitors,
including but not limited to those listed abovey&aand will continue to have, substantially greéiteancial, technological, research and
development, regulatory and clinical, manufacturimgrketing and sales, distribution and persoremdurces than we do. There can be no
assurance that we will have sufficient resourcesutwessfully commercialize our products, if anéwthey are approved for sale. The
worldwide market for stent products is charactetilag intensive development efforts and rapidly advag technology. Our future success
will depend largely upon our ability to anticipated keep pace with those developments and advazesent or future competitors could
develop alternative technologies, products or nietethat are more effective, easier to use or memnomical than what we or any potential
licensee develop. If our technologies or prodbetsome obsolete or uncompetitive, our related poslales and licensing revenue would
decrease. This would have a material adverseteffeour business, financial condition and resoftsperations.
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We may become subject to claims by much larger batter capitalized competitors seeking to invaliglaur right to our intellectual
property.

Based on the prolific litigation that has occuriedhe stent industry and the fact that we may @osempetitive threat to some large
and well-capitalized companies that own or conpatkents relating to stents and their use, manukaetud delivery, we believe that it is
possible that one or more third parties will asagratent infringement claim against the manufactuse or sale of our MGuard™ stent based
on one or more of these patents. Itis also plesHilat a lawsuit asserting patent infringement im@tated claims may have already been filed
against us of which we are not aware. A numbehe$e patents are owned by very large and wellalgg@d companies that are active
participants in the stent market. As the numberaofpetitors in the stent market grows, the polisiluf patent infringement by us, or a patent
infringement claim against us, increases.

These companies have maintained their positiohémtarket by, among other things, establishindlédtial property rights relating
to their products and enforcing these rights agively against their competitors and new entramtts the market. All of the major companies
in the stent and related markets, including Bogoientific Corporation, Johnson & Johnson and Medtr, Inc., have been repeatedly invol
in patent litigation relating to stents since aske1997. The stent and related markets have iexped rapid technological change and
obsolescence in the past, and our competitors $taweg incentives to stop or delay the introductibnew products and technologies. We
pose a competitive threat to many of the companiéise stent and related markets. Accordingly, ynainthese companies will have a strong
incentive to take steps, through patent litigatiortherwise, to prevent us from commercializing products.

If we fail to maintain or establish satisfactory agements with suppliers, we may not be able to obiaaterials that are necessary to deve
our products.

We depend on outside suppliers for certain raw rizdée These raw materials or components may e be available at our
standards or on acceptable terms, if at all, andhas be unable to locate alternative suppliersrodgce necessary materials or components or
our own.

Some of the components of our products are cuyr@ntlvided by only one vendor, or a single-soungepsier. We depend on
QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH, which roéactures the body of the stent, MeKo Laserstrabhtévlalbearbeitung for the laser
cutting of the stent, Natec Medical Ltd. for thepply of catheters and Biogeneral Inc. for the fil¥e may have difficulty obtaining similar
components from other suppliers that are acceptalilee U.S. Food and Drug Administration or forerggulatory authorities if it becomes
necessary.

If we have to switch to a replacement supplierwileface additional regulatory delays and the imtption of the manufacture and
delivery of our MGuard™ stent for an extended pgbtime, which would delay completion of our dtial trials or commercialization of our
products. In addition, we will be required to dbtparior regulatory approval from the U.S. Food @vig Administration or foreign regulatory
authorities to use different suppliers or compogéinat may not be as safe or as effective. Asualtrgegulatory approval of our products may
not be received on a timely basis or at all.

We may be exposed to product liability claims andurance may not be sufficient to cover these claim

We may be exposed to product liability claims basedhe use of any of our products, or productsriparating our licensed
technology, in clinical trials. We may also be esgd to product liability claims based on the sélany such products following the receipt of
regulatory approval. Product liability claims cddde asserted directly by consumers, heedtte providers or others. We have obtained prt
liability insurance coverage; however such insueamey not provide full coverage for our future wai trials, products to be sold, and other
aspects of our business. We also have liabilgytiance for our ongoing clinical trial in Europ@surance coverage is becoming increasingly
expensive and we may not be able to maintain cuc®rerages, or expand our insurance coveragehada future clinical trials or the sale of
products incorporating our licensed technology d@irketing approval is obtained for such products, etasonable cost or in sufficient amounts
to protect against losses due to product liabdityt all. A successful product liability claim series of claims brought against us could result
in judgments, fines, damages and liabilities tloatld have a material adverse effect on our busjriessicial condition and results of
operations. We may incur significant expense itigaing and defending these claims, even if theyat result in liability. Moreover, even if
no judgments, fines, damages or liabilities aredsgal on us, our reputation could suffer, which ddwdve a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of openat
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We may implement a product recall or voluntary matkwithdrawal due to product defects or product emtements and modifications,
which would significantly increase our costs.

The manufacturing and marketing of our MGuard ™ tspeaducts involves an inherent risk that our paidumay prove to be
defective. In that event, we may voluntarily impkmha recall or market withdrawal or may be reqluiedo so by a regulatory authority. A
recall of one of our products, or a similar prodenetnufactured by another manufacturer, could imgeis of the products we market as a
result of confusion concerning the scope of thaltex as a result of the damage to our reputdtiomguality and safety.

The successful management of operations dependsumability to attract and retain talented personhe

We depend on the expertise of our senior manageamehtesearch personnel, which would be difficuitaplace. The loss of the
services of any of our senior management could comjse our ability to achieve our objectives. Rarmore, recruiting and retaining
qualified personnel will be crucial to future susse There can be no assurance that we will betalaigract and retain necessary personnel on
acceptable terms given the competition among med@ace, biotechnology, pharmaceutical and healtacompanies, universities and non-
profit research institutions for experienced mamagyet, scientists, researchers, and sales and rimayleetd manufacturing personnel. If we are
unable to attract, retain and motivate our key qamsl, our operations may be jeopardized and culteof operations may be materially and
adversely affected.

We are an international business, and we are exgbgevarious global and local risks that could hasematerial adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operation:

We operate globally and develop and manufacturéumts in our research and manufacturing facilitiesultiple
countries. Consequently, we face complex legalragdlatory requirements in multiple jurisdictiomghich may expose us to certain financial
and other risks. International sales and operatize subject to a variety of risks, including:

« foreign currency exchange rate fluctuatic

- greater difficulty in staffing and managing foreigperations;

« greater risk of uncollectible accoun

« longer collection cycles;

« logistical and communications challeng

- potential adverse changes in laws and regulat@gtioes, including export license requirementsidraarriers, tariffs and tax laws;
« changes in labor condition

» burdens and costs of compliance with a varietyoodifyn laws,

« political and economic instability;

o increases in duties and taxatit

- foreign tax laws and potential increased costscaatanl with overlapping tax structures;
« greater difficulty in protecting intellectual prapg and

« general economic and political conditions in thigseign markets.
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International markets are also affected by econquréssure to contain reimbursement levels andliezak costs. Profitability from
international operations may be limited by riskd ancertainties related to regional economic caoonl, regulatory and reimbursement
approvals, competing products, infrastructure dgwalent, intellectual property rights protection anul ability to implement our overall
business strategy. We expect these risks wilbemee as we pursue our strategy to expand operatitonsew geographic markets. We may
succeed in developing and implementing effectiviicjgs and strategies in each location where wealaonbusiness. Any failure to do so may
harm our business, results of operations and fiahoondition.

If we fail to obtain an adequate level of reimbureent for our products by third party payors, themeay be no commercially viable marke
for our product candidates or the markets may be chwsmaller than expectec

The availability and levels of reimbursement by gmmental and other third party payors affect tlagkmt for our product
candidates. The efficacy, safety, performancecastieffectiveness of our product candidates and ofcamgpeting products will determine
availability and level of reimbursement. Reimbunsait and healthcare payment systems in internatinaekets vary significantly by country,
and include both government sponsored healthcat@@vate insurance. To obtain reimbursement mimy approval in some countries, we
may be required to produce clinical data, which nm&plve one or more clinical trials, that compattes cost-effectiveness of our products to
other available therapies. We may not obtain rg8onal reimbursement or pricing approvals imgety manner, if at all. Our failure to
receive international reimbursement or pricing appls would negatively impact market acceptanceunfproducts in the international mark
in which those approvals are sought.

We believe that future reimbursement may be sulbjeicicreased restrictions both in the U.S. anidtiernational markets. There is
increasing pressure by governments worldwide tdaiorhealth care costs by limiting both the coveragd the level of reimbursement for
therapeutic products and by refusing, in some casgsovide any coverage for products that hawebeen approved by the relevant regulatory
agency. Future legislation, regulation or reimburent policies of third party payors may adversélgct the demand for our products
currently under development and limit our abilidysell our product candidates on a profitable bakisaddition, third party payors continually
attempt to contain or reduce the costs of healéhbgirchallenging the prices charged for healthpasducts and services. If reimbursement for
our products is unavailable or limited in scopewrount or if pricing is set at unsatisfactory ley@harket acceptance of our products would be
impaired and future revenues, if any, would be esblg affected.

In the U.S., our business could be significantly duadversely affected by recent healthcare reformistation and other administration an
legislative proposals.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act BEiedlth Care and Educational Reconciliation Acthie U.S. were enacted into law
in March 2010. Certain provisions of these act$ mdgt be effective for a number of years and tteemany programs and requirements for
which the details have not yet been fully estaleglisbr consequences not fully understood, anduim@dear what the full impacts will be from
the legislation. The legislation does levy a 2.8%6ise tax on all U.S. medical device sales begmim 2013. If we commence sales of our
MGuard™ stent in the U.S., this new tax may maligrand adversely affect our business and restiltperations. The legislation also focu
on a number of Medicare provisions aimed at imprg\juality and decreasing costs. It is uncertathia point what negative unintended
consequences these provisions will have on patieress to new technologies. The Medicare prowsiociude value-based payment
programs, increased funding of comparative effectdss research, reduced hospital payments foraeideadmissions and hospital acquired
conditions, and pilot programs to evaluate altevegbayment methodologies that promote care coatidin (such as bundled physician and
hospital payments). Additionally, the provisionslude a reduction in the annual rate of inflafionhospitals starting in 2011 and the
establishment of an independent payment advisoaychim recommend ways of reducing the rate of gndwiMedicare spending. We cannot
predict what healthcare programs and regulatiofidowiultimately implemented at the federal orsfatvel in the U.S., or the effect of any
future legislation or regulation. However, any hes that lower reimbursements for our producteduce medical procedure volumes could
adversely affect our business and results of ojoersat
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Our strategic business plan may not produce theeimled growth in revenue and operating income.

Our strategies include making significant investteen sales and marketing programs to achieve tegnowth and margin
improvement targets. If we do not achieve the etguebenefits from these investments or othervdgied execute on our strategic initiatives,
we may not achieve the growth improvement we agetang and our results of operations may be adleedfected.

In addition, as part of our strategy for growth, may make acquisitions and enter into strategiarades such as joint ventures and
joint development agreements. However, we mayaaible to identify suitable acquisition candidatesnplete acquisitions or integr:
acquisitions successfully, and our strategic atie@nmay not prove to be successful. In this regamguisitions involve numerous risks,
including difficulties in the integration of the emations, technologies, services and productseoftiyuired companies and the diversion of
management’s attention from other business concekttbough our management will endeavor to evauhe risks inherent in any particular
transaction, there can be no assurance that wemsillerly ascertain all such risks. In additiorgusitions could result in the incurrence of
substantial additional indebtedness and other esgsear in potentially dilutive issuances of eqgsi#gurities. There can be no assurance that
difficulties encountered with acquisitions will noave a material adverse effect on our businesandial condition and results of operations.

We may have violated Israeli securities law.

We may have violated section 15 of the Israeli $dea Law of 1968. Section 15 of the Israeli S#ges Law of 1968 requires the
filing of a prospectus with the Israel Securitiesti?ority and the delivery thereof to purchasersdnnection with an offer or sale of securities
to more than 35 parties during any 12 month perltk allegedly issued securities to more than 88stors during certain 12-month periods,
ending in October 2008. Our wholly-owned subsigidgmspireMD Ltd., a private company incorporatedier the laws of the State of Israel,
applied for a no-action determination from the ési@ecurity Authority on February 14, 2011 in coctiwn with the foregoing. To date, the
Israel Securities Authority has not responded &pileMD Ltd.’s application for no-action determiizait and we are unable to predict when a
response will be received. The maximum penalteyiblating section 15 of the Israeli SecuritiemA_of 1968 are as follows: imprisonment of
5 years; a fine of up to approximately $317,000é@aid by management of the violating company;afide of up to approximately
$1,590,000 to be paid by the violating company, ainywhich penalties could result in a material adeeeffect on our operations.

We will need to raise additional capital to meetrdausiness requirements in the future and such capbiraising may be costly or difficult to
obtain and could dilute current stockholders’ owrsdrip interests.

We will need to raise additional capital in theuigt, which may not be available on reasonable temas all. At May 15, 2012, we
had cash on hand of approximately $11.4 million exigect that such funds, together with our incowik be insufficient to fully realize all of
our business objectives. For instance, we wilkbdneeraise additional funds to accomplish the folltg:

e  pursuing growth opportunities, including more rapighansion
° acquiring complementary businesses;
° making capital improvements to improve our infrasture;

e  hiring qualified management and key employ:

° developing new services, programming or prodt

14




° responding to competitive pressures;
° complying with regulatory requirements such asrsing and registration; and
° maintaining compliance with applicable lav

Any additional capital raised through the sale @ity or equity backed securities may dilute curitockholders’ ownership
percentages and could also result in a decreabe imarket value of our equity securities.

The terms of any securities issued by us in futaygtal transactions may be more favorable to maestors, and may include
preferences, superior voting rights and the issaafievarrants or other derivative securities, whitdty have a further dilutive effect on the
holders of any of our securities then outstanding.

Furthermore, any additional debt or equity finagdihat we may need may not be available on ternedble to us, or at all. If we
are unable to obtain such additional financing dimaly basis, we may have to curtail our developtaetivities and growth plans and/or be
forced to sell assets, perhaps on unfavorable texmish would have a material adverse effect onbusiness, financial condition and result
operations, and ultimately could be forced to digitme our operations and liquidate, in which eveigt unlikely that stockholders would
receive any distribution on their shares. Furtivermay not be able to continue operating if wendbgenerate sufficient revenues from
operations needed to stay in business.

In addition, we may incur substantial costs in purg future capital financing, including investmdainking fees, legal fees,
accounting fees, securities law compliance fedstipg and distribution expenses and other cogfe. may also be required to recognize non-
cash expenses in connection with certain securiteessue, such as convertible notes and warrahish may adversely impact our financial
condition.

It may be difficult for investors in the U.S. to éorce any judgments obtained against us or any of alirectors or officers.

All of our assets are located outside the U.S.vaadlo not currently maintain a permanent placeusiress within the U.S. In
addition, most of our directors and all of our offis are nationals and/or residents of countriesraghan the U.S., and all or a substantial
portion of such persons’ assets are located outs&®.S. As a result, it may be difficult for irsters to enforce within the U.S. any judgments
obtained against us or any of our non-U.S. dirsatorofficers, including judgments predicated ugmacivil liability provisions of the
securities laws of the U.S. or any state thereohgequently, you may be effectively prevented fparsuing remedies under U.S. federal and
state securities laws against us or any of ourl@h-directors or officers.

Risks Related to Our Organization and Our Common Stck

We are subject to financial reporting and other neigements for which our accounting, internal audand other management systems and
resources may not be adequately prepared.

On March 31, 2011, we became subject to reportimbodher obligations under the Securities Exchakgeof 1934, as amended,
including the requirements of Section 404 of theb8aes-Oxley Act. Section 404 will require us tedoct an annual management assessment
of the effectiveness of our internal controls ofileaincial reporting and to obtain a report by mudépendent auditors addressing these
assessments. These reporting and other obligatidindace significant demands on our managemaeatiaistrative, operational, internal au
and accounting resources. We are presently upgradinsystems; implementing financial and managementrols, reporting systems and
procedures; implementing an internal audit functeomd we have hired additional accounting, inteenalit and finance staff. If we are unable
to accomplish these objectives in a timely andatiffe fashion, our ability to comply with our fineial reporting requirements and other rules
that apply to reporting companies could be impaifedy failure to maintain effective internal conis@ould have a material adverse effect on
our business, operating results and stock pricaebcer, effective internal control is necessaryusito provide reliable financial reports and
prevent fraud. If we cannot provide reliable fingh reports or prevent fraud, we may not be ableménage our business as effectively as we
would if an effective control environment existaeshd our business and reputation with investors lneelgarmed.
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Because we became public by means (‘reverse merger,” we may not be able to attract itéention of major brokerage firms.

There may be risks associated with us becominggttisbugh a “reverse merger” with a shell compahki$hough the shell company
did not have recent or past operations or assetsvarperformed a due diligence review of the stethpany, there can be no assurance th:
will not be exposed to undisclosed liabilities iéag from the prior operations of the shell compa8ecurities analysts of major brokerage
firms and securities institutions may also not jslevcoverage of us because there were no brad@iers who sold our stock in a public offe
that would be incentivized to follow or recommehé purchase of our common stock. The absence bfregsearch coverage could limit
investor interest in our common stock, resultinglécreased liquidity. No assurance can be givanetablished brokerage firms will, in the
future, want to cover our securities or conduct segondary offerings or other financings on ouratfeh
Our stock price has been and may continue to beatitd, which could result in substantial losses fmvestors.

The market price of our common stock has been satikiely to continue to be highly volatile and cddlluctuate widely in response to
various factors, many of which are beyond our adnincluding the following:

« technological innovations or new products and sesvby us or our competitol
« additions or departures of key personnel;

« sales of our common stock, particularly under agistration statement for the purposes of sellmgaher securities
including management shar:

« limited availability of freel-tradable” unrestricte” shares of our common stock to satisfy purchasergia®ed demanc
« our ability to execute our business plan;

« oOperating results that fall below expectatic

« loss of any strategic relationship;

« industry development:

« economic and other external factors; and

o perioc-to-period fluctuations in our financial resul

In addition, the securities markets have from ttméme experienced significant price and volumetilations that are unrelated to the
operating performance of particular companies. &mearket fluctuations may also significantly afféred market price of our common stock.

We may be subject to penny stock rules which willka the shares of our common stock more difficudtgell.

We may be subject to the Securities and Exchangen@ission’s “penny stock” rules. Penny stocks galheare equity securities
with a per share price of less than $5.00. Thewpstock rules require broker-dealers to delivetamdardized risk disclosure document
prepared by the Securities and Exchange Commisis&drprovides information about penny stocks ardtture and level of risks in the pe
stock market. The broker-dealer must also prothéecustomer with current bid and offer quotatiforshe penny stock, the compensation of
the broker-dealer and its salesperson, and moatidgunt statements showing the market value of pachy stock held in the customer’s
account. The bid and offer quotations, and thédiradealer and salesperson compensation informatigst be given to the customer orally or
in writing prior to completing the transaction amdist be given to the customer in writing beforevih the customer’s confirmation.
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In addition, the penny stock rules require thabiptd a transaction the broker-dealer must makgeaial written determination that the
penny stock is a suitable investment for the pusehand receive the purchaser’s written agreenoethettransaction. The penny stock rules
are burdensome and may reduce purchases of amingfend reduce the trading activity for shareswfcommon stock. To the extent our
shares of common stock are subject to the penigk stes, the holders of such shares of commorkstay find it more difficult to sell their
securities.

There is, at present, only a limited market for ooommon stock and we cannot ensure investors thatative market for our common stock
will ever develop or be sustained.

Our shares of common stock are thinly traded. Buehe illiquidity, the market price may not acataly reflect our relati
value. There can be no assurance that there aifirbactive market for our shares of common stabtlerenow or in the future. Because
common stock is so thinly traded, a large bloclstodires traded can lead to a dramatic fluctuatigdhenshare price and investors may nc
able to liquidate their investment in us at alboa price that reflects the value of the businksaddition, our common stock currently trade
the OTC Bulletin Board, which generally lacks thguldity, research coverage and institutional ineegollowing of a national securiti
exchange like the NYSE MKT, the New York Stock Eacbe or the Nasdaq Stock Market. While we intentistoour common stock on
national securities exchange once we satisfy thialitisting standards for such an exchange, weerily do not, and may not ever, satisfy ¢
initial listing standards.

Our board of directors can authorize the issuancipoeferred stock, which could diminish the rightsf holders of our common stock, and
make a change of control of us more difficult evérit might benefit our stockholders.

Our board of directors is authorized to issue shafgreferred stock in one or more series anitthé voting powers, preferences
and other rights and limitations of the preferramtk. Accordingly, we may issue shares of prefest®ck with a preference over our common
stock with respect to dividends or distributionsligmidation or dissolution, or that may otherwesdversely affect the voting or other rights of
the holders of common stock. Issuances of prefesteck, depending upon the rights, preferenceslasijnations of the preferred stock, may
have the effect of delaying, deterring or prevemainchange of control, even if that change of @dmhight benefit our stockholders.

Offers or availability for sale of a substantial mber of shares of our common stock may cause thegof our common stock to decline.

Sales of a significant number of shares of our comstock in the public market could harm the mapkite of our common stock a
make it more difficult for us to raise funds thrduigiture offerings of common stock. Upon the effemtess of the registration statement of
which this prospectus forms a part, 18,584,517eshaf our common stock will become freely tradabieaddition, an additional approximat
59,278,947 shares of our common stock became $aleatter Rule 144 following April 6, 2012. The dadility of these shares of our
common stock for resale in the public market haspibtential to cause the supply of our common stoekceed investor demand, thereby
decreasing the price of our common stock.

In addition, if our stockholders sell substansimlounts of our common stock in the public markpgruthe expiration of any statutory
holding period under Rule 144, upon the expiratibtock-up periods applicable to outstanding shasesipon the exercise of outstanding
options or warrants, it could create a circumstanmamonly referred to as an “overhang” and in &oditon of which the market price of our
common stock could fall. The existence of an oveghavhether or not sales have occurred or are goguicould also make it more difficult
for us to raise additional financing through thkes# equity or equityrelated securities in the future at a time andeptiat we deem reasona
or appropriate.
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We do not expect to pay dividends in the future.aAesult, any return on investment may be limitedthe value of our common stock.

We do not anticipate paying cash dividends on oanraon stock in the foreseeable future. The paymgdividends on our common
stock will depend on our earnings, financial coioditand other business and economic factors abaard of directors may consider relevant.
If we do not pay dividends, our common stock mayelss valuable because a return on an investmentriocommon stock will only occur if
our stock price appreciates.

Risks Related to our Convertible Debentures

Our obligations to the holders of our convertibleebdentures are secured by all of our assets, soeifdefault on those obligations, the
convertible debenture holders could foreclose orr assets.

The holders of our convertible debentures havecarig interest in all of our assets and thosewfsubsidiaries. As a result, if we
default under our obligations to the convertiblbelgure holders, the convertible debenture holdeutd foreclose on their security interests
and liquidate some or all of these assets, whichldvbarm our business, financial condition and ltesaf operations.

Our convertible debentures and the associated séi@s purchase agreement contain covenants thatlddimit our financing options and
liquidity position, which would limit our ability & grow our business.

The terms of our convertible debentures could meagative consequences to us, such as:

. we may be unable to obtain additional financinfuted working capital, operating losses, capitalendgitures or acquisitions
on terms acceptable to us, or at

. we may be unable to refinance our indebtednessramstacceptable to us, or at all; ¢
. we may be more vulnerable to economic downturndliamtlour ability to withstand competitive presssr

Additionally, covenants in our convertible debeptiand the associated securities purchase agreenpEse operating and financial
restrictions on us. These restrictions prohibitirit our ability, and the ability of our subsidias, to, among other things:

. pay cash dividends to our stockholders;

. redeem outstanding securitit

. incur additional indebtedness;

. permit liens on assets or conduct sales of as

. effectuate stock splits until April 5, 2013, exc@ptonnection with an initial listing on a natids&curities exchange or to
meet the continued listing requirements of suctharge;

. cease making public filings under the Securitiestexge Act of 1934, as amended; and

. engage in transactions with affiliate

These restrictions may limit our ability to obtaidditional financing, withstand downturns in ousimess or take advantage of business
opportunities. Moreover, additional debt financimg may seek may contain terms that include moteicgge covenants, may require
repayment on an accelerated schedule or may ingibse obligations that limit our ability to grow obusiness, acquire needed assets, or take
other actions we might otherwise consider appropaa desirable.
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The conversion of our convertible debentures ane tkxecrise of the warrants issued to the purchasgreur convertible debentures would
have a dilutive impact on our existing stockholders

At the time of this offering, there are 6,686,98@res of common stock underlying our convertibleetgures and 3,655,775 shares of
common stock underlying warrants that were issoguutchasers and placement agents in connectidrthdtissuance of the convertible
debentures, for a total of 10,342,705 shares ofneomstock. If and when issued, these addition&@4)705 shares of common stock will
equal approximately 13% of our then outstandingeshaf common stock, and would immediately dilute current stockholders in terms of
ownership percentage and voting power. The terntiseo€onvertible debentures and related warramtagoprovisions that restrict the amount
of shares a holder can receive upon conversiorercise to 4.99% of the then outstanding numbehafes of our common stock. However,
these restrictions do not prevent the holders fseiting some of their holdings and then receividdiional shares. In this way, the holders
could sell more than these limits while never hojdmore than the limits. As a result, even withrbsrictions, the holders of these convertible
debentures and warrants could ultimately convedtexercise, and then sell, the full amount issuaplen conversion and exercise of the
convertible debentures and warrants, respectiielyhich case our current stockholders would sufiierfull amount of dilution.

The holders of our convertible debentures might&lgle to exert substantial influence over us in teeent that Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. ceases to
remain our chairman.

Under the terms of the securities purchase agrepoesuant to which our convertible debentures vgetd, if Sol J. Barer, Ph.D.
ceases to serve as our chairman due to Dr. Baesignation following a material adverse changéaéocondition of Dr. Barer or any member
of Dr. Barer's immediate family or the vote or weit consent of independent stockholders, we woelltejuired to appoint two persons to our
board of directors designated by Genesis Capitaighds LLC, the investment advisor to our lead stoees in the convertible debenture
offering, and support the election of such peraganid the convertible debentures are either repaidonverted in full. In addition, in the event
that Dr. Barer ceases to serve as our chairmaanfpiother reason while the convertible debenture®atstanding, it would be an event of
default under the convertible debentures, whicHdcoesult in the acceleration of our convertibléeletures at the election of the holders of
60% of the outstanding principal of the convertitiégbentures, an amount that Genesis Capital AdvIdo€ presently controls. As a result,
Genesis Capital Advisors LLC, or its assigns, hidreepotential to exert substantial influence ouwarmanagement and governance in the event
Dr. Barer ceases to serve as our chairman anchtlgyexert such influence in a manner that is nosistent with the best interests of our
common stockholders.

Risks Related to Our Intended Reverse Stock Split

There can be no assurance that we will be able t@etnall of the requirements for listing our commatock on any national securities
exchange or to meet the continued listing standamisany national securities exchange after a reverstock split.

Each national securities exchange has numeroigl iisting requirements applicable to the listiofgour common stock and its
continued listing thereafter. While we believe werently meet these standards, other than the roimitoid price requirement, we cannot
assure you that our common stock will be accepedisting on a national securities exchange follaythe reverse stock split or that we will
maintain compliance with all of the requirementsdar common stock to remain listed. Moreover, ¢hean be no assurance that the market
price of our common stock after the reverse stptik will adjust to reflect the decrease in comnstock outstanding or that the market price
following a reverse stock split will either exceadremain in excess of the current market price.

If the reverse stock split is implemented, the rigy per-share price may not attract institutional inves®rinvestment funds or brokers and
may not satisfy the investing guidelines of thesgestors or brokers, and consequently, the tradiiggiidity of common stock may not
improve.

While we believe that a higher share price may kelperate investor and broker interest in our comstock, the reverse stock split
may not result in a share price that will attradtitutional investors or investment funds or $gtibe investing guidelines of institutional
investors, investment funds or brokers. A declmée market price of our common stock after thverge stock split may result in a greater
percentage decline than would occur in the abseht® reverse stock split. If the reverse stodk gpimplemented and the market price of
our common stock declines, the percentage declmeba greater than would occur in the absenceeofeterse stock split. The market pric
our common stock is also based on our performandether factors, which are unrelated to the nunobshares of common stock
outstanding.
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Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This prospectus contains “forward-looking stateta@which include information relating to futurgemnts, future financial
performance, strategies, expectations, competinéronment and regulation. Words such as “mayhbtdd,” “could,” “would,” “predicts,”
“potential,” “continue,” “expects,” “anticipates;future,” “intends,” “plans,” “believes,” “estimage” and similar expressions, as well as
statements in future tense, identify forward-logkstatements. Forward-looking statements shouldh@oead as a guarantee of future
performance or results and will probably not beuaate indications of when such performance or tesull be achieved. Forward-looking
statements are based on information we have witese ttatements are made or our management’s gittothddief as of that time with respect
to future events, and are subject to risks andntaioies that could cause actual performance sultgto differ materially from those expres
in or suggested by the forward-looking statemehigportant factors that could cause such differsricelude, but are not limited to:

« adverse economic conditions and/or intense conngoetit

« loss of a key customer or suppli

« entry of new competitors and products;

« adverse federal, state and local government reégnlah the U.S., Europe or Isra

« failure to adequately protect our intellectual prdyp;

« inadequate capita

- technological obsolescence of our products;

« technical problems with our research and prodt

« price increases for supplies and compone

« inability to carry out research, development anchigeercialization plans;

« loss or retirement of key executives and reseasigmtsts and other specific risks; &
« the uncertainty regarding the adequacy of our diyito pursue our complete business objectives.

You should review carefully the section entitledsiRFactors” beginning on page 5 of this prospefius: discussion of these and
other risks that relate to our business and inwgsti shares of our common stock.

Use Of Proceeds

All shares of our common stock offered by this pexgus are being registered for the accounts ageéhimg stockholders and we will
not receive any proceeds from the sale of thesesha

The shares of common stock offered by this prosisesie issuable upon the exercise of common stacpse warrants or the
conversion of senior secured convertible debentufassuch, if a selling stockholder exerciseoakny portion of its warrants on a cash basis,
we will receive the aggregate exercise price pgidurh selling stockholder in connection with anglswarrant exercise. The maximum
amount of proceeds we would receive upon the esefi all the warrants on a cash basis would beocappately $14,525,000. However,
certain of the selling stockholders may also esertheir warrants through a cashless exerciséeleyient a selling stockholder exercises a
warrant through a cashless exercise, we will nogike any proceeds from such exercise. We expatddhe proceeds received from the
exercise of the warrants, if any, for general wogktapital purposes.
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Market For Our Common Stock And Related StockholderMatters

Our common stock has been quoted on the OTC BulBxiard since April 11, 2011 under the symbol NSPER. Prior to that date,
there was no active market for our common stodke fbllowing table sets forth the high and low prites for our common stock for the
periods indicated, as reported by the OTC BullBtiard. The quotations reflect inter-dealer prigeighout retail mark-up, mark-down or
commission, and may not represent actual transestio

Fiscal Year 2011 High Low

Second Quarte $2.8¢ $1.7¢
Third Quartel $2.7¢ $1.8(
Fourth Quarte $2.5¢ $1.6(
Fiscal Year 2012 High Low

First Quarte! $2.1¢ $1.1(
Second Quarter (through May 30, 20 $1.8¢ $0.6(

The last reported sales price of our common stocthe OTC Bulletin Board on May 30, 2012, was $(Q@&bshare. As of May 30,
2012, there were approximately 230 holders of @odiour common stock.

Dividend Policy

In the past, we have not declared or paid casldelids on our common stock, and we do not intepéycany cash dividends on our
common stock. Rather, we intend to retain fut@miegs, if any, to fund the operation and expamsioour business and for general corporate
purposes.

Selected Financial Data

The following selected consolidated financial dsttauld be read in conjunction with the Consoliddtathncial Statements and the
Notes thereto and Managen’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiordaesults of Operations included elsewhere in this
Registration Statement on Form S-1. The balancet staa at December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 arstdatesment of operations data for each
of the two years ended December 31, 2011, 201@6a68 have been derived from the audited Consolidgiteancial Statements for such
years, included elsewhere in this Registratione®tant on Form-1. The balance sheet data at December 31, 2008,&td 2006, and the
statement of operations data for each of the tyeaes ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 le@vederived from our books and recc

Statement of Operations De

2011 201(C 200¢ 200¢ 2007
Revenue: 6,00 4,94¢ 3,411 - -
Cost of Revenue 3,011 2,69¢ 2,291 404 32¢
Gross Profit (Loss 2,99¢ 2,25:¢ 1,12C (404 (328
Gross Margir 50% 46% 33% 0 0
Total Operating Expenst 16,72: 5,472 3,831 5,62 5,90:¢
Net Loss (14,665 (3,420 (2,724 (6,495 (6,138
Basic and Diluted loss per common sh (0.24 (0.07 (0.06; (0.14 (0.14
Basic and Diluted common shares outstan 61,439,70 49,234,52 47,658,85 46,364,73 42,647,15
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Balance Sheet Da

2011 201C 200¢ 200¢ 2007
Cash, Cash equivalents and short term dep 5,094 63€ 37¢€ 1,571 2,717
Restricted Cas 91 25C 302 3C 34
Working Capital 6,38¢ (53) (1,289 58¢ 2,62t
Total Asset: 10,46¢ 4,35¢ 4,50¢ 4,44¢ 3,92
Shareholder's Equil 6,754 (914, (1,339 134 2,94¢

Selected Quarterly Financial Data

The following selected quarterly consolidated ficiahdata should be read in conjunction with the§idated Financial Statements .
the Notes thereto and Management’s Discussion avadyais of Financial Condition and Results of Ofieres included elsewhere in this
Registration Statement on FormlSThe following table sets forth selected finahtiormation for the dates and periods indicat€lr result

for any of these periods are not necessarily inidieaf the results to be expected for the yeairep®ecember 31, 2012 or for any other future

period. Dollar amounts are in thousands, excepsipare amounts.

First
Quarter
Ended
March 31,
2012
Revenue! $ 1,13¢
Cost of Revenue $ 574
Gross Profit (Loss $ 564
Gross Margir 50%
Total Operating Expensi $ 3,69(
Net Loss $ (3,140
Basic and Diluted loss per common sk $ (0.05)
Basic and Diluted common shares outstan 68,178,94
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 201
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Revenue: $ 1,686 $ 1,040 $ 1,986 $ 1,292
Cost of Revenue $ 899 $ 640 $ 801 $ 671
Gross Profit (Loss $ 787 $ 400 $ 1,185 $ 621
Gross Margir 47% 38% 60% 48%
Total Operating Expens: $ 1,957 $ 2572 $ 3,335 % 8,858
Net Loss $ (1,895) $ (2,254) $ (2,283) $ (8,233)
Basic and Diluted loss per common sk $ (0.037) $ (0.04) $ (0.04) $ (0.12)
Basic and Diluted common shares outstan 50,798,90( 63,934,26( 64,300,68¢ 66,697,42¢
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 201
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Revenue: $ 2,097 $ 908 $ 1,223 $ 721
Cost of Revenue $ 1,337 $ 479 $ 561 $ 319
Gross Profit (Loss $ 760 $ 429 $ 662 $ 402
Gross Margir 36% 47% 54% 56%
Total Operating Expensi $ 1,404 $ 1,118 $ 1,379 $ 1,571
Net Loss $ (729) $ (663) $ 847) $ (1,181)
Basic and Diluted loss per common st $ (0.015) $ (0.01) $ (0.02) $ (0.02)
Basic and Diluted common shares outstan 48,595,241 49,113,46: 49,490,46( 49,680,21¢

Management’s Discussion And Analysis Of
Financial Condition And Results Of Operation

The following discussion and analysis of our finahcondition and results of operations should bad in conjunction with the
accompanying condensed consolidated financial statgs and related notes included elsewhere inrégistration statement on Form S-1.

Overview
We are a medical device company focusing on theldpment and commercialization of our proprietdagnsplatform technology,

MGuard™. MGuard™ provides embolic protection ierging procedures by placing a micron mesh slegee & stent. Our initial products
are marketed for use mainly in patients with acate@nary syndromes, notably acute myocardial itii@ngheart attack) and saphenous \



graft coronary interventions (bypass surgery).
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On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharleamge transactions pursuant to which we acquailieaf the capital stock of
InspireMD Ltd., a company formed under the lawshef State of Israel, in exchange for an aggredd®®,666,663 shares of our common
stock. As a result of these share exchange traasactnspireMD Ltd. became our wholly-owned sukzsig, we discontinued our former
business and succeeded to the business of InspitaM2s our sole line of business.

The share exchange transactions are being accoiontad a recapitalization. InspireMD Ltd. is #aequirer for accounting purposes
and we are the acquired company. Accordinglyhil®rical financial statements presented and ibeudsion of financial condition and res
of operations herein are those of InspireMD Ltetraactively restated for, and giving effect tee ttumber of shares received in the share
exchange transactions, and do not include therfdatdinancial results of our former business.eTatcumulated earnings of InspireMD Ltd.
were also carried forward after the share exchémagesactions and earnings per share have beeactualy restated to give effect to the
recapitalization for all periods presented. Operet reported for periods prior to the share exgeamansactions are those of InspireMD Ltd.

Recent Events

On April 5, 2012, we issued senior secured cordlertilebentures due April 5, 2014 in the originagjragate principal amount
$11,702,128 and fivgear warrants to purchase an aggregate of 3,3434&®s of our common stock at an exercise priGd &0 per share
exchange for aggregate gross proceeds of $11,0D00%e convertible debentures were issued wit®@ogiginal issuance discount, b
interest at an annual rate of 8% and are converéibhny time into shares of common stock at diaironversion price of $1.75 per share
converting the convertible debentures, investoed! skeceive a conversion premium equal to 8%, petuan, of the principal amount be
converted, subject to a maximum premium of 12%tfar term of the debentures. In addition, the irmMsstnay require us to redeem
convertible debentures after 18 months for 112%hefthen outstanding principal amount, plus allraed interest, and we may prepay
convertible debentures after six months for 112%hef then outstanding principal amount, plus atiraed interest. In connection with t
financing, we paid placement agent fees of $848atDissued placement agents warrants to purci&s81® shares of common stock, \
terms identical to the warrants issued to the itores

On October 31, 2011, our stockholders authorizedoard of directors to amend our amended andtesstzrtificate of incorporatic
to effect a reverse stock split of our common staic ratio of one-for-two to one-for-four, at aipe prior to our 2012 annual stockholders’
meeting, the exact ratio of the reverse stock splite determined by the board. As of the dathisfprospectus, we have not effected the
reverse stock split and, as such, the informatiith respect to our common stock in this prospeandgthe accompanying financial statements
and related notes does not give effect to any sevetock split. In addition, pursuant to the se@sripurchase agreement under which the
convertible debentures that we issued on Aprild8,2were sold, until April 5, 2013, we are not pittad to effectuate any reverse stock splits
without the prior written consent of the holdersabfeast 60% of the outstanding principal amodirthe convertible debentures other than for
purposes of qualifying for initial listing on a i@tal securities exchange or meeting the continiséidg requirements of such exchange.

On October 4, 2011, InspireMD Ltd., our wholly-owdsubsidiary, entered into a clinical trial sergi@greement with Harvard
Clinical Research Institute, Inc., pursuant to wahiitarvard Clinical Research Institute, Inc. willhcluct a study entitled “MGuard Stent System
Clinical Trial in Patients with Acute Myocardialfarction” on our behalf. We will pay Harvard Clinical Resdahastitute, Inc. an estimated |
of approximately $12 million for conducting the @y subject to adjustment dependent upon changiée iscope and nature of the study, as
well as other costs to be determined by the parties
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Critical Accounting Policies
Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make egtsiusing assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liaslitilisclosure of contingent assets and liabildtethe date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of sales and expenses durin@ploeting periods. Actual results could differ fréhose estimates.

As applicable to these consolidated financial statets, the most significant estimates and assungptilate to revenue recognition
including provision for returns, legal contingerscend estimation of the fair value of share-bassdpensation and convertible debt.

Functional currency

The currency of the primary economic environmenwirich our operations are conducted is the U.Sad@!$” or
“dollar”). Accordingly, the functional currency ofs and of our subsidiaries is the dollar.

The dollar figures are determined as follows: teantions and balances originally denominated inadslare presented in their original
amounts. Balances in foreign currencies are taéedlinto dollars using historical and current exae rates for non-monetary and monetary
balances, respectively. The resulting translat@ingor losses are recorded as financial inconexjpense, as appropriate. For transactions
reflected in the statements of operations in for@grrencies, the exchange rates at transacti@s da¢ used. Depreciation and changes in
inventories and other changes deriving from non-etemy items are based on historical exchange rates.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is defined as the price that woulddreived to sell an asset or paid to transfer ditian an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date.

In determining fair value, we use various valuatigproaches, including market, income and/or qogtaaches. Hierarchy for inputs
is used in measuring fair value that maximizesube of observable inputs and minimizes the useobservable inputs by requiring that the
most observable inputs be used when available e®@&kle inputs are inputs that market participardsld use in pricing the asset or liability
developed based on market data obtained from spindependent of us. Unobservable inputs are $niait reflect our assumptions about the
assumptions market participants would use in pgitive asset or liability developed based on theib&srmation available in the
circumstances. The hierarchy is broken down inteethevels based on the reliability of inputs.

Concentration of credit risk and allowance for dotfbl accounts

Financial instruments that may potentially subjexto a concentration of credit risk consist ohcasish equivalents and restricted
cash, which are deposited in major financial in§itihs in the U.S., Israel and Germany, and tradewnts receivable. Our trade accounts
receivable are derived from revenues earned frastooers from various countries. We perform ongairgglit evaluations of our customers’
financial condition and, generally, require no at#ral from our customers. We also have a craditrance policy for some of our
customers. We maintain an allowance for doubtfgbants receivable based upon the expected atulitpllect the accounts receivable. We
review our allowance for doubtful accounts quaytérl assessing individual accounts receivable drmtlger balances based on historical
collection experience and an economic risk assessntiewe determine that a specific customer iahla to meet its financial obligations to us,
we provide an allowance for credit losses to redheaeceivable to the amount our management rahobelieves will be collected. To
mitigate risks, we deposit cash and cash equivaleith high credit quality financial institutiong2rovisions for doubtful debts are netted
against “Accounts receivable-trade.”
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Inventory

Inventories include finished goods, work in procasd raw materials. Inventories are stated alotiver of cost (cost is determined on
a “first-in, first-out” basis) or market value. Oumventories generally have a limited shelf lifalaare subject to impairment as they approach
their expiration dates. We regularly evaluate theying value of our inventories and when, in opin@n, factors indicate that impairment has
occurred, we establish a reserve against the inviest carrying value. Our determination that asaion reserve might be required, in addition
to the quantification of such reserve, requiretoustilize significant judgment. Although we makeeey effort to ensure the accuracy of
forecasts of future product demand, any signifieargnticipated decreases in demand could haveexialampact on the carrying value of our
inventories and reported operating results. To,datentory adjustments have not been materialth\Wispect to inventory on consignment,
“Revenue recognition” below.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when delivery has occurrgderce of an arrangement exists, title and risksrawards for the products are
transferred to the customer, collection is reashynassured and when product returns can be reliedtiynated. When product returns can be
reliably estimated a provision is recorded, basedistorical experience, and deducted from revenlies provision for sales returns and
related costs are included in “Accounts payableaowtuals - Other” under “current liabilities” atidventory on consignment,” respectively.

When returns cannot be reliably estimated, botitedl revenues and costs are deferred, and preserded"Deferred revenues" and
"Inventory on consignment,” respectively.

As of December 31, 2011, there was no deferredhtev@n the balance sheet since, as of such dateatd of returns could be reliably
estimated.

Our revenue arrangements may contain deliveryeaf froducts upon the achievement of sales tatgath period, we estimate the
amount of free products to which these distributitsbe entitled based upon the expected achientmisales targets and defer a portion of
revenues accordingly.

We recognize revenue net of value added tax.

Research and development costs

Research and development costs are charged ttateenent of operations as incurred.

Share-based compensation

Employee option awards are classified as equity@svand accounted for using the grant-date fairesatethod. The fair value of
share-based awards is estimated using the Black&chaluation model, which is expensed over theisite service period, net of estimated

forfeitures. We estimate forfeitures based orohisal experience and anticipated future conditions

We elected to recognize compensation expensesvimda with only service conditions that have gradesting schedules using the
accelerated multiple option approach.

We account for equity instruments issued to thadypservice providers (non-employees) by recordiegfair value of the options
granted using an option pricing model, at eachnt@mpperiod, until rewards are vested in full. eTéxpense is recognized over the vesting
period using the accelerated multiple option apghnoalhe expense relates to options granted td fdrty service providers with respect to
successful investor introductions that are recoridtieir fair value in equity, as issuance costs.

In addition, certain of our share-based awardparformance basede., the vesting of these awards depends upon achieeirtain

goals. We estimate the expected pre-vesting apratohbility,i.e., the expected likelihood that the performance @@ will be achieved,
and only recognize expense for those shares exptriest.
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Uncertain tax and value added tax positions

We follow a two-step approach to recognizing anésneing uncertain tax and value added tax positidiee first step is to evaluate
the tax and value added tax position for recogmitip determining if the weight of available evidenndicates that it is more likely than not
that the position will be sustained on audit. $keond step is to measure the tax and value ad@dxthefit as the largest amount that is more
than 50% and 75%, respectively, likely of beindizea upon ultimate settlement. Such liabilities alassified as longerm, unless the liabilit
is expected to be resolved within twelve monthafftbe balance sheet date. Our policy is to inclatirest and penalties related to
unrecognized tax benefits within financial expenses

Results of Operations
Three Months Ended March 31, 2012 Compared to Thieeths Ended March 31, 2011

Revenues. For the three months ended March 31, 2012, tmtabnue decreased approximately $0.6 million, Br5%, tc
approximately $1.1 million from approximately $1nillion during the same period in 2011. The $0.6lion decrease was attributa
primarily to a decrease in volume, as describedenfdly below. The following is an explanation et approximately $0.6 million decreas
revenue broken down by its main two componentse@eaéase in gross revenues of approximately $0.fomibffset by a net increase
deferred revenues of approximately $0.1 million.

For the three months ended March 31, 2012, totgrevenue decreased by approximately $0.6 milioi37.4%, to approximate
$1.1 million from approximately $1.7 million durirtpe same period in 2011. This decrease is predomiinvolume based, accounting
approximately $0.6 million or approximately 38.0%ith price increases partially offsetting this demse by approximately $8,000,
approximately 0.6%. With respect to individual kegs, this decrease in gross revenue is mainlypathble to the fact that we did not have
sales to our distributor in India during the fitlstee months of 2012, as opposed to sales of ajppatedy $1.2 million to this distributor duri
the first three months of 2011. This $1.2 millioecdease due to the absence of any India shipmantgydhe first three months of 2012\
partially offset by an increase in gross revenuesifshipments made to other countries of approx@m&0.6 million, consisting of an increi
of approximately $0.2 million in gross revenue fronr distributor in Mexico, an increase of approately $0.1 million in gross revenue fr
our distributor in the Poland, an increase of apipnately $0.1 million in gross revenue from ourtdisutor in the Netherlands, an increas
approximately $0.1 million in gross revenue fronr distributor in Germany and an increase of appnaely $0.1 million in gross rever
from our distributor in Israel.

In general, we focused on increasing sales iniagisharkets during the three months ended Marcl2312 by presenting clinical di
at conferences and individual presentations toatectbout the merits of MGuard ™.

Net deferred revenue recognized during the threstinscended March 31, 2012 increased by approxign&tell million, or 905.9%,
approximately $0.1 million from approximately $1000during the same period in 2011. This increass almost entirely volume bas
partially offset by $3,000 attributable to priceieases. The deferred revenue recognized durenhtee months ended March 31, 2012
comprised of $120,000 of revenue that we deferrenh fthe shipment to India in the first three montfi2011, discussed in the paragr
above. In contrast, our net deferred revenue ferttinee months ended March 31, 2011 consisted mbajmately $0.1 million of deferr
revenue from our distributor in India, as offsetregognized revenue of approximately $0.1 millidtnilautable to our distributors in Israel ¢
Poland, resulting in approximately $10,000 of nefledred revenue for the period. We did not defgr rawenue during the three months er
March 31, 2012.
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Gross Profit. For the three months ended March 31, 2012, gpwsfit (revenue less cost of revenues) decreas:d@% o
approximately $0.2 million, to approximately $0.@limn from approximately $0.8 million during theu:me period in 2011. The key drive
the decrease in gross profit was our decreasetiremenues of approximately $0.6 million descrilabdve, partially offset by an increase in
average selling price of our stents. For the thmeaths ended March 31, 2012, our average sellifag rer stent recognized in revenue
$591, and we recognized the sale of 1,924 steotspared to an average price of $543 per stent &l 3tents recognized in revenue fol
same period in 2011. Our cost of goods sold pamtsiemained relatively flat at an average of apipnately $290 per stent recognizec
revenue for the three months ended March 31, 284 2pmpared to the same period in 2011. Gross margieased from 46.7% in the th
months ended March 31, 2011 to 49.6% in the threeths ended March 31, 2012.

Research and Development Expengeor the three months ended March 31, 2012, relseand development expense incre
293.3%, or approximately $1.0 million, to approxtelg $1.4 million from approximately $0.4 millionudng the same period in 2011. -
increase in cost resulted primarily from highenidal trial expenses of approximately $0.8 milliattributable mainly to the U.S. Food
Drug Administration clinical trial (approximately0$% million) and the MGuard™ for Acute ST ElevatiBeperfusion Trial (MASTER Trie
(approximately $0.4 million), partially offset by decrease in other clinical trial expenses of apprately $0.1 million. In addition to tl
increase in clinical trial expenses, there wasnaneiase of approximately $0.1 million in salariesl an increase of approximately $0.1 mil
in share based compensation due to us hiring additiclinical trial personnel, partially offset lay approximately $0.1 million reduction
miscellaneous expenses. Research and developnpsnisexas a percentage of revenue increased to%d I8c5he three months ended Me
31, 2012 from 20.3% in the same period in 2011.

Selling and Marketing ExpenseFor the three months ended March 31, 2012,ngelind marketing expense increased 4.0¢
approximately $15,000, to approximately $445,000mf approximately $430,000 during the same peno@0dl11l. The increase in selling
marketing expense resulted primarily from approxehe$140,000 of additional salaries and approxéiya$100,000 of additional share ba
compensation of predominately newly hired salesganel as we expanded our sales activities workelwithis increase was partially offset
a decrease of approximately $140,000 of commisgjorsarily resulting from the first time shipmeot $1.2 million to our distributor in Ind
during the three months ending March 31 2011, ssudsed above), approximately $70,000 in advegtiskpenses and approximately $15
in miscellaneous expenses. Selling and marketipgrese as a percentage of revenue increased to 3920842 from 25.4% in 2011.

General and Administrative Expense-or the three months ended March 31, 2012, gérerd administrative expense incre:
59.9%, or approximately $0.7 million, to approxielgt$1.9 million from approximately $1.2 million dog the same period in 2011. T
increase resulted primarily from an increase inrshlbased compensation of $0.8 million (which prethately pertains to directors’
compensation), an increase of approximately $0lllomiin salary expenses (due to an increase inleyep infrastructure to accommodate
comply with Securities and Exchange Commission datesls and reporting), an increase of approximaélyl million in audit fees (
accommodate and comply with Securities and Exch@uyemission standards and reporting), an increbapmroximately $0.1 million in re
expense (resulting from us moving to a new locaiioorder to support our expanding sales actijiteesd an increase of approximately ¢
million in miscellaneous expenses. This increase paatially offset by a decrease of approximatély$nillion in litigation expenses and $
million in travel expenses. General and administea¢xpense as a percentage of revenue incread€ 1% in 2012 from 70.3% in 2011.

Financial (Income) ExpensesFor the three months ended March 31, 2012, éiahrexpense decreased 101.5%, or approxin
$0.7 million, to approximately $11,000 net finardiacome from $0.7 million net financial expenseridg the same period in 2011. 7
decrease in expense resulted primarily from atone-financial expense of approximately $0.6 millim the first quarter of 2011 pertaining
the revaluation of an outstanding convertible l@arfair value prior to redemption and a decreasapgroximately $0.1 million of all oth
financial expenses, as offset by approximately @d,of financial income derived primarily from faable exchange rate conversic
Financial (income) expense, as a percentage ohuevdecreased from financial expense of 42.4% 11 2 financial income of 1.0% in 20:
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Tax Expenses Tax expense remained relatively flat at $25,800he three months ended March 31, 2012, as coedpa $10,00
during the same period in 2011. Our expensesfmmme taxes reflect primarily the tax liability dicepotential tax exposure.

Net Loss Our net loss increased by approximately $1.2%onil or 65.7%, to $3.1 million for the three mositanded March 31, 20
from $1.9 million during the same period in 201heTincrease in net loss resulted primarily fromirerease in operating expense:
approximately $1.7 million (see above for explamafiand a decrease of approximately $0.2 milliogrivss profit (see above for explanati
This increase was partially offset by a decreadmancial expenses of approximately $0.7 millise€ above for explanation).

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2011 Comparediédv& Months Ended December 31, 2010

Revenues For the twelve months ended December 31, 2014, revenue increased approximately $1.1 millmm21.3%, to
approximately $6.0 million from approximately $4tilion during the same period in 2010. The $1.1lion increase was attributable
primarily to an increase in volume, as describedenfiolly below. The following is an explanationtbie approximately $1.1 million increase in
revenue broken down by its main two componentsnemrease in gross revenues of approximately $2lklombpffset by a net decrease in
deferred revenues of approximately $1.4 million.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2011,daotas revenue increased by approximately $2.Bamjlor 77.6%, to
approximately $5.7 million from approximately $3rlllion during the same period in 2010. This irase in total gross revenue was
predominantly volume based, with increased volunw®anting for approximately $2.3 million, or apprmately 72.5%, and price increases
accounting for the remaining approximately $0.2ionl|, or approximately 5.1%. In general, we foaisa opening new markets, such as
India, and also increasing sales in existing markgtpresenting clinical data at conferences adiviciual presentations to doctors about the
merits of MGuard™M . With respect to individual markets, this incre@s gross revenue was mainly attributable to its¢ ime shipment of
approximately $1.2 million to our distributor india during the twelve months ended December 311 281 increase of approximately $0.4
million of gross revenue from our new distributorRussia, an increase of approximately $0.4 mildbgross revenue from our distributor in
Israel, an increase of approximately $0.3 milliégmss revenue from our distributor in Brazil,inorease of approximately $0.2 million of
gross revenue from our distributor in Spain, améase of approximately $0.2 million of gross reveefrom our distributor in Argentina, an
increase of approximately $0.1 million of grosserewe from our distributor in South Africa, an irese of approximately $0.1 million of gross
revenue from our new distributor for sales in Ukegian increase of approximately $0.1 million afsg revenue from our new distributor in
Netherlands and an increase approximately $0.1 million of gross revenue fronr distributor in Mexico. This increase was pafyiaffset
by a decrease of approximately $0.2 million in gromsvenue from our distributor in Germany, a dezseezf approximately $0.2 million in gross
revenue from our distributor in Pakistan, a de@ezsapproximately $0.2 million from our distributo Poland, a decrease of approximately
$0.1 million in gross revenue from our distribuitoitaly, and a decrease of approximately $0.1liatilin gross revenue to our distributor in
France, all due to lower sales volume to theselgipp We also shipped and recognized gross revenue foogimately $0.2 million more
from our remaining distributors during the twelvemths ended December 31, 2011, as compared tauhe geriod in 2010.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2011defetred revenue recognized decreased by apprcedint.4 million, or 83.8%,
to approximately $0.3 million from approximately.$Inillion during the same period in 2010. The Keyer of this decrease was a decrea:
the volume of revenue deferred to 2011 comparédeaolume of revenue deferred to 2010, accouritingpproximately $1.3 million, or
approximately 74.5%, with the remaining approximha$®.1 million, or 9.3%, being driven by price deases in the revenue deferred to 2011
compared to the revenue deferred to 2010. Revesuagnition out of deferred income had less of gumaict in 2011 as compared to 2010 dt
the fact that we deferred mainly shipments in 2808 2009 that were recognized in 2010. In 2010; arsimall set of customers had a large
portion of their revenues deferred until 2011.
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For the twelve months ended December 31, 201 1Ineudeferred revenue recognized consisted of appedgly $0.2 million
attributable to our distributor in Israel, approaitely $0.1 million to our distributor in Brazil, dmpproximately $0.1 million to our distributor
in Poland, offset by approximately $0.1 million eieed for a shipment to our distributor in Indiaur@istributor in Israel had a contractual ri
to return all purchases to us within 18 monthshefppurchase date. Due to our inability to accuyastimate the amount of future returns, all
sales to this distributor were deferred until thlsmonth return period elapsed. On May 9, 2014 datributor in Israel agreed to revoke its
previous rights to return purchases, resultinglifuture sales being final. The deferred reventiapproximately $0.2 million recognized
during the twelve month period ended December 8112ccounted for all previous purchases by theildigor that the distributor no longer
had a contractual right to return and were norgevgnized as revenues. Our distributor in Braad & contractual right to return all purchases
for up to six months from the delivery date. Duetw inability to accurately estimate the amountubfire returns by our distributor in Brazil,
all sales made to it were also deferred until theronth return period elapsed. The deferred regesfiapproximately $0.1 million recognized
during the twelve month period ended December B112ccounted for purchases made in December P@t@vere not returned by the
Brazilian distributor and were not yet recognizedevenues. In 2011, it was decided that due todéactual returns from the Brazilian
distributor, despite the clause in their contraet,will no longer defer revenue pertaining to cotrghipments. Our distributor in India made
their first purchase in 2011. Because of our inelgpee with this distributor, management decidedéfer a portion of the shipment until 20
when it could better determine if a portion of ibwid be returned.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2010Jefetred revenue recognized of approximately $lillfomwas comprised main
of shipments from 2008 and 2009 to our distribindPoland of approximately $1.3 million, to ourtidilsutor in Brazil of approximately $0.4
million. For the twelve months ended December 31,2 our distributor in Poland, subject to our stikeretion, had the right to return our
products. Because we were unable to develop dstinfiar the level of returns, the $1.3 million wodf shipments made to the distributor in
Poland that we recorded as deferred revenues wasemognized during the twelve months ended Deeerfh, 2010 as revenues. As noted
above, our distributor in Brazil has a contractigiht to return all purchases for up to six morftiasn the delivery date. As also noted above,
due to our inability to accurately estimate the ratreturn by this distributor, all sales madé teere also deferred until the six month return
period elapsed. The deferred revenue of approxign@fe4 million recognized during the twelve monfiesiod ended December 31, 2010
accounted for purchases made in December 2009vdratnot returned and were not yet recognizedaes.

Gross Profit. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2Qbssgrofit (revenue less cost of revenues) ine@82.8%, or
approximately $0.7 million, to approximately $3.@limn from approximately $2.3 million during thase period in 2010. Gross margin
increased from 45.5% in the twelve months endeeBber 31, 2010 to 49.9% in the twelve months emszember 31, 2011. In addition to
an increase in sales, we were able to improve mssgorofit because of reduced production cossfeett driven by a reduction in price per unit
from our subcontractor and economies of scalett®twelve months ended December 31, 2011, ouageeselling price per stent recognized
in revenue was $571, and we recognized the sdl8,6£3 stents, compared to an average price of fé06tent and 8,171 stents recognized in
revenue for the same period in 2010. Our cosboflg sold per stent decreased from an average36f|$& stent recognized in revenue for the
twelve months ended December 31, 2010 to an averfdb@B86 per stent for the same period in 2011e fAigher price per stent for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2010 was affected bgrite of stents sold in 2008 and 2009 to one offwnopean distributors in Euros when
the Euro was much stronger than the U.S. dollaanatverage price of $997 when translated to Lbfard.

Research and Development Expenger the twelve months ended December 31, 2@Eearch and development expense increased
84.9%, or approximately $1.2 million, to approxielgit$2.5 million from approximately $1.3 million dog the same period in 2010. The
increase in cost resulted primarily from higheniclal trial expenses of approximately $1.2 milliattributable mainly to the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration clinical trial (approximatel\0$ million) and the MGuard for Acute ST Elevati@eperfusion Trial (MASTER Trial)
(approximately $0.3 million), and an increase girapimately $0.3 million in salaries, offset by appimately $0.2 million reduction in
miscellaneous expenses and approximately $0.lomiteduction in share based compensation. Resaatttevelopment expense as a
percentage of revenue increased to 41.2% in 2@ #7.0% in 2010.

Selling and Marketing ExpenseFor the twelve months ended December 31, 2@lling and marketing expense increased 59.6%, or
approximately $0.7 million, to approximately $2.@limn from approximately $1.3 million during theme period in 2010. The increase in
selling and marketing expense resulted primariyrfrapproximately $0.3 million of additional salar@nd approximately $0.4 million of share
based compensation of predominately newly hiregsspérsonnel as we expanded our sales activitiddwide, and approximately $0.1
million of commissions pertaining mainly to oursfitime shipment of approximately $1.2 million tar aistributor in India. This increase was
partially offset by a decrease of approximatelyl$@illion in advertising expenses. Selling and netirlg expense as a percentage of revenue
increased to 32.9% in 2011 from 25.0% in 2010.
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General and Administrative Expensé-or the twelve months ended December 31, 20driergl and administrative expense increased
323.6%, or approximately $9.4 million, to approxteig $12.3 million from $2.9 million during the sanperiod in 2010. The increase resulted
primarily from an increase in share based companrsaf $7.5 million (which predominately pertaimsdirectors’ compensation), an increase
of approximately $0.5 million in salary expensesgdo an increase in employee infrastructure tomoeodate and comply with Securities and
Exchange Commission standards and reporting),@pase in investor related activities of approxeha$0.5 million (due to us having been a
publicly reporting company during the twelve monéimgled December 31, 2011, but not during the samecpin 2010), an increase of
approximately $0.5 million in litigation expensgsifnarily due to a provision for our potential lagdated to a threatened lawsuit from a finder
claiming a future success fee and commissionsdsistance in finding our distributor in Brazil),papximately $0.3 million in legal fees (also
related primarily to compliance with Securities d&thange Commission standards), and approxim&@B/million in audit fees to
accommodate and comply with Securities and Exch@uagemission standards and reporting. This incressepartially offset by a decrease
of approximately $0.1 million in miscellaneous empes. General and administrative expense as anpageesof revenue increased to 204.4% in
2011 from 58.6% in 2010.

Financial Expenses For the twelve months ended December 31, 20ddndial expense increased 506.5%, or approxim&@y
million, to approximately $1.0 million from $0.2 lidon during the same period in 2010. The increasexpense resulted primarily from a one-
time financial expense recording of approximateéh6dmillion in the first quarter of 2011 pertainitgthe revaluation of an outstanding
convertible loan at fair value prior to redempteord approximately $0.2 million for the favorablepiact of exchange rate differences for the
twelve months ended December 31, 2010 that didowir during the twelve months ended December @11 2Financial expense as a
percentage of revenue increased from 3.1% in 201616% in 2011.

Tax Expenses Tax expense remained relatively flat at $2,08Cte twelve months ended December 31, 2011, mpaed to
$47,000 during the same period in 2010. Our exg@eftr income taxes reflect primarily the tax llapidue to potential tax exposure.

Net Loss Our net loss increased by approximately $1118amj or 328.8%, to $14.7 million for the twelveomths ended December
31, 2011 from $3.4 million during the same perio@010. The increase in net loss resulted primé&ndiyn an increase in operating expenses of
approximately $11.2 million (see above for explargtand an increase of approximately $0.8 milliofinancial expenses (see above for
explanation). This increase was partially offseayincrease in gross profit of approximately $@illion (see above for explanation).

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2010 Comparedétv& Months Ended December 31, 2009

Revenues For the twelve months ended December 31, 2014, trevenue increased approximately $1.5 millmm5.1%, to
approximately $4.9 million from approximately $3rdllion in 2009. The $1.5 million increase in rewenwas primarily attributable to an
increase in the amount of net deferred revenuegyrézed during 2010.

For a description of the revenue deferred to 26&6,“Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2011 Compar&delve Months Ended
December 31, 2010” above.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2009]efetred revenue of approximately $0.1 million wamprised mainly of
shipments made in 2009 but deferred and recogmiz2d10 to our distributor in Brazil in the amouwitapproximately $0.4 million, to our
distributor in Poland in the amount of $0.2 milliand to our distributor in Israel in the amoun®$6f2 million, offset by shipments made in
2008 but deferred and recognized in revenue in 2@08 our distributor in Italy in the amount of $0million, and from our distributor in
Cyprus in the amount of $0.2 million. All revenine2008 from our distributors in Italy and Cypruaswdeferred to 2009, as we did not have a
sufficient history of sales in order to estimateires. See “Twelve Months Ended December 31, 20drhgared to Twelve Months Ended
December 31, 2010” above for the material reasdnsaur other revenue was deferred and/or recogriteelch of the other distributors
listed above.
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Total gross revenue for the twelve months endeceéer 31, 2010 remained relatively flat in comparig the twelve months end
December 31, 2009, increasing by approximately®@®%, This increase was predominantly volume baséh,increased volume accounting
for approximately $263,000, offset by price decesas the amount of $217,000. The increase inmelwas evenly distributed among our
distributors. The decrease in prices were duaitg@enetration of newly opened markets, namely iBralovakia and Cypress, in 2010, which
required reduced prices as compared to 2009.

Gross Profit. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2008sgrofit (revenue less cost of revenues) inedd91.2%, or
approximately $1.1 million, to approximately $2.2lion from approximately $1.1 million during thase period in 2010. Our gross margin
percentage for the twelve months ended Decembe2@1) increased to 45.5% of revenues, compared.8¥3during the same period in 20
In addition to an increase in sales, we were ablmprove our gross profit because of reduced potidi cost per stent driven by reduction in
price per unit from our subcontractor and econorofecale. For the twelve months ended Decembe2@10, our average selling price per
stent recognized in revenue was $606, and we rézagjthe sale of 8,171 stents, compared to an gegrace of $577 per stent and 5,910
stents recognized in revenue for the same peri@®®®. Our cost of goods sold per stent decrefasedan average of $380 per stent
recognized in revenue for the twelve months endeckihber 31, 2009 to an average of $330 per stetiidcsame period in 2010. The higher
price per stent for the twelve months ended Decer@beg2010 was affected by the price of stents spRD08 and 2009 to one of our
Europeans distributors in Euros when the Euro washnstronger than the U.S. dollar, at an average pf $997 when translated to U.S.
dollars.

Research and Development Expenger the twelve months ended December 31, 2@Bearch and development expense remained
relatively flat at approximately $1.3 million asmpared to the same period in 2009. Research arelafewent expense as a percentage of
revenue decreased to 27.0% in 2010 from 39.0% @920

Selling and Marketing ExpenseFor the twelve months ended December 31, 2@&ling and marketing expense increased
approximately $0.2 million, or 18.8%, to approxielgt$1.2 million from approximately $1.0 million dog the same period in 2009. The
increase in cost resulted primarily from an incesaapproximately $0.2 million in advertising exges. Selling and marketing expense as a
percentage of revenue decreased to 25.0% in 204©30.5% in 2009.

General and Administrative Expensé&or the twelve months ended December 31, 20dfiergl and administrative expense increased
approximately $1.4 million, or 97.5% to approximgt®2.9 million from approximately $1.5 million dag the same period in 2009. The
increase resulted primarily from an increase iresthased compensation of approximately $0.7 mifafrwhich approximately $0.5 million
related to employees and $0.2 million related tecators), an increase of approximately $0.2 miliilmaudit fees (as we prepared for the
transition from Israel GAAP to U.S. GAAP), an inase of $0.1 million in salary expenses, and areame of approximately $0.4 million in
other expenses (due to our overall expansion). aéaad administrative expense as a percentagavehue increased to 58.6% in 2010 from
43.0% in 2009.

Financial Expenses (Incomel-or the twelve months ended December 31, 20d8néial expense increased to approximately $0.2
million from income of $4,000 for the same periad2009. The increase in expense resulted primfxdp a one time financial income
recording of $0.3 million in 2009 pertaining to tt@ncellation of the conversion feature of a cotiblkerloan that was repaid in the same year.
Financial expense as a percentage of revenue sexté¢a 3.1% in 2010, compared to financial incoma percent of revenue of 1.2% in 2009.

Tax Expenses Tax expense remained flat at $47,000 for thévisvenonths ended December 31, 2010 and 2009. (nemees for
income taxes reflect primarily the tax liability elto potential tax exposure.

Net Loss Our net loss increased by approximately $0.Tianil or 25.6%, to approximately $3.4 million in Z®from approximately
$2.7 million during the same period in 2009. Theréase in net loss resulted primarily from an iasgein operating expenses of approximately
$1.6 million (see above for explanation) and amease of approximately $0.2 million in financiabexses (see above for explanation). This
increase was partially offset by an increase irsgrofit of approximately $1.1 million (see abdeeexplanation).
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Liquidity and Capital Resources
Three Months Ended March 31, 2012 Compared to Thieeths Ended March 31, 2011

General. At March 31, 2012, we had cash and cash equitsalef approximately $3.4 million, as compared &1$million as ¢
December 31, 2011. The decrease is attributabiegpily to our net loss. We have historically met cash needs through a combinatio
issuance of new shares, borrowing activities atelss®ur cash requirements are generally for prodeeelopment, clinical trials, marketi
and sales activities, finance and administrative,amapital expenditures and general working chpita

Cash used in our operating activities was approtéipeb1.6 million for the three months ended Ma8gdh 2012, and approximat
$0.4 million for the same period in 2011. The pijal reasons for the usage of cash in our opeyatutivities for the three months en
March 31, 2012 include a net loss of approxima$3yl million, offset by approximately $1.2 millian noncash share based compens:
and an increase in working capital of approximagh3 million.

Cash used in our investing activities was approiga$50,000 during the three months ended March 28112, compared
approximately $100,000 of cash used in investirtiyiéies during the same period in 2011. The ppatreason for the decrease in cash
from investing activities during 2012 was the pa®h of approximately $80,000 of new manufacturimgigment and the funding of emplo
retirement funds of approximately $20,000, offsgaldecrease in restricted cash of approximatelyCE®.

Cash used in financing activities was approxima$€lyl million for the three months ended March 2112, compared to $9.5 milli
generated from financing activities for the samaaqakin 2011. The principal reason for the chavgas the repayment of a lotgrm loan il
the amount of approximately $0.1 million during theee months ended March 31, 2012. In contrasingd the three months ended March
2011, we completed a private placement financiad issulted in net proceeds to us of $9.5 million.

As of March 31, 2012, our current assets exceedeert liabilities by a multiple of 2.3. Currentsass decreased approximately ¢
million during the first three months of 2012, migidue to cash used in operations, and currentlitieb remained relatively flat during t
same period. As a result, our working capital susplecreased by approximately $2.0 million to apipnately $4.4 million during the thr
months ended March 31, 2012.

Credit Facilities. Prior to March 31, 2012, we had a long term ladth an aggregate principal amount outstandingppfraximatel
$750,000 bearing interest at the three month UdlabLIBOR rate plus 4% per annum. The loan wagapée in eight quarterly installme
during a period of three years that began in A2810. The loan was repaid on January 31, 2012.

We believe that funds available as of May 7, 2@&@g8ether with our anticipated revenues, are exgdetctéund our operations until
least the first quarter of 2013, assuming our M@uW4arfor Acute ST Elevation Reperfusion Trial (MASTHRal) is successful and, as a res
we invest significantly in sales and marketing. Hoer, if our MGuard™ for Acute ST Elevation Repsituin Trial (MASTER Trial) is not ¢
successful as anticipated and we scale back expamptans and general overhead, funds availablef dday 7, 2012, together with ¢
anticipated revenues, are expected to fund ouratipes through the end of 2013. Thereafter, or fieefloen to expand the breadth of our pre
business, we will need to raise further capitaiptigh the sale of additional equity securities threowise. Our future capital requirements
the adequacy of our available funds will dependr@mny factors, including our ability to successfulymmercialize our MGuard™ produ
competing technological and market developments th@ need to enter into collaborations with ott@mpanies or acquire other companie
technologies to enhance or complement our prodietiogs. However, we may be unable to raise sigficadditional capital when we nee
or raise capital on favorable terms. The termsmngf securities issued by us in future financings rbaymore favorable to new investors,
may include preferences, superior voting rights tredissuance of warrants or other derivative seesy which may have a further dilut
effect on the holders of any of our securities tioetstanding. If we are unable to obtain adeqfiatels on reasonable terms, we ma
required to curtail operations significantly, pdégipostpone or halt our U.S. Food and Drug Adntiatson clinical trial or obtain funds |
entering into financing agreements on unattradevms.
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Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2011 Comparedédv& Months Ended December 31, 2010

General. At December 31, 2011, we had cash and cashalguaig of approximately $5.1 million, as compa@®@.6 million at
December 31, 2010. The increase is attributablagoily to the private placement conducted in coofiom with the share exchange
transactions on March 31, 2011 and other privatétggssuances prior to and after the share exahaéragsactions. We have historically met
our cash needs through a combination of issuanoewfshares, borrowing activities and sales. Osin caquirements are generally for product
development, clinical trials, marketing and saletivdies, finance and administrative cost, capiabenditures and general working capital.

Cash used in our operating activities was approbein&6.0 million for the twelve months ended Detem31, 2011, and
approximately $2.7 million for the same period 81R. The principal reasons for the usage of castui operating activities for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2011 included a nebfagsproximately $14.7 million and a decrease imkivg capital of approximately $2.0
million, offset by approximately $9.6 million in necash share based compensation, an approxima&&n$llion in non-cash financial
expenses related to the revaluation of a convertdan and approximately $0.2 million of all otimam-cash operating expenses.

Cash provided by our investing activities was appnately $13,000 during the twelve months endedebswmer 31, 2011, compared
approximately $46,000 of cash used by investinyitiels during the same period in 2010. The pgiatireason for the decreada cash flow
from investing activities during 2011 was a dececiasrestricted cash of approximately $160,000atffs/ the purchase of approximately
$140,000 of new manufacturing equipment.

Cash flow generated from financing activities wppraximately $10.7 million for the twelve monthsdexd December 31, 2011, and
$3.0 million for the same period in 2010. The piral reason for the increase in cash flow fronaficing activities during 2011 was the pri\
placement conducted in conjunction with the shaohange transactions on March 31, 2011 and otlnatprequity issuances and exercise of
options prior to and after the share exchange actimns in the aggregate amount of approximateR Billion, offset by the repayment of t
non-converted portion of a convertible loan in #meount of approximately $1.0 million and the panteggayment of a long-term loan in the
amount of approximately $0.4 million.

As of December 31, 2011, our current assets exdemdteent liabilities by a multiple of 2.8. Curreagsets increased approximately
$5.9 million during 2011, mainly due to cash raigman the private placements in 2011, while curietiilities decreased approximately $0.5
million during the same period. As a result, ourkitog capital surplus increased by approximately$8illion to approximately $6.3 million
during the twelve months ended December 31, 2011.

Credit Facilities. As of December 31, 2011, we had a long term indhe amount of approximately $0.1 million beagrinterest at
the three month U.S. Dollar LIBOR rate plus 4% @enum. The loan was payable in eight quarterhaliments during a period of three years
that began in April 2010 and ended in January 208&ording to the loan agreement, in case of ait teansaction,” we would have been
required to pay to the bank an additional $0.2%ionilif the sum received in a “liquidity event” tre value of the company in an “IPO” is
higher than $100 million. This loan was repaid anuhry 31, 2012.

Convertible Loans Prior to December 31, 2011, we had a convertdada with an aggregate principal amount outstagdiin
approximately $1.58 million that bore 8% intereBbllowing the share exchange transactions on Maigi2011, $580,000 plus accrued
interest converted into shares of our common stddle remaining principle in the amount of $1.0limil was repaid on May 15, 2011.

Sales of Stock For the twelve months ended December 31, 20&lissued an aggregate of 12,315,145 shares of corstook and

warrants to purchase 6,709,073 shares of commak &io gross proceeds of approximately $13.7 nrillésnd corresponding net proceeds of
approximately $12.1 million.
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Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2010 Compared/étvé Months Ended December 31, 2009

General. At December 31, 2010, we had cash and cash&guig of approximately $0.6 million, as compa@®&@.4 million at
December 31, 2009.

Cash used in our operating activities was approtéin&2.7 million for the twelve months ended Detem31, 2010, and
approximately $1.5 million for the same period B02. The principal reasons for the increase ih ca®d in operations in 2010 included a net
loss of approximately $3.4 million, a decreasepgraximately $1.6 million in deferred revenues effby approximately $1.6 million of non
cash share based compensation expense, an inofeggaoximately $0.4 million in other working ctadiand $0.3 million of other non cash
adjustments.

Cash used in investing activities was approximadi§,000 for the twelve months ended December 30D 20d approximately $0.3
million for the same period in 2009. The principsdsons for the decrease in cash flow from invgstativities included approximately $81,(
for plant and equipment purchases offset by a dseref approximately $52,000 in restricted cash.

Cash flow generated from financing activities wppraximately $3.0 million for the twelve months eddDecember 31, 2010, and
approximately $0.7 million for the same period §02. The principal reasons for the increase in éaghfrom financing activities during 20:
were the issuance of approximately $1.8 millioméw shares and the issuance of a convertible [bappyoximately $1.5 million, offset by tl
repayment of a long term loan in the amount of apipnately $0.3 million.

As of December 31, 2010, current assets were appadely equal with our current liabilities. Curreagsets decreased approximately
$0.2 million during the twelve months ended Decen#ide 2010 while current liabilities decreased ppraximately $1.5 million during the
same period. As a result, our working capital deficy decreased by approximately $1.2 million tpragimately $53,000 during the twelve
months ended December 31, 2010.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements
We have no off-balance sheet transactions, arraagemobligations (including contingent obligatiprar other relationships with

unconsolidated entities or other persons that havmay have, a material effect on our financialditon, changes in financial condition,
revenues or expenses, results of operations, liguichpital expenditures or capital resources.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In October 2009, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard issued amendments to the accounting antbgise for revenue
recognition. These amendments, effective for figealrs beginning on or after June 15, 2010 (eatbpton is permitted), modify the criteria
for recognizing revenue in multiple element arrangets and require companies to develop a bestastiofi the selling price to separate
deliverables and allocate arrangement considerasorg the relative selling price method. Additibpathe amendments eliminate the residual
method for allocating arrangement considerations.d& not expect the standard to have materialtadfeds consolidated financial statements.

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Stand8&asrd updated the “Fair Value Measurements Disckxs. More specifically,
this update will require (a) an entity to disclesparately the amounts of significant transfersnid out of Levels 1 and 2 fair value
measurements and to describe the reasons foratm&fers; and (b) information about purchases, salsances and settlements to be presentet
separately (i.e. present the activity on a grossslrather than net) in the reconciliation for featue measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs). This updédeifees existing disclosure requirements for theel of disaggregation used for classes of
assets and liabilities measured at fair value,ragdires disclosures about the valuation technigunesinputs used to measure fair value for
both recurring and nonrecurring fair value meas@misusing Level 2 and Level 3 inputs. This updétiebecome effective as of the first
interim or annual reporting period beginning afbercember 15, 2009, except for the gross presentafithe Level 3 roll forward information,
which is required for annual reporting periods begig after December 15, 2010 and for interim répgrperiods within those years. The
adoption of the new guidance did not have a madtienigact on our consolidated financial statements.

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsrladssued Accounting Standards Update No. 201F8#,Value Measurement
(Topic 820): Amendments to Achieve Common Fair éaWleasurement and Disclosure Requirements in UA\FGand IFRSs, or ASU 2011-
04. ASU 2011-04 changes certain fair value measeméprinciples and clarifies the application ofstixig fair value measurement guidance.
These amendments require, among other thingsh¢lggplication of the highest and best use andatialupremise concepts, (2) measuring
fair value of an instrument classified in a repagtentity’s shareholders’ equity and (3) disclosippgntitative information about the
unobservable inputs used within the Level 3 hidrar€&or public entities, ASU 2011-04 is effectiwe fnterim and annual periods beginning
after December 15, 2011, on a prospective basisctife January 1, 2012, we adopted ASU 2041The adoption of this accounting stand
update did not have a material impact on our catatad financial statements.

Factors That May Affect Future Operations

We believe that our future operating results wilhttnue to be subject to quarterly variations bagash a wide variety of factors,
including the cyclical nature of the ordering patteof our distributors, timing of regulatory appats, the implementation of various phases of
our clinical trials and manufacturing efficiencidise to the learning curve of utilizing new matesiahd equipment. Our operating results could
also be impacted by a weakening of the Euro amehgthening of the New Israeli Shekel, or NIS, baghainst the U.S. dollar. Lastly, other
economic conditions we cannot foresee may affestorner demand, such as individual country reimbues# policies pertaining to our
products.
Tabular Disclosure of Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our outstanding @xitial obligations as of December 31, 2011:

Payments due by period (amounts in thousand:

Less than More than
Contractual Obligation Total 1year 1-3years 3-5 years 5 years
Long-term loan (1) $ 94 $ 94 $ 0o $ 0 $ 0
Operating lease obligations ( 85¢ 304 554 0 0
Accounts Payable 1,67C 1,67( 0 0 0
Total $ 2,62: $ 2,068 $ 554 $ 0 $ 0

(1) Our longterm loan obligations as of December 31, 2011 spadiof a loan with Mizrahi Tefahot Bank. Accorditogour agreemel
with Mizrahi Tefahot Bank, we received a loan ammmto $750,000, bearing annual interest (quartealid) equal to LIBOR +
4%. The loan is payable in eight quarterly instaifrts during a period of 3 years beginning April 20As of December 31, 2011,
the remaining balance outstanding of this loan $8000.
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(2) Our operating lease obligations consist of theddasour offices and manufacturing facilities iel Rviv, Israel and the leases 1
the majority of our company cal

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.
We are exposed to market risk related to fluctuastio interest rates and in foreign currency exgbeanates.
Interest Rate Exposure

Our exposure to market risk relates primarily torsterm investments, including funds classified asheaguivalents. As of Decemt
31, 2011, all excess funds were invested in tinpodiés and other highly liquid investments, therefour interest rate exposure is not
considered to be material.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Exposure

Our foreign currency exchange rate exposure coasino evolve as we grow internationally. Our expeda foreign currency
transaction gains and losses is the result oficemaenues and expenses being denominated inncigseother than the U.S. dollar, primarily
the Euro and the New Israeli Shekel. We do noterily engage in hedging or similar transactionsethuce these risks. Fluctuations in
currency exchange rates could impact our resultgefations, financial position, and cash flows .

Business
History

We were organized in the State of Delaware on Fabr29, 2008 as Saguaro Resources, Inc. to engabe acquisition, exploration
and development of natural resource propertiesM@rch 28, 2011, we changed our name from “Saguasm&ces, Inc.” to “InspireMD, Inc.”

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharleamge transactions pursuant to which we issuedtthreholders of InspireMD
Ltd. 50,666,663 shares of common stock in exchémgall of InspireMD Ltd.’s issued and outstandioiglinary shares, resulting in the former
shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. holding a contrddlimterest in us and InspireMD Ltd. becoming ouoiifrowned subsidiary.

Immediately following the share exchange transastiove transferred all of our pre-share exchangeating assets and liabilities to
our wholly-owned subsidiary, Saguaro Holdings, JacDelaware corporation, and transferred all @fusao Holdings, Inc.’s outstanding
capital stock to Lynn Briggs, our then-majorityckbolder and our former president, chief executiffeser, chief financial officer, secretary-
treasurer and sole director, in exchange for tineeation of 7,500,000 shares of our common stall by Ms. Briggs.

After the share exchange transactions and the titivesof our pre-share exchange operating asset$iabilities, we succeeded to the
business of InspireMD Ltd. as our sole line of hess, and all of our then-current officers andalines resigned and were replaced by some of
the officers and directors of InspireMD Ltd.

Overview

We are a medical device company focusing on theldpment and commercialization of our proprietagnsplatform technology,
MGuard™. MGuard™ provides embolic protection iending procedures by placing a micron mesh slegee @ stent (see photograph below
of an MGuard™ Stent). Our initial products are netekl for use mainly in patients with acute cororgnmydromes, notably acute myocardial
infarction (heart attack) and saphenous vein g@fbnary interventions (bypass surgery). Accordothe TYPHOON STEMI trial (New
England Journal of Medicine, 2006) and the SOS 3vi@ (Journal of the American College of Cardiojpg009), of patients with acute
myocardial infarction and saphenous vein graft narg interventions, 7.5% to 44% experience majoeesk cardiac events, including cardiac
death, heart attack, and restenting of the artdyen performing stenting procedures in patients adute coronary symptoms, interventional
cardiologists face a difficult dilemma in choosiogtween bare-metal stents, which have a high fatstenosis (formation of new blockages),
and drug-eluting (drug-coated) stents, which hakigh rate of late thrombosis (formation of clotenths or years after implantation), require
administration of anti-platelet drugs for at lease year post procedure, are more costly thaniatal stents and have additional side
effects. We believe that MGuard™ is a simple agahdess solution for these patients.
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MGuard ™ Sleeve — Microscopic View

We intend to study our MGuard™ technology for usa broad range of coronary related situationshiiclvcomplex lesions are
required and intend to seek to make it an industapdard for treatment of acute coronary syndroMisbelieve that patients will benefit from
a cost-effective alternative which we believe ilbve to have a superior clinical efficacy and safeofile than other stent technologies. We
believe that with our MGuard™ technology, we ardl wesitioned to emerge as a key player in the glalent market.

We also intend to apply our technology to develdgitonal products used for other vascular procesluspecifically carotid (the
arteries that supply blood to the brain) and pexiph(other arteries) procedures.

In October 2007, our first generation product, M@uard™ Coronary, received CE Mark approval foatneent of coronary arterial
disease in the European Union. CE Mark is a mangatiformance mark on many products marketeder&hropean Economic Area and
certifies that a product has met European Uniorsgorer safety, health or environmental requireméfissbegan shipping our product to
customers in Europe in January 2008 and have sxganded our global distribution network to Can&taytheast Asia, India and Latin
America.

Our initial MGuard™ products incorporated a stagslsteel stent. We replaced this stainless statgbpn with a more advanced
cobalt-chromium based platform, which we refergdviGuard Prime™. We believe the new platform withve to be superior because cobalt-
chromium stents are generally known in the industrgrovide better outcomes and possibly even aatézh in major adverse cardiac events.
We believe we can use and leverage the MGuard™talitrial results to market MGuard Prime™. MGué&mdme™ received CE Mark
approval in the European Union in October 201drfgroving luminal diameter and providing emboliofaction. MGuard™ refers to both «
initial products and MGuard Prime™, as applicable.

Business Segment and Geographic Areas

For financial information about our one operatimgl @eportable segment and geographic areas, efétanagemens Discussion ar
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of GgiEems” and Note 13. “Entity Wide Disclosures” toraConsolidated Financial Statements.
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Our Industry

According to Fact Sheet No. 310/June 2011 of theltMdealth Organization, approximately 7.3 millipaople worldwide died of
coronary heart disease in 2008. Physicians andrmiatimay select from among a variety of treatmengldress coronary artery disease,
including pharmaceutical therapy, balloon angidglastenting with bare metal or drug-eluting s¢eind coronary artery bypass graft
procedures, with the selection often depending uperstage of the disease. A stent is an expaadstaffold-like” device, usually
constructed of a stainless steel material, thusisrted into an artery to expand the inside pasaad improve blood flow.

According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUDOproduced by the Bank of Montreal Investment BagkGroup, known
as BMO Capital Markets, after registering a compimehannual growth rate from 2002 to 2009 of appnaxely 13%, the revenues from glo
coronary stents market is predicted to remainikebt constant, although in volume of stents thekatis predicted to continue to grow. The
growth in volume is due to the appeal for less &iw@ percutaneous coronary intervention procedamelsadvances in technology coupled with
the increase in the elderly population, obesitgsatnd advances in technology.

Coronary artery disease is one of the leading caosdeath worldwide. The treatment of coronargrartisease includes alternative
treatment methodologies, that is, coronary artgpabs grafting or angioplasty (percutaneous cosoimdervention) with or without stenting.
According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUTOproduced by the BMO (Bank of Montreal) InvestmBanking Group, the
percutaneous coronary intervention procedures Winglstents are increasingly being used to tresdra@ry artery diseases with an 88.3%
penetration rate in 2009.

Our Products

The MGuard™ stent is an embolic protection deviasedl on a protective sleeve, which is construatédfoan ultra-thin polymer
mesh and wrapped around the stent. The protesittexe is comprised of a micron level fidaritted mesh, engineered in an optimal geom
configuration and designed for utmost flexibilithile retaining strength characteristics of the ffibraterial (see illustration below). The sleeve
expands seamlessly when the stent is deployedoutitiffecting the structural integrity of the stesndd can be securely mounted on any tyj
stent.

MGuard ™ Deployed in Artery

The protective sleeve is designed to provide séeérgcal benefits:

. the mesh diffuses the pressure and the impactpibgment exerted by the stent on the arterial aatl reduces the injury to tl

vessel;

. it reduces plaque dislodgement and blocks delwia ntering the bloodstream during and post praee@halled embolic showers

. in future products, when drug coated, the meshpgeted to deliver better coverage and uniform diisgibution on the arteri:
wall and therefore potentially reduce the dosagd@factive ingredient when compared to approved-étuting stents on the
market; anc

. it maintains the standards of a conventional stedttherefore should require little to no additidnaining by physicians
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MGuard ™ — Coronary Applications

Our MGuard™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh and our MGud#doronary with a drug-eluting mesh are aimed atrib&ment of
coronary arterial disease.

MGuard ™ Coronary and MGuard Prime™ with a bio-stable me&hr first MGuard™ product, the MGuard Coronary with a
bio-stable mesh, is comprised of our mesh sleeappad around a bare-metal stent. It received Cik lslgproval in October 2007 and, in
January 2008, we started shipping this productgbamers and distributors in Europe. MGuard Primeith a biostable mesh is comprised
our mesh sleeve wrapped around a cobalt-chromient.stn comparison to a conventional bare-metaitsive believe the MGuar#!
Coronary and MGuard Prime™ with a bio-stable measivide protection from embolic showers. Resultslifical trials on the MGuar@
Coronary stent, including the MAGICAL, PISCIONE aMdsuard international registry (iMOS) clinical tisadescribed below (see “Business —
Product Development and Critical Milestones - Corigaa of Clinical Trial Results to Date with Resulichieved Using Bare Metal or Drug-
Eluting Stents in the STEMI population” below), iogte positive outcomes and safety measures, daieag below (see “Business — Product
Development and Critical Milestones - ComparisoiCbiical Trial Results to Date with Results AchéelvUsing Bare Metal or Drug-Eluting
Stents in the STEMI population” below). The resuif these clinical trials for the MGuaf¥ Coronary stent suggest higher levels of
myocardial blush grade 3 (occurrence in 73% ofgpasi in the MAGICAL study and 90% of patients ie PISCIONE study, for the MGuard
™ Coronary stent) and lower rates of 30 day and & yegor adverse cardiac event rates, (2.4% and 5&8pectively, for the MGuard¥
Coronary stent), as compared to the levels and odtether bare-metal and drug-eluting stentsepernted by Svilaas, et. al. (“Thrombus
Aspiration during Primary Percutaneous Coronargrigntion,”"New England Journal of Medicine/olume 358, 2008). As reported in the
study by Svilaas, et. al., myocardial blush grade@irred in 32.2% of patients with a bare-metahisand 45.7% of patients with a bare-metal
stent preceded by an aspiration procedure, an8Qtkay and 1 year major adverse cardiac eventwaes9.4% and 20.3%, respectively, for
patients with a bare-metal stent and 6.8% and 16ré8pectively, for patients with a bare-metal spgrceded by an aspiration
procedure. Furthermore, results from a recent HRORIS-AMI trial demonstrated that 1 year major adverselice event rates were 10.9%
patients with drug eluting stents. Myocardial blggade refers to a 0-3 grade scale given to tequaty of perfusion and blood flow through
an area served by a coronary artery; the longebltish persists, the poorer the blood flow andakesr the myocardial blush grade. Ndrept
et. al. (“5-Year Prognostic Value of No-Reflow Pbarenon After Percutaneous Coronary InterventidRdtients With Acute Myocardial
Infarction,” Journal of the American College of Cardiologyolume 55, Issue 21, 2010) reported that high caydial blush grades correlate
with higher survival rates among affected patier8sstained performance by the MGu&‘dCoronary stent with respect to contributing to
higher levels of myocardial blush grade 3 and loraées of 30 day and 1 year major adverse cardiaateates would differentiate the MGui
™ Coronary stent from other bare-metal and drug+ausitents that do not offer such benefits.

MGuard ™ Coronary with a drug eluting bio-absorbable mesHBased upon the clinical profile of MGuard Coronary, we
anticipate that the MGuard' Coronary with a drug-eluting bio-absorbable meshafier both the comparable myocardial blush gradevels
and 30-day and 1-year major adverse cardiac eater as the MGuard Coronary with a bio-stable mesh, as described glanea
comparative restenosis rate, which is the ratehétiwpatients experience formation of new blockagehkeir arteries, when compared to
existing drug-eluting stents. The bio-absorbapiit MGuard™ Coronary with a drug eluting biabsorbable mesh is intended to improve t
the bio-absorbability of other drug-eluting stemmslight of the large surface area of the meshtaedsmall diameter of the fiber. We intend to
study whether the protective sleeve on the MGUMr@oronary with a drug-eluting bio-absorbable meghiggrove uniform distribution of
the applied drug to the vessel wall for improvedgitherapy management compared to other drug-glstants, where the drug is distributed
on the struts only. If this intended result is @sfeid with respect to the improved and uniform ttistion of the applied drug to the vessel wall,
the total dosage of the medication potentially ddwe reduced while increasing its efficacy. MGuB#€oronary with a drug-eluting bio-
absorbable mesh is expected to promote smoothtabié £ndothelial cell growth and subsequent attaett to the lumen of the vessel wall,
which is essential for rapid healing and recovdryaddition, we believe bio-absorbable drelgting mesh may enable the use of more effe
drug therapies that presently cannot be effectigebted on a metal-based stent due to their pffoisitin capabilities. Because the drug-
eluting bio-absorbable mesh will be absorbable, we anticipate that the mesh will coteptadissolve after four months, which we expedt
result in fewer of the chronic long term side eféehat are associated with the presence of thg dru
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MGuard ™ — Carotid Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled wblfaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withaliton dilation pressure or
need of an inflation balloon) for use in carotidalgations. We believe that our MGuarfd design will provide substantial advantages over
existing therapies in treating carotid artery sgengblockage or narrowing of the carotid arteriék® conventional carotid stenting and
endarterectomy (surgery to remove blockage), giliersuperior embolic protection characteristicsyessed in coronary arterial disease
applications. We intend that the embolic protectiglh result from the mesh sleeve, as it traps elirdtctheir source. In addition, we believe
that MGuard™ Carotid will provide post-procedure protection agaiembolic dislodgement, which can occur immedjaéter a carotid
stenting procedure and is often a source of pastgutural strokes. Schofer, et. al. (“Late cerebnabolization after emboli-protected carotid
artery stenting assessed by sequential diffusioigited magnetic resonance imagindgurnal of American College of Cardiology
Cardiovascular InterventionsVolume 1, 2008) have also shown that the majaritihe incidents of embolic showers associateti sétrotid
stenting occur immediately post-procedure.

MGuard ™ — Peripheral Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled wblfaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withalicon dilation pressure or
need of an inflation balloon) for use in periphepplications. Peripheral Artery Disease, also known as peripherstular disease, is usually
characterized by the accumulation of plaque inriden the legs, need for amputation of affectaédtf or even death, when
untreated. Peripheral Artery Disease is treatdebeby trying to clear the artery of the blockageby implanting a stent in the affected area to
push the blockage out of the way of normal blooavfl

The Peripheral Artery Disease market consistsrafetlsegments: Aortic Aneurysm, Renal, lliac anéiland Femoral-Popliteal
procedures. Aortic Aneurysm is a condition in whibe aorta, the artery that leads away from tlaethdevelops a bulge and is likely to
burst. This condition often occurs below the kigkyeén the abdomen. Renal, lliac and Bilary prased refer to stenting in the kidney, iliac
arteries (which supply blood to the legs) and livespectively. Femoral-Popliteal procedures imgdtenting in vessels in the legs.

As in carotid procedures, peripheral procedurexhagacterized by the necessity of controlling elistshowers both during and post-
procedure. Controlling embolic showers is so imaatrin these indications that physicians oftenamered stents, at the risk of blocking
branching vessels, to ensure that emboli doesatiahfo the bloodstream. We believe that our M@ design will provide substantial
advantages over existing therapies in treatingpperal artery stenosis (blockage or narrowing efglripheral arteries).

Product Development and Critical Milestones

Below is a list of the products described above @umdprojected critical milestones with respeceééah. As used below, “Q” stands
for our fiscal quarter. While we currently antiatp seeking approval from the U.S. Food and Drugnifdcstration for all of our products in the
future, we have only outlined a timetable to seeR.WFood and Drug Administration approval for ouGard™ Coronary plus with bio-stable
mesh product in our current business plan. Thetifee term “to be determined” in the table belwith regard to certain U.S. Food and Drug
Administration trial milestones indicates that #hievements of such milestones is unable to beraiaty predicted as such milestones are too
far in the future.

European

Product Indication Start Development CE Mark Union Sales FDA Approval U.S. Sale¢
MGuard™ Coronary Plus Bio-Stable Bypass/ Coronar 2005 Oct. 2007 Q1-2008 Q3-2016-Q4- 2016
Mesh 2016
MGuard™ Peripheral Plus Bio-StabPeripheral Arterie Q1-2011 Q4-2012 To be To be To be
Mesh determinec  determinec  determinec
MGuard™ Carotid Plus B-Stable Carotid Arteries Q1-2011 Q4-2012 To be To be To be
Mesh determinec  determinec  determinec
MGuard™ Coronary Plus B- Bypass/ Coronar To be determine To be To be To be To be
Absorbable Dru-Eluting Mesh determinec  determinec  determinec  determinec
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With respect to the timetable for MGuard™ Coronlhys Bio-Stable Mesh, the expected timing for th8.0ood and Drug
Administration approval and U.S. sales has beengdd due to unanticipated delays in the U.S. FoadCaug Administration approval
process. With respect to the timetable for MGuar@éYipheral Plus Bio-Stable Mesh, the expected cenm@ment of sales in the European
Union has been delayed on account of our desipeaeide extra time after obtaining CE Mark apprawapromote our product and develop a
proper launching program for it. With respect t&ard™ Carotid Plus Bio-Stable Mesh, we have deatexdithat the expected
commencement of sales in the European Union cdonger be accurately predicted because we havgetbthe further development of this
product subject to obtaining additional funding itsrdevelopment.

We anticipate that our MGuard' Coronary plus with bio-stable mesh product willdiessified as a Class Il medical device by the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration.

Pre-Clinical Studies

We performed laboratory and animal testing priosubmitting an application for CE Mark approval émr MGuard™ Coronary witt
bio-stable mesh. We also performed all CE Markiiregi mechanical testing of the stent. We condlpte-clinical animal trials at Harvard
and MIT Biomedical Engineering Center BSET labuly2006 and August 2007. In these animal triatsaverage, the performance of the
MGuard™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh was comparable vhighgerformance of control bare-metal stents. Asialglso indicated that in
these animal trials the mesh produced levels tdrimhation comparable with those levels producedtagdard bare-metal stents. No human
trials were conducted as part of these pre-clirtitals.

The table below describes our completed and plapredlinical trials. The use of the term “To baetenined”in the table below wit
regard to milestone dates in our pre-clinical #adndicates that we have not yet decided whenhedle such milestones.

Stent
Product Platform Approval Requirement Start of Study End of Study
MGuard™ Coronary| Bare-Metal Stent Plus B- | CE Mark (European Union Q4-2006 Q3-2007
Stable Rest of World)
Mesh
Drug-Eluting Mesh (Bare{CE Mark (European Union To be determined To be determined
Metal Stent Plus Drug- Rest of World)
Eluting Mesh) - -
FDA (U.S.)) To be determined To be determined
CobaltChromium Stent Pl FDA Q2-2011 Q2-2012
Bio-Stable
Mesh
MGuard™ Self Expending System PI|CE Mark (European Union To be determined To be determined
Peripheral/Carotil Mesh Rest of World)
MGuard™ Carotid |Self Expending System PI FDA (U.S.) Peripheral information on animals can be used
Mesh

With respect to the preclinical studies for MGu&Yd Coronary, the drug-eluting mesh trials have kirdgfinitely suspended due to
our determination to focus our time and resourcestber trials at this time and the start of theatbchromium stent plus bio-stable mesh trial
was delayed from our previously announced targettduhe delay of the U.S. Food and Drug Adminigiraapproval process for MGuard™
Coronary Plus Bio-Stable Mesh.
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With respect to the preclinical studies for MGuBetipheral/Carotid, the start of study of the &&ipending System Plus Mesh trial
has been delayed from our previously announceetaige to a delay in our receipt of anticipatedifog.

Clinical Trials

The table below describes our completed and planlieidal trials. The use of the term “To be detered” in the table below with
regard to milestone dates in our clinical trialdidates that we have not yet decided when to s¢éetich milestones. All milestone dates set
forth in the table below are our best estimategdapon the current status of each clinical trial.

Study Status
Stent Clinical Follow-up End
Product Platform Trial Sites Requirement  Obijective No. of Patients Start Enrollment End of Study
Germany — . L L L
WO sites 12 months 41 Q4-2006 Q4- 2007 Q2-2008
3{:2" ~ON€ 115 months 30 Q4-2007 Q1-2008 Q2-2009
Spi?e'asnd ~ourls months 60 Q2-2008 Q3-2008 Q2-2009
International
MGuard™
gtzsd‘;“_’a“onflz monthe 1,000 Q1-2008 Q4-2013 Q4-2013
worldwide -
50 sites Study to
Israeli evaluate safety
MGuard™ and
Observationdé months performance of 100 Q2-2008 Q3-2011 Q3-2012
Bare- (Study - Israe MGuard™
Metal |- 8 sites system
Stent PlUEMaster
Bio-Stablerandomized
Mesh control trial -
7 countries,
50 centers in[12 months 430 Q2-2011 Q2-2012 Q2-2013
IMGuard SOUth.
™ IAmerica,
Coronary Europe and
Israel
sBi;Z?I =25 12 months 500 Q3-2010 To be determine|To be determing
Pilot study tc
FDA Study - evalugtr:((a]I safety
A0 sites, U.Sp 5 1onths performance of 880 Q3-2012 - Q2 -2014 Q4-2015
and out of Q4-2012
U.S MGuard™
= system for FDA
approval
South 8-12 months | Pilot study tc
AOUt . evaluate safety]
Drug- néelgca and 500 To be determing|To be determine/To be determing
Eluting ag Europe 1 performance of
Stent 10 sites MGuard™
(Bare- UsS. 50 |12 months system for FDA
Metal t T and CE Mark 2,000 To be determine| To be determingTo be determineg
Stent + [>'€S approval
Drug Evaluation of
Eluting  [Rest of Worl safety
Mesh) as a 8-12 months | and efficacy for 400 To be determine|{ To be determine|To be determing
registry study specific
indications
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Study Status

Stent Clinical Follow-up End End of
Product Platform Trial Sites Requirement Obijective No. of Patients Start Enrollment Study
Pilot study tc
3 evaluate safe
Eﬁ?ghe'o‘ing&crasﬁgs 12 months and 50 To be To be To be
Self P performance (¢ determined determined |determine
IMGuard™ Expandin MGuard™
Peripheral System + system for CH
Mesh . Mark approva
Egréhﬁrjgr;c;tgg 6 months 150 To be To be To be
P determined determined [determine
Evaluation of
Self safety and
Expandin{Rest of World as efficacy for
. ; 6 months i 100 To be To be To be
IMGuard™ Carotid | System +registry study specific : : "
Mesh indications determined determined [determine
pos-marketing

Each of the patient numbers and study dates gétifothe tables above are management’s best dstiofighe timing and scope of
each referenced trial. Actual dates and patientbars may vary depending on a number of factoetdiing, without limitation, feedback

from reviewing regulatory authorities, unanticightielays by us, regulatory authorities or thirdtypaontractors, actual funding for the trials at

the time of trial initiation and initial trial re#is.

With respect to the MGuard Coronary clinical trial for the Master randomizezhtrol trial, the start and end enrollment dateseha
been delayed from our previously announced target fiscal quarter and the end of study date has belayed from our previously
announced target by two fiscal quarters due toyddtathe necessary approvals of the trial by lethical committees in certain of the
participant countries.

The MGuard™ Coronary clinical trials for the drug-eluting stévetve been delayed from our previously announaggtalue to a
delay in our receipt of anticipated funding.
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With respect to the MGuard¥ Peripheral clinical trial for the self expandingsgm + mesh, the start date has been delayed fiom o
previously announced start date due to a delayimmexeipt of anticipated funding.

With respect to the MGuard! Carotid clinical trial for the self expanding syste- mesh, the number of patients has been decreased
due to feedback from the clinical trial leaders thamaller patient population would be sufficitartthis clinical trial.

Completed Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary Bare-Metal Stent Plus Bio-Stable Mesh

As shown in the table above, we have completeddiivécal trials with respect to our MGuafd Coronary with bio-stable
mesh. Our first study, conducted at two centesénmany, included 41 patients with either saphemnain graft coronary interventions or
native coronary lesions treatable by a stentingguiare (blockages where no bypass procedure wesmped). The MGuardv Coronary rate
of device success, meaning the stent was sucdgss@ployed in the target lesion, was 100% anddte of procedural success, meaning there
were no major adverse cardiac events prior to talsgischarge, was 95.1%. At six months, only paent (2.5% of participants) had major
myocardial infarction (QWMI) and 19.5% of particiga had target vessel revascularization (an inegsiecedure required due to a stenosis in
the same vessel treated in the study). This datposts MGuardM 's safety in the treatment of vein grafts and retieronary legions.

Our 2007 study in Brazil included 30 patients whergvcandidates for a percutaneous coronary intéoretangioplasty) due to
narrowing of a native coronary artery or a bypasdtgin all patients, the stent was successfudlgldyed with perfect blood flow parameters
(the blood flow parameter is a measurement of hast/the blood flows in the arteries and the midgrowation system in the heart). There were
no major cardiac events at the time of the follgw30 days after the deployment of the stents.

The study in Poland included 60 patients with a&Kesegment elevation myocardial infarction (the mesese form of a heart atta
referred to as “STEMI”). The purpose of the stuehs to evaluate the clinical performance of MGuar@®8fonary with bio-stable mesh when
used in STEMI patients where percutaneous coronéyvention is the primary line of therapy. Petfblood flow in the artery was achieved
in 90% of patients, perfect blood flow into the fieauscle was achieved in 73% of patients and cetapkestoration of electrocardiogram
normality was achieved in 61% of patients. Theltotajor adverse cardiac events rate during thersirth period following the deployment of
the stents was 0% and after a three-year periodlQ/&86.

Ongoing Clinical Trials for MGuard™ Coronary Bare-M etal Stent Plus Bio-Stable Mesh

Our ongoing observation study in Europe is an apeistry launched in the first fiscal quarter oD20 This registry is expected to
enroll up to 1,000 patients and is aimed at evalgahe performance of MGuard™ Coronary with biakd¢ mesh in a “real worldjopulation.
To date, the primary countries to join are Aust@aech Republic and Hungary. The primary endpdiat this registry will evaluate is the
occurrence of major adverse cardiac events at einims following deployment of the stent, and thirichl follow-up will continue for a period
of up to one year per patient. As of May 30, 245 patients of the prospective 1,000 have beevlledrin 28 sites.

Our ongoing observational study in Israel is anmopegistry launched in the fourth fiscal quarte2009. This registry is expected to
enroll up to 100 patients. The purpose of thiglgis to support local Israeli regulatory approvidie primary endpoint that this registry will
evaluate is the occurrence of major adverse casdiants at 30 days following deployment of the tstend the clinical follow-up will be
conducted at six months following deployment of skent. As May 30, 2012, 86 patients of the progped 00 have been enrolled.

In the third fiscal quarter of 2010, we launchdglrazilian registry to run in 25 Brazilian sites agmroll 500 patients. The primary
endpoint that this registry will evaluate is theweence of major adverse cardiac events at siximsdollowing the deployment of the stent,
and the clinical follow-up will continue for a ped of up to one year per patient. As of May 3Q,2®0 patients of the prospective 500 have
been enrolled.
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Comparison of Clinical Trial Results to Date with Results Achieved Using Bare Metal or Drug-Eluting Sgnts in the STEMI population
We conducted a meta-analysis of data from fouiadirtrials in which MGuard™ was used:

. The MAGICAL study, a single arm study in which & ute ST-segment elevation myocardial infarctite fhost severe form of a
heart attack, referred to as STEMI) patients wagslthan 12 hours symptom onset were enrolle@pasted in “Mesh Covered
Stent in S-segment Elevation Myocardial Infarct” in Eurolnterventior, 2010;

. the PISCIONE study, a single arm study in which SOEMI patients were enrolled, as reporte”Multicentre Experience wit
MGuard Net Protective Stent in ST-elevation Myodcarthfarction: Safety, Feasibility, and Impact blyocardial Reperfusion” in
Catheter Cardiovasc Inter, 2009;

. the IMOS study, a Registry on MGuard use in thal*tgorld” population, from a study whose data was published; and

. the Jain study, which looks at a small group oSFEMI patients, as reported“Prevention of Thrombus Embolization duri
Primary Percutaneous Intervention Using a NovelliMesvered Ste” in Catheter Cardiovasc Inter, 2009.

Our meta-analysis included data from the followrigls:

. The CADILLAC (Controlled Abciximab and Device Inv@stion to Lower Late Angioplasty Complicationsidy, which found
that primary stent implantation is a preferredtegg for the treatment of acute myocardial infamctias reported in “A Prospective,
Multicenter, International Randomized Trial CompariFour Reperfusion Strategies in Acute Myocarbtitdrction: Principal
Report of the Controlled Abciximab and Device Inigetion to Lower Late Angioplasty ComplicationsABILLAC)” Trial in
Journal of American College of Cardiolo, 2001;

. The EXPORT trial which was a randomized c-label study whose primary endpoint was to evalflate improvement in AMI
patients using either conventional stenting orrasioin followed by stenting, as reported in “Sysaic Primary Aspiration in Acute
Myocardial Percutaneous Intervention: A MulticerfR@@ndomised Controlled Trial of the Export AspioatiCatheter” in
Eurolnterventior, 2008;

. The EXPIRA trial which was a single-center studydl to explore pre-treatment with manual thrombegtas compared to
conventional stenting, as reported in “Thrombusifson During Primary Percutaneous Coronary Inéation Improves
Myocardial Reperfusion and Reduces Infarct Size2 EXPIRA (Thrombectomy with Export Catheter in Irtfarelated Artery
During Primary Percutaneous Coronary Interventfmspective, Randomized Trial” #ournal of American College of
Cardiology, 2009;

. The REMEDIA trial, whose objective was to assegssidifety and efficacy of the EXPORT catheter foortbus aspiration i
STEMI patients, as reported in “Manual ThromtAspiration Improves Myocardial Reperfusion: The BRamized Evaluation of t}
Effect of Mechanical Reduction of Distal Embolizatiby Thrombus-Aspiration in Primary and Rescueidpigsty (REMEDIA)
Trial” in Journal of American College of Cardiolo, 2005;

. The Horizons-AMI (Harmonizing Outcomes with RevdsaciZatiON and Stents in Acute MI), which is thedast randomized trial
which compared DES to BMS in MI patients, as regbih “Paclitaxel-Eluting Stents Versus Bare-M&#dnts in Acute
Myocardial Infarctio”” in New England Journal of Medicir, 2009; and

. The TAPAS Trial which showed that thrombus aspiratiefore stenting benefits Ml patients, as rejbirte‘ Thrombus Aspiratiol
During Primary Percutaneous Coronary Interver’ in New England Journal of Medicir, 2009.
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The meta analysis of MGuaftf outcomes in STEMI population show comparable rafederombolysis in myocardial infarction
(TIMI) 3 flow with no significant difference of thhistorical control as compared to MGuaMi(88.5% and 91.7%, respectively), while the r

of myocardial blush grade score 3 (37.3% for tlstdnical control and 81.6% for MGuaf¥l ) and ST segment resolution>70% (53.6% for the

historical control and 79.1% for MGuarll ) are statistically significantly better with the@ward™ . MGuard™ also appeared to be
consistently superior at the 30 days major adveaséiac event (8.4% for the historical control &4Po for MGuard™ ) and 1 year major
adverse cardiac event (13.3% for the historicatroband 5.9% for MGuard™ ) endpoints. The data appears in the followingesbl

NAME OF STUDY
MAGICAL PISCIONE iMOS ain Average
Number of Patient 60 100 203 51 414 (Total)
Thrombolysis in myocardial infarctior-1,% 0 0 1.2 0 0.6
[Thrombolysis in myocardial infarction 3, 90 85 93.5 100 91.7
Myocardial blush grade-1,% 3.3 0 -- -- 1.2
Myocardial blush grade 3,' 73 90 80 -- 81.6
ST segment resolution>70%, 61 90 -- -- 79.1
ST segment resolution>50%, 388 -- 85.4 96 87.6
30 day major adverse cardiac even 0 2.2 3.2 -- 2.4
6 month major adverse cardiac event 0 4.5 6.0 -- 4.6
1 year major adverse cardiac event -- 5.6 6.0 6.0 5.9
1 year target vessel revascularizal 2.3 2.3 6.0 2.8
IAcute Binary Resteonosis 6M, -- -- 19.0* -- 19.0
THREE YEAR FOLLOW UP STUDIES
NAME OF STUDY
MAGICAL PISCIONE iMOS ain Average
Number of Patient 57 out of 6C 89 -- -- --
Cardiac death at 3 7% 2.2% -- -- --
Non Cardiac death at 3 1.8% 6.8% -- -- --
Re-MI at 3Y 0% 7.9% -- -- --
TLR at 3Y 1.8% Not Reportec -- -- --
TVR at 3Y Include TLF 3.6% 4.5%
Stroke 1.8% Not Reportec |- -- --
Stent thrombosis Definite / Probal 0% 2.2% -- -- --
IMACE (Cardiac death, F-MI, TLR) 8.8% 10.1% -- -- --
g/lt/r-\oclzg)E (All death, target vessel MI, TVI |, ) £, Not Reportec |- N N
Trial CADILLAC H":,fﬂcl’”s' Hc’:ﬁl‘l’“s' TAPAS | TAPAS | EXPORT | EXPORT | EXPIRA | EXPIRA |REMEDIA|REMEDIA cﬂﬁ;’:ﬁg MGuard Sl'éi‘l’ffc';:c
Group Absct;?r;;b BMS DES 22;?:21?:: control control TA control ;2;?253{? ;2;?253{? control Average | Average
Number of Patient 524 749 2257 535 536 129 120 87 88 50 49 [5124 (total] 414 (total)
[Thrombolysis in
myocardial infarction 0- 3.9 2.4 1.1 0 2.1 0.6
1,%
;@fg’r’(;’izsﬁf;cﬁ S [ecic 87.6 89.8 86 82.5 76.9 82 88.5 91.7
mcard‘a' blush grade § = g ; 17.1 26.3 316 27.6 40.2 11.4 32 55.1 35.2 1.2 *
g’!},})’cardia' nEn RS | g 45.7 32.2 25.4 35.8 37.3 81.6 *x
RN 9 62 56.6 44.2 30.1 63.6 58 36.7 53.6 79.1
Fesollons50%.5 Lo | 8 82 | 816
:csgrg%z\ij;rt;dverse 4.4 6.8 9.4 10 10.2 8.4 2.4 o
L year major adverse 13.1 10.9 16.6 20.3 13.3 5.9 *
cardiac events,¢
éﬂ]‘giggj’y Resteonosy 55 g 20.8 19.0
ovacuagator 74 | a6 | 120 | 12
?c)/tjetaerg/i(nary Resteonos 21 8.3 115
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Future Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary

We anticipate that additional studies will be cortéd to meet registration requirements in key coesitparticularly the U.S. We
have currently budgeted $12 million for the U.So&@nd Drug Administration trial. We expect thespmarketing trials will be conducted to
further evaluate the safety and efficacy of the MfaIi™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh in specific @adions. These trials will be designed to
facilitate market acceptance and expand the uieegfroduct.

In the second fiscal quarter of 2011, we begaMBaiard for Acute ST Elevation Reperfusion Trial (8RER Trial), a prospective,
randomized study in Europe, South America and Isceeompare the MGuard™ stent with commerciallpi@yed bare-metal and druting
stents in achieving better myocardial reperfustbe ¢estoration of blood flow) in primary angiogiagor the treatment of acute STEMI. On
May 23, 2012, we completed enroliment for thisl 432 patients, 50% of whom will be treated vathMGuard™ stent and 50% of whom
will be treated with a commercially-approved baretahor drug-eluting stent. The primary endpoiinthis study is the occurrence of the
restoration of normal electrocardiogram readinge hlve budgeted $2 million for this trial, which bieve will, if successful, help promote
market acceptance of the product and expand itpeusa

We also plan to conduct a large clinical studyJd®. Food and Drug Administration approval in th&UNe expect that this study
will be a prospective, multicenter, randomized ickhtrial. Its primary objective will be to compathe safety and the effectiveness of the
MGuard™ stent in the treatment of de novo steriesions in coronary arteries in patients undergaqirignary revascularization (a surgical
procedure for the provision of a new, additionalaogmented blood supply to the heart) due to aoytecardial infarction with the MultiLink
Vision stent system from Abbott Vascular. We exgetal enroliment of approximately 880 subjectsjato 40 sites throughout the U.S. and
Europe. The combined primary endpoint of this stwill/be the occurrence of Blush Score of 3, whiabuld indicate that blood supply to the
heart muscle is optimal following the procedured #me occurrence of target vessel failure (a coitpesdpoint of cardiac death, reoccurrence
of a heart attack and the need for a future inwaprocedure to correct narrowing of trmronary artery). This study is expected to start
2012, and the enrollment phase is expected td&satonths. We expect that subjects will be follo@dl2 months with assessments at 30
days, six months and 12 months. This plan is temtaand is subject to change to conform with W-&d and Drug Administration regulations
and requirements.

In other countries outside of the U.S., we belithat we generally will be able to rely upon the K&rk approval of the product, as
well as the results of the U.S. Food and Drug Adstriation trial and MASTER Trial in order to obtdocal approvals.

Planned Trials for future MGuard ™ Peripheral and Carotid Products

As shown in the table at the beginning of thisisectwe also plan to conduct clinical trials for@dditional products in development
in order to obtain approval for their use. We eiptite that local distributors in the countriesvich such trials will take place will support
many of these studies.
Growth Strategy

Our primary business objective is to utilize oungmietary technology to become the industry stash@iartreatment of acute coronary

syndromes and to provide a superior solution tactiamon acute problems caused by current stentgpgures, such as restenosis, embolic
showers and late thrombosis. We are pursuingdif@rfing business strategies in order to achieiedbjective.

47




Successfully commercialize MGua™ Coronary with bic-stable mesh We have begun commercialization of MGu™
Coronary with a bio-stable mesh in Europe, Asia laatih America through our distributor network and are aggressively
pursuing additional registrations and contractsather countries such as Russia, Canada, South KBedgium, the Netherlands
and certain smaller countries in Latin America. tBg time we begin marketing this product in th& UUwe expect to have
introduced the MGuar® technology to clinics and interventional cardioktgiaround the world, and to have fostered brantena
recognition and widespread adoption of MGuBf¥dCoronary. We plan to accomplish this by partidipgin national and
international conferences, conducting and spongatinical trials, publishing articles in scientifiournals, holding local training
sessions and conducting electronic media campe

Successfully develop the next generation of MGui™ stents. While we market our MGuart™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh,
we intend to develop the MGual Coronary with a drug-eluting mesh. We are alsokimgr on our MGuardM stents for
peripheral and carotid, for which we expect to h@&Mark approval by the fourth quarter of 2018.atldition, we released our
cobalt-chromium version of MGuaf#' , MGuard Prime™, in 2010, which we anticipate wélplace MGuardM over the next
couple of years

Continue to leverage MGuar™ technology to develop additional applications fatérventional cardiologists and vascul:
surgeons. In addition to the applications described abovepeleve that we will eventually be able to utiliaer proprietary
technology to address imminent market needs forpr@guct innovations to significantly improve patig care. We have secured
intellectual property using our unigue mesh tecbgyplin the areas of brain aneurism, treating béted blood vessels and a new
concept of distal protective devices. We belidwagse areas have a large growth potential givemyiitview, that present solutions
are far from satisfactory, and there is a signifiademand for better patient care. We believedhbapatents can be put into prac
and that they will drive our growth at a later stz

Work with world-renowned physicians to build awareness and brandagnition of MGuard™ portfolio of products. We intend
to work closely with leading cardiologists to evatel and ensure the efficacy and safety of our mtsduVe intend that some of
these prominent physicians will serve on our Sdienmidvisory Board, which is our advisory commigt¢hat advises our board of
directors, and run clinical trials with the MGudMiCoronary stent. We believe these individuals, amwinced of the MGuartM
Coronary stent’s appeal, will be invaluable asgefacilitating the widespread adoption of the steim addition, we plan to look to
these cardiologists to generate and publish séiedtta on the use of our products, and to pretbent findings at various
conferences they attend. Dr. Gregg W. Stone, @hirexf Cardiovascular Research and Education aCtreer for Interventional
Vascular Therapy of New York Presbyterian Hosp@talumbia University Medical Center and the co-dioeof Medical Research
and Education at The Cardiovascular Research Ftionda the study chairman for the MASTER Trialr. Donald Cutlip,
Executive Director of Clinical Investigation at thiarvard Clinical Research Institute, will provigeientific leadership of the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration trials. On OctobeR@11, InspireMD Ltd., our whollpwned subsidiary, entered into a clinical t
services agreement with Harvard Clinical Reseanslitute, Inc., pursuant to which Harvard CliniBadsearch Institute, Inc. will
conduct a study entitled “MGuard Stent System C#hiTrial in Patients with Acute Myocardial Infaiat” on our behalf. We will
pay Harvard Clinical Research Institute, Inc. aimegted fee of approximately $12 million for conting the study, subject to
adjustment dependent upon changes in the scopeadme of the study, as well as other costs todberchined by the partie

Continue to protect and expand our portfolio of matts. Our patents and their protection are critical to success. We have fil¢
nine separate patents for our MGu&¥dechnology in Canada, China, Europe, Israel, Iffi@yth Africa and the U.S. We believe
these patents cover all of our existing produatd, @an be useful for future technology. We intemdontinue patenting new
technology as it is developed, and to actively parany infringement upon our patents. On OctobefQ11, one of our patent
applications, U.S. patent application 11/582,354ds vgsued as U.S. Patent 8,043,:

Develop strategic partnershipsWe intend to partner with medical device, biotedbgg and pharmaceutical companies to assi
the development and commercialization of our petary technology. Although we have not yet doneasoplan to partner with a
company in the U.S. to guide products through Ba&d and Drug Administration approval and to suppur sale of MGuardM
stents in the U.<£
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As noted above, we previously filed patents for M@uard™ technology in China, as part of our intended grostthtegy. Howeve
upon further consideration of the cost and res@urequired to achieve patent protection in Chiraglected to prioritize our pursuit of growth
opportunities in other countries and, as such, lcaased our growth efforts in China for the curtené period. We intend to reevaluate our
strategy towards commercialization of our MGu&Ydechnology in China in the future.

Competition

The stent industry is highly competitive. The baretal stent and the drug-eluting stent markethénU.S. and Europe are dominated
by Abbott Laboratories, Boston Scientific Corpavati Johnson & Johnson and Medtronic, Inc. Due ggoorg consolidation in the industry,
there are high barriers to entry for small manufests in both the European and the U.S. marketsveder, we believe that the European
market is somewhat more fragmented, and small cbtopgeappear able to gain market share with gresgse.

In the future, we believe that physicians will lomknext-generation stent technology to competh witrrently existing
therapies. These new technologies will likely irt® bio-absorbable stents, stents that are cusabieifor different lesion lengths, stents that
focus on treating bifurcated lesions, and stents superior polymer and drug coatings. Some ottimpanies developing new stents are The
Sorin Group, Xtent, Inc., Cinvention AG, OrbusNei&otronik SE & Co. KG, Svelte Medical Systems;.lrReva Inc. and Stentys SA, among
others. To address current issues with drug-gugiants, The Sorin Group and Cinvention AG haweldged stents that do not require a
polymer coating for drug delivery, thereby expaigdine types of drugs that can be used on theieatise stents. OrbusNeich has addressed
the problem differently, developing a stent coatéth an antibody designed to eliminate the needafgyr drug at all. Xtent, Inc. has been
concentrating on a stent that can be customizétiddferent sized lesions, so as to eliminate tleed for multiple stents in a single
procedure. Biotronik SE & Co. KG is currently degng bio-absorbable stent technologies, and Abaiboratories is currently developing a
bio-absorbable drug-eluting stent. These aregdstv of the many companies working to improve titgnprocedures in the future as the
portfolio of available stent technologies rapidigieases. As the market moves towards next-gémestienting technologies, minimally
invasive procedures should become more effectireing the growth of the market in the future. \pan to continue our research and
development efforts in order to be at the forefrafrthe acute myocardial infarction solutions.

According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUTMOproduced by the BMO (Bank of Montreal) InvestmBanking Group
the worldwide stent market is dominated by fouranajayers, with a combined total market shareppfraximately 96%. Within the bare me
stent market and drug-eluting stent market, thefdap companies have approximately 92% and 98% eftarket share, respectively. These
four companies are Abbott Laboratories, Bostont&ifie Corporation, Johnson & Johnson and Medtrphic. To date our sales are not
significant enough to register in market share.sésh, one of the challenges we face to the fugharth of MGuard™ is the competition
from numerous pharmaceutical and biotechnology @onigs in the therapeutics area, as well as congrefiom academic institutions,
government agencies and research institutions.t bfasur current and potential competitors, inchglbut not limited to those listed above,
have, and will continue to have, substantially tgeéinancial, technological, research and develapinregulatory and clinical, manufacturing,
marketing and sales, distribution and personneluees than we do.

In addition to the challenges from our competitors,face challenges related specifically to oudpits. None of our products are
currently approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Adstiation. Clinical trials necessary to supportemarket approval application to the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration for our MGuard™ stetilt be expensive and will require the enrolimeftdarge number of patients, and
suitable patients may be difficult to identify aratruit, which may cause a delay in the developraadtcommercialization of our product
candidates. Furthermore, our rights to our intéllal property with respect to our products cowdcthallenged. Based on the prolific litigation
that has occurred in the stent industry and thetfeat we may pose a competitive threat to songeland well-capitalized companies that own
or control patents relating to stents and their osnufacture and delivery, we believe that itdsgible that one or more third parties will as
a patent infringement claim against the manufacuse or sale of our MGuard™ stent based on omeooe of these patents.
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We note that an additional challenge facing oudpots comes from drug-eluting stents. Over thedastde, there has been an
increasing tendency to use drug-eluting stentenmoydaneous coronary intervention (PCI), with egesate of drug-eluting stents in PCI
approaching 70-80% in some countries, even thougdr-€dluting stents do not address thrombus managieimacute myocardial infarction. A
recent HORIZONS-AMI trial that compared drug-elgtistents to bare-metal stents in STEMI patientedaio show any benefit of druguting
stents as compared to bare-metal stents with regaralfety (death, re-infarction, stroke, or stenbmbosis), but showed the 1 year target
vessel revascularization (TLR) rate for drug-elgtitent patients was only 4.6%, as compared to To4¥atients with bare-metal stents.
However, based on data from over 350 patients a¢hwse clinical trials, the TLR rate for MGudtfiwas 2.8%. (This data is comprised of: (i)
a TLR rate of 2.3% for a 100-patient study, as regubin “Multicentre Experience with MGuard Net Rrctive Stent in ST-elevation
Myocardial Infarction: Safety, Feasibility, and Iagi on Myocardial Reperfusion” Batheter Cardiovasc Intery2009; (ii) a TLR rate of 2.3¢
for a sub-group of 203 STEMI patients from the intgional MGuardM Observational Study; and (iii) a TLR rate of 6.086 & group of 51
heart attack patients, as reported in “Preventforhoombus Embolization during Primary Percutanelotsrvention Using a Novel Mesh
Covered Stent” irCatheter Cardiovasc Intery2009).

Another challenge facing the MGuar products is that placing the stent at the entrémd¢arge side branches, known as jailing large
side branches, is not recommended with the MGlMdi@oronary stent, because there is risk of thrombdsiting requires the need to cross
stent with guidewire and to create an opening withballoon to allow proper flow, which can be &sigid with lower risk by using other bare-
metal stents.

Research and Development Expenses

During each of 2011, 2010 and 2009, we spent ajppeairly $2.5 million, $1.3 million and $1.3 milliprespectively, on research and
development.

Sales and Marketing
Sales and Marketing

In October 2007, MGuart” Coronary with a bio-stable mesh received CE Magkraypal in the European Union, and shortly
thereafter was commercially launched in Europeugholocal distributors. We are also in negotiadianth additional distributors in Europe,
Asia and Latin America and are currently selling BiGuard™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh in more than 3hties.

Until U.S. Food and Drug Administration approvaloefr MGuard™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh, which we are tamgeor
2015, we plan to focus our marketing efforts prifigaon Europe, Asia and Latin America. Within Epsy we have focused on markets with
established healthcare reimbursement from locabgouents such as Italy, Germany, France, GreecgriAuHungary, Poland, Slovenia,
Czech Republic and Slovakia.

In addition to utilizing local and regional distutor networks, we are using international tradeashand industry conferences to gain
market exposure and brand recognition. We plamaick with leading physicians to enhance our marigéfforts. As sales volume increases,
we plan to open regional offices and manage sakdgtees more closely in each of our defined gegajical regions, and to provide marketing
support to local and regional distributors in eacka.

Product Positioning
The MGuard™ Coronary has initially penetrated the market byeeng market segments with indications that prebégtt risks of
embolic dislodgement, notably acute myocardialrictfan and saphenous vein graft coronary interesti The market penetration of the

MGuard™ Coronary in 2011 was minimal, with total saleshia twelve months ended December 31, 2011 of appeaiely $6 million
representing less than 1% of the total sales otlwee myocardial infarction solutions market.
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When performing stenting procedures in patientf adute coronary symptoms, interventional cardistsgace a difficult dilemma i
choosing between bare-metal stents, which havgtaraie of restenosis, and drelgting stents, which have a high rate of latetsterombosis
require administration of anti-platelet drugs fotemst one year post procedure and are more dbstiybare-metal stents. We are marketing
our platform technology, MGuard , as a superior and cost effective solution todgtmsrently unmet needs of interventional
cardiologists. We believe our MGuard technology is clinically superior to bare-metalggebecause it provides embolic protection during
and post-procedure. We believe our MGug#dechnology is clinically superior to drug-elutingsts, due to its lower stent thrombosis rate
and protection from embolic showers during andpostedure.

In addition to the advantages of the MGu&rdechnology that we believe to exist, the MGuEf¥dechnology maintains the deliverability,
crossing profile, and dilatation pressure of a @ntional stent, and interventional cardiologistsdbhave to undergo extensive training before
utilizing the product.

Insurance Reimbursement

In most countries, a significant portion of a patie medical expenses is covered by third-partyopay Thirdparty payors can incluc
both government funded insurance programs andtprimaurance programs. While each payor develogsmintains its own coverage and
reimbursement policies, the vast majority of paymasge similarly established policies. All of the@dard™ products sold to date have been
designed and labeled in such a way as to faciliteautilization of existing reimbursement codey] ave intend to continue to design and label
our products in a manner consistent with this goal.

While most countries have established reimbursemaies for stenting procedures, certain countriag require additional clinical
data before recognizing coverage and reimbursefoettie MGuard™ products or in order to obtain a higher reimbursenpeice. In these
situations, we intend to complete the requiredicdinstudies to obtain reimbursement approval untoes where it makes economic sense to
do so.

In the U.S., once the MGuaf8f Coronary with bio-stable mesh is approved by th®. BFood and Drug Administration, it will be
eligible for reimbursement from the Centers for idade and Medicaid Services, which serve as a beadhfor all reimbursement
codes. While there is no guarantee these codésatithange over time, we believe that the MGU&rdill be eligible for reimbursement
through both governmental healthcare agencies a#l private insurance agencies in the U.S. oniseapproved by the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration.

Intellectual Property
Patents

We have filed nine separate patents for our MGU¥r@chnology in Canada, China, Europe, Israel, If8iaath Africa and the U.S.
for an aggregate of 35 filed patents. These paiEmter percutaneous therapy, knitted stent jackeat and filter assemblies, in vivo filter
assembly, optimized stent jackets, stent apparsfoséreatment via body lumens and methods of ste@t apparatuses for treatment via body
lumens and methods of manufacture and use, andagiparatuses for treatment of body lumens, amtimgr® In lay terms, these patents
generally cover two parts of our products: the msdshve, with and without a drug, and the delivaschanism of the stent. On October 25,
2011, one of our patent applications, U.S. patpptieation 11/582,354, was issued as U.S. Patév33323. None of the other patents have
been granted to date. We believe these paterts,issued, will cover all of ourexisting products and be useful for future techggloWe
also believe that the patents we have filed, itipdar those covering the use of a knitted miclerel mesh sleeve over a stent for various
indications, would create a significant barrier &mother company seeking to use similar technology.
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To date, we are not aware of other companies #nat patent rights to a micron fiber, releasablétd&difiber sleeve over a
stent. However, larger, better funded competitova patents relating to the use of drugs to trestienosis, stent architecture, catheters to
deliver stents, and stent manufacturing and coglingesses as well as general delivery mechanisemgsdike rapid exchange. Stent
manufacturers have historically engaged in sigaiftditigation, and we could be subject to claifhééringement of intellectual property from
one or more competitors. Although we believe timgt such claims would be un-founded, such litigatiuld divert attention and resources
away from the development of MGuard stents. Other manufacturers may also challengatbitectual property that we own, or may own in
the future. We may be forced into litigation to ofththe validity of the claims in our patent potifp an uncertain and costly process.

Trademarks

We use the InspireMD and MGuard trademarks. We hegistered these trademarks in Europe. The tradanaae renewable
indefinitely, so long as we continue to use thekmafEurope and make the appropriate filings whemuired.

Government Regulation

The manufacture and sale of our products are sugj@egulation by numerous governmental autharjiiincipally the European
Union CE Mark, the U.S. Food and Drug Administratand other corresponding foreign agencies.

Sales of medical devices outside the U.S. are sutgjdoreign regulatory requirements that vary elydfrom country to country. The
laws and regulations range from simple productstegfion requirements in some countries to complearance and production controls in
others. As a result, the processes and time pergmpsred to obtain foreign marketing approval rhaylonger or shorter than those necesse
obtain U.S. Food and Drug Administration markehatitzation. These differences may affect the edficly and timeliness of international
market introduction of our products. For countiiethe European Union, medical devices must dispI&E Mark before they may be impor
or sold. In order to obtain and maintain the CE#Mave must comply with the Medical Device Dire&i93/42/EEC and pass an initial and
annual facilities audit inspections to ISO 1348&mdards by an European Union inspection agencyhaVe obtained ISO 13485 quality sys
certification and the products we currently digitéinto the European Union display the required\MGEK. In order to maintain certification,
we are required to pass annual facilities audpéctions conducted by European Union inspectors.

As noted below, we currently have distribution &gnents for our products with distributors in thédi@ing countries: Italy,
Germany, Austria, Czech Republic, Slovakia, Frasteyenia, Greece, Cyprus, Portugal, Spain, Polduodgary, Estonia, Lithuania, Ukraine,
United Kingdom, Holland, Russia, Latvia, Brazil,ifeh Costa Rica, Mexico, Argentina, Colombia, Indgai Lanka, South Africa, Pakistan and
Israel. We are subject to governmental reguldticgach of these countries and we are not permittasell all of our products in each of these
countries. While each of the European Union mernsbantries accepts the CE Mark as its sole requrgrfior marketing approval, some of
these countries still require us to take additict@ps in order to gain reimbursement rights forgyaducts. Furthermore, while we believe |
each of the above-listed countries that is not mbex of the European Union accepts the CE Marksgximary requirement for marketing
approval, each such country requires additionalleggry requirements for final marketing approval MGuard Prime™. Additionally, in
Canada, we are required to pass annual facilitid& aspections performed by Canadian inspectérgthermore, we are currently targeting
additional countries in Europe, Asia, and Latin A& We believe that each country that we amgetimg also accepts the CE Mark as its
primary requirement for marketing approval. Weaind that the results of the MASTER Trial will sétiany additional governmental
regulatory requirements in each of the countriesrehve currently distribute our products and in eoyntries that we are currently targeting
for expansion. However, even if all governmenggjulatory requirements are satisfied in each soahtcy, we anticipate that obtaining
marketing approval in each country could take asde three months or as many as twelve monthstadilne nature of the approval process in
each individual country, including typical wait t&® for application processing and review, as dssdisn greater detail below.
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MGuard Prime™ received CE Mark approval in the pean Union in October 2010 and marketing appraovédrael in September
2011. We are currently seeking marketing appriavaMGuard Prime™ in Brazil, Malaysia, Mexico, RigsSerbia, Singapore, Argentina,
India, Sri Lanka and Pakistan. We are focusingeaking marketing approval in these countries sxawe believe that these countries
represent the strongest opportunities for us tavguith respect to our sales. We have determinatidther countries with better organized and
capitalized healthcare systems may not presetiteusame opportunities for growth due to the lacksaf of stents in treatment of cardiac
episodes and less advantageous healthcare reimrinspolicies, among other reasons. While eatcheotountries in which we are seeking
marketing approval for MGuard Prime™ accepts theMGEk as its primary requirement for marketing aypyad and does not require any
additional tests, each country does require sordiiadal regulatory requirements for marketing apal. More specifically, for the approval
process in Malaysia, we need to submit an apptingtr regulatory approval, which we anticipatel Wi granted in three months. For the
approval process in Mexico, we need to submit gliegtion for regulatory approval, which we antiaip will be granted in twelve
months. For the approval process in Serbia, wd teesubmit an application for regulatory approveijch we anticipate will be granted in
twelve months. For the approval process in Singgpge need to submit an application for regulasggroval, which we anticipate will be
granted in six months. For the approval procegsgrentina, we need to submit an application fgutatory approval, which we anticipate v
be granted in approximately twelve months. Forabproval process in India, we need to submit gtiegtion for regulatory approval, which
we anticipate will be granted in approximately tveemonths. For the approval process in Sri Lankaneed to submit an application for
regulatory approval, which we anticipate will beugted in six to twelve months. For the approvatpss in Pakistan, we need to submit an
application for regulatory approval, which we aigtte will be granted in six to twelve months. I$nael, where we received marketing
approval in September 2011, we will be subjectrioual renewal of our marketing approval. Regukatorsrael may request additional
documentation or other materials and results afisaufrom medical device manufacturers such as ys# of the renewal process. Generally,
however, the annual renewal of marketing appravgiven automatically, barring a material changeiioumstances or results.

For the approval process in Brazil, we must comyity Brazilian Good Manufacturing Practice, or GMality system
requirements. ANVISA, Brazil's regulatory agenayst conduct an inspection of MGuard Prime™ to reitee compliance with Brazil GMP
regulations. Upon successful completion of antaddVISA will then issue the GMP certificate nesasy to register a medical device in
Brazil. Once we receive the necessary GMP ceatiicwe can apply for regulatory approval. Wecapdite that the approval process in Brazil
will take between one and two years.

For the approval process in Russia, we must fistige test samples of MGuard Prime™ and then coinglovernment-authorized
testing. We must then submit the test resultsttegavith our application for regulatory approvalthe Russian regulatory authority. We
anticipate that the approval process in Russiataki between five to twelve months.

Please refer to the table below setting forth fhyeravals and sales for MGuard™ and MGuard Prime™ oauntry-by-country basis.

Approvals and Sales of MGuard™ and MGuard Prime™ ona Country-by-Country Basis

. MGuard™ | MGuard™ M(_Buaisld Mguaﬁﬂ : MGuard™ | MGuard™ Mguaﬁﬂ M(.Buai?,,
Countries Approval Sales Prime Prime Countries Approval Sales Prime Prime
Approval Sales Approval Sales

Argentina Y Y N N Italy Y Y Y Y
IAustria Y Y Y Y Latvia Y Y Y Y
Brazil Y Y N N Lithuania |Y Y Y N
Chile Y Y N N Malaysia |N N N N
Colombia Y Y N N Mexico Y Y N N
Costa Rice Y Y N N Pakistar |Y Y N N
Cyprus Y Y Y N Poland Y Y Y Y
Czech Rej Y Y Y N Portugal |Y Y Y N
UK Y N Y N Russis Y Y N N
Estonia Y Y Y Y Serbia N N N N
France Y Y Y Y Singapore |N Y 1 N N
Germany Y Y Y Y Slovakia |Y Y Y N
Greece Y Y Y Y Slovenia [Y Y Y N
Holland

(Netherlands Y Y Y Y South AfricdY Y N N
Hungary Y Y Y Y Spain Y Y Y Y
India Y Y N N Sri Lanka [Y Y N N
Israel Y Y Y Y Ukraine Y Y N N

1At time the sales were made,

we satisfied the e¢goyt requirements in Singapore. The regulatoryirements in Singapore were
subsequently changed and we no longer meet theagements.
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In the U.S., the medical devices that will be matiired and sold by us will be subject to laws l@gililations administered by the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration, including redidas concerning the prerequisites to commerciaketang, the conduct of clinical
investigations, compliance with the Quality Systeagulation and labeling. We anticipate that ourdd€@l™ Coronary plus with bio-stable
mesh product will be classified as a Class Il malldevice by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration

A manufacturer may seek market authorization foew medical device through the rigorous Premarkgiréval application process,
which requires the U.S. Food and Drug Administratio determine that the device is safe and effedtiv the purposes intended.

We will also be required to register with the UF8od and Drug Administration as a medical devicaufacturer. As such, our
manufacturing facilities will be subject to U.S.deéband Drug Administration inspections for compdianvith Quality System Regulation.
These regulations will require that we manufactureproducts and maintain our documents in a pitesgtmanner with respect to design,
manufacturing, testing and quality control actisti As a medical device manufacturer, we will ferthe required to comply with U.S. Food
and Drug Administration requirements regardingréqeorting of adverse events associated with thefiear medical devices, as well as
product malfunctions that would likely cause or ttilnute to death or serious injury if the malfulctiwere to recur. U.S. Food and Drug
Administration regulations also govern product latgeand prohibit a manufacturer from marketing edical device for unapproved
applications. If the U.S. Food and Drug Administratbelieves that a manufacturer is not in comgiéawith the law, it can institute
enforcement proceedings to detain or seize prodissige a recall, enjoin future violations and assgvil and criminal penalties against the
manufacturer, its officers and employees.

Customers

Our customer base is varied. We began shippingmguct to customers in Europe in January 2008have since expanded our
global distribution network to Canada, Southeasa Asdia and Latin America. In 2011, forty six pent (46%) of our revenue was generated
in Europe, eighteen percent (18%) of our revenue geserated in Asia, sixteen percent (16%) of evemue was generated in South
America, twelve percent (12%) of our revenue wagegated in Israel with the remaining eight per¢8ft) of our revenue generated in the
of the world.
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Our major customers in the twelve months ended ibee 31, 2011 were Kirloskar Technologies (P) Laddjstributor in India that
accounted for 18% of our revenues, Tzamal Jacoblswhpa distributor in Israel that accounted f@fA of our revenues, and Izasa
Distribuciones Tecnicas SA, a distributor in Spthiait accounted for 9% of our revenues. Our agreemith Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd.
grants Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd. the righb®the exclusive distributor of MGual products in India until May 2013, subject to
achievement of certain order minimums. Under gueament with Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd., iiskar Technologies (P) Ltd. was
required to purchase 15,000 stents from us in 20ilis required to purchase 20,000 stents from @912, at a price per stent of $600, for
total minimum order values of $9,000,000 in 201d 02,000,000 in 2012, respectively. Kirloskar Aieadlogies (P) Ltd. will also be eligible
to receive free stents representing 15% or 20%efdtal value of stents purchased, depending timannual volume of the purchases of our
stents. Although Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltdl dot achieve its order minimum for 2011, we dad terminate either our agreement with
Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd. or Kirloskar Techogies (P) Ltd.’s right to be the exclusive distribr of MGuard™ products in India. Our
agreement with Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd. grants Tzdewbsohn Ltd. the right to be the exclusive digtor MGuard™ products in Israel until
December 2012, subject to achievement of certalaraninimums. Under our agreement with Tzamal Bsabn Ltd., Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd.
must achieve at least 85% of the following ordemimums: 1,400 stents during the twelve months entarch 31, 2012 and 1,600 stents
during the twelve months ending March 31, 2013 ptice per stent, per an oral agreement, of 400 ¢or total minimum order values of
560,000 Euros and 640,000 Euros, respectively matdacobsohn Ltd. will be granted options to paseh8,116 shares of our common stock
for each $100,000 in sales upon achievement abrtéer minimums. Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd. did not riteetrder minimum for the twelve
months ended March 31, 2012 and, accordingly, niem@were granted to Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd. uridergreement. Our agreement with
Izasa Distribuciones Tecnicas SA grants Izasa iDistiones Tecnicas SA the right to be the excludig&ibutor of MGuard™ products in
Spain until May 2012, subject to achievement ofaierorder minimums. Under our agreement with dzBsstribuciones Tecnicas SA, Izasa
Distribuciones Tecnicas SA was required to purcda8@0 stents from us in 2011, at a price per stEAO0 Euros, for a total minimum order
value of 2,800,000 Euros in 2011. Izasa Distribnes Tecnicas SA did not achieve its order mininion2011 and was not eligible to receive
free stents pursuant to its agreement; howeveditvaot terminate either our agreement with Izagrlbuciones Tecnicas SA or Izasa
Distribuciones Tecnicas SA'’s right to be the exislaglistributor of MGuard™ products in Spain. In addition, pursuant to anraangent to oL
agreement with Izasa Distribuciones Tecnicas S&sdzDistribuciones Tecnicas SA, through its subsgieh, was required to purchase 500
MGuard Prime™ stents from us at a price per stei00 Euros in February 2011. Izasa Distribuciohiesnicas SA met its purchase
requirement in February 2011 and received a bohti®8®free stents. Izasa Distribuciones TecnidaglSo agreed to partner with us in a
study to be conducted in Spain entitled MGuard Brimplementation in STEMI (acute myocardial infaontwith ST elevation). In addition,
other current significant customers are in Germamgentina, and Brazil.

Our major customer in 2010 was Hand-Prod Sp. ZaRxlish distributor, that accounted for 29% aof mvenues. We have an
agreement with Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0 that grants Hamod Sp. Z 0.0 the right to be the exclusive tistor of MGuard™ products in Poland
until December 2012, subject to achievement oagedrder minimums. Under our agreement with HRnod Sp. Z 0.0, Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0
was required to purchase 1,500 stents from us1d 20d must purchase 2,500 stents from us in 20X2price per stent of 400 Euro, for total
minimum order values of 600,000 Euro in 2011 ai®Q,000 Euro in 2012, respectively. Hand-ProdZSp.o did not achieve its order
minimum for 2011 and therefore did not receive fiag stents in 2011, but will be eligible to reeeBOO0 free stents in 2012 if it achieves the
minimum order values for that year. Although Havdd Sp. Z 0.0 did not achieve its order minimum2@11, we did not terminate either our
agreement with Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0 or Hand-ProdZpo’s right to be the exclusive distributor ofdard™ products in Poland. In
addition, in 2011, we granted Hand-Prod Sp. Z a.ojation to purchase 48,697 shares of our commamk sts consideration for its assistance
in promoting our business in Poland.

Manufacturing and Suppliers

We manufacture our stainless steel MGudtdtent through a combination of outsourcing andrabeat our own facility. Third
parties in Germany manufacture the base stentahe@ter materials, and we add our proprietary rsieshve to the stent. Our current exclusive
product supplier is QualiMed Innovative Medizinposte GmbH. QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmistHh specialized German stent
manufacturer that electro polishes and crimps tiet ®nto a balloon catheter that creates the foasir MGuard™ stents. QualiMed
Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH has agreed to t&sponsibility for verifying and validating the @ststent system by performing the
necessary bench test and biocompatibility testinging the production process, QualiMed Innovatedizinprodukte GmbH is responsible
for integrating the mesh covered stent with thévdey system, sterilization, packaging and labeli@gr manufacturing agreement with
QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH expiresSieptember 2017, unless earlier terminated by reithwy in the event of breach of
material terms of the agreement, liquidation ofdkteer party, our failure to receive requested potslfor more than 60 days, a substantiated
intellectual property claim is brought against tieer party or the development agreement betweepdhties is terminated. The manufactu
agreement provides for a rebate program that resuasdor increases in sales of our products. Coprtary mesh sleeve is supplied by
Biogeneral, Inc., a San Diego, California-based:sy polymer manufacturer for medical and engiimegapplications. Natec Medical Ltd.
supplies us with catheters that help create the fiasour MGuardM stents. Our agreement with Natec Medical Ltd.,clvhiay be terminated
by either party upon six months notice, calls fon+binding minimum orders and discounted cathetpm reaching certain purchasing
thresholds.
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Our MGuard Prime™ cobatthromium stent was designed by Svelte Medical 8ysteic. We have an agreement with Svelte Me
Systems Inc. that grants us a non-exclusive, wadewcense for production and use of the MGuaithBf™ cobalt-chromium stent for the life
of the stent’s patent, subject to the earlier teation of the agreement upon the bankruptcy okeitlarty or the uncured default by either party
under any material provision of the agreement. 1©yalty payments to Svelte Medical Systems Ine.determined by the sales volume of
MGuard Prime™ stents. We will pay a royalty of 7@6all product sales outside of the U.S. and pimducts sales within the U.S., a rate of
7% for the first $10 million of sales and a ratel 64 for all sales exceeding $10 million. We wio share with Svelte Medical Systems Inc.
in the cost of obtaining the CE Mark approval, withr costs not to exceed $85,000, and the U.S. Boddrug Administration approval, with
our costs not to exceed $200,000. We have mutdehinification obligations with Svelte Medical Sysis Inc. for any damages suffered as a
result of third party actions based upon breachespresentations and warranties or the failuneeidorm certain covenants in the license
agreement, and Svelte Medical Systems Inc. with aldemnify us for any damages suffered as a re$tird party actions based upon
intellectual property or design claims againstt@uard Prime™ cobalt-chromium stent.

Our MGuard Prime™ cobalt-chromium stent is beinghafactured and supplied by MeKo Laserstrahl-Matieeiarbeitung. Our
agreement with MeKo Laserstrahl-Materialbearbeitforghe production of electro polished L605 baretah stents for MGuard Prime™ is
priced on a pestent basis, subject to the quantity of stentsredieThe complete assembly process for MGuardd®Mmncluding knitting an
securing the sleeve to the stent and the crimpinigeosleeve stent on to a balloon catheter, i®ddrour Israel manufacturing site. Once
MGuard Prime™ has been assembled, it is sentéailization in Germany and then back to Israelffioal packaging.

MGuard™ is manufactured from two main components, the stadtthe mesh polymer. The stent is made out ofless steel or
cobalt chromium. Both of these materials are igadiailable and we acquire them in the open marKke¢ mesh is made from polyethylene
terephthalate (PET). This material is readily lde in the market as well, because it is usedrfany medical applications. In the event that
our supplier can no longer supply this materidilier form, we would need to qualify another suppliwhich could take several months. In
addition, in order to retain the approval of the Ka&rk, we are required to perform periodic auditthe quality control systems of our key
suppliers in order to insure that their productetmair predetermined specifications.

Distributors

We currently have exclusive distribution agreeméotour CE Mark-approved MGuard™ Coronary with btable mesh with
medical product distributors based in Italy, Gergakustria, Czech Republic, Slovakia, France, StoaeGreece, Cyprus, Portugal, Spain,
Poland, Hungary, Estonia, Lithuania, Ukraine, Ushikéngdom, Holland, Russia, Latvia, Brazil, Chi@psta Rica, Mexico, Argentina,
Colombia, India, Sri Lanka, South Africa, Pakistard Israel. We are currently in discussions witlitiple distribution companies in Europe,
Asia, and Latin America.

Current and future agreements with distributonsuttite that while we are responsible for trainimgpviding marketing guidance,
marketing materials, and technical guidance, distdrs will be responsible for carrying out locadjistration, marketing activities and sales. In
addition, in most cases, all sales costs, includalgs representatives, incentive programs, ankeatiag trials, will be borne by the
distributor. Under current agreements, distribsifmurchase stents from us at a fixed price. Oueatiagreements with distributors are for a
term of approximately three years and automatiaalhew for an additional three years unless matlifig either party.

Employees
As of May 30, 2012, we had 67 full-time employe€aur employees are not party to any collective aisigg agreements. We

consider our relations with our employees to bedgdde believe that our future success will depam@art, on our continued ability to attract,
hire and retain qualified personnel.
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Properties

Our headquarters are located in Tel Aviv, Israetrehwe currently have an 825 square meter fatiiay employs 34 of our
manufacturing personnel and currently has a captxinanufacture and assemble 3,000 stents pethmdkie believe that our current facility
is sufficient to meet anticipated future demandabging additional shifts to our current productsmmedule.

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we may be involved in litigatitrat arises through the normal course of businAssof the date of this filing, we
are not a party to any material litigation nor aeeaware of any such threatened or pending litgagxcept for the matters described below.

On November 2, 2010, Eric Ben Mayor, a former seaiployee of InspireMD Ltd., filed suit in Regidriabor Court in Tel Aviv,
claiming illegal termination of employment and \wars amounts in connection with his terminationluding allegations that he is owed sale
payments to pension fund, vacation pay, sick deggerance pay, commission for revenues and othestyf funds. In total, Mr. Mayor is
seeking $428,000, additional compensation for Imgldiack wages, and options to purchase 2,029,028sbf our common stock at an
exercise price of $0.001 per share. We have éledtice in Regional Labor Court indicating that trarties have rejected a court proposal for
mediation and a second preliminary hearing was teltlovember 3, 2011. We received an extensian ftee court to file motions regarding
the disclosure procedure between the parties dumié 20, 2012. No further hearing date has been se

Other than as set forth above, there are no mbpgdeeedings in which any of our directors, offier affiliates or any registered or
beneficial shareholder of more than 5% of our comstock is an adverse party or has a materialésterdverse to our interest.

Executive Officers and Directors

The following table sets forth information regamgliour executive officers and the members of ourdbofdirectors.

Name Age  Position

Ofir Paz 46 Chief Executive Officer and Direct:

Asher Holzer, Ph.C 62 President and Directt

Craig Shore 51 Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treas!

Eli Bar 47 Senior Vice President of Research and Developmehthief Technical Office
of InspireMD Ltd.

Robert Ratin 49 Vice President of Sales and Marketing of InspireMD.

Sol J. Barer, Ph.L 64 Chairman of the Board of Directa

James Barry, Ph.L 52 Director

Paul Stuke 56 Director

Eyal Weinsteir 58 Director

Our directors hold office until the earlier of thdieath, resignation or removal by stockholdersriil their successors have been
qualified. Our directors are divided into threesskes. Sol J. Barer and Paul Stuka are our cldssdtors, with their terms of office to expire at
our 2012 annual meeting of stockholders. Asherétodnd Eyal Weinstein are our class 2 directoith, their terms of office to expire at our
2013 annual meeting of stockholders. Ofir Pazzardes Barry are our class 3 directors, with tleems of office to expire at our 2014 annual
meeting of stockholders. At each annual meetingt@mtkholders, commencing with the 2012 annual mgedirectors elected to succeed those
directors whose terms expire shall be elected terra of office to expire at the third succeedingaal meeting of stockholders after their
election, with each director to hold office unti§tor her successor shall have been duly electédjaalified.

Our officers are elected annually by, and sente@pleasure of, our board of directors.
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Executive Officers and Directors

Ofir Pazhas served as our chief executive officer andectbr since March 31, 2011. In addition, Mr. Paz @rved as the chief
executive officer and a director of InspireMD Lsilnce May 2005. From April 2000 through July 2002, Paz headed the Microsoft TV
Platform Group in Israel. In this capacity, Mr. Faanaged the overall activities of Microsoft TV &ss Channel Server, a server-based
solution for delivering interactive services andchMisoft Windows-based content to digital cabletsptboxes. Mr. Paz joined Microsoft in
April 2000 when it acquired Peach Networks, whiehftwunded and served as its chief executive offider Paz was responsible for designing
Peach Networks’ original system architecture, tgkirfrom product design to a viable product, ameint managing and leading the company up
to and after its acquisition, which was valuedmiraximately $100 million at the time of such aajtion. Mr. Paz currently serves on the
board of directors of A. S. Paz Investment and Managent Ltd., S.P. Market Windows Israel Ltd. anddPeNetworks Ltd. Mr. Paz receive:
B.Sc. in Electrical Engineering, graduating cundiauand a M.Sc. from Tel Aviv University. Mr. Pazjsalifications to serve on the board
include his prior experience in successfully essalohg and leading technology companies in Isréladdition, as chief executive officer, Mr.
Paz’s position on the board ensures a unity obmisietween the broader goals our company and gutodday operations.

Asher Holzer, PhD, has served as our president since March 31, 26dbreviously also served as our chairman fromcM&d,
2011 until November 16, 2011. In addition, Dr. Halhas served as the president and chairman dbtel of InspireMD Ltd. since April
2007. Previously, Dr. Holzer founded Adar Medic&d L.an investment firm specializing in medical idevstartups, and served as its chief
executive officer from 2002 through 2004. Dr. Holzarrently serves on the board of directors of Adadical Ltd., O.S.H.-IL The Israeli
Society of Occupational Safety and Health Ltd.y&}€ure Ltd., GR-Ed Investment and Enterprise \Nasculogix Ltd., Theracoat Ltd., Cuber
Stent Ltd., 2to3D Ltd., and S.P. Market Windows @y Dr. Holzer earned his PhD in Applied Phy$iosn the Hebrew University. Dr.
Holzer is also an inventor and holder of numeraatemts. Dr. Holzer brings to the board his moeantB5 years of experience in advanced
medical devices, as well as expertise coveringdewéinge of activities, including product developmelinical studies, regulatory affairs,
market introduction and the financial aspects efdtent business.

Craig Shorehas served as our chief financial officer, secyetend treasurer since March 31, 2011. In addisame November 10,
2010, Mr. Shore has served as InspireMD Ltd.’s pi@sident of business development. From Febru@®@ Zhrough June 2009, Mr. Shore
served as chief financial officer of World Groupp@ial Ltd. and Nepco Star Ltd., both publicly trddsompanies on the Tel Aviv Stock
Exchange, based in Tel Aviv, Israel. From March@Q@til February 2008, Mr. Shore served as thefdimancial officer of Cellnets Solutions
Ltd., a provider of advanced cellular public telepi solutions for low to middle income populatimfdeveloping countries based in Azur,
Israel. Mr. Shore has over 25 years of experiendmancial management in the U.S., Europe ancelskis experience includes raising capital
both in the private and public markets. Mr. Shar@dgated with honors and received a B.Sc. in Fiadrim Pennsylvania State University ¢
an M.B.A. from George Washington University.

Eli Bar has served as InspireMD Ltd.’s senior vice predidénesearch and development and chief techniiako since February
2011. Prior to that, he served as InspireMD Ltdit® president of research and development sirtel@r 2006 and engineering manager
since June 2005. Mr. Bar has over 15 years expegign medical device product development. Mr. IBas vast experience building a comp
research and development structure, managing tt'amghe idea stage to an advanced marketable ptode has been involved with many
medical device projects over the years and hasojes®@ a synthetic vascular graft for femoral ancboary artery replacement, a covered stent
and a fully implantable Ventricular Assist Deviddr. Bar has more than nine filed device and methatgnts and he has initiated two medical
device projects. Mr. Bar is also a director of BRugrgical Ltd., a medical device company basedriadl. Mr. Bar graduated from New Haven
University in Connecticut with a B.Sc. in MechaniEagineering.

Robert Ratinihas served as InspireMD Ltd.’s vice president tdsand marketing in a part-time capacity sincedd&7, 2012 and
will become its full-time vice-president of salesdamarketing beginning on June 1, 2012. Mt. Raliniyever, is currently in charge of our
sales and marketing unit. From April 2011 throughrth 26, 2012, Mr. Ratini served as a businessuttamg and the vice president of busin
development for Easy Med Services, Inc. in Gen8wdtzerland, Stentys SA in Paris, France and Pasv8KA in Lonay, Switzerland. From
October 2009 through March 2011, Mr. Ratini serasdhe director of marketing for Orbusneich Medaradl from October 2006 through
September 2009, Mr. Ratini served as vice presiglemal marketing and EMEA sales for Biosensotsrimational, Switzerland. Mr. Ratini
has extensive cardiology and vascular experiendénaa worked in the medical information technologjustry since 1989. Mr. Ratini
graduated from the University of Applied Scienae8ienne, Switzerland with a Master of ComputereSce.
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Sol J. Barer, Ph.D.has served as a director since July 11, 2011 asiddraed as our chairman since November 16, 201 Bdder
has over 30 years of experience with publicly tcadetechnology companies. In 1980, when Dr. Baras with Celanese Research Company,
he formed the biotechnology group that was subsgtyugpun out to form Celgene Corporation. Dr. Bagent 18 years leading Celgene
Corporation as president, chief operating offiasdt ahief executive officer, culminating with hisitee as Celgene Corporation’s executive
chairman and chairman beginning in May 2006 ungilrbtirement in June 2011. Dr. Barer is also aaar of Amicus Therapeutics, Inc. and
Aegerion Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and serves as arsatvisor to a number of other biotechnology conigs Dr. Barer received a Ph.D. in
organic chemistry from Rutgers University. Dr. Babrings to the board significant scientific axéeutive leadership experience in the U.S.
biotechnology industry and prior service on therdaz directors of other publicly-held biopharmatieal companies, as well as a unique
perspective on the best methods of growth for teblmology company.

James Barry, Ph.Dhas served as a director since January 30, 20L2B&bry has served as executive vice presidenthief
operating officer at Arsenal Medical Inc., a metiidavice company focused on local therapy, singaeseber 2011. Dr. Barry also heads his
own consulting firm, Convergent Biomedical GroupQ,ladvising medtech companies on product developragrategy, regulatory challenges
and fund raising. Until June 2010, he was senicg president, corporate technology developmeBbaton Scientific Corporation, where he
was in charge of the corporate research and dewelopand pre-clinical sciences functions. Dr. Boiged Boston Scientific in 1992 and
oversaw its efforts in the identification and dexwhent of drug, device and biological systems fipliaations with implantable and catheter-
based delivery systems. He currently serves omeeuof advisory boards including the College afrBedical Engineering at Yale
University, the College of Sciences at Universityviassachusetts-Lowell, and the Massachusetts3dfence Center. Dr. Barry received his
Ph.D. in Biochemistry from the University of Mashasetts-Lowell and holds a B.A. degree in Chemitygn Saint Anselm College. Dr.
Barry brings to the board over 20 years of expesdn leadership roles in the medical device ingushd significant medical technology
experience, in particular with respect to interiemal cardiology products.

Paul Stukahas served as a director since August 8, 2011.Skika has served as the managing member of ®@sirtsers, LLC since
2000. Prior to forming Osiris Partners, LLC, Mtuka, with 30 years experience in the investmetaistry, was a managing director of
Longwood Partners, managing small cap institutiaeabunts. In 1995, Mr. Stuka joined State StRestearch and Management as manag
its Market Neutral and Mid Cap Growth Funds. Frod8@ to 1994, Mr. Stuka served as the general paofrétuka Associates, where he
managed a U.S.-based investment partnership. MkaStegan his career in 1980 as an analyst atifyidléhnagement and Research. As an
analyst, Mr. Stuka followed a wide array of indiesrincluding healthcare, energy, transportatiowl, ladging and gaming. Early in his career
he became the assistant portfolio manager for thigsdity Funds, including the Select Healthcaradrwhich was recognized as the top
performing fund in the U.S. for the five-year pefriending December 31, 1985. Mr. Stuka’s qualifmadito serve on the board include his
significant strategic and business insight fromyldars of experience investing in the healthcadestry.

Eyal Weinsteinhas served as a director since August 8, 2011.Winstein is the chief executive officer of LEOREXN., a
company developing and marketing Dermo Cosmetidymts. From 2001 to 2007, Mr. Weinstein worked asager-partner of C.I.G., an
economic and accounting consultancy, consultingefading Israeli banks, including Leumi Bank, HapuaBank, Discount Bank and Bank
Hamizrachi. From 2000 to 2001, he was manager-paghExseed, a venture capital fund that investeshrly-stage companies. Beginning in
1996, Mr. Weinstein was a partner and founder énastablishment of three high-tech companies tea¢ witimately sold, two to Microsoft
Corporation. Mr. Weinstein brings to the boardduossiderable management and business experierreeax®cutive of several companies and
investment funds in Israel.
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Agreements with Executive Officers
Ofir Paz

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into an@oyment agreement with Ofir Paz to serve as ledpb Ltd.’s chief executive
officer. Such employment agreement was subsequantgnded on October 1, 2008 and March 28, 201suBat to this employment
agreement, as amended, Mr. Paz was entitled tonghigayross salary of $15,367. Mr. Paz was alsdledtto certain social and fringe benefits
as set forth in the employment agreement, whicledt25% of his gross salary, as well as a companyMr. Paz was also entitled to a
minimum bonus equivalent to three monthly grosarggbayments based on achievement of objectivebaant! of directors approval. Mr. Paz
was eligible to receive stock options pursuanhts agreement following its six month anniversaughbject to board approval. If Mr. Paz’s
employment was terminated with or without causewhs entitled to at least six months’ prior notieel would have been paid his salary and
all social and fringe benefits in full during suabtice period.

On April 1, 2011, in order to obtain more favorata® treatment in Israel, the employment agreem#éht Mr. Paz was terminated a
InspireMD Ltd. entered into a consultancy agreemeétit A.S. Paz Management and Investment Ltd.,rdityewholly-owned by Mr. Paz,
through which Mr. Paz was retained to serve asifel|D Ltd.’s chief executive officer. Pursuant tog consultancy agreement, Mr. Paz was
entitled to a monthly consultancy fee of $21,563. Maz was also entitled to a minimum bonus eqgeiveab three monthly gross salary
payments based on achievement of objectives andl lobairectors approval. If Mr. Paz’s employmerdssterminated without cause, he was
entitled to at least six months’ prior notice anolud have been paid his consultancy fee during satice period.

At the request of the compensation committee, Me &yreed, effective as of December 1, 2011, toitete his consultancy
agreement, be compensated as an employee andreatemew employment agreement on substantiaflysime terms as the consultancy
agreement. Since December 1, 2011, Mr. Paz hasdyeemployees of ours and has received the sa@leoiecompensationi(e., base salary
and benefits) as under his consultancy agreem®etare in the process of finalizing his employmeamteement, but we expect that its terms
will be substantially the same as those of the albaiscy agreement.

For a description of certain severance and persyments to which Mr. Paz was and will be entitieder his agreements, see
“Executive Compensation — Potential Payments Upemmination or Change of Control.”

Asher Holzer

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into anoyment agreement with Dr. Asher Holzer to sersénapireMD Ltd.5 presiden
Such employment agreement was subsequently amemdéarch 28, 2011. Pursuant to this employmenteagent, as amended, Dr. Holzer
was entitled to a monthly gross salary of $15,3%7 Holzer was also entitled to certain social &imye benefits as set forth in the employn
agreement, which totaled 25% of his gross salaryyell as a company car. Dr. Holzer was also ewtitb a minimum bonus equivalent to th
monthly gross salary payments based on achievenfi@hjectives and board of directors approval.lwlzer was eligible to receive stock
options pursuant to this agreement following itsmabnth anniversary, subject to board approvdbrifHolzer's employment was terminated
with or without cause, he was entitled to at le@simonths’prior notice and would have been paid his saladyahsocial and fringe benefits
full during such notice period.

On April 29, 2011, effective April 1, 2011, in ord® obtain more favorable tax treatment in Isréfed, employment agreement with
Dr. Holzer was terminated and InspireMD Ltd. endeirdo a consultancy agreement with The Israeli&gd td., an entity wholly-owned by
Dr. Holzer, through which Dr. Holzer was retainedserve as InspireMD Ltd.’s president. Pursuanhi®consultancy agreement, Dr. Holzer
was entitled to a monthly consultancy fee of $23,38r. Holzer was also entitled to a minimum boagsivalent to three monthly gross salary
payments based on achievement of objectives and lobairectors approval. If Dr. Holzer'employment was terminated without cause, he
entitled to at least six months’ prior notice anold have been paid his consultancy fee during sotice period.

At the request of the compensation committee, Dizét agreed, effective as of December 1, 201fertninate his consultancy
agreement, be compensated as an employee andreatemew employment agreement on substantiaflysime terms as the consultancy
agreement. Since December 1, 2011, Dr. Holzebbas an employees of ours and has received thelsaai®f compensationife., base
salary and benefits) as under his consultancy aggee We are in the process of finalizing his esyplent agreement, but we expect that its
terms will be substantially the same as those ®ttinsultancy agreement.

60




For a description of certain severance and persgments to which Dr. Holzer was and will be eatltlnder his agreements, see
“Executive Compensation — Potential Payments Upemmination or Change of Control.”

Craig Shore

On November 28, 2010, InspireMD Ltd. entered im@amployment agreement with Craig Shore to serntasggreMD Ltd.’s vice
president of business development. Pursuant tertiptoyment agreement, Mr. Shore was entitledrtmathly gross salary of $8,750, which
amount increased to $10,200 upon consummationra$ttare exchange transactions on March 31, 201 Whiah further increased to $10,620
as of July 1, 2011. Mr. Shore is also entitledadain social and fringe benefits as set fortthenemployment agreement. Mr. Shore is also
entitled to, and received, a grant of options trchase 45,000 restricted ordinary shares of Insfiirétd. which were converted into options
purchase 365,223 shares of our common stock faligwhe consummation of our share exchange traosacbn March 31, 2011; such options
shall fully vest if Mr. Shore’s employment is temated in connection with a change of control. H Bhore’'s employment is terminated
without cause, Mr. Shore shall be entitled to aste30 days’ prior notice and shall be paid hiargah full and all social and fringe benefits
during such notice period. If a major change oftoa of InspireMD Ltd. occurs, Mr. Shore will batiled to at least 180 days’ prior written
notice and shall be paid his salary in full andsaltial and fringe benefits during such noticegarilf Mr. Shore is terminated for cause, he is
not entitled to any notice.

For a description of certain severance and pengayments to which Mr. Shore is entitled under higplwyment agreement, ¢
“Executive Compensation — Potential Payments Upenmihation or Change of Control.”

Eli Bar

On June 26, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into apleyment agreement with Eli Bar to serve as IndpiDeltd.’s engineering
manager. Pursuant to this employment agreement3#tris entitled to a monthly gross salary of $8,Avhich amount increased to $10,62
of July 1, 2011. Mr. Bar is also entitled to cértsocial and fringe benefits as set forth in thkyment agreement including a company
car. If Mr. Bar's employment is terminated withmatuse, he is entitled to at least 60 dgy®r notice and shall be paid his salary in fultiall
social and fringe benefits during such notice pkrio

For a description of certain severance and persyments to which Mr. Bar is entitled under his &oyment agreement, see
“Executive Compensation — Potential Payments Upemmination or Change of Control.”

Robert Ratini

On March 27, 2012, InspireMD Ltd. entered into asudtancy agreement for sales and marketing sexrwiith Robert
Ratini. Pursuant to the consultancy agreementRdtini will serve as our vice-president of saled anarketing. Until May 31, 2012, Mr.
Ratini will provide services on a part-time bagisl abeginning on June 1, 2012, he will serve aduli¢ime vice-president of sales and
marketing. Mr. Ratini will receive $20,000 per nfoin consideration for his services, which will ppa@id on a pro-rata basis until May 31,
2012, and will also receive a monthly phase-in paynof $7,000 from June 1, 2012 to December 312204r. Ratini will also be eligible to
receive various performance-based commissions,hndrie dependent upon the levels of revenue gedebogthis sales activity. The
consultancy agreement also contains certain camtfeléy, non-competition and non-solicitation réguments for Mr. Ratini. The consultancy
agreement has no termination date, but may be ieted without cause by InspireMD Ltd. (i) immediqtat any time prior to May 31, 2012;
(ii) upon 30 day prior written notice if such natits submitted between June 1, 2012 and Augu2®I2; or (iii) upon 90 day prior written
notice if such notice is submitted after Septembhe&012.
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Executive Compensation
Compensation Discussion and Analysis

The Compensation Discussion and Analysis discubsegrinciples underlying our executive compensagiolicies and decisions
for our named executive officers. It provides quadive information regarding the manner in whiclngensation is earned by our named
executive officers and places in context the deeéagnted in the tables that follow. In addition,adglress the compensation paid or awarded
during 2011 to our named executive officers: OfizPour chief executive officer (principal execativfficer), Craig Shore, our chief financial
officer, secretary and treasurer (principal finaheind accounting officer), Asher Holzer, Ph.D, ptesident, Eli Bar, the senior vice president
of research and development and chief technicalesfbf InspireMD Ltd., and Sara Paz, the vice jplest of sales of InspireMD Ltd., who
ceased to be an executive officer upon the appeintiof Robert Ratini as our new head of sales aadketing on March 27, 2012, but has
temporarily retained her title as vice presidensales.

We formed a compensation committee on Septembe2@1l,. Prior to that date, all compensation densifor Mr. Paz and Dr.
Holzer were made by our board of directors. Mz Ras responsible for the executive compensatickgees of Messrs. Shore and Bar and
Ms. Paz. Because of the potential conflict oéiast, Dr. Holzer and Mr. Shore also reviewed gpt@/ed Mr. Paz’s decision with respect to
Ms. Paz’s compensation before it was implemenigte current compensation packages of Mr. Paz andi@leer were determined before our
share exchange transactions on March 31, 2011, \nispiveMD Ltd. was a private Israeli company.abtordance with Israeli law, their
compensation was submitted to and approved byttio&fsolders of InspireMD Ltd. on February 28, 20X0ur board of directors also reviev
and approved Mr. Shore’s compensation package tafteshare exchange transactions.

Going forward, the compensation committee of owardaf directors will review at least annually atetermine the executive
compensation packages for Mr. Paz and Dr. Holretuding approving any grants of stock options. Rz will remain responsible for maki
recommendations to our compensation committee iggpect to the executive compensation packageddssrs. Shore and Bar and Ms. Paz,
including any grants of stock options.

In considering compensation for our named execuffieers, the board of directors has historicadiiied upon the officer’s
performance and contribution to our developmentaetdevements. We did not engage in any formathmarking or conduct or obtain any
formal surveys of executive compensation at pesrpamies. We also considered general compensatindst.

The compensation committee is currently condudtmgeview of named executive officer compensaf@m2012. The
compensation committee has retained the servicesompensation consultant to assist with thisergyand anticipates that it may engage in
formal benchmarking of our named executive officeosnpensation against that at companies thatisiciers to be comparable to us. Based
on this data, the compensation committee may tangedverall compensation packages, or elementsio€ompensation packages, to fall
within a certain percentile of the comparator grodjpe compensation committee has not made suekisioh at this time.

We have entered into agreements with all of ourewexecutive officers. These agreements are suiredarnder “Executive
Officers and Directors — Agreements with Executdfficers.” Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer were compensaietsuant to consultancy agreements
beginning on April 1, 2011. However, at the requeéghe compensation committee, Mr. Paz and Drzeloagreed, effective as of Decembe
2011, to terminate their consultancy agreementspbgpensated as employees and enter into new emefdyagreements on substantially the
same terms as the consultancy agreements. Sireaider 1, 2011, Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer have begriarmes of ours and have receivec
same level of compensationg., base salary and benefits) as under their commyltagreements. We are in the process of fingjittieir
employment agreements, but we expect that theirgevill be substantially the same as those of tmsgltancy agreements.
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Philosophyof Compensation

The goals of our compensation policy are to enthatexecutive compensation rewards managemehefpmg us achieve our
financial goals (increased sales, profitability. paind meet our clinical trial milestones andraignanagement’s overall goals and objectives
with those of our stockholders. To achieve thesdgg@ur board of directors and, going forward, campensation committee, aims to:

. provide a competitive compensation package thédtlesais to attract and retain superior managenersbpnel;

. relate compensation to our overall performanceijrttividual officer’s performance and our assessnoéthe officer’s future
potential;

. reward our officers fairly for their role in ourldevements; an

. align executive’ objectives with the objectives of stockholders bgrging equity awards to encourage executive <
ownership.

We have determined that in order to best meet thegetives, our executive compensation progranuishisalance fixed and bonus
compensation, as well as cash and equity compensait$ discussed below. Historically, there heenino pre-established policy or target for
the allocation between either cash and non-cashant-term and long-term incentive compensatiorofarexecutive officers.

Components of Compensation

The principal components of compensation for oumed executive officers are base salary/consultieg,fequity based grants,
personal benefits and perquisites and, potentialtite future, cash bonuses.

Base Salary/Consulting FeesThe primary component of compensation for our nameztutive officers is base salary (or
consulting fees for our named executive officer®wahe employed pursuant to consultancy agreemddsg salary levels for our named
executive officers have historically been determdibased upon an evaluation of a number of facteck)ding the individual officer’s level of
responsibility, length and depth of experience amdassessment of the officer’s future potentidhwiur company, performance and, to the
extent available, general compensation levelsrofiaily situated executives and general compensaténds. Although our employment and
consultancy agreements with our named executiveeof set forth a fixed base salary, salaries bhaen reviewed periodically and changed,
when deemed appropriate, by oral or written amemdnoethe applicable officer's agreement. For 2044 generally increased the base
salaries of our executive officers, in part asfeection of our becoming a publicly traded compamyhe U.S. and the accompanying increased
responsibilities for our executive officers. Rrio April 1, 2011, Ms. Paz was compensated onaanlj basis, based on a fixed hourly
consulting fee.

For 2012 and in the future, the compensation cotaminhtends to review each named executive offidea’se salary/consulting fee
on an annual basis. In addition to the factoscdbed above, in setting base salary, the comgienssommittee intends to consider the
recommendations of our compensation consultantrzor@ formal data regarding the compensation levietémilarly situated executives.

Equity Based Grants.An additional principal component of our compaitsapolicy for named executive officers consistg@ants
under the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plasnder this plan, among other awards, executifieess may be granted stock
options. Since its formation, the compensation cdtemof the board of directors has administeredgitants of awards under the InspireMD,
Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan, and prior to itsrfimation, the board of directors administered sweares. To date, all equity incentive
awards have been made either (i) in accordanceneiotiated terms set forth in our employment arscdtancy agreements, at levels deemed
necessary to attract or retain the executive atitie of such negotiations and determined taking @tcount the recipient’s overall
compensation package and the goal of aligning suebutive’s interest with that of our stockholdens(ii) at the discretion of the
compensation committee without reference to anmédtargets or objectives, when deemed appropnatennection with extraordinary
efforts or results or necessary in order to rettadnexecutive in light of the executive’s overalhgpensation package.
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We believe that equity ownership of our companybynamed executive officers will further align théerests of our executive
officers with those of our stockholders.

For 2012 and in the future, our compensation cotemintends to consider during our annual comparsatview whether to grant
equity incentive awards to our named executiveeefi, and the terms of any such awards, includingtieer to set any performance targets or
other objective or subjective criteria relatedhe final grant or vesting of such awards. The cemsption committee will also retain the
flexibility to make additional grants throughouetiear if deemed necessary or appropriate in dodestain our named executive officers or
reward extraordinary efforts or achievements.

Personal Benefits and Perquisiteertain of our named executive officers aretleatito additional personal benefits in accordance
with what we believe to be customary practice avdih Israel, including contributions towards p@emsand vocational studies funds, annual
recreational allowances, a company car, a dailg fllowance and a company phone. We believe thessefits are commonly provided to
executives in Israel, and we therefore believeithiatnecessary for us to provide these benefitsrder to attract and retain superior
management personnel.

Cash Bonus. Historically, we have never paid cash bonuses t@gacutives; however, our consultancy agreemeitksMr. Paz
and Dr. Holzer provided for cash bonuses to be gaitie discretion of our board of directors ineamount not less than three months’ salary,
and we believe that their new employment agreemeititalso provide for the payment of a discretipnaash bonus. We believe that cash
bonus payments are an appropriate means to revgaificant achievement and contribution to us byearacutive officer, especially for
officers that already hold significant equity pasits in our company. Therefore, for 2012 and gdorgiard, cash bonuses may become a r
significant component of our compensation policydrecutive officers. We intend to consider the amaf cash bonus that each of our na
executive officers should be entitled to receivéhatend of the year in connection with our anmaghpensation review, taking into account
each executive’s total compensation package, twmmendations of our compensation consultant, agdreore formal data we obtain
regarding the compensation levels of similarlyaital executives We will also consider in conmectvith such review whether to designate
certain financial or operational metrics or othbjeative or subjective criteria in determining fireal amounts of such awards.

Compensation of Named Executive Officers

Compensation of Chief Executive Officelin 2011, Mr. Paz's total compensation was $249,@3 compared to $219,160 in total
compensation in 2010. Mr. Paz’s total compensatiaa comprised of (i) salary payments under hisleympent agreement with us, (ii)
consulting fees paid pursuant to the consultancgeagent InspireMD Ltd. entered into with A.S. Paaridgement and Investment Ltd., an
entity wholly-owned by Mr. Paz, through which MiaPwas retained to serve as InspireMD Ltd.’s chiefcutive officer from April 1, 2011
through November 30, 2011, (iii) salary paymentslenduring December 2011, and (iv) benefits andyisitgs, as more fully discussed bel:
In 2011, Mr. Paz’s salary compensation was $42utftfer his employment agreement, $122,970 undesahsultancy agreement with A.S.
Paz Management and Investment Ltd and $15,371 employee in December 2011, for a total of $180, 266compared to $89,197 under his
employment agreement and $78,491 under a consylegreement that was in effect prior to his emplegtragreement, for a total of
$167,688, in 2010. In determining the compensdtomMr. Paz in 2011, our board of directors evéddathe corporate and organizational
accomplishments of our company in 2010, as welllasPaz’s individual accomplishments. Mr. Paz'd 2@ompensation was also increased
in anticipation of our company becoming a publichded company in the U.S. and the additional altiligns that would entail for our chief
executive officer. Mr. Paz’s compensation packag®011 was determined before our share exchaagsactions on March 31, 2011, when
InspireMD Ltd. was a private Israeli company. ttardance with Israeli law, his compensation wésrstted to and approved by the
stockholders of InspireMD Ltd. on February 28, 2011

Mr. Paz also received various benefits as bothsalaried employee and our consultant, many of waittter are required by Israel
law or we believe are customarily provided to I§rexecutives. These benefits included contritmgito his pension and vocational studies
funds, an annual recreation payment, a companyaczell-phone and a daily food allowance. In 2., Paz’s benefits compensation through
payments made to him as an employee and throughergtg made to A.S. Paz Management and Investméntas $66,273, as compared to
$51,472 in 2010. Our board of directors determited equity based compensation would be inappatgfor Mr. Paz, in light of his current
equity holdings in our company.
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Compensation of Chief Financial Officer, Secretangl Treasurer. Mr. Shore was initially hired as our Vice Presitlef Business
Development and was promoted to his current pesiio March 31, 2011. In 2011, Mr. Sharé¢dtal compensation was $419,433, as comj
to $13,162 in total compensation in 2010, whictrespnted compensation paid from the commencemevit.dhore’s employment on
November 24, 2010. Mr. Shc's total compensation was comprised of salary paysender his employment agreement with us, ammopti
grant under the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Ogpti®lan, as more fully discussed below, and benafitsperquisites, as more fully
discussed below. In 2011, Mr. Shareinnual salary was $118,333, as compared to $PP10. Pursuant to his employment agreemett
us, Mr. Shore’s monthly salary was automaticallyré@sed during 2011, upon the consummation of lmanesexchange transactions. Upon Mr.
Paz’s recommendation, Mr. Shore’s salary was fuitheased as of July 1, 2011 by an additionaB38& month on July 1, 2011. In
determining to make such additional increase, Mz €bnsidered the corporate and organizationalnagiishments of our company since Mr.
Shore joined us, his role in such accomplishmédnrissgeneral performance, his increased resportshiks chief financial officer, the desire to
ensure that his compensation is high enough tinrbta services and the desire to make his compienseonsistent with what we pay to our
other senior executives.

Mr. Shore also received various benefits, many luttv either are required by Israeli law or we bedi@re customarily provided to
Israeli executives, including contributions to pension and vocational studies funds, an annuedaéon payment, a company car, a company
cell phone, and a daily food allowance. In 201%, $hore’s benefits compensation was $35,280, aspaced to $3,250 in 2010.

In addition, in February 2011, Mr. Shore was grdraptions that currently represent the right toulrequp to 365,223 shares of our
common stock at an exercise price of $1.23 pereshahis award was part of the initial package tieged with Mr. Shore in connection with
his hiring in November 2010. The number of shdoesvhich such award was exercisable and the esemiice were originally set forth in k
Shore’s employment agreement and related to sbétaspireMD Ltd. The per share price was detesdibased on the price at which
InspireMD Ltd. had most recently raised capitaheption was converted into the current numbeshafes at the current exercise price
through the share exchange transactions. Thergptiest on an annual basis over three years. ftiene had a fair market value of $260,554
as of February 27, 2011. In determining to grant $hore a significant portion of his compensatiothe form of options, our board of
directors believed that it was important to give Bhore an equity interest in us. Providing Mro@ghwith an equity stake was viewed by our
board as important, as Mr. Shore previously didhudt any such stake in us, as opposed to Mr. RaDa. Holzer. In determining the numt
of shares to award to Mr. Shore, Mr. Paz and oardof directors considered the need to provide3tiore with a compensation package that
was sufficient to attract him to accept employmeith us, given that his base salary was believeukteelatively low for his position, and the
desire to provide Mr. Shore with an equity positiorour company that was significant enough torahis objectives with those of our
stockholders and allow Mr. Shore to share in oturifinancial growth and the benefits of the steehange and our becoming a U.S. public
company.

Also, in May 2011, Mr. Shore was awarded a wartamurchase 3,000 shares of our common stock exatise price of $1.80 per
share as a bonus payment for his work performedmmection with our share exchange transactiome Warrant had a fair market value of
$5,266 and vested immediately. The award was giveecognition of Mr. Shore’s extraordinary efforelated to our private placement
transaction on March 31, 2011.
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Compensation of Presidentin 2011, Dr. Holzes total compensation was $245,406, as compare2(®,$92 in total compensati
in 2010. Dr. Holzer’s total compensation was casgat of (i) salary payments under his employmentagent with us, (ii) consulting fees
paid pursuant to the consultancy agreement Insgirékd. entered into with OSHIL, The Israeli Sociéttg., an entity wholly-owned by
Dr. Holzer , through which Dr. Holzer was retairtedserve as InspireMD Ltd.’s president from April2D11 through November 30, 2011, (jii)
salary payments made during December 2011, ant€ivgfits and perquisites, as more fully discussdow. In 2011, Dr. Holzer’s salary
compensation was $42,425 under his employment agnete $122,970under the consultancy agreement with OSHIL, ThaglsiSociety Ltd.
and $15,371 as an employee in December 2011, tfiabof $180,766, as compared to $89,197 undeerisloyment agreement and $74,791
under a consultancy agreement that was in efféat for his employment agreement, for a total of 288, in 2010. In determining the
compensation for Dr. Holzer in 2011, our board ioéctors evaluated the corporate and organizatiac@mplishments of our company in
2010, as well as Dr. Holzer’s individual accomptignts and contributions to our accomplishmentst i@ard of directors determined that an
increase in compensation for Dr. Holzer was appatgin 2011, in part, in anticipation of our comgdecoming a U.S. publicly traded
company in 2011 and the increased responsibitiiaswould result for our president. Dr. Holzestsampensation package for 2011 was
determined before the share exchange transactitnes) InspireMD Ltd. was a private Israeli compaty.accordance with Israeli law, his
compensation was submitted to and approved byttioitsolders of InspireMD Ltd. on February 28, 2011.

Dr. Holzer also received various benefits as bathsalaried employee and our consultant, many aclwither are required by
Israeli law or we believe are customarily providedsraeli executives. These benefits includedriautions to his pension and vocational
studies funds, an annual recreation payment, a aoyngar and cell phone, and a daily food allowaht@011, Dr. Holzer’'s benefits
compensation through payments made to him as afogegand through payments made to OSHIL, The listaeiety Ltd. was $64,640, as
compared to $45,604 in 2010. Our board of directtmtermined that equity based compensation waulddppropriate for Dr. Holzer, in light
of his current equity holdings in our company.

Compensation of Senior Vice President of ReseandiDevelopment and Chief Technical Officer of IreddD Ltd. In 2011, Mr.
Bar’s total compensation was $350,394, as compar8842,689 in total compensation in 2010. Mr.'8&stal compensation was comprised
of salary payments under his employment agreemihtus, option grants under the InspireMD, Inc. 2MBRELLA Option Plan, as more
fully discussed below, and benefits and perquisdssnore fully discussed below. In 2011, Mr. Bamnual salary was $122,760, as comp
to $91,684 in 2010. In determining the compensdoMr. Bar in 2011, Mr. Paz evaluated the corp@r@nd organizational accomplishments
of our company in 2010, particularly with respecthe development of our products, as well as Mir’Bindividual achievements and
contributions to such accomplishments. Mr. Bantséase in salary during 2011 reflected his sigaift contributions to our success in 2010,
and our desire to retain him going forward. Hid¢2@alary was increased to the level it had beéugust 2008, prior to salary reductions
throughout the company.

Mr. Bar also received various benefits, many ofakiteither are required by Israeli law or we beliave customarily provided to
Israeli executives, including contributions to pension and vocational studies funds, an annueation payment, a company car, a company
cell phone, and a daily food allowance. In 2011, Bar's benefits compensation was $42,459, as eoetbto $32,496, in 2010.

In addition, in June 2011, Mr. Bar was awardedmpstito acquire up to 200,000 shares of common stbah exercise price of $2.75
per share as a bonus payment for his significantribaitions to our company. In determining to makeh award, Mr. Paz considered Mr.
Bar’s continued exemplary performance and contidimstto the clinical development of our product #mel desire to continue to retain his
services and keep his compensation consistentwhiti we pay to our other senior executives. Werdghed that granting Mr. Bar more of
equity interest would further increase his oppaittuto share in our future financial success angiahis objectives with those of our
stockholders. The options vest on an annual loagisa three year period. The options had a faitket value of $268,381 as of June 1,
2011. The exercise price was the fair market vafumur common stock on the date of grant. In A1d@011, we cancelled these options and
reissued an option to purchase 200,000 shareswhom stock at an exercise price of $1.93 becausbaard of directors determined that the
$2.75 exercise price was too far out of the mooegchieve the compensatory and incentive purpdsie @ptions. The exercise price of the
new option was the fair market value of our comratmtk on the date of grantThe fair value of the 200,000 options as of Au@ist2011
was $185,175.
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Mr. Bar also received two option awards in July @0The first award currently represents the rigtdacquire up to 608,707 shares of
our common stock at an exercise price of $0.005spare. The number of shares for which such awaslexercisable and the exercise price
originally related to shares of InspireMD Ltd. Tiher share price was set at $0.01 per share. gtienavas converted into the current number
of shares at the current exercise price througsitlaee exchange transactions. The second awaehtyirepresents the right to acquire up to
81,161 shares of our common stock at an exercise pf $1.23 per share. The number of shares faciwsuch award was exercisable and the
exercise price also originally related to sharesspireMD Ltd. The per share price was determinasked on the price at which InspireMD
Ltd. had most recently raised capital. The opti@s converted into the current number of sharéseaturrent exercise price through the share
exchange transactions. Both awards were madedagnéion of Mr. Bars contributions to our corporate and organizatiachievements. Tt
first award was related to Mr. Bar’'s performancerathe long-term of his tenure with us and to cesigk to grant Mr. Bar an equity stake that
would not be at risk. In particular, in determigito make this award, the board of directors tadé account the fact that, from September
2008 to April 2009, Mr. Bar accepted several sataductions, which resulted in his monthly salagjny reduced from approximately $10,133
to approximately $7,387. Mr. Bar's salary remaiapgroximately $7,387 per month until August 20di0yhich time his monthly salary was
increased to $8,000. Furthermore, our board efottirs decided that recognizing Mr. Bar’s efforsl aacrifices through an equity award was
the most appropriate form of compensation, as illd/also serve to give Mr. Bar an additional equitgrest in us. Providing Mr. Bar with an
increased equity stake was viewed by our boarchpsiitant, as Mr. Bas' existing options were deemed a very small stakemparison to th
held by Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer. The second awaad imtended as a more traditional annual incemtiverd and related primarily to Mr. Bar’s
performance in 2010 and our desire to grant Mr.tBatitional options whose value would fluctuat@eteding on the performance of our
common stock. Both option awards vest one-twejttarterly commencing with the quarter in which thegre granted. The first award had a
fair market value of $750,000 as of July 25, 20T@e second award had a fair market value of $&8as00f July 31, 2010.

Compensation of Vice President of Sales of Insppalitl. In 2011, Ms. Paz’s total compensation was $78%,8% compared to
$77,603 in total compensation in 2010. Ms. Pazal ttompensation was comprised of (i) paymentedmisulting fees under a consultancy
agreement InspireMD Ltd. entered into with Ms. Réuich terminated on March 31, 2011 and providedlierpayment of a fixed hourly
consulting fee of $45 for services provided in é@nd a fixed daily consulting fee of $400 fonsess provided outside of Israel, and (ii)
payments for consulting fees under a consultanoyeagent InspireMD Ltd. entered into with Sara Pamlement and Marketing Ltd, an
entity wholly-owned by Ms. Paz, through which MgzRvas retained to serve as InspireMD Ltd.’s viesjalent of sales as of April 1, 2011
(Ms. Paz ceased to be an executive officer upomapipeintment of Robert Ratini as our new head leflssand marketing on March 27, 2012,
but has temporarily retained her title as vice igi# of sales ), (iii) an option grant under thegdireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan,
as more fully discussed below, and (iv) benefitd parquisites, as more fully discussed below . Réz’s payments under her consultancy
agreements were $112,136 in 2011 as compared t6G%ih 2010. In determining the compensatiorMsr Paz in 2011, Mr. Paz evaluated
the corporate and organizational achievements o€ompany in 2010, with a particular emphasis onsales growth, to which Ms. Paaivork
contributed, her contributions and perceived fupogential on a full-time basis and the compensapiaid to similarly situated executives
within our company. Dr. Holzer and Mr. Shore approved Mr. Paz’s detaation with respect to Ms. Paz's compensation.

In conjunction with InspireMD Ltd. entering intodftonsultancy agreement with Sara Paz Managemdritlarketing Ltd, we
commenced paying Ms. Paz the benefits requiredtaeli law and comparable benefits to our othecetees. As such, pursuant to the
consultancy agreement, in 2011, Ms. Paz receivadugabenefits, including contributions to her gensand vocational studies funds, an
annual recreation payment, a company car, a comgalhghone, and a daily food allowance. In 208%, Paz's benefits compensation was
$30,473.

In addition, in recognition of Ms. Paz’s contrilaris to our corporate and organizational achievesiar2010, particularly with
respect to the increased sales of our productijrie 2011, our board of directors awarded Ms. P&arts to acquire up to 365,225 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $1.50 pereshi@he options vest on a monthly basis over a&thear period. The options had a fair
market value of $639,407 as of June 1, 2011. Theuat was determined with reference to the awardenta Mr. Shore during 2011, for an
approximately equal number of shares. The exepise was the fair market value of our common lstmre the date of grant. We did not
consider the Black-Scholes valuation of the graiargo making it. We did take into account theside to provide Ms. Paz with an equity
position in our company, separate from that ofthesband, that would further align her objectivethwhose of our stockholders and allow her
to share in our future financial growth. On March 2012, Ms. Paz ceased to be an executive offigen the appointment of Robert Ratini as
our new head of sales and marketing, but has teamporetained her title as vice president of sales

67




Impact of Tax Laws

Deductibility of Executive CompensatiorGenerally, under U.S. law, a company may not dedompensation of more than
$1,000,000 that is paid to an individual employgdhe company who, on the last day of the taxabkr yeither is the company’s principal
executive officer or an individual who is among theee highest compensated officers for the taxgbde (other than the principal executive
officer or the principal financial officer). Thel®00,000 limitation on deductions does not applgdrtain types of compensation, including
qualified performance-based compensation, and apyies to compensation paid by a publicly-tradegbaration (and not compensation paid
by non-corporate entities). Because the compemsdiducted in the U.S. for each individual to whbia rule applies has historically been
less than $1,000,000 per year, we do not beliesetiie $1,000,000 limitation will affect us in thear future. If the deductibility of executive
compensation becomes a significant issue, our cosgten plans and policies may be modified to méeéndeductibility if our board of
directors and we determine that such action isimbest interests.

Impact of Israeli Tax Law The awards granted to employees pursuant tao®ebd2 of the Tax Ordinance under the InspireMiz, |
2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan may be designated by sisproved options under the capital gains altematr as approved options under
the ordinary income tax alternative.

To qualify for the capital gains alternative, certeequirements must be met, including registratibthe options in the name of a
trustee. Each option, and any shares of commoR siguired upon the exercise of the option, mustdie by the trustee for a period
commencing on the date of grant and deposit inist iwith the trustee and ending 24 months theneafte

Under the terms of the capital gains alternative may not deduct expenses pertaining to the opt@rtax purposes.

Under the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plawe may also grant to employees options pursteaBection 102(b)(3) of
the Israeli Tax Ordinance that are not requirebledeld in trust by a trustee. This alternativeilevfacilitating immediate exercise of vested
options and sale of the underlying shares, wilietttthe optionee to the marginal income tax rétepato 45% as well as payments to the
National Insurance Institute and health tax ondhe of the sale of the shares or options. UndglnspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option
Plan , we may also grant to non-employees optionsuant to Section 3(1) of the Israeli Tax Ordinandnder that section, the income tax on
the benefit arising to the optionee upon the egerof options and the issuance of common stoc&riemlly due at the time of exercise of the
options.

Allotment of these options may be subject to teofithe tax ruling that has been obtained by Indpe_td. from the Israeli tax
authorities according to Section 103 of the Isreeliordinance, with regard to the share exchadgeording to the tax pre-ruling, the
exchange of shares and options of InspireMD Ltdsfares and options of our company pursuant tgtiaee exchange will not result in an
immediate tax event for InspireMD Ltd.’s former stfaolders, but a deferred tax event, subject taiteconditions as stipulated in the tax pre-
ruling. The main condition of the tax pre-rulirggd restriction on the exchanged shares for twosyfeam December 31, 2010 for shareholders
holding over of 5%.

Termination Payments

Our agreements with Messrs. Paz, Bar and Shordi®zer and Ms. Paz and Israeli law provide formpapts and other compensation
in the event of termination under certain circumséss, as more fully described under “Executive Camsption — Potential Payments Upon
Termination or Change of Control.” These provisi@me comprised of (i) notice periods of varyinggh prior to a termination without cause
(180 days for Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer, 30 days inegal and 180 days following certain change in m@mvents for Mr. Shore, 60 days for Mr.
Bar and 30 days for Ms. Paz), (ii) severance paysnasrequired by Israeli law, (iii) vesting of MBhore’s, options upon his termination in
connection with a change of control and (iv) vegiifi Mr. Shore’s, Mr. Bar’s and Ms. Paz’s optionganatically upon a change of control if
such stock options are not assumed or substitytéldebsurviving company. We believe that havingsthprovisions in our agreements with
officers enables our officers to focus solely oa glerformance of their jobs by providing them vég#curity in the event of certain terminations
of employment. With respect to the notice provisiowe believe that these provide us with a meshatd ensure a successful transition if we
have to replace one of our named executive officeraddition, we have provided these benefitsuoofficers because we believe it is
necessary for retention purposes, to attract wellified and talented executives and, in the cdsewerance payments, to comply with Israeli
law. In exchange for these protections, our offideave agreed to be bound by certain restrictiveicants, including confidentiality, non-
competition and non-solicitation provisions.
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Risk Considerations in our Compensation Prograi

Our compensation committee believes that risksngyrisom our policies and practices for compengagmployees are not reasonably
likely to have a material adverse effect on usdmdot encourage risk taking that is reasonabBblyiko have a material adverse effect on us .
Our compensation committee believes that thettre of our executive compensation program miéigatsks by avoiding any named
executive officer placing undue emphasis on anjiqudar performance metric at the expense of ofispects of our business.

2011, 2010 and 2009 Summary Compensation Table

The table below sets forth, for our last threedigears, the compensation earned by Ofir Paz¢luef executive officer, Craig Shore,
our chief financial officer, secretary and treasufesher Holzer, our president and former chairmofithe board, Eli Bar, InspireMD Ltd.’s
senior vice president of research and developmehthief technical officer, Sara Paz, InspireMD.lsdiice president of sales, and Lynn
Briggs, our former president, chief executive dadficchief financial officer, secretary and treasure

All Other
Salary Bonus Option Compensation Total
Name and Principal Position Year ()@ (%)) Awards($)(2) $)Q) ($)(1)

Ofir Paz(3)

Chief Executive Office 2011 57,796 - - 189,243(4) 247,039
2010 89,197 - - 129,963(4) 219,160
2009 76,524 - - 129,909(4) 206,433

Craig Shore

Chief Financial Officer, Secretary al

Treasurer 2011 118,333 - 260,554 40,546(5) 419,433
2010 9,912 - - 3,250(5) 13,162(6)

Asher Holzer(3

President and Former Chairme 2011 57,796 - - 187,610(7) 245,406
2010 89,197 - - 120,395(7) 209,592
2009 73,526 - - 109,054(7) 182,580

Eli Bar

Senior Vice President, Research ar

Development and Chief Techni

Officer of InspireMD Ltd 2011 122,760 - 185,175(8; 42,459(9) 350,394
2010 91,684 - 818,509 32,496(9) 942,689
2009 86,971 - - 38,585(9) 125,556

Sara Paz(10)

Vice President of Sales of InspireM|

Ltd. 2011 - - 639,407 142,609(11 782,016
2010 - - - 77,603(11) 77,603
2009 - - - 59,197(11) 59,197

Lynn Briggs(12)

Former President, CEO, CF(

Secretary and Treasurt 2011 = = = = =
2010 - - - - -
2009 - - - - -
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(1)

(@)

3)
(4)

()

(6)

(7)

(8)

Compensation amounts received in-U.S. currency have been converted into U.S. dollainsg the average exchange rate for
applicable year. The average exchange rate fat 2@k 3.5781 NIS per dollar, the average exchaagefor 2010 was 3.7330 NIS per
dollar and the average exchange rate for 2009 v@828 NIS per dollai

The amounts in this column reflect the doflarounts recognized for financial statement repgnpinrposes with respect to the years
ended December 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011, in acomedaith FASB ASC Topic 718. Fair value is basedhlenBlack-Scholes option
pricing model using the fair value of the underfyghares at the measurement date. For additiosraigiion of the valuation assumptis
used in determining stock-based compensation andrémt date fair value for stock options, see “Mgements Discussion and Analys
of Financial Condition and Results of Operation—tiCail Accounting Policies—Share-based compensatio’ Note 2—“Significant
Accounting Policies” and Note 10—"Equity (Capitaéfiriency)—Share Based Compensatiofithe Notes to the Consolidated Finan
Statements included here

Both Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer are directors ¢haitnot receive any additional compensation forrtbeivices as directors.

Mr. Pa:'s other compensation consisted of $57,612 in ctingudalary and $72,297 in benefits in 2009, $78 #9consulting salary ar
$51,472 in benefits in 2010 and $122,970 in coirsykalary and $66,273 in benefits in 2011. Irheafc2009, 2010 and 2011, Mr. Paz's
benefits included our contributions to his seveeapension, vocational studies and disability furgisannual recreation payment, a
company car and cell phone, and a daily food alfmea In 2011, the car-related benefits for Mr. Rare valued at $26,473, which was
comprised of aggregate payments of $19,992 towsards and related expenses for approximately nioretins of the year, and the use of
a company car for approximately three months ofyder, which was valued at $6,481, as computedidysraeli taxation authorities.

Mr. Shore’s other compensation consisted gaébenefits in 2010 and consisted of a warrardrahwalued at $5,266 and $35,280 in
benefits in 2011. In each of 2010 and 2011, Mor81s benefits included our contributions to higesance, pension, vocational studies
and disability funds, an annual recreation paymeetmpany car and cell phone, and a daily foahahce.

Mr. Shor¢' s total compensation in 2010 represented amouidsbgginning on November 24, 2010, the date ofctramencement of M
Shore’s employment with us.

Dr. Holzel's other compensation consisted of $55,040 in ctingwdalary and $54,014 in benefits in 2009, $74,ir9consulting salar
and $45,604 in benefits in 2010 and $122,970 irsctimg salary and $64,640 in benefits in 2011eadch of 2009, 2010 and 2011, Dr.
Holzer’'s benefits included our contributions to &verance, pension, vocational studies and dityahihds, an annual recreation
payment, a company car and cell phone, and a figity allowance.

On June 1, 2011, Mr. Bar was awarded options taieegp to 200,000 shares of common stock at arceseeprice of $2.75 per share

a bonus payment for his contributions to our conygar2010. The options had a fair market valu§2$8,381. In August 2011, we
cancelled the option to purchase 200,000 sharesrfon stock that were awarded to Mr. Bar in JUEL2and reissued an option to
purchase 200,000 shares of common stock at anisgnice of $1.93 because our board of directetsrthined that the $2.75 exercise
price was too far out of the money to achieve trapensatory and incentive purposes of the optidie new options had a fair market
value of $185,175.
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(9) Mr. Bar's other compensation in 2009, 2010 26#1 consisted solely of benefits, including ocamteibutions to his severance, pension,
vocational studies and disability funds, an anmeateation payment, a company car and cell phorteaalaily food allowance.

(10) On March 27, 2012, Ms. Piceased to be an executive officer upon the appeintwf Robert Ratini as our new head of sales
marketing, but has temporarily retained her tidevige president of sales .

(11) Ms. Pa’s other compensation consisted of $59,197 in ctingwalary in 2009, $77,603 in consulting salarg010 and $112,136
consulting salary and $30,473 in benefits, inclgddur contributions to her severance, pension, timeal studies and disability funds, an
annual recreation payment, a company car and befig, and a daily food allowance, in 2011.

(12) Ms. Briggs resigned as our sole officer aimdador in connection with our share exchange tatisns on March 31, 2011. She received
no compensation for services, but was reimbursedrfg ou-of-pocket expenses that she incurred on our be

2011 Grants of Plan-Based Awards

The following table sets forth information regarmgligrants of plan-based awards to our named execatficers in 2011:

Option
Awards: Exercise or
Number of Base Price of Grant Date
Securities Option Fair Value of
Underlying  Awards Options Option Awards
Name Grant Date #) ($/Sh) %)
Ofir Paz
Chief Executive Office - - - -
Craig Shore 2/27/201: 365,22 1.2: 260,54
Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasu 5/20/201.: 3,000(1 1.8C 5,26¢
Asher Holzer
President and Former Chairme - - - -
Eli Bar (2)
Senior Vice President, Research and DevelopmenCéief Technical 6/1/201: 200,00t 2.7¢ 268,38
Officer of InspireMD Ltd 8/31/201: 200,00( 1.9: 185,17!
Sara Paz(3)
Vice President of Sales of InspireMD L 6/1/201: 365,22! 1.5C 639,40°

Lynn Briggs(4)

Former President, CEO, CFO, Secretary and Treas - - - -

(1) On May 20, 2011, Mr. Shore was awarded a warraptitohase 3,000 shares of our common stock atencisg price of $1.80 per she
as a bonus payment for his work performed in cotimeaevith our share exchange transactions. Theamahad a fair market value of
$5,266 and vested immediately. The award was giveecognition of Mr. Shore’s extraordinary efforelated to our private placement
transaction on March 31, 201

(2) OnJune 1, 2011, Mr. Bar was awarded options toieegp to 200,000 shares of common stock at arcesesprice of $2.75 per share
a bonus payment for his contributions to our corygar2010. The options had a fair market valu§2$8,381. In August 2011, we
cancelled the option to purchase 200,000 sharesmfmon stock that were awarded to Mr. Bar in JuitEl2and reissued an option to
purchase 200,000 shares of common stock at anisegnice of $1.93 because our board of directetsrdhined that the $2.75 exercise
price was too far out of the money to achieve thmensatory and incentive purposes of the optiofisis resulted in a change in fair
market value to $185,17

(3) On March 27, 2012, Ms. Paz ceased to be an exeonfficer upon the appointment of Robert Ratinobasnew head of sales and
marketing, but has temporarily retained her tidevime president of sal.

(4) Ms. Briggs resigned as our sole officer and diresta@onnection with our share exchange transast@wnMarch 31, 201:
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End 2011

The following table shows information concerningeearcised options outstanding as of December 3111, & each of our named
executive officers. There are no outstandingkstaeards with our named executive officers:

Number of securities Number of securities
underlying unexercised  underlying unexercised
Name options (#) exercisable  options (#) unexercisable Option exercise price ($, Option expiration date
Ofir Paz - - - -
Craig Shore 121,741 243,482 (1 1.23 2/27/2021
Asher Holzel - - - -
Eli Bar 243,481 - 0.001 10/28/201¢
365,224 - 0.001 12/29/201¢
304,353 304,354(2) 0.001 7/22/202C
40,581 40,580(2) 1.23 7/28/202C
- 200,000(3) 1.93 5/23/201€
Sara Paz(4 - 365,225(5) 1.50 6/1/2016

(1) These options were granted in February 20tlvast annually commencing on November 23, 2011vastng on the next two
anniversaries of that daf

(2) These options were granted in July 2010 and vee-twelfth quarterly commencing with the quarter inig¥hthey were grante:

(3) These options were granted in August 201 1vastl annually commencing on May 23, 2012 and vgsimthe next two anniversaries of
that date

(4) On March 27, 2012, Ms. Paz ceased to be an exeonfficer upon the appointment of Robert Ratinobesnew head of sales and
marketing, but has temporarily retained her tidevime president of sal.

(5) These options were granted in June 2011 asdaveually commencing on April 8, 2012 and vestinghe next two anniversaries of that
date.

Option Exercises and Stock Vested

There were no stock options exercised by our naemedutive officers during 2011.
2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan

On March 28, 2011, our board of directors and dtolders adopted and approved the InspireMD, Int120MBRELLA Option Plar
which was subsequently amended on October 31, 20hiler the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA OptiondPl, we have reserved

15,000,000 shares of our common stock as awairiiie temployees, consultants, and service provigeirsspireMD, Inc. and its subsidiaries
and affiliates worldwide.
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The InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan cuntly consists of three components, the primary placument that governs
all awards granted under the InspireMD, Inc. 20 MBRELLA Option Plan, and two appendices: (i) Append, designated for the purpose
of grants of stock options and restricted stoclstaeli employees, consultants, officers and osleevice providers and other non-U.S.
employees, consultants, and service providers(ignippendix B, which is the 2011 U.S. Equity Imt&ve Plan, designated for the purpose of
grants of stock options and restricted stock awards.S. employees, consultants, and service peosidho are subject to the U.S. income tax.

The purpose of the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLAt@p Plan is to provide an incentive to attract asicin employees, officers,
consultants, directors, and service providers wiseseices are considered valuable, to encouragasef proprietorship and to stimulate an
active interest of such persons in our developragadtfinancial success. The InspireMD, Inc. 2011BRRELLA Option Plan is administered
by our compensation committee. Unless terminateiéeedy the board of directors, the InspireMD, 12011 UMBRELLA Option Plan will
expire on March 27, 2021.

Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change of Catrol

Our agreements with Messrs. Paz, Bar and Shordjd@zer and Ms. Paz as well as Israeli law pro¥adepayments and other
compensation in the event of their termination ehange of control of us under certain circumstanas described below.

Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Mr. Paz’s consultancy agreementwadinticipate, our new employment agreement With
Paz, we possess the right to terminate his employmighout “cause” (as such term is defined in digegeement) upon at least 180 days prior
notice to Mr. Paz. During such notice period, wé eantinue to compensate Mr. Paz according taafigement and Mr. Paz will be obligated
to continue to discharge and perform all of hisekiand obligations under the agreement, and tperate with us and use his best efforts to
assist with the integration of any persons thatese delegated to assume Mr. Paz’s responsibilitiés believe that this arrangement will
assist us in achieving a successful transition UgnorPaz’s departure. Mr. Paz is entitled to teraté his employment with us in the event that
we do not fulfill our undertakings under our agrest) upon at least 30 days prior notice to us,nguwwhich time we may cure the
breach. During such notice period, we will conérta compensate Mr. Paz according to his agreeamehMr. Paz will be obligated to
continue to discharge and perform all of his dusied obligations under the agreement.

If Mr. Paz’s employment is terminated for any raasther than for cause, as a senior executive usdegli law, he will also be
entitled to severance payments equal to the tatalat that has been contributed to and accumuiateid severance payment fund. The total
amount accumulated in his severance payment fuofl Becember 31, 2011 was $1,199, as adjustedoforezsion from New Israeli Shekels
to U.S. Dollars.

We are entitled to terminate Mr. Paz’s employmemidiately at any time for “cause” (as such termefined in the agreement and
the Israeli Severance Payment Act 1963), upon whafter meeting certain requirements under theiegdgle law and recent Israeli Labor court
requirements, we believe we will have no furtheligatiion to compensate Mr. Paz and Mr. Paz will ln@tentitled to the amount that has been
contributed to and accumulated in his severancenpayfund.

Also, upon termination of Mr. Paz’s employment &my reason, we will compensate him for all unusachtion days accrued.

Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and TreasureBubject to certain conditions, either party to employment agreement with Mr.
Shore may terminate the employment agreement witloawse” (as such term is defined in Mr. Shoretpbyment agreement with us) upon
at least 30 days prior notice to the other parfyrothe event of a major change of control in tewhthe ownership of shares of our common
stock or our intellectual property, upon at leaé&d tlays prior notice. During such notice period,will continue to compensate Mr. Shore
according to his employment agreement and Mr. Sivillde obligated to continue to discharge andqren all of his duties and obligations
under his employment agreement, and to cooperdlteusiand use his best efforts to assist withrtegiration of any persons that we have
delegated to assume Mr. Shore’s responsibiliti¥e. believe that this arrangement with Mr. Shore askist us in achieving a successful
transition upon Mr. Shore’s departure. In additiopon termination without “cause,” we have thétigp pay Mr. Shore a lump payment
representing his compensation for the notice peximtiterminate Mr. Shore’s employment immediately.
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If we terminate Mr. Shore’s employment without causlr. Shore will be entitled, under Israeli law,severance payments equal to
his last month’s salary multiplied by the numbeyeérs Mr. Shore has been employed with us. Ierdafinance this obligation, we make
monthly contributions equal to 8.33% of Mr. Shoreédary to a severance payment fund. The totabatreccumulated in Mr. Shore’s
severance payment fund as of December 31, 20158434, as adjusted for conversion from New Isr8@k&kels to U.S. Dollars. However
Mr. Shore’s employment is terminated without cawseaccount of a disability or upon his death, falBecember 31, 2011, Mr. Shore would
have been entitled to receive $10,967 in severander Israeli law, thereby requiring us to pay Blnore $2,493, in addition to releasing the
$8,474 in Mr. Shore’s severance payment fund. @rother hand, pursuant to his employment agreervgnShore is entitled to the total
amount contributed to and accumulated in his semerpayment fund in the event of the terminatiohisfemployment as a result of his
voluntary resignation. In addition, Mr. Shore wabble entitled to receive his full severance paynueder Israeli law, including the total
amount contributed to and accumulated in his senerpayment fund, if he retires from our compangrafter age 67.

We are entitled to terminate Mr. Shore’s employmemhediately at any time for “causedq such term is defined in the agreemen
the Israeli Severance Payment Act 1963), upon whifter meeting certain requirements under theiegigle law and recent Israeli Labor court
requirements, we believe we will have no furtheligatiion to compensate Mr. Shore.

In addition, pursuant to Mr. Shore’s employmenteggnent, in the event of a change of control ofommpany, the majority of shares
of our common stock or our intellectual propertgttresults in the termination of Mr. Shore’s empimnt within one year of such change of
control, the stock options granted to Mr. Shoradnordance with the terms of his employment agre¢that were unvested will vest
immediately upon such termination. Furthermorespant to terms contained in Mr. Shore’s stockaptward agreement, in the event of a
change of control of our company, the stock optigrated to Mr. Shore that were unvested will weshediately upon such change of control
if such stock options are not assumed or subdtitogethe surviving company.

Also, upon termination of Mr. Shore’'s employment émy reason, we will compensate him for all unusaehtion days accrued.

President Pursuant to Dr. Holzer’s consultancy agreenaedt we anticipate, our new employment agreemetht i. Holzer, we
possess the right to terminate his employment withcause” (as such term is defined in the agre¢meyon at least 180 days prior notice to
Dr. Holzer . During such notice period, we will ¢imue to compensate Dr. Holzer according to higagrent and Dr. Holzer will be obligated
to continue to discharge and perform all of hisekiand obligations under the agreement, and tperate with us and use his best efforts to
assist with the integration of any persons thahese delegated to assume Dr. Holzer 's resportgisili We believe that this arrangement will
assist us in achieving a successful transition UporHolzer ’s departure. Dr. Holzer is entitledtérminate his employment with us in the
event that we do not fulfill our undertakings under agreement, upon at least 30 days prior ntdices, during which time we may cure the
breach. During such notice period, we will conéirta compensate Dr. Holzer according to his agreéared Dr. Holzer will be obligated to
continue to discharge and perform all of his dusied obligations under the agreement.

If Dr. Holzer's employment is terminated for anysen other than for cause, as a senior executderusraeli law, he will also be
entitled to severance payments equal to the tatalat that has been contributed to and accumuiateid severance payment fund. The total
amount accumulated in his severance payment fuofl Recember 31, 2011 was $1,199, as adjustedoforezsion from New Israeli Shekels
to U.S. Dollars.

We are entitled to terminate Dr. Holzer's employtemmediately at any time for “cause” (as such tésrdefined in the agreement
and the Israeli Severance Payment Act 1963), uguohyafter meeting certain requirements undeaghicable law and recent Israeli Labor
court requirements, we believe we will have noHartobligation to compensate Dr. Holzer and Dr.ZdoWill not be entitled to the amount
that has been contributed to and accumulated isehisrance payment fund.

Also, upon termination of Dr. Holzer's employmeat finy reason, we will compensate him for all uduszcation days accrued.
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Senior Vice President of Research and DevelopmahChief Technical Officer of InspireMD LtdSubject to certain conditions,
either party to our employment agreement with Mar Biay terminate the employment agreement withcaise” (as such term is defined in
Mr. Bar's employment agreement with us) upon asi€8 days prior written notice to the other pafuring such notice period, we will
continue to compensate Mr. Bar according to hisleympent agreement and Mr. Bar will be obligated¢datinue to discharge and perform all
of his duties and obligations under his employnsgreement, and to cooperate with us and use higffiess to assist with the integration of
any persons that we have delegated to assume M¥s. i8aponsibilities. We believe that our sevesarangement with Mr. Bar will assist us
in achieving a successful transition upon Mr. Baeéparture. In addition, upon termination withteduse,” we have the right to pay Mr. Bar a
lump payment representing his compensation fontiee period and terminate Mr. Bar's employmentiediately.

If Mr. Bar's employment is terminated without caubtr. Bar will also be entitled under Israeli lavgeverance payments equal to his
last month’s salary multiplied by the number of ngelslr. Bar has been employed with us. In orddmance this obligation, we make monthly
contributions equal to 8.33% of Mr. Bar’s salargleanonth to a severance payment fund. The totabiatraccumulated in his severance
payment fund as of December 31, 2011 was $57,87&djaisted for conversion from New Israeli Shekeld.S. Dollars. However, if Mr.

Bar’s employment was terminated without cause,aoant of a disability or upon his death, as of &eber 31, 2011, Mr. Bar would be
entitled to receive $65,278 in severance undeelislawv, thereby requiring us to pay Mr. Bar $7,408addition to releasing the $57,870 in his
severance payment fund. In addition, Mr. Bar wdwddentitled to receive his full severance paynuewter Israeli law, including the total
amount contributed to and accumulated in his sener@ayment fund, if he retires from our compangratfter age 67.

We are entitled to terminate Mr. Bar's employmentriediately at any time for “cause” (as such teriheined in the agreement and
the Israeli Severance Payment Act 1963), upon whafter meeting certain requirements under theiegdgle law and recent Israeli Labor court
requirements, we believe we will have no furtheligatiion to compensate Mr. Bar.

In addition, pursuant to terms contained in Mr.’Batock option award agreement, in the event dfamge of control of our compar
the stock options granted to Mr. Bar that were stee will vest immediately upon such change of it such stock options are not assumed
or substituted by the surviving company. Also, mpermination of Mr. Bar’'s employment for any reaswe will compensate him for all
unused vacation days accrued.

Vice President of Sales of InspireMD LtSubject to certain conditions, either party to censultancy agreement with Ms. Paz may
terminate the agreement without “cause” (as such g defined in her consultancy agreement) updeaat 30 days prior written notice to the
other party. During such notice period, we wilhtiaue to compensate Ms. Paz according to her ¢amsy agreement and Ms. Paz will be
obligated to continue to discharge and perfornofifier duties and obligations under her consultagrgement, and to cooperate with us and
use her best efforts to assist with the integratioany persons that we have delegated to assumPatss responsibilities. We believe that our
severance arrangement with Ms. Paz will assish @glhieving a successful transition upon Ms. ®departure. Ms. Paz is entitled to termir
her employment with us in the event that we dofulfitl our undertakings under our agreement, updteast 30 days prior notice to us, during
which time we may cure the breach. During suclicegieriod, we will continue to compensate Ms. Bezording to her agreement and Ms.
Paz will be obligated to continue to discharge padorm all of his duties and obligations under élgeeement.

In addition, pursuant to terms contained in Ms.'Barock option award agreement, in the event dfaamge of control of our compar
the stock options granted to Ms. Paz that were stedewill vest immediately upon such change of idrit such stock options are not assur
or substituted by the surviving company.

We are entitled to terminate Ms. Paz’s employmemhédiately at any time for any reason, upon whietbelieve we will have no
further obligation to compensate Ms. Paz undercbasultancy agreement or Israeli law, except agigeo above.

On March 27, 2012, Ms. Paz ceased to be an execufiicer upon the appointment of Robert Ratinoasnew head of sales and

marketing, but has temporarily retained her tidevige president of sales and no event of termondtas occurred under Ms. Paz’s consulting
agreement.
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The following tables show, as of December 31, 2@biential payments to our named executive offifervarious scenarios
involving a resignation, termination, change oftcoh retirement, death or disability, using, whapplicable, the closing price of our common
stock of $2.18 (as reported on the OTC Bulletin laes of December 30, 2011). Compensation amaaris paid in non-U.S. currency have
been converted into U.S. dollars using 3.821 NiISdo#lar, which was the exchange rate as of Dece®bg2011.

Termination Not
Voluntary for Cause in
Resignation Termination Connection with ~ Change of
Upon Breach By Voluntary Termination  Not for a Change of Control (No
Type of Event Us Resignatior for Cause Cause Death Disability Control Termination)
Ofir Paz
Employment
agreement
payments $20,625(1) $123,75(@) — $123,750@ — — $123,7502) —
Severanci
payment«®) $1,19¢ $1,19¢ — $1,19¢ $1,19¢ $1,19¢ $1,19¢ —
Accrued
vacation
payment«4 $56,33t  $56,33¢ $56,33t $56,33t  $56,33¢ $56,33t $56,33t —
Value of
accelerated
options — — — — — — — —
Craig Shore
Employment
agreement
payments $12,7196) $12,71906) —  $12,719G) — — $76,312( —
Severance
payments $8,474 ©) $8,474 (©) — $10,967( $10,967 () $10,967 $10,967(") —
Accrued
vacation
payment<4) $7,49¢ $7,49¢ $7,49¢ $7,49¢ $7,49¢ $7,49¢ $7,49¢ —
Value of
accelerated
options — — — — — $231,307.9(® $231,307.9( ©
Asher Holzer
Employment
agreement
payments $20,895(M $125,37( — $125,370@ — — $125,370@ —
Severanci
payment«®) $1,19¢ $1,19¢ — $1,19¢ $1,19¢ $1,19¢ $1,19¢ —
Accrued
vacation
payment«® $51,02;  $51,02: $51,02: $51,02;  $51,02: $51,02: $51,02: —
Value of
accelerated
options — — — — — — — —
Eli Bar
Employment
agreement
payments $25,674(10) $25,674(10) — $25,674(10) — — $25,674(10) —
Severanct
payments — — —  $65,278(" $65,278("  $65,278() $65,278(7) —
Accrued
vacation
payments® $36,72(  $36,72( $36,72( $36,72(  $36,72( $36,72( $36,72( —
Value of
accelerated
options — — — — — $751,736(11) $751,73€11)
Sara Paz(13)
Consultancy
agreement
payments $13,8520) $13,852(%) —  $13,8520 — — $13,8520) —
Severance
payments — — — — — — — —
Accrued
vacation
payments — — — — — — — —




Value of
accelerated
options — — — — — — $248,353(12) $248,35312)

76




(1) Represents total compensation for 30 daysndwhich we are permitted to cure our breach oftifeement. During such notice period,
we will continue to compensate the officer accogdim his agreement and the officer will be obligktie continue to discharge and perform all
of his duties and obligations under the agreem&ht officer would also have the option to terménlis employment voluntarily and remain
with us for 180 days, during which time we will ¢orue to compensate the officer according to hieagent and the officer will be obligated
to continue to discharge and perform all of hisekiand obligations under the agreement.

(2) Represents total compensation for 180 daysnguvhich time we will continue to compensate tifiicer according to his agreement and
the officer will be obligated to continue to disc@ and perform all of his duties and obligationder the agreement.

(3) Represents the total amount that has beenibotad to and accumulated in his severance payfoadt
(4) Pursuant to Israeli law, the value of a vacatlay is equal to gross salary divided by 22 wagldays per month.

(5) Represents total compensation for 30 daysnduwhich time we will continue to compensate thigcef according to his or her agreement
and the officer will be obligated to continue taaharge and perform all of his or her duties arldyations under the agreement.

(6) Represents the total amount that has beenibotgd to and accumulated in his severance payfoadt to be paid pursuant to his
employment agreement.

(7) Represents the total amount to be paid undaelidaw in the event of termination not for causalculated based upon the officemonthly
salary as of December 30, 2011, multiplied by leiarg of employment with us.

(8) Represents the vesting of options to purchd8e482 shares of our common stock, multiplied eydliference between the exercise pric
$1.23 and the closing price of our common stoc®218 (as reported on the OTC Bulletin Board aB@dember 30, 2011), which shall occur
upon termination of Mr. Shore’s employment withimeoyear of a change of control.

(9) Assumes that such stock options are not assomsubstituted by the surviving company and regmessthe vesting of options to purchase

243,482 shares of our common stock, multipliedHzydifference between the exercise price of $1r2Bthe closing price of our common st
of $2.18 (as reported on the OTC Bulletin BoardfaBecember 30, 2011).
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(10) Represents total compensation for 60 daysnguvhich time we will continue to compensate tffilicer according to his agreement and
the officer will be obligated to continue to discfpa and perform all of his duties and obligationder the agreement.

(11) Assumes that such stock options are not asgumsubstituted by the surviving company andeggnts the sum of the vesting of options
to purchase 304,353 shares of our common stockipinedl by the difference between the exercisegat$0.001 and the closing price of our
common stock of $2.18 (as reported on the OTC BolRoard as of December 30, 2011), the vestingpdions to purchase 40,580 shares of
our common stock, multiplied by the difference bedw the exercise price of $1.23 and the closirgemf our common stock of $2.18 and the
vesting of options to purchase 200,000 shares o€@mmon stock, multiplied by the difference betwélee exercise price of $1.93 and the
closing price of our common stock of $2.18.

(12) Assumes that such stock options are not asswmsubstituted by the surviving company and regmés the vesting of options to purchase
365,225 shares of our common stock, multipliedhgydifference between the exercise price of $1rflthe closing price of our common st
of $2.18 (as reported on the OTC Bulletin BoardfaBecember 30, 2011).

(13) On March 27, 2012, Ms. Paz ceased to be azuéxe officer upon the appointment of Robert Riadisiour new head of sales and
marketing, but has temporarily retained her tidevige president of sales .

Director Compensation

The following table shows information concerning ttirectors of InspireMD Ltd., other than Ofir Pz Asher Holzer, through
March 31, 2011.

Fees Earned ot All Other
Paid in Cash Option Awards(1) Compensation Total
Name ®) ® () (©)]
David Ivry(2) 4,269 - - 4,269
Robert Fischell(2 5,292 - - 5,292
Fellice Pelled (2 4,716 - - 4,716

(1) The amounts in this column reflect the dollar amtsuacognized for financial statement reportingopses with respect to the year en
December 31, 2010, in accordance with FASB ASC d@f8. Fair value is based on the Black-Schole®otricing model using the
fair value of the underlying shares at the measergmate. For additional discussion of the valuatissumptions used in determining
stock-based compensation and the grant date flaie ¥ar stock options, see “Management’s Discussioth Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operation—Critical AccangtPolicies—Share-based compensation” and NoteSigHificant Accounting
Policies” and Note 10—“Equity (Capital Deficiencyshare Based Compensation” of the Notes to the Qidased Financial Statements
included herein

(2) Each of David Ivry, Robert Fischell and FellicelBélresigned as directors of InspireMD, Ltd. on &ka81, 2011. Pursuant to the ter
of the directors’ vested options, the vested ogtiexpired thirty days after the directors’ resigoag. However, in connection with their
resignation, we granted Mr. lvry and Mr. Pelledlagement options. As of December 31, 2011, tHedohg directors owned the
following number of outstanding options to purchasexmon stock: David lvry (162,322) and Fellicel&&(162,322)

Through March 31, 2011, other than Mr. Paz andHattzer, we previously paid each director $330 peetimg for each board meet
attended and $1,230 for each quarter served onaiduel of directors.

The following table shows information concerning directors other than Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer, dgthe fiscal year ended
December 31, 2011.
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Fees Earned o1 All Other

Paid in Cash Option Awards(1) Compensation Total
Name $) Stock Awards ($) ($) $ $
Sol J. Barer, Ph.C - 5,655,000(2 4,783,65¢ - 10,438,65¢
Paul Stuke - - 111,344 - 111,344
Eyal Weinsteir - - 27,836 - 27,836

(1) The amounts in this column reflect the dollar amteuacognized for financial statement reportingopses with respect to the year en
December 31, 2010, in accordance with FASB ASC d@f8. Fair value is based on the Black-Schole®optricing model using the
fair value of the underlying shares at the measergmate. For additional discussion of the valuatissumptions used in determining
stock-based compensation and the grant date flaie ¥ar stock options, see “Management’s Discussioth Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operation—Critical AccangtPolicies—Share-based compensation” and NoteSigHificant Accounting
Policies” and Note 10—“Equity (Capital Deficiencyshare Based Compensation” of the Notes to the Qidased Financial Statements
included herein

(2) On November 16, 2011, in connection with his appmént as chairman of our board of directors, weddsDr. Barer 2,900,000 shares
our common stock, all of which were immediatelytees The fair market value was $1.95 per st

We do not currently provide cash compensation todinectors for acting as such, although we magali the future. We reimburse
our directors for reasonable expenses incurredmmection with their service as directors. In #ddi in 2011, we made the following option
grants to the following directors. Each grant wede under the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA OptiBlan, unless otherwise noted.

Shares Subject tc Fair Market Value
Name Options Exercise Price Vesting Schedule Expiration on Grant Date
Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. 1,000,000(2)(2) $1.50 Fully vested upon grant. September 30, 20! $1,000,255
3
500,000(2) $2.50 One-half annually in 201 July 11, 202! $709,997

and 2013 on the
anniversary of the date «
grant, provided that if D
Barer is (i) not reelected
as a director at our 2017
annual meeting of
stockholders, or (ii) not
nominated for reelectior
as a director at our 201z
annual meeting of
stockholders, the option
vests and becomes
exercisable on the date
such failure to be
reelected or nominated.
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1,450,000(1)(4)

725,000(1)

725,000(1)(4)

$1.95

$1.95

$1.95

In substantially equal
monthly installments
(with any fractional
shares vesting on the la
vesting date) on the last
business day of each
calendar month over a
two year period from the
date of grant, with the
first installment vesting
on November 30, 2011,
provided that Dr. Barer i
still providing services tc
us in some capacity as ¢
each such vesting date.

Upon the date we becor
listed on a registered
national securities
exchange (such as the
New York Stock
Exchange, NASDAQ
Stock Market, or the
NYSE Amex), provide(
that such listing occurs «
or before December 31,
2012, and provided
further that Dr. Barer is
still providing services tc
us in some capacity as ¢
such vesting date.

Upon the date that we
receive research covera
from at least two
investment banks that
ranked in the top 20
investment banks in terr
of underwritings as of
their most recently
completed fiscal year,
and/or leading analysts,
as ranked by either the
Wall Street Journal, the
Financial Times, Zacks
Investment Research or
Institutional Investor,
provided that we receive
such coverage on or
before December 31,
2012, and, provided
further that Dr. Barer is
still providing services tc
us in some capacity as ¢
such vesting date.
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$1,536,703
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Paul Stuka

Eyal Weinsteir

100,000(2)

25,000(2)

$1.95

$1.95

One-third annually in
2012, 2013 and 2014 or
the anniversary of the
date of grant, provided
that if Mr. Stuka is (i) no
reelected as a director ¢
our 2012 annual meetin
of stockholders, or (ii) nt
nominated for reelectior
as a director at our 2017
annual meeting of
stockholders, the option
vests and becomes
exercisable on the date
such failure to be
reelected or nominated.

One-third annually ir
2012, 2013 and 2014 or
the anniversary of the
date of grant, provided
that if Mr. Weinstein is
required to resign from
the board due to medice
reasons, the option vest
and becomes exercisab
on the date of Mr.
Weinstein’s resignation
for medical reasons.
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(1) This option was issued outside the InspireMiz, P011 UMBRELLA Option Plan.

(2) This option was granted in connection with &ppointment of this person to our board of dirextor

(3) This option was exercised in full by Dr. Baoer September 28, 2011.

(4) This option was granted to Dr. Barer in conizacwith his appointment as chairman of our bodrdiectors on November 16, 2011.

In addition to the foregoing, on November 16, 2Ghlconnection with his appointment as chairmaowfboard of directors, we
issued Dr. Barer 2,900,000 shares of our commarksadl of which were immediately vested.

In addition to the foregoing, on January 30, 20d2Z0nnection his appointment to our board of doex; we issued James Barry, Pl
an option to purchase 100,000 shares of our constomk, which will vest one-third annually in 202814 and 2015 on the anniversary of the
date of grant, provided that if Dr. Barry is (i)trreelected as a director at our 2014 annual ngefistockholders, or (ii) not nominated for
reelection as a director at our 2014 annual meetirsgockholders, the option vests and become<isatie on the date of such failure to be
reelected or nominated.

Directors’ and Officers’ Liability Insurance

We currently have directors’ and officers’ liabjlinsurance insuring our directors and officersiagtdiability for acts or omissions in
their capacities as directors or officers, subjeatertain exclusions. Such insurance also insusexgainst losses which we may incur in
indemnifying our officers and directors. In addlitj we have entered into indemnification agreemeittskey officers and directors and such
persons shall also have indemnification rights urghplicable laws, and our certificate of incorgmma and bylaws.

Code of Ethics

We intend to adopt a code of ethics that appliesutoofficers, directors and employees, including jrincipal executive officer and
principal accounting officer, but have not dond®date due to our relatively small size. We intemddopt a written code of ethics in the near
future. Once adopted, the full text of our codetbiics will be published on our website at wwwping-md.com. We intend to disclose future
amendments to certain provisions of the code at&tlor waivers of such provisions granted to ekigelofficers and directors, on this website
within five business days following the date of ls@mendment or waiver.

Board Committees

Our board of directors has established an audintitiee, a nominating and corporate governance ctteenand a compensation
committee, each of which has the composition asdaesibilities described below.

Audit Committee Our audit committee is currently comprised of btes Stuka and Weinstein and Dr. Barer, each ofwbor board
has determined to be financially literate and duals an independent director under Section 56(®af the rules of the Nasdaqg Stock Mar
Mr. Stuka is the chairman of our audit committed guoalifies as a financial expert, as defined @mt407(d)(5)(ii) of Regulation S-K. The
audit committee’s duties are to recommend to oardof directors the engagement of independentasdio audit our financial statements
and to review our accounting and auditing prina@plEhe audit committee will review the scope, tignand fees for the annual audit and the
results of audit examinations performed by therirdbauditors and independent public accountantdyding their recommendations to
improve the system of accounting and internal cdsitr
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Nominating and Corporate Governance Committ€@ur compensation committee is currently compriseMessrs. Stuka and
Weinstein and Dr. Barer, each of whom qualify asnalependent director under Section 5605(a)(2hefrtiles of the Nasdaq Stock
Market. Mr. Stuka is the chairman of our nomingtamd corporate governance committee. The nomipatid corporate governance
committee identifies and recommends to our boairettors individuals qualified to be director noees. In addition, the nominating and
corporate governance committee recommends to ardhaf directors the members and chairman of eaahdocommittee who will
periodically review and assess our code of busioesduct and ethics and our corporate governanidelgies. The nominating and corporate
governance committee also makes recommendatiorth&mges to our code of business conduct and ethit®ur corporate governance
guidelines to our board of directors, reviews atheo matters related to our corporate governandeogarsees the evaluation of our board of
directors and our management.

The nominating and corporate governance commitibeensider all proposed nominees for the boardicéctors, including those f
forward by stockholders. Stockholder nominationsusth be in writing, addressed to the nominating emgborate governance committee in
care of the secretary at InspireMD, Inc., 4 Menbtamaor St., Tel Aviv, Israel, 67448, in accordanith the provisions of our Amended and
Restated Bylaws.

Compensation Committe@®ur compensation committee is currently comprisiellessrs. Stuka and Weinstein and Dr. Barer. Mr.
Weinstein is the chairman of our compensation cdiesi The compensation committee reviews and apgrour salary and benefits policies,
including compensation of executive officers. Thenpensation committee also administers our stotbmplans and recommends and
approves grants of stock options under such plans.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Parttipation

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 skeStuka and Weinstein and Dr. Barer served orca@upensation
committee. We established our compensation cormendtiring the fiscal year ended December 31, 2@tibr to that, we did not have a
compensation committee and during such period, Rxir, our chief executive officer, and Asher Halperr president and former chairman,
participated in deliberations of the board of dioes concerning executive officer compensationnd&lof our executive officers currently
serves, or in the past year has served, as a mahther board of directors or compensation commititany entity that has one or more
executive officers serving on our board of direstor compensation committee.

Security Ownership Of Certain Beneficial Owners AndManagement
The following table sets forth information with pext to the beneficial ownership of our common lstag of May 30, 2012 by:
. each person known by us to beneficially own moaath.0% of our common stoc
. each of our directors;
. each of the named executive officers; .
. all of our directors and executive officers as augr.

The percentages of common stock beneficially owaredeported on the basis of regulations of thei®ées and Exchange
Commission governing the determination of bendfiai@nership of securities. Under the rules of tleeBities and Exchange Commission, a
person is deemed to be a beneficial owner of arggdithat person has or shares voting power,olihincludes the power to vote or to direct
the voting of the security, or investment powerjchiincludes the power to dispose of or to direetdisposition of the security. Except as
indicated in the footnotes to this table, each Eeia owner named in the table below has solengtnd sole investment power with respec

all shares beneficially owned and each person’sesdds c/o InspireMD, Inc., 4 Menorat Hamaor B¢l Aviv, Israel 67448. As of May 30,
2012, we had 68,178,952 shares outstanding.
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Number of

Shares Percentage
Beneficially Beneficially
Name of Beneficial Ownet Owned(1) Owned(1)
5% Owners
Yuli Ofer (2) 4,518,30: 6.€%
Genesis Capital Advisors LLC(: 7,741,52(4) 10.2%
Officers and Director:
Ofir Paz 10,385,49(5) 15.2%
Asher Holzer, Ph.C 10,300,43(6) 15.1%
Eli Bar 1,068,61(7) 1.5%
Craig Shore 121,74.8) *
Sara Pa: 10,385,49(5) 15.2%
Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. (¢ 4,443,75/(10) 6.5%
James Barry, Ph.D. (1 0 -
Paul Stuka (12 2,000,00(13) 2.8%
Eyal Weinstein (14 0 -
All directors and executive officers as a groupédsons 28,259,62 40.1%

* Represents ownership of less than one per

1)

()
3)
(4)

Shares of common stock beneficially owned and ¢éspective percentages of beneficial ownership ofroon stock assumes the exert
of all options, warrants and other securities cotilvle into common stock beneficially owned by sysghison or entity currently
exercisable or exercisable within 60 days of MayZL2. Shares issuable pursuant to the exercistock options and warrants
exercisable within 60 days are deemed outstandiddhald by the holder of such options or warraatscbmputing the percentage of
outstanding common stock beneficially owned by suetson, but are not deemed outstanding for comgtitie percentage of
outstanding common stock beneficially owned by atier person

Mr. Ofer's address is 36 Hamesila Street, Herzeliya, Is
Genesis Capital Advisors LL's address is 1212 Avenue of the Americas, 19thrFidew York, New York 1003¢

Comprised of (i) 395,137 shares of common stoakaiBke upon the exercise of a warrant held by HUGding LLC, (i) 790,274 share

of common stock issuable upon the conversion afrevertible debenture held by HUG Funding LLC, (1ii276,596 shares of common
stock issuable upon the exercise of a warrantimel@enesis Opportunity Fund L.P., (iv) 2,553,194rsk of common stock issuable u
the conversion of a convertible debenture held bpesis Opportunity Fund L.P., (v) 1,410,511 shafemmmon stock issuable upon !
exercise of warrants held by Genesis Asset Oppityttiand L.P., (vi) 1,215,806 shares of common Istigsuable upon the conversion of
a convertible debenture held by Genesis Asset @ity Fund L.P., and (vii) 100,000 shares of comrstock held directly by Genesis
Asset Opportunity Fund L.P. Genesis Capital Ad\w§ddrC is the investment adviser two both Genesipdinity Fund L.P. and
Genesis Asset Opportunity Fund L.P., and, as suely,be deemed to beneficially own securities ownedach of Genesis Opportunity
Fund L.P. and Genesis Asset Opportunity Fund Lah®f Genesis Capital Advisors LLC and HUG Fundih@ are controlled by
Daniel Saks, Ethan Benovitz and Jaime Hartman, asmduch, Genesis Capital Advisors LLC may be ddaméeneficially own
securities held by HUG Funding LLC. In additionckaf Daniel Saks, Ethan Benovitz and Jaime Harthese shared voting and
dispositive power over the securities held by HU@ding LLC, Genesis Opportunity Fund L.P. and Ganasset Opportunity Fund

L.P. Each of the convertible debentures and wesraeld by HUG Funding LLC, Genesis Opportunity élnP. and Genesis Asset
Opportunity Fund L.P. have contractual provisidngting conversion and exercise to the extent stahversion or exercise would cause
the holder, together with its affiliates or membefs “group”,to beneficially own a number of shares of commalsthat would exce¢
4.99% or 9.99% of our then outstanding shares wincon stock following such conversion or exercidee Shares and percentage
ownership of our outstanding shares indicated éntdéible above as beneficially owned by Genesist@lapilvisors LLC do not give effe
to these limitations
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(5) This amount includes options to purchase 121,74feshof common stock that are currently exercisafilein 60 days of May 3(
2012. This amount does not include 372,528 shafresmmon stock that Mr. Paz presently holds astéeifor a family trust. Mr. Paz
does not have either voting power or dispositiveigoover these shares and disclaims all benefieialership therein. Ofir Paz and Sara
Paz, as husband and wife, share voting and investaosver with respect to all shares reported dyeeiMr. Paz or Ms. Paz. On March
27, 2012, Ms. Pageased to be an executive officer upon the appeintimf Robert Ratini as our new head of sales aaudkating, but ha
temporarily retained her title as vice presidensales.

(6) This amount does not include 58,923 share®wfmon stock that Dr. Holzer presently holds asté® for a family trust. Dr. Holzer does
not have either voting power or dispositive poweerathese shares and disclaims all beneficial osimprtherein

(7) Represents options that are currently exercisabdxercisable within 60 days of May 30, 20
(8) Represents options that are currently exercisabdxercisable within 60 days of May 30, 20
(9) Dr.Bare's address is 67 Park Place East, Suite 675, MomnistNJ 07960

(10) Comprised of (i) 3,900,000 shares of common staek(d) options to purchase 543,750 shares of comstock that are current
exercisable or exercisable within 60 days of May &1l 2.

(11) Dr. Barry's address is 35 Jackson Circle, Marlborough, Mésssaatts 01752
(12) Mr. Stuké's address is c/o Osiris Partners, LLC, 1 Libertyeé8q, 5th Floor, Boston, MA 0210

(13) Paul Stuka is the principal and managing mamob Osiris Investment Partners, L.P., and, ab suas beneficial ownership of the (i)
1,333,333 shares of common stock and (ii) currestiyrcisable warrants to purchase 666,667 sharesnahon stock held by Osiris
Investment Partners, L.

(14) Mr. Weinsteir's address is c/o Leorlex Ltd., P.O. Box 15067 Matdaifa, Israel 319C
Selling Stockholders

Up to 18,584,517 shares of common stock issualie thpe exercise of warrants and the conversioribs secured convertible
debentures are being offered by this prospectusf alhich are being registered for sale for theamts of the selling stockholders. Each of
the transactions by which the selling stockholdeguired their securities from us was exempt utiteregistration provisions of the Securit
Act of 1933, as amended.

Each of the transactions by which the selling shobtlfers acquired their securities from us was extamger the registration provisic
of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

The shares of common stock referred to above ang lbegistered to permit public sales of the shamad the selling stockholders
offer the shares for resale from time to time pardguo this prospectus. The selling stockholdeay aiso sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of
all or a portion of their shares in transactionsregt from the registration requirements of the &tea Act of 1933, as amended, or pursual
another effective registration statement coverrggé shares. We may from time to time include &tit selling stockholders in supplements
or amendments to this prospectus.

The table below sets forth certain information relgay the selling stockholders and the shares otommon stock offered by them
this prospectus. The selling stockholders havénadta material relationship with us within the pthsée years other than as described in the
footnotes to the table below or as a result ofrthequisition of our shares or other securitiesolipknowledge, subject to community property
laws where applicable, each person named in the k&ls sole voting and investment power with ressfeethe shares of common stock set f
opposite such person’s name.
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Beneficial ownership is determined in accordandh wie rules of the Securities and Exchange Coniomistn computing the number
of shares beneficially owned by a selling stockkoland the percentage of ownership of that sefitogkholder, shares of common stock
underlying warrants and debentures held by théihgedtockholder that are convertible or exercieabk the case may be, within 60 days of
May 30, 2012 are included. Those shares, howerena deemed outstanding for the purpose of comgptie percentage ownership of any
other selling stockholder. Each selling stockhoklpercentage of ownership of our outstanding shiar¢he table below is based
upon 68,178,952 shares of common stock outstaradirgf May 30, 2012. With respect to the debentaneswarrants held by the selling
stockholders, there exist contractual provisiomsting conversion and exercise to the extent suetversion or exercise would cause such
selling stockholder, together with its affiliatesroembers of a “group,” to beneficially own a humbéshares of common stock which would
exceed 4.99% or 9.99% of our then outstanding shafreommon stock following such conversion or eis&r. The shares and percentage
ownership of our outstanding shares indicated éntdinle below do not give effect to these limitasio

Ownership Before Offering Ownership After Offering
Number of
Number of shares of Percentage of
shares of Number of common stock common stock
common stock shares beneficially beneficially

Selling Stockholder beneficially owned offered (1) owned owned
Platinum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund
) 3,435,00C (3) 900,000 2,535,00C(4) 3. %
Osiris Investment Partners, L.P. 2,000,00C (6) 600,000 1,400,00((7) 2.1%
Allan Pasternac 50,000 (8) 15,000 35,000(9) *
Leon Frenke 200,000 (10) 60,000 140,000(11) *
CNH Diversified Opportunities Master
Account, L.P. (12 10,698 (13) 3,209 7,489 (14) *
Advanced Series Tru— AST Academic
Strategies Asset Allocation Portfolio (1 17,664 (16) 5,299 12,365(17) *
AQR Opportunistic Premium Offsho
Fund, L.P. (18 17,904 (19) 5,371 12,533(20) *
AQR Funds — AQR Diversified Arbitrage
Fund (21) 203,734 (22) 61,120 142,614(23) *
Joseph Kazarnovsk 360,000 (24) 108,000 252,000(25) *
Fame Associates (2! 250,000 (27) 75,000 175,00C(28) *
American European Insurance Co. ( 300,000 (30) 90,000 210,000(31) *
Harborview Value Master Fund L.P. (G 625,000 (33) 165,000 460,000(34) *
The Corbran LLC (35 1,452,52¢ (36) 625,000 827,259(37) 1.2%
David Stefansky (3¢ 1,771,197 (39) 745,000 1,026,147(40) 1.5%
Endicott Management Partners, LLC (- 2,775,492 (42) 1,325,00(¢ 200,492(43) *
Ralph Riede 80,000 (44) 24,000 56,000(45) *
Harmony Finance Holdings Ltd. (4 100,000 (47) 30,000 70,000(48) *
Alan Kneller 15,000 (49) 4,500 10,500(50) *
Alpha Capital Anstalt (51 1,025,00C (52) 300,000 725,000(53) 1.1%
Fortis Business Holdings, LLC (5 100,000 (55) 30,000 70,000(56) *
Gedalya She 50,000 (57) 15,000 35,000(58) *
Sandor Capital Master Fund, L.P. (¢ 492,000 (60) 135,000 357,00C(61) *
Lev Michael 40,000 (62) 12,000 28,000(63) *
Shmuel and Serena Fuchs Foundation 115,000 (65) 30,000 85,000(66) *
RPSMSS, LLC (67 325,000 (68) 90,000 235,000(69) *
Petr Gukovskiy 200,000 (70) 60,000 140,000(71) *
LR Holdings Associates (7: 50,000 (73) 15,000 35,000(74) *
Seth Padowit. 36,000 (75) 10,800 25,200(76) *
Gary and Jane Klopft 400,000 (77) 120,000 280,000(78) *
Ronald A. Durandt 25,000 (79) 7,500 17,500(80) *
Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC (8: 258,842 (82) 248,915 9,927 (83) *
Reinder Hogeboor 50,000 (84) 15,000 35,000(85) *
Moishe Hartstein (8€ 294,205 (87) 264,784 29,421 (88) *
Abraham Bidermal 8,500 (89) 7,650 850 (90) *
Jeffrey Frank 3,315 (91) 2,983 332(92) *
The Benchmark Company, LLC (9 46,340 (94) 45,456 884 (95) *
William Odenthal 22,445 (96) 21,450 995 (97) *
Cato Capital LLC (98 6,667 (99) 6,000 667 (100 *
Eisenberg Family Foundation (1C 216,666 (102 165,000 51,666 (103; *
Hermitage Capital Management (1( 6,667 (105 6,667 0 -
Arvest Privatbank AG (10¢ 160,526 (107, 160,526 0 -
Harborview Master Fund, L.P. (10 51,366 (109; 51,366 0 -
Genesis Asset Opportunity Fund LP (1 2,796,52¢ (111, 2,796,52¢ 0 -
Genesis Opportunity Fund LP (11 4,187,234 (113 4,187,234 0 -



HUG Funding LLC (114

Ayer Capital Partners Master Fund, L.P.

(116)

Ayer Capital Partners Kestrel Fund, LP
(118)

Epworth— Ayer Capital (120
Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. (12:

JMP Securities LLC (12¢

1,296,04¢ (115
3,246,60z (117)
64,304 (119)
178,456 (121

113,070 (123
39,666 (125,
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*Less than 1%

(1) Number of shares offered represents numbeharies of common stock issuable upon the exerciaenarrant

(2) Platinum Management (NY) LLC is the generaltpar of Platinum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund BRtinum Partners Value Arbitrage
Fund LP has sole voting and dispositive power diwersecurities held for the account of this selitmckholder. Mark Nordlicht has the sole
voting and investment power over the securitiesebieially owned or that may be purchased by PlatirRartners Value Arbitrage Fund LP.
(3) Includes 1,000,000 shares of common stock dsugon the exercise of warrants.

(4) Includes 100,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(5) Paul Stuka, Principal and Managing Member Mwig and dispositive power over the securitiell fier the account of this selling
stockholder. Mr. Stuka disclaims beneficial owngysif these securities.

(6) Includes 666,667 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(7) Includes 66,667 shares of common stock issugt@ the exercise of warrants.

(8) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(9) Includes 1,667 shares of common stock issugide the exercise of warrants.

(10) Includes 66,667 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(11) Includes 6,667 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(12) CNH Partners, LLC, as the advisor of CNH Dsifeed Opportunities Master Account, L.P., has ngtand dispositive power over the
securities held for the account of this sellingcktmlder. CNH Partners, LLC is controlled indirgdbly Todd Pulvino and Mark Mitchell, and
accordingly, both Mr. Pulvino and Mr. Mitchell magach be deemed to share voting and dispositive povez the securities owned by CNH
Diversified Opportunities Master Account, L.P.

(13) Includes 3,566 shares of common stock issugt@ the exercise of warrants.

(14) Includes 357 shares of common stock issugida the exercise of warrants.

(15) Advanced Series Trust — AST Academic Strategisset Allocation Portfolio is an affiliate of Rkential Investment Management
Services LLC and Prudential Annuities Distributdrg;., both of whom are broker-dealers registenmedien Section 15 of the Exchange Act.
CNH Partners, LLC, as the sub-advisor of AdvancedeS Trust — AST Academic Strategies Asset AllmcaPortfolio, has discretionary
voting and dispositive power over the securitielsl figr the account of this selling stockholder. CIRArtners, LLC is controlled indirectly by
Todd Pulvino and Mark Mitchell, and accordingly thh&4r. Pulvino and Mr. Mitchell may be deemed tahvoting and dispositive power
over the securities owned by Advanced Series Fru#tST Academic Strategies Asset Allocation PortioliThese securities were purchased
by Advanced Series Trust — AST Academic Strategieset Allocation Portfolio in the ordinary coursebaisiness, and at the time of the time
of transfer, Advanced Series Trust — AST Acadentiat8gies Asset Allocation Portfolio had no agreeta®r understandings directly or
indirectly with any person to distribute the shasésommon stock underlying this warrant.

(16) Includes 5,888 shares of common stock issugtda the exercise of warrants.

(17) Includes 589 shares of common stock issugtia the exercise of warrants.

(18) CNH Partners, LLC, as the sub-advisor of AQpp@tunistic Premium Offshore, L.P., has discredigrvoting and dispositive power over
the securities held for the account of this seltmckholder. CNH Partners, LLC is controlled irdity by Todd Pulvino and Mark Mitchell,
and accordingly, both Mr. Pulvino and Mr. Mitcheiby be deemed to share voting and dispositive powerthe securities owned by AQR
Opportunistic Premium Offshore Fund, L.P.

(19) Includes 5,968 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(20) Includes 597 shares of common stock issugtia the exercise of warrants.

(21) CNH Partners, LLC, as the sub-advisor of AQRds — AQR Diversified Arbitrage Fund, has disaeéry voting and dispositive power
over the securities held for the account of thibngestockholder. CNH Partners, LLC is controlledirectly by Todd Pulvino and Mark
Mitchell, and accordingly, both Mr. Pulvino and Mditchell may be deemed to share voting and digjpespower over the securities ownec
AQR Funds — AQR Diversified Arbitrage Fund.

(22) Includes 67,911 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(23) Includes 6,791 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(24) Includes 120,000 shares of common stock idsugibn the exercise of warrants.

(25) Includes 12,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.
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(26) Abraham Fruchthandler, general partner of FAssociates, has sole voting and dispositive pawer the securities held for the account
of this selling stockholder.

(27) Includes 83,333 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(28) Includes 8,333 shares of common stock issugt@ the exercise of warrants.

(29) Nachum Stein has sole voting and dispositawegr over the securities held for the account f $klling stockholder.

(30) Includes 100,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(31) Includes 10,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(32) Harborview Advisors LLC is the general partnéHarborview Value Master Fund, L.P. Richard Rddam and David Stefansky are the
managers of Harborview Advisors LLC and have shamihg and dispositive power over the securitiekliby Harborview Value Master
Fund, LP. Mr. Rosenblum and Mr. Stefansky disclbaneficial ownership of such securities.

(33) Includes 183,333 shares of common stock idsugibn the exercise of warrants.

(34) Includes 18,333 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(35) Richard Rosenblum exercises sole voting aspaditive power over the securities held for theoaat of this selling stockholder. The
Corbran LLC provided us with advisory consultinguéges in connection with the structuring of ouashexchange transactions. In
consideration for such services, we issued Thei@arbLC a five-year warrant to purchase up to 6@8,6hares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.50 per share.

(36) Includes 625,000 shares of common stock idsugipn the exercise of warrants.

(37) Includes no shares of common stock issualie tipe exercise of warrants.

(38) David Stefansky provided us with advisory agtisg services in connection with the structurafgur share exchange transactions. In
consideration for such services, we issued DawifaBtky a five-year warrant to purchase up 625d0@0es of common stock at an exercise
price of $1.50 per share.

(39) Includes 758,333 shares of common stock ideugion the exercise of warrants.

(40) Includes 13,333 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(41) Ken Londoner exercises sole voting and digjmespower over the securities held for the accairhis selling stockholder. Endicott
Management Partners, LLC provided us with advismnysulting services in connection with the struciiof our share exchange
transactions. In consideration for such serviegsissued Endicott Management Partners, LLC a e warrant to purchase up to 1,250,000
shares of common stock at an exercise price of0%ieb share.

(42) Includes 1,333,333 shares of common stoclaldswpon the exercise of warrants and 93,000 stedireommon stock held by Ken
Londoner.

(43) Includes 8,333 shares of common stock issugtbe the exercise of warrants and 93,000 sharegmifon stock held by Ken Londoner.
(44) Includes 26,667 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(45) Includes 2,667 shares of common stock issugt@ the exercise of warrants.

(46) Independent Management Inc., as the soletdire€ Harmony Finance Holdings Ltd., has discnetity voting and dispositive power over
the securities held for the account of this selbimckholder. Independent Management Inc. is cettdy Sean Breslin and Meral Baruh, who
may be deemed to have voting and dispositive pawer the securities held for the account of thikrgpstockholder.

(47) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(48) Includes 3,333 shares of common stock issugtda the exercise of warrants.

(49) Includes 5,000 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(50) Includes 500 shares of common stock issugtia the exercise of warrants.
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(51) Konrad Ackemann exercises sole voting andadisive power over the securities held for the actmf this selling stockholder.

(52) Includes 333,333 shares of common stock idsugibn the exercise of warrants.

(53) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(54) Louis, Joel, and Sarah Kestenbaum have vgiirger of Fortis Business Holdings, LLC. Louis Kedtaum, Margaret Kestenbaum, Joel
Kestenbaum, and Sarah Rosenfeld also claim beakedfiginership of Fortis Business Holdings, LLC's &%

(55) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(56) Includes 3,333 shares of common stock issugt@ the exercise of warrants.

(57) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(58) Includes 1,667 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(59) John S. Lemak, as manager of this securitgdrphas voting and dispositive power over the sies held for the account of this selling
stockholder and may be deemed to be the benefisiaér of these securities.

(60) Includes 150,000 shares of common stock ideugion the exercise of warrants.

(61) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(62) Includes 13,333 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(63) Includes 1,333 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(64) The Shmuel & Serena Fuchs Foundation is atebée trust and the trustees are Bernard and HEoohs.

(65) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(66) Includes 3,333 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(67) Richard P. Stadtmauer exercises sole votidgdgpositive power over the securities held fer élscount of this selling stockholder.
(68) Includes 100,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(69) Includes 10,000 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(70) Includes 66,667 shares of common stock issugdn the exercise of warrants.

(71) Includes 6,667 shares of common stock issugiide the exercise of warrants.

(72) Leslie Rieder and Samuel J. Rieder have vaimydispositive power over the securities heldtieraccount of this selling stockholder.
(73) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(74) Includes 1,667 shares of common stock issugiida the exercise of warrants.

(75) Includes 12,000 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(76) Includes 1,200 shares of common stock issugtd@ the exercise of warrants.

(77) Includes 133,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(78) Includes 13,333 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(79) Includes 8,333 shares of common stock issugtde the exercise of warrants.

(80) Includes 833 shares of common stock issugida the exercise of warrants.

(81) Palladium Capital Advisors LLC is a registetdker-dealer. Joel Padowitz is the CEO of PaliadCapital Advisors LLC and, in such
capacity, may be deemed to have voting and dispegibwer over the securities held for the accaihis selling stockholder. On July 18,
2010, we engaged Palladium Capital Advisors LLGdnve as our placement agent in connection witiMarch 31, 2011 and April 18, 2011
private placements. In connection with such peavalacements, we paid Palladium Capital Advisor€la. fee of $757,170, expenses
reimbursement of $15,000 and we issued it a fivea-yearrant to purchase 430,740 shares of our constuak, at an initial exercise price of
$1.80 per share. Palladium Capital Advisors LL€/&d as one of our placement agents in connectitnoumr private placement on April 5,
2012 and was paid a placement agent fee of $2621B00vas issued a five-year warrant to purchade 4p9,574 shares of common stock at
an exercise price of $1.80 per share.

(82) All 258,842 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(83) All 9,927 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(84) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issugbn the exercise of warrants.

(85) Includes 1,667 shares of common stock issugtde the exercise of warrants.

(86) Moishe Hartstein is an affiliate of Palladi@apital Advisors LLC, a registered broker-dealdre3e securities were transferred to Mr.
Hartstein by Palladium Capital Advisors LLC in theglinary course of business, and at the time ofithe of transfer, Mr. Hartstein had no
agreements or understandings directly or indirestthh any person to distribute the shares of comstonk underlying this warrant.

(87) All 294,205 shares of common stock issuablenuhe exercise of warrants.

(88) All 29,421 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(89) All 8,500 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(90) All 850 shares of common stock issuable uperetxercise of warrants.
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(91) All 3,315 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(92) All 332 shares of common stock issuable uperetxercise of warrants.

(93) The Benchmark Company, LLC is a registeredkéralealer. Mr. Adam Gordon and Mr. Richard Mesghare voting and investment
power over these securities. On March 31, 201lengaged The Benchmark Company, LLC to providenfifed advisory services and other
investment banking services to us for a periodofronths. In connection with this engagement,sgeed to The Benchmark Company, LLC
50,000 restricted shares of our common stock dhaayear warrant to purchase 50,000 shares otoamtmon stock, at an initial exercise price
of $1.50 per share and we are obligated to payBemehmark Company LLC a monthly fee of $8,000 aygregate expenses over the period
of the engagement not to exceed $10,000.

(94) All 46,340 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(95) All 884 shares of common stock issuable upenetxercise of warrants.

(96) All 22,445 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants. Includes 12,500 ofroom stock issuable upon the exercise of
warrants in the name of William Odenthal and Lise@thal

(97) All 995 shares of common stock issuable upenetxercise of warrants.

(98) Solomon Lax has voting and dispositive powegrdhe securities held for the account of thifirsgktockholder.

(99) All 6,667 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(100) All 667 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(101) Solomon Eisenberg has voting and disposjtosger over the securities held for the accounhisf $elling stockholder.

(102) Includes 183,333 shares of common stock idsugon the exercise of warrants.

(203) Includes 18,333 shares of common stock ideugion the exercise of warrants.

(104) Daniel Escapa is the officer of Hermitageditoys LLC, formerly known as Hermitage Capital Mgement. Hermitage Capital
Management provided us with advisory consultingises in connection with our share exchange traisac In consideration for such
services, we issued Hermitage Capital Manageméwnegear warrant to purchase up to 6,667 share®ofmon stock at an exercise price of
$1.80 per share.

(105) All 6,667 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(106) Stefan Kimmel exercises sole voting and digp@ power over the securities held for the actai this selling stockholder.

(107) All 160,526 shares of common stock issuaplenithe exercise of warrants.

(108) Harborview Advisors LLC is the general partoEHarborview Master Fund, L.P. Richard Rosenbhmd David Stefansky are the
managers of Harborview Advisors LLC and have shamgithg and dispositive power over the securitiekliby Harborview Master Fund, LP.
Mr. Rosenblum and Mr. Stefansky disclaim benefioighership of such securities.

(109) All 51,366 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(110) Genesis Capital Advisors LLC is the investimaanager of Genesis Asset Opportunity Fund LPhE&&than Benovitz, Daniel Saks
and Jaime Hartman are managing members of GenapitaCAdvisors LLC and share voting and dispositpower over the securities held by
Genesis Asset Opportunity Fund LP. Each of EthamoBiz, Daniel Saks and Jaime Hartman disclaim figiaeownership of such securities.
(111) Includes 1,410,511 shares of common stockalde upon the exercise of warrants and 1,386,648s of common stock issuable upon
conversion of debentures.

(112) Genesis Capital Advisors LLC is the investimaanager of Genesis Opportunity Fund LP. Eachtlo&e Benovitz, Daniel Saks and
Jaime Hartman are managing members of GenesisaCAplivisors LLC and share voting and dispositivevppover the securities held by
Genesis Opportunity Fund LP. Each of Ethan Benpidtmiel Saks and Jaime Hartman disclaim beneftsialership of such securities.

(113) Includes 1,276,596 shares of common stoclalse upon the exercise of warrants and a maximu2©a 0,638 shares of common stock
issuable upon conversion of debentures.

(114) Each of Ethan Benovitz, Daniel Saks and J&iaegman are managing members of HUG Funding LL&sdrare voting and dispositive
power over the securities held by HUG Funding LE&ch of Ethan Benovitz, Daniel Saks and Jaime Hartdisclaim beneficial ownership
such securities.

(115) Includes 395,137 shares of common stock idsugon the exercise of warrants and 900,912 stireommon stock issuable upon
conversion of debentures.
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(116) Ayer Capital Management, LP is the investrmeanager of Ayer Capital Partners Master Fund, LJ&y Venkatesan is the managing
member of the general partner of Ayer Capital Mamagnt, LP and has voting and dispositive power thesecurities held by Ayer Capital
Partners Master Fund, L.P. Jay Venkatesan disslhgneficial ownership of such securities.

(117) Includes 989,818 shares of common stock idsugpon the exercise of warrants and 2,256,78¢esha common stock issuable upon
conversion of debentures.

(118) Ayer Capital Management, LP is the investrmeahager of Ayer Capital Partners Kestrel Fund, 01&y Venkatesan is the managing
member of the general partner of Ayer Capital Mamagnt, LP and has voting and dispositive power thesecurities held by Ayer Capital
Partners Kestrel Fund, LP. Jay Venkatesan disslaiemeficial ownership of such securities.

(119) Includes 19,605 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants and 44,699 slwresmmon stock issuable upon
conversion of debentures.

(120) Ayer Capital Management, LP is the investrmeahager of Epworth-Ayer Capital. Jay Venkatesathé managing member of the
general partner of Ayer Capital Management, LP lzslvoting and dispositive power over the securitield by Epworth-Ayer Capital. Jay
Venkatesan disclaims beneficial ownership of settusties.

(121) Includes 54,407 shares of common stock idsugibn the exercise of warrants and 124,049 stidiresmmon stock issuable upon
conversion of debentures.

(122) Albert G. Lowenthal is the chairman and cleeécutive officer of Oppenheimer & Co, Inc. andash has voting and dispositive power
over the securities held by Oppenheimer & Co, I®@ppenheimer & Co, Inc. served as one of our platgragents in connection with our
private placement on April 5, 2012 and was paiteagment agent fee of $434,000 and was issuecayégr warrant to purchase up to
113,070 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$#&.80 per share.

(123) All 113,070 shares of common stock issuaplanithe exercise of warrants.

(124) Joseph A. Jolson is the chief executive effief JMP Securities LLC and as such has votingdisiositive power over the securities t
by JMP Securities LLC. JMP Securities LLC serveae of our placement agents in connection withpoivate placement on April 5, 2012
and was paid a placement agent fee of $152,250vardssued a five-year warrant to purchase up ©68%hares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.80 per share.

(125) All 39,666 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactios

On March 31, 2011, in connection with our sharehexge transactions with the former shareholdehssgfireMD Ltd. and successi
to InspireMD Ltd.’s business as our sole line ofibess, we transferred all of our pre-share exahapgrating assets and liabilities to Saguaro
Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation and our wholned subsidiary. Immediately after this tramsfee transferred all of Saguaro Holdin
Inc.’s outstanding capital stock to Lynn Briggsr ¢uen-majority stockholder and our former prestgdehief executive officer, chief financial
officer, secretary-treasurer and sole directogxchange for the cancellation of 7,500,000 sharesiiocommon stock held by Ms. Briggs.

In accordance with the Company’s audit committegrteh, the audit committee is required to apprdiveekated party transactions. In
general, the audit committee will review any praggbtransaction that has been identified as a cbfzdety transaction under Item 404 of
Regulation S-K, which means a transaction, arramgeor relationship in which we and any relatedypare participants in which the amount
involved exceeds $120,000. A related party inclu@es director, director nominee or executive oéfi of us, (ii) a security holder known to be
an owner of more than 5% of our voting securit{g§,an immediate family member of the foregoing(iv) a corporation or other entity in
which any of the foregoing persons is an execupviacipal or similar control person or in whichchuperson has a 5% or greater beneficial
ownership interest.

The share exchange transactions were not apprgvedrtaudit committee, because such committee baglet been formed.
Description Of Securities
We have authorized 130,000,000 shares of capdekspar value $0.0001 per share, of which 125@@Dare shares of common

stock and 5,000,000 are shares of “blank checkfepred stock. On May 30, 2012, there were 68958shares of common stock issued and
outstanding and no shares of preferred stock isanddutstanding.
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On October 31, 2011, our stockholders authorizedoard of directors to amend our amended andtesstzrtificate of incorporatic
to effect a reverse stock split of our common staich ratio of one-for-two to one-for-four, at aipe prior to our 2012 annual stockholders’
meeting, the exact ratio of the reverse stock splite determined by the board. As of the dathisfprospectus, we have not effected the
reverse stock split and, as such, the informatiith mespect to our common stock in this prospeatndthe accompanying financial statements
and related notes does not give effect to any sevetock split. . In addition, pursuant to the séies purchase agreement under which the
convertible debentures that we issued on Aprild8,2were sold, until April 5, 2013, we are not pitdad to effectuate any reverse stock splits
without the prior written consent of the holdersabfeast 60% of the outstanding principal amodirthe convertible debentures other than for
purposes of qualifying for initial listing on a i@tal securities exchange or meeting the continiséidg requirements of such exchange.

Common Stock

The holders of our common stock are entitled tomte per share. Our certificate of incorporatieesinot provide for cumulative
voting. The holders of our common stock are emtittereceive ratably such dividends, if any, as mayleclared by our board of directors out
of legally available funds; however, the currenliggoof our board of directors is to retain earrsng any, for operations and growth. Upon
liquidation, dissolution or winding-up, the holdefsour common stock are entitled to share ratabbll assets that are legally available for
distribution. The holders of our common stock hasgreemptive, subscription, redemption or coneersights. The rights, preferences and
privileges of holders of our common stock are sciije, and may be adversely affected by, the rightee holders of any series of preferred
stock, which may be designated solely by actioawfboard of directors and issued in the future.

Preferred Stock

The board of directors is authorized, subject tplanitations prescribed by law, without furthertemr action by the stockholders, to
issue from time to time shares of preferred stootrie or more series. Each such series of prefstoek shall have such number of shares,
designations, preferences, voting powers, qualifiog, and special or relative rights or privilegssshall be determined by the board of
directors, which may include, among others, divileghts, voting rights, liquidation preferencesneersion rights and preemptive rights.

Warrants
April 2012 $1.80 Warrants

On April 5, 2012, we issued certain investors watsdo purchase an aggregate of 3,343,465 shams abmmon stock at an exer«
price of $1.80 per share. We are prohibited frdfacting the exercise of any such warrant to theemixthat as a result of such exercise
holder of the exercised warrant beneficially ownsrenthan 4.99% in the aggregate of the issued atelamding shares of our common s
calculated immediately after giving effect to tkstiance of shares of our common stock upon theisgesf the warrant (subject to an incre
upon at least 61 daysiotice by the holder of such warrant to us, of 0®199%). The warrants contain provisions thatguobtheir holdel
against dilution by adjustment of the purchaseepiiccertain events such as stock dividends, siptits and other similar events. If there it
effective registration statement registering, oraworent prospectus available for, the resale ef shares of common stock underlying
warrants within 60 days of the issuance of the args, the holders of such warrants have the rigtexercise the warrants by means
cashless exercise. The warrants are also subjext‘toost favored nation&djustment pursuant to which, in the event thatisgee or ar
deemed to have issued certain securities with ténatsare superior to those of the holders of therants, except with respect to exercise |
and warrant coverage, the terms of such supesaaige shall automatically be incorporated intonheants. In addition, upon the occurre
of a transaction involving a change of control tisafi) an all cash transaction, (ii) a “Rule 13é&@nsaction” as defined in Rule 13ainder th
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, ipir(iiolving a person or entity not traded on aiowél securities exchange, the holders o
warrants will have the right, among others, to htngewarrants repurchased for a purchase pricash equal to the BlacBeholes value (i
calculated pursuant to the warrants) of the theexearcised portion of the warrants. If while thermaats are outstanding, we issue
evidences of indebtedness, assets, rights or wartarsubscribe for or purchase any security ofctipany, then any holder of the warr
shall, upon exercise, have the right to acquirestirae securities as if it had exercised the waraninediately before the date on whic
record is taken for such distribution, or, if n@Buecord is taken, the date as of which the rebotders of shares of common stock are 1
determined for the participation in such distribati The warrants expire on April 5, 2017.
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April 2012 Placement Agent Warrants

As consideration for serving as our placement ag@ntonnection with certain private placementsApnil 5, 2012 we issued
Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC a five-year warramipurchase up to 159,574 shares of common stoak exercise price of $1.80 per share,
Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. a five-year warrant to pasghup to 113,070 shares of common stock at agisaqarice of $1.80 per share and JMP
Securities, LLC a five-year warrant to purchaseaip9,666 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$1.80 per share. The terms of these
warrants are identical to the April 2012 $1.80 Veats described above.

March 2011 $1.80 Warrants

On March 31, 2011 and on April 18, 2011, we isstedain investors five-year warrants to purchaséowgn aggregate of 3,560,332
shares of common stock at an exercise price of0%ieB share. We are prohibited from effecting tkereise of any such warrant to the extent
that as a result of such exercise the holder oéfagcised warrant beneficially owns more than %99 the aggregate of the issued and
outstanding shares of our common stock calculatenddiately after giving effect to the issuancetares of our common stock upon the
exercise of the warrant. The warrants contain [gioms that protect their holders against dilutigrabjustment of the purchase price in certain
events such as stock dividends, stock splits aner aimilar events. If at any time after the onary@nniversary of the original issuance date of
such warrants there is no effective registratiateshent registering, or no current prospectus abiailfor, the resale of the shares of common
stock underlying the warrants, then the holdersuch warrants have the right to exercise the werdanmeans of a cashless exercise. In
addition, if (i) the volume-weighted average prideour common stock for 20 consecutive trading daya least 250% of the exercise price of
the warrants; (ii) the 20-day average daily tradiogime of our common stock has been at least 00%0ares; (iii) a registration statement
providing for the resale of the common stock issiaipon exercise of the warrants is effective avdtlle common stock is listed for trading
on a national securities exchange, then we mayinreegach holder to exercise all or a portion ofatgrant pursuant to the terms described
above within seven business days following theveeyji of a notice of acceleration. Any warrant tisatot exercised as aforesaid shall expire
automatically at the end of such seven-day period.

April 2011 $1.80 Warrants

On April 18 and April 21, 2011, we issued certaiadstors five-year warrants to purchase up to gneagte of 158,334 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 pereside are prohibited from effecting the exercisamf such warrant to the extent that as a
result of such exercise the holder of the exercisaant beneficially owns more than 4.99% in thgragate of the issued and outstanding
shares of our common stock calculated immediatiédy giving effect to the issuance of shares of@ammon stock upon the exercise of the
warrant. The warrants contain provisions that potieeir holders against dilution by adjustmenttaf purchase price in certain events such as
stock dividends, stock splits and other similarrggeln addition, if (i) the volume-weighted aveeggrice of our common stock for 20
consecutive trading days is at least 250% of tleddse price of the warrants; (ii) the 88y average daily trading volume of our commonlis
has been at least 175,000 shares; and (iii) atratih statement providing for the resale of thexmon stock issuable upon exercise of the
warrants is effective, then we may require eackéralo exercise all or a portion of its warrantgquant to the terms described above within
three business days following the delivery of da®bf acceleration. Any warrant that is not exeedias aforesaid shall expire automatically at
the end of such three-day period.

March 2011 Placement Agent Warrant
As consideration for serving as our placement ageodnnection with certain private placements,hage issued Palladium Capital

Advisors, LLC a five-year warrant to purchase ug20,740 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi§1.80 per share. The terms of this
warrant are identical to the March 2011 $1.80 Wagaescribed above.
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Employee Warrants

On March 31, 2011, for work performed in connectigth the share exchange transactions and as lmmmigensation, we issued
Craig Shore, our chief financial officer, secretand treasurer, a five-year warrant to purchase 3000 shares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.80 per share. The terms efitlairrant are identical to the April 2011 $1.80 Ydats described above.

Consultant Warrants

In connection with our March 31, 2011 private plaeat, we issued to Hermitage Capital Managemettnaultant, a five-year
warrant to purchase up to 6,667 shares of comnuwk stt an exercise price of $1.80 per share, isidenation for consulting services. The
terms of this warrant are identical to the Aprill2061.80 Warrants described above.

In consideration for financial consulting services, issued to The Benchmark Company, LLC, a coastlt five-year warrant to
purchase up to 50,000 shares of common stock exentise price of $1.50 per share. The terms eftfairrant are identical to the April 2011
$1.80 Warrants described above, except that theisgerice for this warrant is $1.50 per share.

On March 31, 2011, we issued certain consultamésyear warrants to purchase up to an aggreg&tég00,000 shares of common
stock at an exercise price of $1.50 per share tditmes of these warrants are identical to the Matil $1.80 Warrants described above, e
that the exercise price for these $1.50 warrard 50 per share.

$1.23 Warrants

In connection with our share exchange transactionlarch 31, 2011, we issued certain investorsamsrto purchase up to an
aggregate of 1,014,500 shares of our common stoak exercise price of $1.23 per share. These warraay be exercised any time on or
before July 20, 2013 and were issued in exchangedorants to purchase up to 125,000 ordinary shafrénspireMD Ltd. at an exercise price
of $10 per share. We are prohibited from effectlmgexercise of any such warrant to the extentebat result of such exercise the holder o
exercised warrant beneficially owns more than 9.99%e aggregate of the issued and outstandinggstud our common stock calculated
immediately after giving effect to the issuancelpéres of our common stock upon the exercise ofvetreant. The warrants contain provisions
that protect their holders against dilution by athieent of the purchase price in certain events agdiock dividends, stock splits and other
similar eventslf at any time there is no effective registratisgatement registering, or no current prospectudaiviai for, the resale of the sha
of common stock underlying the warrants, then thledrs of such warrants have the right to exertisevarrants by means of a cashless
exercise. In addition, if at any time following tbee year anniversary of the original issuance datke warrants, (i) our common stock is
listed for trading on a national securities excher(d) the closing sales price of our common stfrkl5 consecutive trading days is at least
165% of the exercise price of the warrants; (lig L5 day average daily trading volume of our comstock has been at least 150,000 shares
and (iv) a registration statement providing for tesale of the common stock issuable upon exeofidee warrants is effective, then we may
require each investor to exercise all or a portibits warrant pursuant to the terms described atad\any time upon at least 15 trading days
prior written notice. Any warrant that is not exisezd as aforesaid shall expire automatically aeti: of the 15-day notice period.
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Convertible Debentures

On April 5, 2012, we issued senior secured convlertiebentures to certain accredited investorsarotiginal aggregate principal
amount of $11,702,128 and at an original issueodistof 6%. The convertible debentures mature oril Ap2014, or such earlier date as
required or permitted by the convertible debentunpsn which date the entire outstanding princifshnce and any outstanding fees or inti
will be due and payable in full. The convertibldodatures bear interest at the rate of 8% per anpayable quarterly beginning on July 1,
2012, which rate is increased to 12% upon and dutia occurrence of an event of default. In addijttbe convertible debentures are
convertible at the option of the holders into skarEour common stock at an initial conversion @ $1.75 per share, subject to adjustment
for stock splits, fundamental transactions or amdvents. In converting the convertible debentume®stors shall receive a conversion
premium equal to 8%, per annum, of the principabam being converted. The convertible debenturesgige that no conversion may be m
if, after giving effect to the conversion, the haldhereof would own in excess of 4.99% of our tatding common stock (subject to an
increase, upon at least 61 days’ notice by thedrafisuch warrant to us, of up to 9.99%). We mlap force conversion of the convertible
debentures if, amongst other things, the closidgpbice on our common stock equals or exceeds 16S%e conversion price for twenty
consecutive trading days, the minimum daily tradiotume for such period is $1,100,000, all of thares of common stock underlying the
convertible debentures during such period are eitgistered for resale with the Securities andharge Commission or eligible for sale
pursuant to Rule 144 and there is no existing eskdefault or event which, with the passage oktion the giving of notice, would constitute
an event of default during such period.

Commencing 18 months following the original issumdate of the convertible debentures, the investang require us to redeem al
a portion of the convertible debentures, for agoeaqual to 112% of the amount of principal to liesmed plus all accrued but unpaid interest
and other amounts due under the convertible detestu

Commencing 6 months following the original issuadaée of the convertible debentures, we may redskar a portion of the
convertible debentures for a price equal to 112%efamount of principal to be redeemed plus atwexd but unpaid interest and other
amounts due under the convertible debentures.

The convertible debentures are senior indebtecaregshe holders of the convertible debentures hasexurity interest in all of our
assets and those of our subsidiaries. In additiowhile the convertible debentures are outstaggive issue any evidences of indebtedness,
assets, rights or warrants to subscribe for orlase any of our securities, then the holder ofravedible debenture shall, upon conversion,
have the right to acquire the same securities iagiéd converted such convertible debenture imatet)i before the date on which a record is
taken for such distribution, or, if no such recwdbken, the date as of which the record holdéshares of our common stock are to be
determined for the participation in such distributi

Registration Rights

On April 5, 2012, in connection with our privatapément of convertible debentures and warrantgntered into a registration rights
agreement with the purchasers pursuant to whichgmeed to provide certain registration rights wibpect to the common stock issuable L
conversion of the convertible debentures and eseraf the warrants. Specifically, we agreed todilegistration statement with the Securities
and Exchange Commission covering the resale ofdh@mon stock issuable upon conversion of the caierdebentures and exercise of the
warrants on or before May 21, 2012 and to causk mgistration statement to be declared effectivthb Securities and Exchange
Commission on or before July 9, 2012 in the evieat the registration statement is not reviewedheySecurities and Exchange Commission
and by August 8, 2012 in the event that the reafisin statement is reviewed by the Securities arth&hge Commission and the Securities
Exchange Commission issues comments.

If (i) the registration statement is not filed byai121, 2012, (ii) the registration statement isdmtlared effective by the Securities and
Exchange Commission by July 9, 2012 in the caseraf review, (iii) the registration statement i$ declared effective by the Securities and
Exchange Commission by August 8, 2012 in the cAsereview by the Securities and Exchange Comniisgigsuant to which the Securities
and Exchange Commission issues comments or (ivetistration statement ceases to remain continyeffective for more than 30
consecutive calendar days or more than an aggref&tcalendar days during any 12-month perioérafs first effective date, then we are
subject to liquidated damage payments to the heldithe shares sold in the private placement iamaount equal to 1% of the aggregate
purchase price paid by such purchasers per mordhlimiquency. Notwithstanding the foregoing, (& thaximum aggregate liquidated
damages due under the registration rights agreeshatitbe 6% of the aggregate purchase price patddpurchasers, and (ii) if any partial
amount of liquidated damages remains unpaid forertizan seven days, we shall pay interest of 18%umpeum, accruing daily, on such unpaid
amount.
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Pursuant to the registration rights agreement, wst maintain the effectiveness of the registrasimtement from the effective date
until the date on which all securities registerader the registration statement have been solakeootherwise able to be sold pursuant to Rule
144 without volume or manner-of-sale restrictiashject to the our right to suspend or defer tleeaighe registration statement in certain
events.

Lock-up Agreements

On April 5, 2012, in connection with our privateapément of convertible debentures and warrantsgxegutive officers and directors
entered into lock-up agreements pursuant to wiiiely agreed not to offer, sell, pledge or othenrigasfer or dispose of any of their shares of
our common stock or securities convertible into @ammon stock for a period of 30 days following #itectiveness of the registration
statement to be filed pursuant to the registratigints agreement discussed above, subject to {hwegl of Oppenheimer & Co. Inc.

Delaware Anti-Takeover Law and Provisions of our Cdificate of Incorporation and Bylaws
Delaware Anti-Takeover Law

We are subject to Section 203 of the Delaware Gé@orporation Law. Section 203 generally prolsilsitpublic Delaware
corporation from engaging in a “business combimétigith an “interested stockholder” for a periodtbfee years after the date of the
transaction in which the person became an intetesgteekholder, unless:

« prior to the date of the transaction, the boardigctors of the corporation approved either theifess combination or the
transaction which resulted in the stockholder beéogran interested stockholdt

« the interested stockholder owned at least 85%ef/thing stock of the corporation outstanding atttime the transaction
commenced, excluding for purposes of determiniregnilhimber of shares outstanding (i) shares ownqeklgons who are
directors and also officers and (ii) shares owngérployee stock plans in which employee participao not have the right
to determine confidentially whether shares heldestitio the plan will be tendered in a tender artenge offer; o

« 0n or subsequent to the date of the transactienhulsiness combination is approved by the boardatitbrized at an annu
or special meeting of stockholders, and not bytemitonsent, by the affirmative vote of at leasf6 of the outstanding
voting stock which is not owned by the interestextisholder.

Section 203 defines a business combination to declu

« any merger or consolidation involving the corparatand the interested stockholder;

« any sale, transfer, pledge or other dispositiomlving the interested stockholder of 10% or moréhefassets of tr
corporation;

« subject to exceptions, any transaction that regultise issuance or transfer by the corporatioanyf stock of the corporatic
to the interested stockholder;

« the receipt by the interested stockholder of theefieof any loans, advances, guarantees, pledgether financial benefit
provided by or through the corporatic

In general, Section 203 defines an interested btder as any entity or person beneficially ownlis§6 or more of the outstanding
voting stock of the corporation and any entity ergon affiliated with, or controlling, or contradldoy, the entity or person. The term “ownisr™”
broadly defined to include any person that, indisltly, with or through that person’s affiliatesagsociates, among other things, beneficially
owns the stock, or has the right to acquire thekstwhether or not the right is immediately exembie, under any agreement or understanding
or upon the exercise of warrants or options ormttee or has the right to vote the stock underagmeement or understanding, or has an
agreement or understanding with the beneficial ovahéhe stock for the purpose of acquiring, hodgdimoting or disposing of the stock.
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The restrictions in Section 203 do not apply tepooations that have elected, in the manner provid&kction 203, not to be subject
to Section 203 of the Delaware General Corpordt@m or, with certain exceptions, which do not haveass of voting stock that is listed on a
national securities exchange or authorized for afiart on the Nasdag Stock Market or held of redgrdnore than 2,000 stockholders. Our
certificate of incorporation and bylaws do not opt of Section 203.

Section 203 could delay or prohibit mergers or pthkeover or change in control attempts with respeeus and, accordingly, may
discourage attempts to acquire us even thoughatreinsaction may offer our stockholders the opmity to sell their stock at a price above
the prevailing market price.

Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws
Provisions of our certificate of incorporation dmdaws may delay or discourage transactions irimghan actual or potential change
in our control or change in our management, inelgdransactions in which stockholders might otheewieceive a premium for their shares, or
transactions that our stockholders might otherdisem to be in their best interests. Thereforesethpeovisions could adversely affect the price
of our common stock. Among other things, our &iegte of incorporation and bylaws:
« permit our board of directors to issue up to 5,000,shares of preferred stock, without furthercachy the stockholders, w
any rights, preferences and privileges as they desygnate, including the right to approve an aétjoinsor other change in
control;

« provide that the authorized number of directors fmayghanged only by resolution of the board ofaoes;

- provide that all vacancies, including newly cread@éctorships, may, except as otherwise requiselhl, be filled by the
affirmative vote of a majority of directors thenoffice, even if less than a quoru

- divide our board of directors into three classeth wach class serving staggered three-year terms;

« do not provide for cumulative voting rights (themef allowing the holders of a majority of the slsané common stoc
entitled to vote in any election of directors teatlall of the directors standing for electiorthiéy should so choose

« provide that special meetings of our stockholdeay e called only by our board of directors;

« set forth an advance notice procedure with regatbe nomination, other than by or at the directibour board of directors,
of candidates for election as directors and withard to business to be brought before a meetisgpokholders
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Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Section 145 of the General Corporation Law of tteeSof Delaware provides, in general, that a c@fpon incorporated under the
laws of the State of Delaware, as we are, may imifgrany person who was or is a party or is threateto be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action, suit or proceedinggpthan a derivative action by or in the rightta# corporation) by reason of the fact that
such person is or was a director, officer, emplayeagent of the corporation, or is or was sendhthe request of the corporation as a director,
officer, employee or agent of another enterprigajrest expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgsdines and amounts paid in settlement
actually and reasonably incurred by such persaoimmection with such action, suit or proceedingui¢h person acted in good faith and in a
manner such person reasonably believed to benotospposed to the best interests of the corporal, with respect to any criminal actiol
proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believepgrsbn’s conduct was unlawful. In the case odrvdtive action, a Delaware corporation
may indemnify any such person against expensekidiimg attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonablyiired by such person in connection with
the defense or settlement of such action or ssit¢h person acted in good faith and in a manrar parson reasonably believed to be in or not
opposed to the best interests of the corporaticem that no indemnification will be made in respaf any claim, issue or matter as to which
such person will have been adjudged to be liabthaaorporation unless and only to the extenttthaCourt of Chancery of the State of
Delaware or any other court in which such actios Waught determines such person is fairly andoregtdy entitled to indemnity for such
expenses.

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws provitiat we will indemnify our directors, officers, ptoyees and agents to the extent
and in the manner permitted by the provisions efGeneral Corporation Law of the State of Delawaseamended from time to time, subject
to any permissible expansion or limitation of sirmtlemnification, as may be set forth in any stodtrs’ or directors’ resolution or by
contract. Any repeal or modification of these pstns approved by our stockholders will be prospemnly and will not adversely affect a
limitation on the liability of any of our directors officers existing as of the time of such repaainodification.

We are also permitted to apply for insurance orabieii any director, officer, employee or other agfor liability arising out of his
actions, whether or not the General Corporation bathe State of Delaware would permit indemnificat

Disclosure of Commission Position on Indemnificatio for Securities Act Liabilities

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisinmder the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, regyebmitted to our directors,
officers and persons controlling us, we have belisad that it is the Securities and Exchange Casimm’'s opinion that such indemnification
is against public policy as expressed in the SaearAct of 1933, as amended, and is, thereforenfamceable.

Plan Of Distribution

Each selling stockholder of the securities anda@rits pledgees, assignees and successors-inghtasy, from time to time, sell any
or all of their securities covered hereby on theO@ulletin Board or any other stock exchange, maokdrading facility on which the
securities are traded or in private transactioftsese sales may be at fixed or negotiated priéeselling stockholder may use any one or more
of the following methods when selling securities:

. ordinary brokerage transactions and transactiomghinh the broke-dealer solicits purchasel

« block trades in which the broker-dealer will attartgpsell the securities as agent but may poséaiwth resell a portion of
the block as principal to facilitate the transagati
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« purchases by a broker-dealer as principal andedsathe broker-dealer for its account;

« an exchange distribution in accordance with thegalf the applicable exchang

. privately negotiated transactions;

« settlemenof short sales entered into after the effective dditthe registration statement of which this pex$ps is a par

« intransactions through broker-dealers that agigietive selling stockholders to sell a specifiedniver of such securities
at a stipulated price per securi

« through the writing or settlement of options orethedging transactions, whether through an opsichange or
otherwise;

« acombination of any such methods of sale; or
« any other method permitted pursuant to applicadie

The selling stockholders may also sell securitieden Rule 144 under the Securities Act of 193&raended, if available, rather than
under this prospectus.

Broker-dealers engaged by the selling stockholaexrg arrange for other brokers-dealers to partieipasales. Broker-dealers may
receive commissions or discounts from the selliogldholders (or, if any broker-dealer acts as afmrthe purchaser of securities, from the
purchaser) in amounts to be negotiated, but, exaepét forth in a supplement to this prospectuthé case of an agency transaction not in
excess of a customary brokerage commission in damg# with FINRA Rule 2440; and in the case ofiagipal transaction a markup or
markdown in compliance with FINRA IM-2440.

In connection with the sale of the securities ¢eriests therein, the selling stockholders may énterhedging transactions with
broker-dealers or other financial institutions, @himay in turn engage in short sales of the séesiiit the course of hedging the positions they
assume. The selling stockholders may also seliriexs short and deliver these securities to ctmgetheir short positions, or loan or pledge
securities to broker-dealers that in turn may thelte securities. The selling stockholders may eger into option or other transactions with
broker-dealers or other financial institutions oeate one or more derivative securities which nexjtiie delivery to such broker-dealer or other
financial institution of securities offered by thisospectus, which securities such broker-dealethr financial institution may resell pursuant
to this prospectus (as supplemented or amendeadléztrsuch transaction).

The selling stockholders and any broker-dealeegents that are involved in selling the securitiey be deemed to be “underwriters”
within the meaning of the Securities Act of 1938 amended, in connection with such sales. In sueht, any commissions received by such
broker-dealers or agents and any profit on theeasahe securities purchased by them may be ddémlee underwriting commissions or
discounts under the Securities Act of 1933, as aeen Each selling stockholder has informed usitltdes not have any written or oral
agreement or understanding, directly or indireatlith any person to distribute the securities. dnewent shall any broker-dealer receive fees,
commissions and markups which, in the aggregataldwexceed eight percent (8%).
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We are required to pay certain fees and expensagsvithhave incurred incident to the registratiothef securities. We have agreed to
indemnify the selling stockholders against certagses, claims, damages and liabilities, includiigjlities under the Securities Act of 1933,
amended.

Because selling stockholders may be deemed tormefwriters” within the meaning of the Securitiest Af 1933, as amended, they
will be subject to the prospectus delivery requiears of the Securities Act of 1933, as amendedijdirog Rule 172 thereunder. In addition,
any securities covered by this prospectus whiclifgfar sale pursuant to Rule 144 under the SemsgiAct of 1933, as amended, may be sold
under Rule 144 rather than under this prospectus.sElling stockholders have advised us that tiseme underwriter or coordinating broker
acting in connection with the proposed sale ofrdsale securities by the selling stockholders.

We agreed to keep this prospectus effective unildarlier of (i) the date on which the securitiesy be resold by the selling
stockholders without registration and without rebtar any volume or manner-of-sale limitations bgsen of Rule 144 under the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended, or any other rule of simiff@ceor (i) all of the securities have been spidsuant to this prospectus or Rule 144 under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or anyr otlie of similar effect. The resale securitiedl W& sold only through registered or licensed
brokers or dealers if required under applicableestacurities laws. In addition, in certain states,resale securities covered hereby may not be
sold unless they have been registered or qualfifiedale in the applicable state or an exemptiomfthe registration or qualification
requirement is available and is complied with.

Under applicable rules and regulations under thei®&ées Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, anyopezagaged in the distribution
of the resale securities may not simultaneouslhagadn market making activities with respect to¢bhenmon stock for the applicable restricted
period, as defined in Regulation M, prior to thencoencement of the distribution. In addition, tke#isg stockholders will be subject to
applicable provisions of the Securities Exchangedtd 934, as amended, and the rules and regusati@mreunder, including Regulation M,
which may limit the timing of purchases and salesezurities of the common stock by the sellingkkmlders or any other person. We will
make copies of this prospectus available to tHengedtockholders and have informed them of thedrteedeliver a copy of this prospectus to
each purchaser at or prior to the time of the §atduding by compliance with Rule 172 under theB#ies Act of 1933, as amended).
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Legal Matters

Haynes and Boone, LLP, New York, New York, will pagoon the validity of the shares of our commouglstffered by the selling
stockholders under this prospectus.

Experts

Our consolidated balance sheets as of Decemb&030,and 2011 and the related consolidated statsroénperations, changes in
equity (capital deficiency) and cash flows for ea€lthe years in the three-year period ended Deee®b, 2011 included in this prospectus
have been audited by Kesselman & Kesselman, Gattifublic Accountants, a member of Pricewaterhoosp€rs International Limited, an
independent registered public accounting firm,taged in its report appearing in the registratitaiesnent, and are included in reliance upor
report of such firm given upon its authority as estp in accounting and auditing.

Where You Can Find Additional Information

We have filed with the Securities and Exchange C@sion a registration statement on Form S-1, tagetlith any amendments and
related exhibits, under the Securities Act of 1%83amended, with respect to our shares of comtock effered by this prospectus. The
registration statement contains additional infoiorabout us and our shares of common stock teaseling stockholders are offering in this
prospectus.

We file annual, quarterly and current reports atietoinformation with the Securities and Exchangen@ission under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Our Securitid€Eachange Commission filings are available toghklic over the Internet at the
Securities and Exchange Commission’s website pt/httvw.sec.gov. You may also read and copy anydant we file at the Securities and
Exchange Commission’s public reference room locatetDO F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 2054%$¥ecall the Securities and Exchange
Commission at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further informatam the public reference rooms and their copygdmarin addition, through our website,
http://www.inspiremd.com, you can access electronic copies of doctswemnfile with the Securities and Exchange Comimissncluding oul
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, and Current Repamt&orm 8-K and any amendments to those repofftrnh@tion on our website is not
incorporated by reference in this prospectus. Acteshose electronic filings is available as sasmracticable after filing with the Securities
and Exchange Commission. You may also requestaaihose filings, excluding exhibits, from usrat cost. Any such request should be
addressed to us at: 4 Menorat Hamaor St., Tel Asrael 67448, Attention: Ofir Paz, Chief ExecutiV#icer.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the shareholders of
InspireMD Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of InspireMD Inc. (theCompany ”) and its subsidiaries as of Decembet
2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statsnoé operations, changes in equity (capital desficy) and cash flows for each of the y:
in the three-year period ended December 31, 20¥4.also have audited the Companynternal control over financial reporting as
December 31, 2011, based on criteria establishethternal Control -Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of nSpong
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (theOSO ”). The Companys Board of Directors and management are respon&iblthes:
financial statements, for maintaining effectiveeimtal control over financial reporting and for thesessment of the effectiveness of intt
control over financial reporting, included in thecampanying “Management's Report on Internal Control Over FiriahdReporting”
appearing under Item 9(A). Our responsibility isetgpress an opinion on these financial statemerdsaa opinion on the Compasyinternz
control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBigUnited States). Those stand
require that we plan and perform the audits to inbteasonable assurance about whether the finasti¢ments are free of mate
misstatement and whether effective internal corar@r financial reporting was maintained in all eral respects. Our audits of the finan
statements included examining, on a test basisleaee supporting the amounts and disclosures irfitla@cial statements, assessing
accounting principles used and significant estimateade by management, and evaluating the overahdial statement presentation.
audit of internal control over financial reportingcluded obtaining an understanding of internaltcarover financial reporting, assessing
risk that a material weakness exists, and testimthewvaluating the design and operating effectiverésnternal control based on the asse
risk. Our audits also included performing sucheotprocedures as we considered necessary in themgtances. We believe that our at
provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A companys internal control over financial reporting is @@ess designed to provide reasonable assuranaeliregthe reliability of financi:
reporting and the preparation of financial statetmdaor external purposes in accordance with gelyeedcepted accounting principles.
companys internal control over financial reporting inclgddose policies and procedures that: (i) per@ithé maintenance of records tha
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleet ttansactions and dispositions of the assetseo€émpany; (ii) provide reasonable assur
that transactions are recorded as necessary toitpgraparation of financial statements in accor@gamdth generally accepted accoun
principles and that receipts and expenditures ef dbmpany are being made only in accordance withoaaations of management ¢
directors of the company; and (iii) provide readdaaassurance regarding prevention or timely deteatf unauthorized acquisition, use
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or détmisstatements. Also, projections of
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods angext to the risk that controls may become inadégbecause of changes in conditions ol
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdates may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the financial statements referrecabove present fairly, in all material respedig tinancial position of the Company as
December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results op#sations, changes in equity (capital deficienapy its cash flows for each of the yeal
the threeyear period ended December 31, 2011, in conformiih accounting principles generally accepted ie thnited States

America. Also in our opinion, the Company maintinin all material respects, effective internahtcol over financial reporting as
December 31, 2011, based on criteria establish&deénnal Control - Integrated Framework issuedhsyCOSO.

Tel Aviv, Israel /sl Kesselman & Kesselm:
March 13, 2012 Certified Public Accountants.jlsr
A member of PricewaterhouseCoopers Internationaitieid
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CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalel
Restricted cas
Accounts receivable
Trade
Other
Prepaid expense
Inventory:
On hanc
On consignmer
Total current assets

INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(US dollars in thousands)

ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT , net

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Deferred debt issuance co

Fund in respect of employee rights upon retiren

Total non-current assets

Total assets

December 31

2011 2010
$ 509 $ 63€
91 25C
2,28¢ 852
11¢€ 75
72 3
2,061 1,70¢
11C 371
9,83( 3,891
42C 282
15
21% 167
21% 182
$ 10,46 $ 4,35¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.

F-3




INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(US dollars in thousands)

December 31

2011 2010
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of lor-term loan $ 94 $ 35¢
Accounts payable and accrua
Trade 814 1,10:
Other 2,215 1,50¢
Advanced payment from custom: 31¢ 55¢
Loans from shareholde 2C
Deferred revenues 39¢
Total current liabilities 3,441 3,94¢
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Long term loar 75
Liability for employees rights upon retireme 27C 20¢€
Convertible loan 1,04¢
Total lon¢-term liabilities 27C 1,32¢
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Note 9)
Total liabilities 3,711 5,26¢
EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)
Common stock, par value $0.0001 per share; 129)00Ghares authorized; 68,178,946 and 49,86
shares issued and outstanding at December 31,&@12010, respective 7 5
Additional paic-in capital 43,38t¢ 21,057
Accumulated defici (36,64)) (21,976
Total equity (capital deficiency) 6,754 (914
Total liabilities and equity (less capital deficog) $ 10,46 $ 4,35¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(US dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Year ended December 3

2011 2010 2009
REVENUES $ 6,00¢ $ 4,94¢ % 3,411
COST OF REVENUES 3,011 2,69¢ 2,291
GROSS PROFIT 2,99: 2,25¢ 1,12(
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Research and developm 2,47¢ 1,33¢ 1,33(
Selling and marketin 1,97: 1,23¢ 1,04(C
General and administrative (including $8,542, $8%h of share based compensatic
for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 an@l, 288pectively) 12,27¢ 2,89¢ 1,467
Total operating expenses 16,72: 5,47 3,83
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (13,729 (3,219 (2,719
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (INCOME), net 934 154 (40)
LOSS BEFORE TAX EXPENSES (14,667) (3,379 (2,677)
TAX EXPENSES 2 47 47
NET LOSS $ (14,665 $ (3,420) $ (2,724
NET LOSS PER SHARE- basic and diluted $ (0.29 $ 0.09) $ (0.06)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF ORDINARY SHARES USED IN
COMPUTING NET LOSS PER SHARE - basic and diluted 61,439,70 49,234,52 47,658,85

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.

F-5




BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2009
CHANGES DURING 2009:
Net loss
Exercise of options by employe
Employee and non-employee share-based
compensation expens
Redemption of beneficial conversion feature of
convertible loar
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $44 issuanst
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2009
CHANGES DURING 2010:
Net loss
Employee and nc-employee sha-basec
compensation expens
Issuance of warrants, net of $23 issuance (
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $97 issuansis
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2010
CHANGES DURING 2011:
Net loss
Employee and non-employee share-based
compensation expens
Issuance of shares and warrants, net of $2,835
issuance cos!
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $185 issu
costs
Exercise of options by employ
Conversion of convertible loal

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

* Represents an amount less than $1

INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CAPIT AL DEFICIENCY)

Ordinary shares

Total equity
Number of Additional paid- Accumulated (capital
shares Par value in capital deficit deficiency)
US dollars in thousanc

47,061,93 $ 5 % 15,96 $ (15,83) $ 134
(2,729 (2,729

458,72: * * *
594 594
(309) (308)

817,72. * 96E 96E
48,338,38 5 17,21: (18,55¢) (1,339
(3,420 (3,420

1,64( 1,64(

424 424

1,525,42, * 1,781 1,781
49,863,80 5 21,057 (21,97¢) (914)
(14,66%) (14,665

2,993,78! 1 11,60¢ 11,60¢
12,992,26 1 7,65: 7,65¢
802,86¢ * 80t 80¢&
1,000,00! * 1,50( 1,50(
526,22! 76¢E 76¢E
68,178,94 $ 7% 43,38¢ $ (36,647) $ 6,754

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.

F-6




INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(US dollars in thousands)

Year ended December 3

2011 2010 2009
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss $ (14,665 $ (3,420 $ (2,729
Adjustments required to reconcile net loss to mshcused in operating activiti
Depreciation of property, plant and equipm 89 91 89
Loss from sale of property, plant and equipm 15
Change in liability for employees right upon retirent 58 42 42
Financial expenses (incom 897 94 (229)
Shar«-based compensation expen 9,59( 1,62( 562
Loss (gains) on amounts funded in respect of engaaights upon retirement, r 8 (12) (20
Changes in operating asset and liability ite
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expel (69 36 (32
Decrease (increase) in trade receiva (1,432 337 (969)
Decrease (increase) in other receival (50) 9 (27)
Decrease in inventory on consignm 261 722 33C
Increase in inventory on hal (357) (75€) (242)
Increase (decrease) in trade paya (371) 19¢ 612
Decrease in deferred revent (39¢) (2,577 (507)
Increase (decrease) in other pay:and advance payment from custonr 421 (912) 1,55/
Net cash used in operating activit (6,007) (2,710 (1,54%)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease (increase) in restricted c 15¢ 52 (272
Purchase of property, plant and equipn (139 (81) (34)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equip! 41 4
Amounts funded in respect of employee rights uginement, ne (48) (17) (44)
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities 13 (46) (34€)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issuance of shares and warrantef restuance costs of $1,014, $78
$11 in the years ended December 31, 2011, 201Q@0®| respectivel 10,56¢ 2,24 97¢€
Exercise of option 1,50(
Proceeds from lor-term loan, net of $41 issuance cc 41¢
Proceeds from convertible loan at fair value thtopgpfit or loss, net of $60 issuanc
costs 1,07:
Repayment of long term lo¢ (37%) (281)
Repayment of loans from sharehold (20 (20
Repayment of convertible loans (1,000 (720)
Net cash provided by financing activities 10,66¢ 3,03 65E
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (227) (21) 41
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4,45¢ 26( (1,195
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING O F YEAR 63€ 37¢€ 1,571
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 509/ $ 63€ $ 37¢€
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Taxes on income pa $ 37 $ 56 $ -
Interest paic $ 24 $ 3¢ $ 88
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
Receivables on account of shares $ - $ - $ 20
Conversion of convertible loan into shares $ 66 $ - $ -
Purchasing of property, plant and equipment iniciattl in consideration of share
based payment $ 144 $ - $ =

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

InspireMD, Inc., formerly Saguaro Resources, lifleereafter - the “Company”p public company, is a Delaware corpors
formed on February 29, 2008. On March 28, 2014 Gbmpany changed its name to InspireMD, Inc.

On December 29, 2010, the Company entered intoaseSixchange Agreement (hereafter - the “Exchargredment”)by anc
among the Company and InspireMD Ltd., a limited pamy incorporated under the laws of the State odelsin April
2005. Subsequent to the date of execution of tkeh&nge Agreement, shareholders of InspireMD, Lihalding 91.7% ¢
InspireMD Ltd.’s issued and outstanding ordinary shares, exeaut@inder to the Exchange Agreement and becamées
thereto (hereafter - the “InspireMD Shareholderd$ursuant to the Exchange Agreement, on March 311,2the InspireMlI
Shareholders transferred all of their ordinary shan InspireMD Ltd. to the Company in exchange465471,907 newly issu
shares of common stock of the Company (hereaftre-“Initial Share Exchange”)in addition, the remaining holders
InspireMD Ltd.’s ordinary shares separately transferred all of trdinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. to the Compaimyexchang
for an aggregate of 4,194,756 newly issued shdresmomon stock of the Company (hereafter - the lGwolUp Share Exchange”
and, together with the Initial Share Exchange,"8tgare Exchange”)As a result of the Share Exchange, InspireMD Ltam:
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.

The Share Exchange is being accounted for as aseevecapitalization, equivalent to the issuancet@tk by InspireMD Ltd., fc
the net monetary assets of the Company. Accongirtgke historical financial statements of the Compaeflect the historic
operations and financial statements of InspireM. Lt

The Company, together with its subsidiaries, iseglical device company focusing on the developmedt@mmercialization
its proprietary stent platform technology, MGuardMGuard™ provides embolic protection in stentimggedures by placing
micron mesh sleeve over a stent. The Commamytial products are marketed for use in patievith acute coronary syndrom
notably acute myocardial infarction (heart atta@k)l saphenous vein graft coronary interventionpdby surgery). The Comp:
markets its products through distributors in ingimnal markets, mainly in Europe and Latin America

In addition, the Company operates in Germany thindtggwholly-owned subsidiary InspireMD GmbH, a German limitiedbility
company incorporated in November 2007, where tha2my subcontracts the manufacturing of its stents.

Management of the Company believes that funds availat December 31, 2011, together with anticgbatesh flows, will fun
the Companys operations through the second quarter of 2018reHfter, to fund operations or to expand the liread the
Companys present business, it will need to raise furthapital, through the sale of additional equity sémg ol
otherwise. Future capital requirements and theaaey of its available funds will depend on mangtdas, including its ability 1
successfully commercialize its MGuardTM productanpeting technological and market developments thaaheed to enter ir
collaborations with other companies or acquire ottmmpanies or technologies to enhance or compleitseeproduct offering:
However, the Company may be unable to raise sefficadditional capital when needed or raise capitalavorable terms. T
terms of any securities issued by the Company taréufinancings may be more favorable to new imwasstand may incluc
preferences, superior voting rights and the isseiaiovarrants or other derivative securities, whicdy have a further diluti
effect on the holders of any of our securities tbatstanding. If we are unable to obtain adeqfiatds on reasonable terms,
may be required to curtail operations significanflgssibly postpone or halt our US Food and Drugnidstration clinical trial ¢
obtain funds by entering into financing agreememtsinattractive terms.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a.

Accounting principles

The consolidated financial statements are preparadcordance with accounting principles generatlgepted in the United
States (hereafter - “US GAAP”).

Use of estimate!

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith US GAAP requires management to make esémasing
assumptions that affect the reported amounts etsssd liabilities, the disclosure of contingesgets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the repomeouats of sales and expenses during the reporériggs. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

As applicable to these consolidated financial statets, the most significant estimates and assungptilate to revenue
recognition including provision for returns, legaintingencies, estimation of the fair value of shlbased compensation and
estimation of the fair value of a convertible loan.

Functional currency

The currency of the primary economic environmenvimch the operations of the Company and its sudsés are conducted
is the US dollar (hereafter - “$” or “dollar”). A&ordingly, the functional currency of the Compamg &f the subsidiaries is
the dollar.

The dollar figures are determined as follows: teamions and balances originally denominated inadslare presented in their
original amounts. Balances in foreign currenciesteanslated into dollars using historical andent exchange rates for non-
monetary and monetary balances, respectively. @hdting translation gains or losses are recorddthancial income or
expense, as appropriate. For transactions refléctidd statements of operations in foreign cures)the exchange rates at
transaction dates are used. Depreciation and changeventories and other changes deriving from-mwmnetary items are
based on historical exchange rates.

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of the Company and of its subsidiariegrbttmpany transactions
and balances, have been eliminated upon consalidati

Cash and cash equivalent

The Company considers all highly liquid investmemtkich include short-term bank deposits, (up te¢hmonths from date
of deposit), that are not restricted as to withdtlaev use, to be cash equivalents.

Restricted cash

The Company maintains certain cash amounts rexdriaed to withdrawal or use, related to long-teramland credit cards.
Restricted cash is denominated in US dollars and eael Shekel (hereafter - “NIS”).
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

g.

Concentration of credit risk and allowance for douliful accounts

Financial instruments that may potentially subjaet Company to a concentration of credit risk csinsi cash, cash
equivalents and restricted cash, which are dembsitenajor financial institutions in United StaefisAmerica (hereafter -
“US"), Israel and Germany, and trade accounts vad@dé. The Company’s trade accounts receivableeniged from
revenues earned from customers from various camtfihe Company performs ongoing credit evaluatidrits customers’
financial condition and, generally, requires ndatelral from its customers. The Company also hergdit insurance policy
for some of its customers. The Company maintainallamance for doubtful accounts receivable bagsthithe expected
ability to collect the accounts receivable. The @any reviews its allowance for doubtful accountartgrly by assessing
individual accounts receivable and all other badsnzased on historical collection experience angcanomic risk
assessment. If the Company determines that a pegdtomer is unable to meet its financial obligas to the Company, the
Company provides an allowance for credit losseedaoice the receivable to the amount managemerdrably believes will
be collected. To mitigate risks the Company depasish and cash equivalents with high credit quifiancial institutions.

Provisions for doubtful debts are netted againstc@unts receivable-trade.”
Inventory

Inventories include finished goods, work in procasd raw materials. Inventories are stated aloilver of cost (cost is
determined on a “first-in, first-out” basis) or rkat value. The Company’s inventories generally halimited shelf life and
are subject to impairment as they approach thgiiratton dates. The Company regularly evaluates#ngying value of the
Company'’s inventories and when, in the Companyigiop, factors indicate that impairment has occdytee Company
establishes a reserve against the inventoriesyiogrrvalue. The Company’s determination that a adin reserve might be
required, in addition to the quantification of suekerve, requires management to utilize signifigashgment. To date,
inventory adjustments have not been material.egpect to inventory on consignment, see Note 2(k).

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cespfraccumulated depreciation and amortizatiorprBeation is calculated
using the straight-line method over the estimateeful lives of the related assets: over three yiearsomputers and other
electronic equipment, five years for vehicles aedes to fifteen years for office furniture and gauéent, and machinery and
equipment (mainly seven years). Leasehold improwsmre amortized on a straight-line basis ovetehna of the lease,
which is shorter than the estimated life of the iayements.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews its property, plant and equigrfee impairment whenever events or changes uaistances indicate
that the carrying amount of the assets may noebeverable. If the sum of the expected future €lasvs (undiscounted and
without interest charges) of the Property, plart aguipment is less than the carrying amount ofi sissets, an impairment
loss would be recognized, and the assets wouldritiemvdown to their estimated fair values.

To date, the Company has not recorded any impairoferges relating to its property, plant and eqgpt.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

k.

Revenue recognitior

Revenue is recognized when delivery has occurrgderce of an arrangement exists, title and risksrawards for the
products are transferred to the customer, colledioeasonably assured and when product retumbeaeliably estimated.
When product returns can be reliably estimatedbaigion is recorded, based on historical experieand deducted from
revenues. The provision for sales returns ande@ledsts are included in “Accounts payable anduadsr other” under
“current liabilities”, and “Inventory on consignn&nrespectively.

When returns cannot be reliably estimated, bottedl revenues and costs are deferred, and preserded"Deferred
revenues" and "Inventory on consignment”, respeltiv

As of December 31, 2011, there is no deferred nesém the balance sheet since, as of this dateatheof returns can be
reliably estimated.

The Company’s revenue arrangements may contaivetiglof free products upon the achievement of salegets. Each
period, the Company estimates the amount of fredymts these distributors will be entitled basedruthe expected
achievement of sales targets and deferrers a pasficevenues accordingly.

The Company recognizes revenue net of value adoe@/AT).

Research and development cos

Research and development costs are charged ttateengnt of operations as incurred.

. Share-based compensatiol

Employee option awards are classified as equityr@svand accounted for using the grant-date fairevatethod. The fair
value of share-based awards is estimated usinBl#uk-Scholes valuation model, which is expenseat tive requisite
service period, net of estimated forfeitures. TlenPany estimates forfeitures based on historicaéggnce and anticipated
future conditions.

The Company elected to recognize compensation sggeor awards with only service conditions thatehgraded vesting
schedules using the accelerated multiple optiomcsut.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

The Company accounts for equity instruments issaeklird party service providers (non-employeeg)rdrording the fair
value of the options granted using an option pgeitodel, at each reporting period, until rewards\asted in full. The
expense is recognized over the vesting period ubiegccelerated multiple option approach.

However, when the expense relates to options gtantthird parties as consideration for introdudimgestors to the
Company, (hereafter - “Finder's services”) the exggeis recorded at its fair value in Equity, asasge costs.

In addition, certain share-based awards of the Gmyjare performance based and dependent upon exth@artain goals. In
respect to these awards the company estimatesxgected pre-vesting award probability that xdgvmance conditions
will be achieved. The Company only recognizes egpdor the shares which are expected to vest.

n. Uncertain tax positions

The Company follows a two-step approach to recaggiand measuring uncertain tax positions. The $iep is to evaluate
the tax position for recognition by determinindgh& weight of available evidence indicates that ihore likely than not that
the position will be sustained on audit. If undee first step a tax provision is assessed to be hil@ly than not of being
sustained on audit second step is applied, undehvthe tax benefit is measured as the largest atrtbat is more than 50%
likely of being realized upon ultimate settlemeduich liabilities are classified as long-term, usltee liability is expected to
be resolved within twelve months from the balartuees date. The Company’s policy is to include iegséand penalties
related to unrecognized tax benefits within finahexpenses.

0. Deferred Income taxes

Deferred taxes are determined utilizing the “asset liability” method based on the estimated futaseeffects of differences
between the financial accounting and tax basess#ta and liabilities under the applicable tax |aamsl on tax rates
anticipated to be in effect when the deferred taresexpected to be paid or realized. The Compasgsaes realization of
deferred income tax assets and, based on all bla#&idence, concludes whether it is more likantnot that the net
deferred income tax assets will be realized. A atidun allowance is provided for the amount of defdrincome tax assets r
considered to be realizable.

The Company may incur additional tax liability letevent of intercompany dividend distributionsitsysubsidiary. Such
additional tax liability in respect of these foneigubsidiaries has not been provided for in thesm€ial statements as it is the
Company’s policy to permanently reinvest the sulbsigs’ earnings and to consider distributing dérds only when this can
be facilitated in connection with a specific taxpoptunity that may arise.

Taxes which would apply in the event of disposahetstments in the foreign subsidiary have nonhldag&en into account in
computing the deferred taxes, as it is the Compmimgéntion to hold, and not to realize, this irtvesnt.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

p.

Advertising

Costs related to advertising and promotion of potslare charged to sales and marketing expenseased. Advertising
expenses for the years ended December 31, 2010,a2@12009 were $400, $467 and $275 thousand,atbsglg.

Net loss per share

Basic and diluted net loss per share is computediVigting the net loss for the year by the weighasdrage number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Thaulztion of diluted net loss per share excludeepital ordinary shares as
the effect is anti-dilutive. Potential ordinary sémare comprised of incremental ordinary shasslse upon the exercise of
share options, warrants and convertible loans.

For the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 aryl aD@utstanding options, warrants and convegrtibhn have been
excluded from the calculation of the diluted loss phare since their effect was anti-dilutive. Tdtal number of ordinary
shares related to outstanding options, warrantsandertible loans excluded from the calculatiohdituted loss per share
were 21,626,451, 9,502,111 and 5,877,388 for thesyended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, resgect

Segment reporting
The Company has one operating and reportable seégmen
Factoring of receivables

During the years ended December 31, 2011 and 208 @ ompany entered into factoring agreements atmguto $1,200
and $942 thousand, respectively with certain bapkistitutions on a non-recourse basis. The faogooif trade receivables
under these agreements were accounted for as Salésr the terms of these factoring agreementsCtmepany transferred
ownership of eligible trade receivables withouton@se to the respective banking institutions inhaxge for cash. Proceeds
on the transfers reflect the face value of the asttess a discount. The discounts, amounting Babd $37 thousand during
the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, resggaetere recorded to “Financial expenses - ndthin the
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

The receivables sold pursuant to these factorimgesments are excluded from trade receivables o@dmsolidated Balance
Sheets and are reflected as cash provided by amgeeadtivities on the Consolidated Statements afi&lows. The banking
institution had no recourse to the Company’s adsetilure of debtors to pay when due.

The related commissions on the sales of tradevalkeis sold under these factoring agreements anmguiot $23 and $4

thousand during the years ended December 31, 261 2@10, respectively were recorded to “Financkplemses — net”
within the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

t.

Fair value measurement:

The Company measures fair value and disclosesdaie measurements for financial assets and liegsiliFair value is based
on the price that would be received to sell antagspaid to transfer a liability in an orderly tisaction between market
participants at the measurement date.

The accounting standard establishes a fair valiaidhy that prioritizes observable and unobseevidguts used to measure
fair value into three broad levels, which are diesd below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active migrkieat are accessible at the measurement daésdets or liabilities. The
fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority.evel 1 inputs.

Level 2: Observable prices that are based on inmttguoted on active markets, but corroboratethbyket data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when littleamarket data is available. The fair value hignmg gives the lowest
priority to Level 3 inputs.

In determining fair value, the Company utilizesualon techniques that maximize the use of obségviaputs and minimize
the use of unobservable inputs to the extent plesaifd considers counterparty credit risk in itseasment of fair value.

Recently issued accounting guidance not yet adopt
Fair Value Measurement

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standardddtie No. 2011-04, Fair Value Measurement (Top@®):82
Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value MeasurerardtDisclosure Requirements in US GAAP and IFR@se@after -
“ASU 2011-04"). ASU 2011-04 changes certain failugameasurement principles and clarifies the appiia of existing fair
value measurement guidance. These amendmentséneombng others, (1) the application of the highestbest use and
valuation premise concepts, (2) measuring thevidire of an instrument classified in a reportingtgis shareholders’ equity
and (3) disclosing quantitative information abdwe tinobservable inputs used within the Level 3anady.

For public entities, the amendments are effedtivénterim and annual periods beginning after &aber 15, 2011 on a

prospective basis. The Company will adopt ASU1204 on January 1, 2012. The Company does not expe&lJ 2011-04
to have a material effect on its consolidated foianstatements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASURMENT

a. The convertible loan (Note 6a) was initially receddat a fair value of $1,133 thousand, and subselguemeasured at fa
value, with a decrease in fair value of $89 thodsarhich is included in the profit and loss as @cBmber 31, 2010. During
2011 it was subsequently remeasured at fair valiib,the increase in fair value of $624 includedhie Consolidated
Statements of Operations as of December 31, 2(1i&.sEcurity was measured at fair value on a re@basis and classified
in the "Significant Unobservable inputs" (Levelcategory.

b. The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalaot®unts receivable, accounts payable and othenextdabilities
approximate their fair value either because theseuats are presented at fair value or due to tladvely short-term
maturities of such instruments. The carrying amaiithe Company’s other financial long-term asseis other financial

long-term liabilities approximate their fair valu
NOTE 4 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

a. Composition of assets, grouped by major classitioat is as follows

December 31
2011 2010
($ in thousands)

Cost:
Vehicles $ - $ 44
Computer equipmet 12¢ 75
Office furniture and equipme! 56 54
Machinery and equipme 597 41€
Leasehold improvements 47 47
82: 63€
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization (403) (354)
Net carrying amour $ 42C $ 282

b. Depreciation and amortization expenses totaledoxppately $89, $91 and $89 thousand for the yeaded December 31,
2011, 2010 and 2009, respective
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 - LIABILITY FOR EMPLOYEES RIGHT UPON RETIREM ENT

Israeli labor law generally requires payment ofesamce pay upon dismissal of an employee or upomiriation of employment i
certain other circumstance

Pursuant to section 14 of the Israeli Severancep@osation Act, 1963, some of the Company's emplogezentitied to month
deposits, at a rate of 8.33% of their monthly salarade in their name with insurance companiesnieays in accordance with
section 14 relieve the Company from any future sawee payments in respect of these employ

The severance pay liability of the Company Far test of its employees, which reflects the uraliated amount of the liability, is
based upon the number of years of service andcathstimonthly salary. The severance pay liabilitypartly covered by insurance
policies and by regular deposits with recognizatgsznce payment funds. The Company may only makevewals from the
amounts funded for the purpose of paying severpageThe severance pay expenses were $155, $118r8ntiousand in the
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 ctespe.

Defined contribution plan expenses were $190, &% $82 in the years ended December 31, 2010, &0d 2009, respectively.
Gain (loss) on amounts funded in respect of em@aights upon retirement totaled to $(8), $11 ahd thousand for the years
ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respsct

The Company expects contribution plan expeiin 2012 to be approximately $323 thousar
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - CONVERTIBLE LOANS

a.

In July 2010, InspireMD Ltd. entered into a SedesitPurchase Agreement, pursuant to which InspiréMDissued (i) 8%
Senior Convertible Debentures in the principal antai $1.58 million (hereafter - the "Debentureatid (i) three year warrants
to purchase up to 1,014,513 shares of common sabek exercise price of $1.23 per share (as adjdst the Share Exchange)
(hereafter - "the Warrants") in exchange for aggtegross proceeds of $1.58 million (hereafter,'@envertible Debenture
Transaction”). The Debentures accrued interesteatihnual rate of 8% and were payable on the ¢dt@ two months following
receipt by InspireMD Ltd. of a tax ruling from thsraeli Tax Authority that the issuance of sharea OS “shell company” in
exchange for securities held by shareholders atidropolders of InspireMD Ltd. would constitute eferred tax event for
InspireMD Ltd and/or its security holders or (lietsix month anniversary of the issuance of theeDebes (the “Original
Maturity Date”); provided however, that so longthe Company was not in default under the DebentimspireMD Ltd. had the
right to extend the maturity date of the Debenttioesine months following the Original Maturity @afthe “Second Maturity
Date").

If InspireMD Ltd. completed a qualified financing connection with a reverse merger prior to theyiDal Maturity Date, or th
Second Maturity Date, if applicable, the holdershaf Debentures had the option to convert the Diebesiinto shares of common
stock of the surviving corporation at $1.50 permsha be repaid in cas

In addition, provided that there was not an éeénlefault, if InspireMD Ltd. completed a finangi for at least $3 million prior to
the Second Maturity Date, the Debentures wouldraati@ally convert into ordinary shares of InspireMfd. at a 15% discount
the pricing of the new financin

Finally, if an event of default had not occurredgdany Debenture was not previously convertedp¥dgtg the Second Maturit
Date, such Debenture would automatically conved ardinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. (i) if Inspii® Ltd. completed a
financing for at least $3 million prior to the opear anniversary of the Second Maturity Date &% Hiscount to the pricing of
the new financing or (ii) or if InspireMD Ltd. didot complete a financing for at least $3 milliofmopto the one year anniversary
of the Second Maturity Date, at $10 per ordinagrst

Upon an event of default under the Debentureshblders had the right to demand payment ohath inpaid principal and
accrued but unpaid interest under the Debent

The Company elected to apply the fair value optiegarding the debentures in accordance with T®pkc(i.e. the Debenture
will be measured at each balance sheet date atdiaie and the changes in its fair value will beoreed in profit and loss). See
Note 3.

The proceeds from the Convertible Debenture Traimsawere allocated to the Debentures at theirfalue with the residual
proceeds ascribed to the Warrants as follows:

Debenture at fair value - $1,133 thousand.
Warrants - $447 thousand, net of $23 thousand tdir@esaction costs.

The issuance of the Warrants was recorded in thigitlonal paid-in capital,” net of $23 thousandetir transaction costs
allocated to the Warrants.

On March 31, 2011, holders of the Debentures sdeerd $667,596 of outstanding principal and intedas under such
Debentures in exchange for shares of common stodtkvarrants as part of the Company’s private plasgron such date
( hereafter - the “Debt Conversions”) as descrilnedote 10.

As a result of the Debt Conversions, there was Hiomof unpaid principal outstanding under theli@atures on March 31, 20:
which was repaid by the Company in May 2011, pluaccrued interest thereon.

On January 4, 2011, InspireMD Ltd. entered intoavertible loan agreement with its distributor sndel (h ereafter- the
“Lende”), in the amount of $100 thousand subject to the fatig conditions:

« the convertible loan did not bear annual inter

« inthe event of a share exchange or similar traisgadhe Lender would have, at its sole discrettbe option to convert
the loan into either (i) shares of the Companyimcmwn stock at a price of $1.23 per share ($10lateseto InspireMD
Ltd.), or (ii) the Compar’s product at a price of 400 euro per unit (whighresents the market price for the Lend

« inthe event that the Company did not close a siiarhange or similar transaction by June 1, 201el | nder had th
right to extend the loan and its terms for up t@dditional 6 months (as noted in Note 1, the ErgeaAgreement was



closed on March 31, 2011); a
« in no event was cash required to be repaid by tiragany.

On June 1, 2011, the Lender surrendered $100 d&hdusf the convertible loan in exchange for 81,4l6dres of common stock of
the Company

In April 2008, InspireMD Ltd. entered into a comtilele loan agreement with certain lenders. Untes agreement the lenders
were issued convertible notes in the aggregateipahamount of $720 thousand, bearing annualéstesf 10%, in exchange for
$720 thousand. While the notes did not bear a rtwptate, they were repayable on demand upon ant @felefault. The notes
were convertible, at any time, into ordinary sharespireMD Ltd. at the option of the holders.

The notes were automatically convertible into ocadynshares of InspireMD Ltd. if InspireMD Ltd. cofated a financing that

resulted in at least $1 million (hereafter - “gtiatl financing”), at the lower conversion price j:$1.48; or (ii) a discount of
30% on the price per share in such Qualified Fimag
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - CONVERTIBLE LOANS (continued):

The notes were also automatically convertible ortdinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. upon an initiabic offering (hereafter
—“IPO") or upon a consolidation, merger or salalbfassets or shares of InspireMD Ltd. (hereaftexit transaction”) at the
lower conversion price of: (i) $1.48; or (ii) a d@unt of 20% on the price per share in such exitdaction.

In accordance with ASC 470-20, “Debt with Convensimd Other Options”, the Company determined thmreeficial
conversion feature existed at the issuance datese notes, totaling $308 thousand. Because ttuése do not have a stated
redemption date (except on an event of default),raay be converted by the holder at any time, #reficial conversion
feature was recognized immediately on the issudate as a financial expense, in the consolidatdrsents of operations.

In March 2009 (hereafter - “the Redemption Dat#igse convertible notes were fully repaid (printgred accrued interest)
due to a breach of the covenants by InspireMD IrtspireMD Ltd. allocated the proceeds paid betwerportion related to
the redemption of the beneficial conversion feature that related to the convertible loan, basethemuidance stipulated in
ASC 470-20. The Company measured the portion abocm the beneficial conversion feature basederirtrinsic value of
the conversion feature at the extinguishment dettéch amounted to $308 thousand (which equals tiggnal beneficial
conversion feature since the price of InspireMD.lstdhares on the issuance date and the Redenipdiignwas the same).
Accordingly, the difference between the amountcated to the beneficial conversion feature pluddha's carrying amount,
and the cash paid, was recognized as financiahieda the consolidated statements of operations.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LOAN
In January 2009, InspireMD Ltd. signed a loan agret with Mizrahi Tefahot Bank.
According to the agreement InspireMD Ltd. is eatitto receive the following:

a. Aloan (hereafter - the “First Loardjnounting to $750 thousand, bearing annual intégestrterly paid) equal to Libor + 4¢
The loan is payable in eight quarterly installmdsgginning April 2010

b. An additional loan (hereafter - the “Secdrmn”) amounting to $750 thousand was to be received teo than August
2009 and was subject to certain terms. InspireMi did not meet the specific terms and therefors mat able to receive t
second loan

c. A credit line amounting to $500 thousand for thepmse of financing export shipments. The cred# livas not utilized by tl
Company.

In addition, according to the loan agreement, IiedD Ltd. has an obligation to pay an additionab@2housand in the followir
events:

a. Liquidity Event of at least $100 million (as stiptéd in the agreement)
b. IPO in which the Company's valuation is at leagiGbtillion.

InspireMD Ltd. granted to the bank a floating liefnall of its assets, as well as a fixed lien dftalintellectual property and rights
of future payments from the Company’s clients. IreddD Ltd. also committed to maintain in its bantcaunt a minimum of
$250 thousand in order to support an estimated lwashrate of 3 months of activity based on averagathly cash flow in the
preceding 3 months. This amount was recorded icdhgolidated balance sheet under “Restricted casiNovember 2010
InspireMD Ltd. was asked by the bank, pursuantstéoian agreement, to grant a fixed lien to thekbarthe amount of $300
thousand that would replace the $250 thousandstrice=d cash since the actual cash burn rate igaghthan the cash amount
maintained in the Company’s bank account. The ledfgctuated the transaction in January 2011.

In March 2012, following the complete repaymenttef loan, Mizrahi Tefahot Bank approved the relezHgbe floating lien.

On July 20, 2011, Mizrahi Tefahot Bank approvedréiease of a fixed lien in the amount of $300 gend. Following the
approval, $300 thousand of restricted cash wasiéiled to cash and cash equivalents.

On February 2009 InspireMD Ltd. received the Hisan and according to the loan agreement issue@234rdinary shares to
the bank. Subsequently, InspireMD Ltd. has estith#fte fair value of the First Loan, the Second Ldha credit line and the
234,814 ordinary shares issued to the bank usmfptlowing assumptions:

1. Discount rate of 25.13% per year calculated bygigiltmar-Z score mode
2. Probability of realizing the second lo- 40%
3. Probability of realizing the credit lir- 80%

The relative fair value of each component basethervaluation report is as follows:

The First Loar- $540 thousan

The Second Loan optic- $20 thousan

The credit line- $59 thousan:

The 234,814 ordinary shares issued to the |- $290 thousan:

N s

The First Loan was subsequently measured at aradrtiast on the basis of the effective interest ptetiver the loan period.

The Second Loan option and the credit line have bbeeorded in the consolidated financial statemientsinancial expenses”
during 2009.

The 234,814 ordinary shares were recorded as eggeiyrding to their fair market value at the time.

Direct transaction costs of $41 thousand are re&cbs deferred debt issuance costs in the Contmdid@alance Sheet a
amortized over the First Loan period.

As of December 31, 2011 the contractual maturitthefFirst Loan is $94 thousand which was paidcaimuary 2012.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS:

a.

In January 2009, InspireMD Ltd. signed a-lease agreement with a company controlled by thegamy's shareholders, 1
a period of 12.5 months, for a monthly rent payntéritl thousand. In 2010, the rent period was elgdrfor an additional
year, and the rent payments increased by 10%.1a,28e rent period was extended for an additigaatr.

On May 6, 2008, InspireMD Ltd. entered into a adtemcy agreement (hereafter - the “2008 Consujtégreement”) for
marketing services with a member of the immediateiffy of the CEO. Pursuant to the 2008 Consultakgryeement,
InspireMD Ltd. paid a fixed hourly fee of $45 (1B4S) in Israel and a fixed daily fee of $400 wheaveling abroad with
respect to the consulting services. On Septemhb&d 111, effective April 1, 2011, the 2008 ConsultaAgreement was
terminated and InspireMD Ltd. entered into a newstdtancy agreement pursuant to which the contigobihareholder would
be retained to serve as the Company’s vice presafesales. Pursuant to the agreement, she woudshtitied to a monthly
consultancy fee of $12,500 from April 1, 2011 thygbwune 30, 2011 and is entitled to a monthly cibascy fee of $15,500
thereafter. The 2011 Consultancy Agreement hagmoaination date, but may be terminated without edysinspireMD Ltd.
upon 30 days’ notice, and may be terminated witlsedy InspireMD Ltd. immediately, upon the occnoe of certain
events, such as a breach of fiduciary duties owelle Company

During 2007, InspireMD Ltd. received a loan of $86usand from its controlling shareholders. Hélthe loan was paid
during 2009, and the second half was paid duririgLz

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into emmyinent agreements with the Company’s presidentlam@€ompany’s
CEO (both are shareholders). Such employment agnetsnwere subsequently amended on October 1, 2088(case of tF
Company’s CEO) and March 28, 2011 (in the casé®bbth the president and the CEO). Pursuant seteémployment
agreements, as amended on March 28, 2011, eachkroffas entitled to a monthly gross salary of $8%,Each officer was
also entitled to certain social and fringe beneftset forth in the employment agreements, wihitdied 25% of their gross
salary, as well as a company car. Each officeraiss entitled to a minimum bonus equivalent toehmenthly gross salary
payments based on achievement of objectives andl lobairectors’ approval. Each officer was eligitib receive stock
options pursuant to his agreement following itsrabnth anniversary, subject to board approvaluthsofficer's employment
was terminated with or without cause, he was eutitb at least six months’ prior notice, and wdwdde been paid his salary
and all social and fringe benefits in full duringch notice period.

On April 1, 2011, the employment agreement withheafcthe Company's president and CEO was termiraatddhe
Company entered into a consultancy agreement aith ef the Company's president and CEO for a mpethhsulting fee ¢
$21,563 for each officer.

At the request of the compensation committee, eatle Company's CEO and president agreed, effeesvof December 1,
2011, to terminate his consultancy agreement, bgpensated as an employee and enter into a new ymeihd agreement ¢
substantially the same terms as each of's consultancy agreeme

During the second half of 2008, InspireMD Ltd. ised the salaries for most of its employees altieeteconomic
slowdown. InspireMD Ltd. also decreased the sadaofehe president and CEO. Their salaries wereedsed 25%, and an
additional 25% was accrued and recorded in “Accopal/able-trade.” The accrued amounts were fulig as of the
December 31, 2010.

In September 2009, the 25% decrease in salariesilded above was cancelle
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f. InspireMD Ltd. entered into a new license agreentenise a unique stent design developed by an Aaredompany own b
a former director of InspireMD Ltd. (hereaf- “ MGuard Prim”). See Note9b.

g. Certain directors of the Company were granted optto purchase shares of the Com|'s common stock, see Note :
h. Balances with related partie

December 31
2011 2010
($ in thousands)

Current liabilities:

Trade payabl $ 2 % 3
Other accounts payak $ 22 % 121
Loans from shareholde $ 20

i . Transactions with related partie

Year ended December 3.
2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Expenses
Share based compensat $ 8,21 $ 23 % -
Salaries and related expen $ 147 $ 241 % 152
Consulting fet $ 44 $ 22¢ % 194
Financial expense $ 1
Rent income $ (16) $ (15 $ (13)
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NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
a. Lease commitments:

1) The Company leases its current premises for agpéeginning February, 2007 and ending February2z

The Company signed an agreement in December 20lEade its future premises for a period beginnamgudry 201:
and ending December 2014.

“Rent expenseincluded in the Statement of Operations totaled@pmately $119, $131 and $126 thousand fo
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 ctespe.

As of December 31, 2011, the aggregate future minirtease obligations of office rent under reamcelable operatil
leases agreements were as follows:

($ in thousands

Year Ended December 3

2012 $ 26¢E
2013 25C
2014 25C

g e

2) The Company leases the motor vehicles unde-cancelable operating lease agreeme

As of December 31, 2011, the aggregate future minmntease obligations for motor vehicles under naneelabl
operating leases agreements were as follows:

($ in thousands

2012 $ 39
2013 37
2014 17

$ 93

b. License Agreement:

In March 2010, the Company entered into a new fieeagreement to use a unique stent design devebypad Americar
company owned by a former director of InspireMD .Uaereafter — “MGuard Prime”). According to theegment, the
licensor is entitled to receive 7% royalties foeseoutside the US and inside the US as followsr@yalties for the first $10
million of net sales and 10% royalties of net s&eseeding the first $10 million. The Company begenufacturing the
MGuard Prime during the last quarter of 20

c. Fixed Lien

As of December 31, 2011 the Company had fixed l@nsunting to $91 thousand to Bank Mizrahi and Bla@kmi in
connection with the Company’s credit cards.
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NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES  (continued):

d.

Litigation:

The Company is a party to various claims arisintheordinary course of its operations in the aggte amount of $10
thousand. The Company has not recorded an expelased to damages in connection with these mabecause
management, after considering the views of itsllegansel as well as other factors, is of the apirthat a loss to the
Company is neither probable nor is an amount ageaf loss that is estimable.

In February 2011, representatives of a third piadycated that they intend to seek damages fronCtirapany in connection
with certain finders’ fees that they claim are owwedhem. The claimants’ demand was for approxitgai& million. The
claimants’ most recent settlement demand, convay@égril 2011, was for a total of $250 thousanctash and 250,000
shares of the company common stock. To date, nsuiwas been filed and the Company has not acemedkpense in
connection with this matter because the Compangsagement, after considering the views of its legahsel as well as
other factors, is of the opinion a loss to the Canypis neither probable nor is an amount or raridess that is estimable.

In March 2009, a service provider submitted a clagainst the Company in the amount of $150 thousatite Magistrate’s
Court in Tel Aviv, claiming a success fee for assise in locating potential investors and lendeth vespect to a loan
agreement entered into with a bank. On April X012 the Company received a court ruling directrggCompany to pay
the service provider an amount of $105 thousantteShoth parties had claims against the courtgutimey renegotiated and
on June 5, 2011, signed a settlement agreementdiingdo which the Company paid $96 thousand asgeid 18,785 shares
of common stock valued at $51 thousand. The Compasyecorded an expense of $147 thousand forethregnded
December 31, 2011 in “General and administrativehiw the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

In November 2010, a former senior employee subthdtelaim against the Company in the total amot$480 thousand
and options to purchase 2,029,025 shares of thgp@aymat an exercise price of $0.001 per shareeiMahgistrate’s Court in
Tel Aviv, claiming unpaid back wages and commissidrhe fair value of those options was valued utfiegBlack-Scholes
valuation model at $2.5 million as of the periodcheimed to be entitled to the options. The Compmmeanagement after
considering the views of its legal counsel as wslbther factors has recorded a provision of $80ghnd in the financial
statements in 2009 and is of the opinion an addititoss to the Company is neither probable naniamount or range of
loss that is estimable.

In November 2010, a former alleged founder andlladgeisor of the Company submitted a claim agaimstCompany for
options to purchase 496,056 shares of the Compeany exercise price of $0.001 per share in the Meage’s Court in Tel
Aviv. The fair value of those options was estimatsihg the Black-Scholes valuation model at $1®&sland as of the grant
date. It was during 2005 and 2006 that the Compiastybecame aware of the events that gave riseigditigation. Also,
during this time, the Company had discussions thiéhplaintiffs on an informal basis. The Company@nagement, after
considering the views of its legal counsel as wslbther factors, has recorded a share-based ceatjmmexpense of $134
thousand recorded in the year ended December 88, BDrespect of services allegedly provided if®26and 2006.
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NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES  (continued):

In November 2010, a former legal advisor of the @any submitted in the Magistrate’s Court in Tel Agiclaim against the
Company in the total amount of $53 thousand dweticeach of employment promise. It was during 280& 2006 that the
Company first became aware of the events that gagdo this litigation. Also during this time gl€ompany had discussic
with the plaintiff on an informal basis. The Comp& management, after considering the views deigal counsel as well
as other factors, has recorded a provision in theuating to $53 thousand recorded in the year ebdmeémber 31,
2006.The Company, based upon the opinion of itallegunsel has recorded a provision of $53 thouséodated to the year
ended December 31, 2006.

In regards to the two claims against the Compabynstied by a former alleged founder and legal anivid the Company, in
November 2010, described above, following a meatiatheeting held in January 2012, the parties rehttieefollowing
settlement agreement: (i) the plaintiff shall be ¢ttwner of options to purchase 194,786 sharesrofiaan stock of the
Company and withdraw its claim for the remainind. 272 options; and (ii) the Company would withdiigsxcounterclaim
against the plaintiff. In January 2012, the Didt@ourt in Tel Aviv approved the aforesaid setétnand a corresponding
judgment was given by the court. Following therafoentioned meeting held in January 2012, thegsaréached a
settlement agreement according to which the pfaintuld withdraw its claim in its entirety. A mioh to approve such
settlement was filed with the Labor Court in Teliin January 2012. Following the settlement agreetnas of December
31, 2011, the provision in the amount of $53 thadsaas reversed.

In February 2011, a finder submitted a claim agatms Company in the amount of $327 thousand irMhgistrates Court ir
Tel Aviv, claiming a future success fee and comiuis$or assistance in finding the Company's disitdlo in Brazil. The
Company’s management, after considering the vidvits éegal counsel as well as other factors, legsrmed a provision of
$327 thousand in the financial statements in 200l e related expense has been recorded to “Gesregteddministrative”
within the Consolidated Statements of Operatidda.October 5, 2011, the Company filed a counténchgainst the
plaintiff in the amount of $29 thousand.

In August 2011, a former senior employee submitbeithe Regional Labor Court in Tel Aviv a claim aga the Company fc
(i) a compensation of $118 thousand; and (ii) dadetory ruling that he is entitled to exercise 86 options to purchase t
Company’s shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$0.001 per option. After consulting withlggal advisor the
Company is unable to assess the probable outcothésaflaim.

In November 2011, a previous finder of InspireM@ L¢hereafter - the “Subsidiary”) submitted to Magister Court in Tel
Aviv a claim against the Company, the Subsidiany #ie Company’s President and CEO for a declaratdiyg that it is
entitled to convert 13,650 options to purchaseShksidiary’s ordinary shares in an exercise prfck3d57 per option into
110,785 of the Company's common stock at an exeprise of $0.45 per option, and to convert 4,8d6ons to purchase the
Subsidiary’s ordinary shares in an exercise prickl0 per option into 39,087 of common stock aeaercise price of $1.23
per option. After consulting with its legal advighe Company is unable to assess the probableroetodthis claim.

In December 2011, a statement of claim againsCdrapany submitted by an alleged employee, regasB4g357 options to

purchase the Company's shares. The Company filet:fense in this case on March 11, 2012. Aftesalimg the views of
its legal counsel as well as other factors, the amy is unable to assess the probable outcomésatldim.
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NOTE 10 — EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)
a. Share capital

As of December 31, 2011 the Company has authofi3d®gD00,000 shares of capital stock, par valueGRL@er share, of
which 125,000,000 are shares of common stock &@@DF00 are shares of “blank check” preferred stock

b. Share exchange and private placement agreements askare issuance

As noted in Note 1 above, in connection with thar8lExchange, the Company issued 50,666,663 sbiitscommon
stock in exchange for 6,242,754 ordinary shardasgireMD Ltd., which represented all of InspireME.’s outstanding
shares, resulting in InspireMD Ltd. became a whollned subsidiary of the Company.

In connection with the Share Exchange, the Compdsty assumed all of InspireMD L’s obligations under InspireM

Ltd.’s outstanding stock options. Immediately ptimthe Share Exchange, InspireMD Ltd. had outiitejstock options to
purchase an aggregate of 937,256 ordinary shatéshwutstanding options became options to purchassygregate of
7,606,770 shares of common stock of the Compamey giting effect to the Share Exchange. In addijttbree-year warrants
to purchase up to 125,000 ordinary shares of labflr Ltd. at an exercise price of $10 per share vasszimed by the
Company and converted into warrants to purchaset1500 shares of the Company’s common stock akartise price of
$1.23 per shart

In connection with the closing of the Share Exclerige Company sold 6,454,002 shares of its constank at a purchas
price of $1.50 per share and five-year warranfuiechase up to 3,226,999 shares of common stcak exercise price of
$1.80 per share in a private placement to acciditeestors (th¢Private Placeme”).

As part of the Private Placement, certain holdéth@ Debentures surrendered $667,596 of outstgraincipal and intere:
due under such Debentures in exchange for 445 @4 s of common stock and warrants to purchasggmegate of 225,5:
shares of common stock (the “Debt Conversions”g hmber of shares of common stock and warrantedsi, connection
with the Debt Conversions are included in the agate figures for the Private Placement. As a rethdtCompany received
aggregate cash proceeds of $9,013,404 in the PriRlatemen

In connection with the Share Exchange, the Cawmpadso entered into a stock escrow agreementaeittain stockholders,
pursuant to which these stockholders depositedb]6@2 shares of common stock held by them and warta purchase
832,500 shares of common stock into escrow. THesees and warrants were to be released to the Gonfipacancellation
or surrender to an entity designated by the Compgéanyld the Company have $10 million in consolidatvenue, as
certified by the Compang’independent auditors, during the first 12 mofwewing the closing of the Private Placement,
fail, after a good faith effort, to have the Comparcommon stock approved for listing on a natiosedurities exchange. If
the Company failed to record at least $10 milliorcdnsolidated revenue during the first 12 mondfiswing the closing of
the Private Placement or have its common stockdish a national securities exchange within 12 hefdllowing the
closing on the Private Placement, these escronaetshvere to be released back to the stockhol
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NOTE 10 — EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY) (continued):

As it appeared unlikely that the Company woulds$atihe revenue threshold set forth above, on Nder6, 2011, the
Company's board of directors approved the relebieedl,015,622 shares of common stock and wartargarchase 832,5(
shares of common stock then held in escrow in dlénmediately increase the Company's public float

In connection with the Share Exchange, the Comjsued certain consultants five-year warrants tolmse up to an
aggregate of 2,500,000 shares of common stock exextise price of $1.50 per share in considerdtiosonsulting services
related to the Share Exchange, which warrants adae value of $1.5 million. The expenses reldtethe issuance of the
warrants are recorded as share-based compensatidreated as issuance costs.

In connection with the Private Placement, the Camgpaid placement agent fees of approximately $860sand and issued
five-year warrants to purchase 373,740 shareseo€thmpany’s common stock at an exercise price @er share to the
placement agent for this Private Placement. Thievédue of the warrants is $212 thousand.

During the first quarter of 2011 and prior to tHea& Exchange, InspireMD Ltd. raised approxima#890 thousand and
issued approximately 803,000 ordinary shares thrquiiyate placements.

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 666,667 shafé&s common stock and fiweear warrants to purchase 333,333 st
of the Company’s common stock at an exercise @i&1.80 per share, for an aggregate purchase @fi$#.0 million in a
private placement.

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 283,334 shafés common stock and five-year term warraatgurchase 141,667
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exepcise of $1.80 per share, for an aggregate puechase of $425
thousand in a private placement.

In connection with the above-referenced transastfoom April 18, 2011, the Company paid placemeard fees of
approximately $471 thousand which were recorddédsamnce costs and five-year term warrants to pseeb7,000 shares of
the Company common stock at an exercise price &ier share to the placement agent in this mrigktcement. The fair
value of those warrants amounting to $67 thoussmdtimated using the Black-Scholes valuation model

On April 21, 2011, the Company issued 33,333 shafrés common stock, and five-year term warraotpurchase 16,667
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exepcise of $1.80 per share, for an aggregate puechese of $50
thousand in a private placement.

On October 31, 2011, the stockholders approveaditteorization of the board of directors, in itsadétion, to amend the
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatiothe Company to effect a reverse stock split ef@ompany’s common
stock at a ratio of one-for-two to one-for-fourchuratio to be determined by the board of direcfbeseafter - the “Reverse
Stock Split”), which approval will allow the boadd directors to effect the Reverse Stock Split time prior to the
Company’s annual meeting of stockholders in 2012.

As of December 31, 2011, the Company had yet exethe Reverse Stock Split.
c. Share Based Compensatio

1) On March 28, 2011, the board of directors and stolders of the Company adopted and approved thprédD, Inc
2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan (the “Umbrella Plan”yJnder the Umbrella Plan, the Company reserved 9146
shares of the Comparsytommon stock as awards to the employees, conwjland service providers to the Comg
and its subsidiaries and affiliates worldwide. a$pecial meeting of stockholderstioé Company held on October
2011, the stockholders approved an amendment tothierella Plan to add an additional 5,531,900 shafecommo
stock to a total of 15,000,000 shat

F-26




INSPIREMD, INC.
(FORMERLY SAGUARO RESOURCES, INC.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Umbrella Plan currently consists of three conguas, the primary plan document that governsvedirds grante
under the Umbrella Plan, and two appendices: (peXulix A, designated for the purpose of grants@lsoptions an
restricted stock to Israeli employees, consultaotficers and other service providers and other-d@nhemployee
consultants, and service providers, and (ii) ApeBd which is the 2011 US Equity Incentive Plaesitjnated for tt
purpose of grants of stock options and restrictedksawards to US employees, consultants, andcgeprioviders wh
are subject to the US income tax.

The Umbrella Plan is administered by the compeosatommittee of the board of directors. Unless teated earlie
by the board of directors, the Umbrella Plan wiipiee on March 27, 2021.

US federal income tax consequences relating tardmesactions described under the Umbrella Plansateorth ir
Section 409A, which was added to the Internal Reeebode of 1986, as amended (hereafter - the “Gaael treasur
regulations in 2004 to regulate all types of defdrcompensation. If the requirements of Sectidof the Code al
not satisfied, deferred compensation and earnimg®tn will be subject to tax as it vests, plusnéerest charge at t
underpayment rate plus 1% and a 20% penalty teextald stock options and certain types of resulicteock ar
subject to Section 409A of the Code.

Israel income tax consequences of awards of optimater the Umbrella Plan is general and does ngagptto b
complete. Pursuant to the current Section 10ZhefQrdinance, which came into effect on Januar2003, option
may be granted through a trustee (i.e., Appra@Options) or not through a trustee (i.e., Unappd 102 Options).

2)  As of December 31, 2011, the Company had reseryet4fb04 ordinary shares for issuance under thesplahi
following table summarizes information about watsaand share options to employe
2011 2010 2009

Weighted Weighted

Number of Weighted Number of average Number of average

warrants and average warrants and exercise warrants and exercise

options exercise prict options Price options Price

Outstanding- beginning of yea 3,502,09° $ 0.6¢ 2,057,431 $ 0.6% 2,447,161 $ 0.5
Granted* 6,292,411 1.92 1,785,54. 0.62 227,25 0.7¢
Forfeited (723,48 1.6¢ (340,87¢) 0.6t (158,26¢) 0.8t
Exercisec (1,000,000) 15 - - (458,723) -
Outstanding¢- end of yea 8,071,02. $ 14 3,502,09 $ 0.6€ 2,057,431 $ 0.6%
Exercisable at the end of the y1 2,868,46. $ 0.71 2,204,531 $ 0.74 1,034,12' $ 0.2
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The following table summarizes information aboutraats and share options to non-employees:

2011 2010 2009
Weighted Weighted
Number of Weighted Number of average Number of average
warrants and average warrants and exercise warrants and exercise
options exercise prict options Price options Price
Outstanding- beginning of yea 4,697,600 $ 0.3¢ 3,739,900 $ 0.2 3,382,14; $ 0.1
Granted* 3,963,32; 1.4¢ 1,079,441 1.21 357,76¢ 1.0%
Forfeited (258,90 0.62 (121,747 = = =
Exercisec - - - - - -
Outstanding - end of year 8,402,02. $ 0.9¢ 4,697,600 $ 0.3¢ 3,739,900 $ 0.2
Exercisable at the end of the y1 8,199,85! $ 0.9¢ 4,635,558 $ 0.4 3,439,94. % 0.12
* Including 1,450,000 and 97,394 options with pemfance conditions to employees and eomployees, respective
see Note 2m.
The following table provides additional informatiabout all warrants and options outstanding andcisable:
Outstanding as of December 31, 201
Weighted
average
Warrants remaining Warrants
and Options contractual and Options
Exercise price outstanding life (years) exercisable
0-0.001 3,545,78. 5.0¢ 3,205,92.
0.01 - - -
0.183 205,01: 3.64 205,01:
0.188 334,54! 4.2¢ 334,54!
0.45 - - -
0.655 149,86 - 149,86
0.99 584,35 6.2¢€ 584,35
1.23 3,855,04; 4.6( 3,381,60!
15 3,175,26. 4.1¢ 2,581,16.
1.725 14,60¢ 7.0C 14,60¢
1.75 81,16 4.42 -
1.8 490,40° 4.2¢ 490,40°
1.93 255,00( 4.4¢ -
1.95 3,227,00! 9.8¢ 120,83:
2.00 40,00( 4.67 -
21 10,00( 10 -
25 500,00( 9.5¢ -
2.6 5,00( 4.4¢ -
16,473,04 5.8C 11,068,32

The weighted average of the remaining contractteabf total vested and exercisable warrants artbog for the yee
ended December 31, 2011 is 4.41 years.

The aggregate intrinsic value of the total outsiagdvarrants and options as of December 31, 201%1543:
thousand. The aggregate intrinsic value of thel tex@rcisable warrants and options as of DecemBer2811 i
$14,179 thousand.

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrthe year ended December 31, 2011 was $800 thdusla option
were exercised during the years ended Decemb&03D, and 2009.

The total cash received from a director as a resfuitock option exercise for the year ended De@n3ti, 2011 we
$1,500 thousand. See Note 10i.
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NOTE 10 — EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY) (continued):

3)

Expected life
Risk-free interest rate
Volatility

Dividend yield

Expected life
Risk-free interest rate
Volatility

Dividend yield

The weighted average fair value of warrants andooptgranted was approximately $0.89, $0.82 an865€or the
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 ctesghe. The weighted average fair value of warsaad optior
granted was estimated by using the Black-Schol@erepricing model.

The following table sets forth the assumptions tate used in determining the fair value of optigranted t
employees for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2@d 2009

Year ended December 3.
2011 2010 2009
0.17-6.5 year 5.25-6 year: 5.54-6 year:
0.03%-2.7%% 1.7%-2.6%% 1.7%-2.4<%
55%-71% 79%-80% 75%-7%
0% 0% 0%

The following table sets forth the assumptions thate used in determining the fair value of warsaand optior
granted to non-employees for the years ended Deze®ih 2011, 2010 and 2009:

Year ended December 3.

2011 2010 2009
1-10 year 9.7-10 year 9-10 year
1.02%-3.3%  2.65%-3.01% 3.4%-3.5%
53%-62% 87% 86%-91%
0% 0% 0%

The expected term for most of the options grantplain vanilla was determined using the simplifiedthod, whicl
takes into consideration the option’s contractifal &nd the vesting periods (for nemployees the expected terr
equal to the optiols’ contractual life), since the Company does notlgufficient historical exercise data to provi
reasonable basis upon which to estimate expeated te

The Company estimates its forfeiture rate baseise@mployment termination history, and will conténto evaluate t
adequacy of the forfeiture rate based on analyfs&smployee turnover behavior, and other factors iflan-employee
the forfeiture rate is nil). The annual risk freges are based on the yield rates of zero couposndex linked U
Federal Reserve treasury bonds as both the exgnécseand the share price are in US Dollar terifise Company
expected volatility is derived from historical voldies of companies in comparable stages as agltompanies in t
industry. Each Company’historical volatility is weighted based on certéctors and combined to produce a si
volatility factor used by the Company.
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NOTE 10 — EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY) (continued):
4)  As of December 31, 2011, the total unrecognizedpmomeation cost on employee and -employee stock optior
related to unvested stotlased compensation amounted to approximately $4ti@isand. This cost is expected t
recognized over a weightenrerage period of approximately 1.78 years. Thigeeted cost does not include the im
of any future stoc-based compensation awar

The following table summarizes the allocation détsharebased compensation expense in the consolidatexhstat
of operations:

Year ended December 3

2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Cost of revenue $ 35C $ 16C $ 49
Research and developm 267 53¢ 35¢€
Sales and marketir 431 55 92
General and administrati\ 8,54. 86¢ 65
$ 959( $ 1,62( $ 562

The Company recorded an amount of $1,955, $20 a@8dHpusand of share based compensation in théaudipaid-
in capital in the years ended December 31, 20110 20d 2009, respectively.

The Company recorded an amount of $62 thousantlasEsased compensation as part of the fixed aiss#ts yes
ended December 31, 2011.

5) On July 11, 2011, the board of directorghef Company appointed Mr. Sol J. Barer as a neecttir, (hereafter -
“Director A”), with a term expiring at the Comparsy2012 annual meeting of stockholders. In conneotigh his
appointment, Director A was granted an option techase 1,000,000 shares of the Compaimgmmon stock at
exercise price of $1.50 per share, (hereafter “$thiec0 Option”). The $1.50 Option was exercisable immediately
September 30, 2011. In calculating the fair valfiegiions granted under shapased remuneration arrangements
Company used the following assumptions: dividereddydf 0% and expected term of 0.11 year; expeetdatility of
53%; and ris-free interest rate of 0.17¢

In addition, in connection with his appointmentréitor A was granted an option to purchase 500gldres c
common stock at an exercise price of $2.50 perestthe closing price of the common stock on thes ddtgran
(hereatfter - the “$2.50 Option”), subject to therte and conditions of the 2011 US Equity IncenfNan, a sulplan o
the Company’s 2011 new Option Plan approved on M&R&; 2011 (hereafter - “2011 Umbrella Option PJaihe
$2.50 Option vests and becomes exercisable in #geal annual installments beginning on the ypea- anniversary
the date of grant, provided that in the event Biagctor A is either (i) not reelected as a dire@bthe Companyg 201:
annual meeting of stockholders, or (ii) not noméktor reelection as a director at the Compardd12 annual meeti
of stockholders, the option vests and becomes isadle on the date Director A fails to be reelededominated. TF
$2.50 Option has a term of 10 years from the daggrant. In calculating the fair value of optionsgted under share-
basedremuneration arrangements the Company used thenialj assumptions: dividend yield of 0% and expd
term of 5.5-6 years in each year; expected vaatif 62%-63%; and risk-free interest rate of 1.67%5%.
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NOTE 10 — EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY) (continued):

6)

The fair value of the options granted to the abmextioned new director, using the Black-Scholesoogtricing
model, was approximately $1.7 million.

On September 28, 2011, Director A exercised thé&@Dption to purchase 1,000,000 shares of commaock.
resulting in gross proceeds to the Company of #fillfon.

On November 16, 2011 the Companyoard of directors approved the appointment oéd@or A as the chairman
the board of directors. In connection with his @ppoent as chairman of the board of directors,Gmenpany issue
Director A 2,900,000 shares of common stock an@®@0 stock options to purchase shares of Comnthack &t al
exercise price of $1.95 per share, the closingepoicthe Common Stock on the date of grant. Thevalue of th
above granted shares is approximately $5.7 mibiod will be recorded as an expense in the finastéaéments end
December 31, 2011. In calculating the fair valuepfions granted under sharased remuneration arrangements
Company used the following assumptions: dividereddypdf 0% and expected term of 5.5 years in eaéln; \expecte
volatility of 61.6%; and riskree interest rate of 1.07%. The options have tesfri0 years from the date of grant,
the vesting terms are as follows: tranche A vests lzecome exercisable in twenty four equal monihgallments
tranches B and C vests and become exercisable upon meeting cergaformance conditions. The fair value of
options granted above, using the Black-Schole®ogiricing model was approximately $3.1 million.

On August 5, 2011 and effective August 8.2the Board appointed another two new directoeseafter - Directol
B” and “Director C”). Director B was appointed faith a term expiring at the Compasy2012 annual meeting
stockholders and Director C was appointed for i texpiring at the Company2013 annual meeting of stockholde
connection with their appointment, the directorgeveach granted an option to purchase shares ofrfoanstock at e
exercise price of $1.95 per share, the closingepoicthe Common Stock on the date of grant (hezeafthe “8.9%
Options”). The grant to Director B was for 100,000 shares iarslibject to the terms and conditions of the 208
Equity Incentive Plan, a sub-plan of the Compar8011 Umbrella Option Plan. The grant to Dire€@awas for 25,00
shares and is subject to the 2006 Employee Stodlo®©plan, a sub-plan of the Compas2011 Umbrella Optic
Plan. The $1.95 Options vests and become exereisabiwo equal annual installments beginning on dheyeal
anniversary of the date of grant. In the case g&®@or B's option, in the event that the Director B is aitfi§ not
reelected as a director at the Compar3012 annual meeting of stockholders, or (ii) mainated for reelection a:
director at the Company2012 annual meeting of stockholders, the opté&stsrand becomes exercisable on the di
Director B’s failure to be reelected or nominatédthe case of Director &' option, in the event that Director C
required to resign from the Board due to medicakoas, the option vests and becomes exercisabtheodate ¢
Director C's resignation for medical reasons. The $1.95 @ptfeave terms of 10 years from the date of g
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In calculating the fair value of options grantedlensharéased remuneration arrangements, the Company he
following assumptions: dividend yield of 0% and egfed term of 3-4 years in each year; expectedilitylaf 67%-
70%; and risk-free interest rate of 0.45%-0.78%.

The fair value of the options granted to the abmestioned new directors, using the Black-Scholetsongpricing
model, is approximately $118,000.

In addition, on August 5, 2011, 324,644 stock apgizvere granted to former directors at a cash esesprice of $1.2
per share replacing 324,644 stock options heldbyér directors that expired during the secondtguaf 2011. Th
options had terms of five years. In calculating the value of options granted under shhesed remunerati
arrangements the Company used the following assongptdividend yield of 0% and expected term of déang
expected volatility of 62%; and risk-free intereste of 1.23%.

The fair value of the options granted to the abmesttioned former directors, using the Black-Scholeson-pricing
model is approximately $445,000.

7 During 2011, the Company entered into investor ti@ia consulting agreements (hereaf- the “Consulting
Agreements”) with investor relations companies €aéter - the “Advisors”)to provide investor relatio
services. Pursuant to the Consulting Agreementsgddition to monthly fees in a range of $3,00015,800, th
Company issued to the Adviso

« aontyear warrant to purchase 81,161 shares of comnock sf the Company at an exercise price of $1.2:
share, valued at $21,01

« 50,000 restricted shares of the Company’s commmrkstalued at $62,000, and a five-year warrant to
purchase 50,000 shares of common stock of the Coyrgataan exercise price of $1.50 per share, vadted

$30,000.
« 25,000 shares of the Company’s common stock, vat&68,750.

The Company recorded share-based compensationsgen$181,750 related to these issuances.
NOTE 11 - TAXES ON INCOME
a. Tax laws applicable to the Company and its subsidiges
Taxation in the United States
InspireMD Inc. is taxed under US tax laws.

Taxation in Israel
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InspireMD Ltd. is taxed under the Israeli income ¢adinance.

On December 6, 2011, the “Tax Burden Distributi@wl’ Legislation Amendment (2011) was publishedhia Official
Gazette. Under this law, the previously approvestigal decrease in the corporate tax rate was dadc&he Corporate tax
rate will increase to 25% beginning 2012.

Taxation in Germany

InspireMD GmbH is taxed according to the tax law&iermany. Accordingly, the applicable tax ratesaorporate tax rate
of 15.825% and trade tax rate of 15%.
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NOTE 11 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):
b. Tax rate applicable to the Company

Amendment of the Law for the Encouragement of Capdl Investments, 1959

The Israeli Law for Encouragement of Capital Inwestits, 1959 (hereafter - the “law”) was amendegaasof the Economic
Policy Law for the years 2011-2012, which was pdssehe Knesset (the Israeli parliament) on Decem®®, 2010

(hereafter - the “amendment”). The amendment besaffective as from January 1, 2011.

The amendment sets alternative benefit tracksamties currently in place under the provisionsefltaw, as follows:
investment grants track designed for enterprisestéal in national development zone A and two nevbnefits tracks
(preferred enterprise and a special preferred perige), which provide for application of a unifitak rate to all preferred

income of the company, as defined in the amendment.

The tax rates at company level, under the law:

Developmen  Other Areas
Years Zone A in Israel

"Preferred enterprise
20112012 10% 15%
201:-2014 7% 12.5%
2015 and thereafte 6% 12%
"Special Preferred Enterpris

commencing 201 5% 8%

The benefits granted to the preferred enterpriskbdevunlimited in time, unlike the benefits gradtto special preferred
enterprises, which will be limited for a period1df years. The benefits shall be granted to compaha will qualify under
criteria set in the amendment; for the most phdse criteria are similar to the criteria that wesein the law prior to its

amendment.
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Under the transitional provisions of the amendmantisraeli company will be allowed to continue @&mjby the tax benefits
available under the law prior to its amendmentluh# end of the period of benefits, as definethmlaw. The company will
be allowed to set the "year of election" no lakemt tax year 2012, provided that the minimum quialif investment
commenced not later than the end of 2010. On yeahduring the period of benefits, the company bélable to opt for
application of the amendment, thereby making aklgl#o itself the tax rates as above. Companyiangor application of
the amendment is irrecoverable.

Measurement of results for tax purposes under the Income Tax (Inflationary Adjustments Law), 1985
(“Inflationary Adjustments Law"), in Israel

Pursuant to the Israel Income Tax Law (Adjustmémtdnflation), 1985 (hereinafter - the Adjustmeh®w), the results for
tax purposes have been measured through 2007ea basis, based on changes in the Israel Conderiterindex. The
Company is taxed under this law.

Under the Israel Income Tax Law (Adjustments fdtaltion) (Amendment No. 20), 2008 (hereinaftere timendment), the
provisions of the Adjustments Law will no longempipto the Company in the 2008 tax year and thézeadnd therefore, the
results of the Company will be measured for taxppses in nominal terms. The amendment includesrdauof transition
provisions regarding the end of application of Atgustments Law, which applied to the company tigtothe end of the
2007 tax year.

c. Carry forward tax losses
As of December 31, 2011, InspireMD Ltd. had a rmetycforward tax loss of approximately $19 millidonder Israeli tax
laws, the carry forward tax losses of the InspireMB. can be utilized indefinitely. InspireMD Gmbiad a net carry
forward tax loss of approximately $10 thousand. &m@erman tax laws, the carry forward tax losseb®f&ubsidiary can be
utilized indefinitely. InspireMD, Inc. had a netrpaforward tax loss of approximately $500 thousand

d. Tax assessment
The Company and its subsidiaries have not beesseddor tax purposes since incorporation.

e. The components of loss before income taxes are afidws:

Year ended December 3.
2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Profit (loss) before taxes on incon

InspireMD, Inc. $ (7,029 $ - $ -
InspireMD Ltd. (7,63€) (3,115 (2,629
InspireMD GmbH 2 (25¢) (53)

$ (14,669 $ (3379 $ (2,679

Current taxes on income

The tax expenses in the amount of $2, $47 and Bdidsand for the years ended December 31, 2011, aAd0200¢
respectively, are in respect of non-US operations.

Following is a reconciliation of the theoreticak expense, assuming all income is taxed at thdaetpx rates applicable to
the company in Israel (see c. above), and the btetw@xpense:
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NOTE 11 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):

Year ended December 3.

2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Loss before taxes on income, as reported irstatements of operatiol $ 14,66: $ 337 % 2,67

Theoretical tax benef (4,985 (1,149 (910

Increase in tax benefit resulting from permaneffediénces 594 431 92
Increase in taxes on income resulting from the agatpn of deferred taxes at a rate wr

is different from the theoretical ra (11€) 62 24

Increase (decrease) in uncertain tax posit- net (53 3C 3C

Decrease in theoretical tax benefit resulting fiarbsidiaries different tax ra 1,38t 304 214

Change in corporate tax rates, see c al (545) - 481

Change in valuation allowan: 3,72 367 11€

$ 2 $ 47 $ 47

As of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Comgatgrmines that it was more likely than not tihat benefit of the
operating losses would not be realized and consglguenanagement concluded that full valuation\aloce should be

established regarding the Company's deferred setas

The changes in the valuation allowance for theyeaded December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Balance at the beginning of the yi
Changes during the ye

Balance at the end of the year

f.  Accounting for Uncertain Tax position

Year ended December 3.

2011 2010
($ in thousands)
$ 3,19¢ $ 2,82¢
3,72 367
$ 6,91¢ $ 3,19¢

Following is a reconciliation of the total amounfg¢he Company's unrecognized tax benefits dutiegyears ended

December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Balance at beginning of ye

Increase in unrecognized tax bene

as a result of tax positions taken during the
Decrease in unrecognized tax bene

as a result of tax positions taken during a priary

Balance at end of year
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NOTE 11 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):

All of the above amounts of unrecognized tax besefould affect the effective tax rate if recogmuize

A summary of open tax years by major jurisdictisipiesented below:

Jurisdiction Years
us 200¢-2011
Israel 200¢-2011
Germany 200¢-2011

g. Deferred income tax:

December 31

2011 2010
($ in thousands)

Shor-term :
Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 37 $ 36
Provision for vacation and recreation pay 69 38
10€ 74

Long-term :
R&D expense: 522 531

Share based compensat 27¢

Carry forward tax losse 6,00( 2,582
Accrued severance pay, 1 14 9
6,81- 3,122
Lessvaluation allowanc: (6,91¢) (3,196
$ - $ -
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NOTE 12 - SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT INFORMA TION:
Balance sheets:

December 31
2011 2010
($ in thousands)

a. Accounts receivable:
1) Trade:
Open account $ 2,42¢ % 99¢
Allowance for doubtful accounts (142) (14€)
$ 2,28¢  $ 852
2) Other:
Due to government institutior $ 68 $ 5¢*
Advance payments to supplie 32
Fund in respect of employee right upon retiren 8
Other 18 11
$ 11€  $ 75

* The amount was subsequently paid in January 2011.

b. Inventories:
December 31
2011 2010
($ in thousands)
Finished good $ 741 % 957
Work in proces: 1,04« 57¢
Raw materials and suppli 27€ 174
$ 2,061 $ 1,704
C. Inventory on consignment

The changes in inventory on consignment duringydegs ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 are aw$ollo

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010 Inventory on ggmsént included an amount of $110 thousand and $8"isand,
respectively related to products sales for whiadpct returns could not be reliably estimated i remainder relating to
products sales for which returns were reliablyneated.

Year ended December 3.

2011 2010
($ in thousands)
Balance at beginning of ye $ 371 % 1,09
Costs of revenues deferred during the » 11C 32¢
Costs of revenues recognized during the (371) (1,04¢)
Balance at end of ye: $ 11C $ 371
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NOTE 12 - SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT INFORMA TION (continued):

d. Accounts payable and accruals - others:
December 31
2011 2010
($ in thousands)
Employees and employee institutic $ 37¢  $ 37t
Accrued vacation and recreation f 271 147
Accrued expense 1,26 632
Due to government institutior 3 10C
Liability for employees rights upon retireme 7
Provision for return: 231 15C
Taxes payable 69 98
$ 2217 % 1,50¢
e. Deferred revenues

The changes in deferred revenues during the yededeDecember 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

Year ended December 3.

2011 2010
($ in thousands)
Balance at beginning of ye $ 3% $ 1,97¢
Revenue deferred during the y: 32C
Revenue recognized during the y (39¢€) (1,897
Balance at end of year $ - $ 39¢

Statements of Operation:

f. Financial expenses (income), net:
Year ended December 3.
2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Bank commission $ 63 $ 83 § 18
Interest incom (36) D D
Exchange rate differenc 177 (33 30
Interest expens 73C 10¢ 221

Redemption of beneficit
conversion feature of convertible loan (30€)
$ 934 $ 154 $ (40
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NOTE 13 - ENTITY WIDE DISCLOSURES
The Company operates in one operating segment.
Disaggregated financial data is provided belowoliewWs:

(1) Revenues by geographic area and
(2) Revenues from principal customers.

Revenues are attributed to geographic areas bas#uedocation of the customers. The following isummary of revenues

geographic areas:

Year ended December 3.

2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)
India $ 1,08: $ - $ -
Israel 73C 11¢ -
Italy 313 39C 66¢
Cyprus 6C 7 337
Pakistar 5 19z 477
Poland 26¢ 1,44¢ -
Other 3,54¢ 2,79¢ 1,92¢
$ 6,00¢ $ 494¢ 3 3,411
By principal customers:
Year ended December 3.
2011 2010 2009
Customer A 18% -% -%
Customer E 12% 2% -%
Customer C 5% 8% 20%
Customer C 1% -% 10%
Customer E -% 4% 14%
Customer F 4% 29% -%

All tangible long lived assets are located in I&r




NOTE 14 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

a)

b)

d)

f)

On January 30, 2012, the Company appointedvadirector (hereafter - “Director D”) to our boanfidirectors. In connection to
his appointment, we issued Director D an optioptcchase 100,000 shares of our common stock, whiltkest one-third
annually in 2013, 2014 and 2015 on the anniversétige date of grant, provided that he is (i) remlected as a director at our
2014 annual meeting of stockholders, or (ii) nanirated for reelection as a director at our 201l#uahmeeting of stockholdel
the option vests and becomes exercisable on tieeoflauch failure to be reelected or nomina

The Company used the following assumptionsdéivd yield of 0% and expected term of 5.5-6.5 géareach year; expected
volatility of 58-60%; and risk-free interest rate1001-1.26%. The options have terms of 10 yeannfthe date of grant, and the
fair value of the options granted above, usingBleek-Scholes optio-pricing model was approximately $106 thouse

In March 1, 2012, the Company granted an employpdeaadistributer 40,000 and 77,915 options witliggemance conditions
respectively

As to the above grants, the Company used the follpassumptions: dividend yield of 0%; expectedter 5.5-6.5 years and
years in each year, respectively; expected vdhatli 57-58% and 47%, respectively; and risk-free interat of 1.03-1.3% and
0.3%, respectively. The options have terms of ldryand 2 years from the date of grant, respegtieald the fair value of the
options granted above, using the Black-Schole®ogiricing model was approximately $42 thousand &6fithousand,
respectively

In February 2012, Leumi Bank approved the releasefixed lien in the amount of $53 thousa
Convertible Debentures (unaudited)

On April 5, 2012, the Company issued senior secaoeertible debentures due April 5, 2014 in thginal aggregate principal
amount of $11,702,128 and five-year warrants teipase an aggregate of 3,343,465 shares of our coratock at an exercise
price of $1.80 per share in a private placememsstaetion (the “Private Placement”) in exchangeafpyregate gross proceeds of
$11,000,000. The debentures were issued with ar@§inal contractual issuance discount, bear inteaean annual rate of 8%
and are convertible at any time into shares of comstock at an initial conversion price of $1.75 gleare. Furthermore, the
number of convertible shares is subject to a prenadjustment, as stipulated in the convertible dalye agreement. In additic
the investors may require us to redeem the deteEhttammencing 18 months (or earlier upon the oenag in the event of
default, as stipulated in the convertible deberstagreement) for 112% of the then outstanding fp&@mount, plus all accrued
interest, and the Company may prepay the debentoreamencing six months following their issuanceedat 112% of the then
outstanding principal amount, plus all accruedriggée In addition, the Company may force conversibtine debentures under
certain terms stipulated in the agreements.

In consideration for serving as placement agentshi® Private Placement, the placement agents isgued an aggregate cash
of $848,750 and warrants to purchase 312,310 sbamammon stock. The placement agent warrantgardical to the warran
issued to investor:
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CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalel
Restricted cas
Accounts receivable
Trade
Other
Prepaid expense
Inventory:
On hanc
On consignment
Total current assets

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT , net of accumulated depreciation and amortize

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

INSPIREMD, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited)

(U.S. dollars in thousands)

ASSETS

Funds in respect of employees rights upon retire

Deferred issuance cos
Total other no-current asset
Total assets

March 31, December 31
2012 2011

3351 $ 5,09
39 91
2,04z 2,28¢
204 11€
89 72
2,015 2,061
59 11C
7,801 9,83(
46E 42C
23€ 21E

25
261 21F
8527 $ 10,46

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited)
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

March 31, December 31

2012 2011
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of lor-term loans $ - 8 94
Accounts payable and accrue
Trade 338 814
Other 2,85¢ 2,217
Advanced payment from custom: 192 31¢€
Deferred revenues 25
Total current liabilities 3,40¢ 3,441
LONG-TERM LIABILITY -
Liability for employees rights upon retirement 317 27C
Total long-term liabilities 317 27C
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Note 8)-
Total liabilities 3,72¢ 3,711
EQUITY:
Common stock, par value $0.0001 per share; 129)00Ghares authorized; 68,178,946 shares
issued and outstanding at March 31, 2012 and Deeefi 2011 7 7
Additional paic-in capital 44,57¢ 43,38t
Accumulated deficit (39,78)) (36,64))
Total equity 4,80z 6,754
Total liabilities and equit $ 8527 $ 10,46¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Unaudited)
(U.S. dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Three months endec

March 31,
2012 2011
REVENUES $ 1,13¢ $ 1,68¢
COST OF REVENUES 574 89¢
GROSS PROFIT 564 787
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Research and developm 1,34¢ 343
Selling and marketin 44k 42¢
General and administrative 1,89¢ 1,18¢
Total operating expenses 3,69( 1,95
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (3,12¢) (2,170
FINANCIAL (INCOME) EXPENSES, net (11) 71E
LOSS BEFORE TAX EXPENSES (3,119 (1,88¢)
TAX EXPENSES 25 10
NET LOSS $ (3,140) $ (1,895
NET LOSS PER SHARE- basic and diluted $ (0.05) $ (0.0%)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OF COMMON STOCK U SED IN COMPUTING
NET LOSS PER SHARE -basic and diluted 68,178,94 50,798,90

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)

(U.S. dollars in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss
Adjustments required to reconcile net loss to
cash used in operating activitit
Depreciation and amortization of property, plard aquipmen
Loss from sale of property, plant and equipm
Change in liability for employees right upon retirent
Financial expenses (incom
Shar«-based compensation expen
Gains on amounts funded in respec
employee rights upon retirement, |
Changes in operating asset and liability ite
Increase in prepaid expens
Decrease in trade receivab
Increase in other receivabl
Decrease in inventory on consignm
Decrease in inventory on ha
Decrease in trade payab
Increase (decrease) in deferred revel
Increase in other payabl
and advance payment from custon
Net cash used in operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease (increase) in restricted c
Purchase of property, plant and equipn
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equip!
Amounts funded in respect of employee rights umtimament
Net cash used in investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issuance of shares and warrantef iestuance costs of $5¢
Convertible loar
Repayment of long term loz
Repayment of loans from shareholders
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF THE PERIOD

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH FINANCING ACTIV ITIES -
Conversion of convertible loan into sha
Purchasing of property, plant and equipment in aration of share based paym

3 months endec
March 31,

2012 2011

(3,140 $ (1,89%)

34 25
15

47 25
©) 654
1,18¢ 38¢
©)

(17) (26)
242 37C
(86) (18)
51 40
44 372
(481) (639)
25 (100)
517 42¢
(1,579 (361)
52 (92)
(79 (28)
29

(21) (11)
(48) (102)
9,46¢

10C

(94) (94)
(20)

(94) 9,45¢
(22 (12
(1,749 8,97¢
5,09/ 63€
3,351 $ 9,61t
$ 66¢

$ 62

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

InspireMD, Inc. (the “Company”jvas originally formed as Saguaro Resources, In©dlaware on February 29, 2008.
March 28, 2011, the Company changed its name taorbdD, Inc.

On December 29, 2010, the Company entered intoaseIExchange Agreement (the “Exchange Agreemdayt’and amon
the Company and InspireMD Ltd., a limited compamgorporated under the laws of the State of IsraelApril
2005. Subsequent to the date of execution of tteh&hge Agreement, shareholders of InspireMD Ltaddihg 91.7% c
InspireMD Ltd.’s issued and outstanding ordinary shares execujeidder to the Exchange Agreement and becamees
thereto (the “InspireMD ShareholdersPursuant to the Exchange Agreement, on March 31,1,26he InspireMl
Shareholders transferred all of their ordinary shdan InspireMD Ltd. to the Company in exchange 461471,907 new
issued shares of common stock of the Company (thitidl Share Exchange”)in addition, the remaining holders
InspireMD Ltd.’s ordinary shares separately transferred all af tw&inary shares of InspireMD Ltd. to the Compan
exchange for an aggregate of 4,194,756 newly issiredes of common stock of the Company (tRellow Up Shar
Exchange” and, together with the Initial Share Exae, the “Share Exchange’As a result of the Share Exchar
InspireMD Ltd. became a wholly owned subsidiarytef Company.

The Share Exchange was accounted for as a reveragpitalization, equivalent to the issuance oflstpcinspireMD Ltd., fo
the net monetary assets of the Company. Accorgitigé historical financial statements of the Compeeflect the historic.
operations and financial statements of InspireM. Lt

The Company, together with its subsidiaries, iseglical device company focusing on the developmedtc@mmercializatic
of its proprietary stent platform technology, MGdi&. MGuard™ provides embolic protection in stegtprocedures
placing a micron mesh sleeve over a stent. The pgaowis initial products are marketed for use in patienith acutt
coronary syndromes, notably acute myocardial itii@nc (heart attack) and saphenous vein graft coyoiatervention
(bypass surgery). The Company markets its prodhotsigh distributors in international markets, niain Europe, Asia ar
Latin America.

In addition, the Company operates in Germany thnoizg wholly-owned subsidiary InspireMD GmbH, a German lim
liability company incorporated in November 2007 emhthe Company subcontracts the manufacturints sténts.

Funds available, together with the Companghticipated revenues and including the convertildbentures issued on A
5, 2012 (see note 10), are expected to fund thep@oys operations until at least the first quarter o120assuming tt
Companys MGuard for Acute ST Elevation Reperfusion TriMASTER Trial) is successful and as a result we #
significantly in sales and marketing. If the ComganMGuard for Acute ST Elevation Reperfusion TridIXSTER Trial) is
not as successful as anticipated and we scale dégunsion plans and general overhead, funds algildgether with tr
Company’s anticipated revenues, are expected td fhe Company operations through the end of 2013. Regardia
order to expand the breadth of the Company'esent business, we will need to raise furtlagital, through the sale
additional equity securities or debt. The Comparfiytare capital requirements and the adequacy®fQbmpanys availabl
funds will depend on many factors, including ther@any’s ability to successfully commercialize then@pany’s MGuard™
products, competing technological and market dgranmts, and the need to enter into collaboratidtis ether companies
acquire other companies or technologies to enhano®mplement the Comparsyproduct offerings. However, we may
unable to raise sufficient additional capital whea need it or raise capital on favorable terms. s of any securiti
issued by us in future financings may be more fallar to new investors, and may include preferersigserior voting righ
and the issuance of warrants or other derivaticersiges, which may have a further dilutive effectthe holders of any of t
Companys securities then outstanding. If we are unablebtain adequate funds on reasonable terms, webmagquired t
curtail operations significantly, possibly postpasrehalt the Compang’U.S. Food and Drug Administration clinical tra
obtain funds by entering into financing agreememtsinattractive terms.
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NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financiatements have been prepared on the same basiseaanhus

consolidated financial statements. In the opinibmanagement, the financial statements refledgjlistments, which inclu

only normal recurring adjustments, necessary tegnefairly the financial position and results peacations of the Compat

These consolidated financial statements and nbestb are unaudited and should be read in congumatith the Company’

audited financial statements for the year endeceBer 31, 2011, as found on the Company's AnnupbR@n Form 10-
K.The balance sheet for December 31, 2011 wasetfirom the Compang’audited financial statements for the year e

December 31, 2011. The results of operations ferttihee months ended March 31, 2012 are not nedgssaicative o

results that could be expected for the entire Figear.

NOTE 3 - RECENTLY ADOPTED AND ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRO NOUNCMENTS:

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standardsddate No. 201D4, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 8.
Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value MeasureraadtDisclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFR8SU
2011-04"). ASU 201184 changes certain fair value measurement prirciphel clarifies the application of existing failue
measurement guidance. These amendments requiregantioer things, (1) the application of the highast best use a
valuation premise concepts, (2) measuring thevigite of an instrument classified in a reportingtgis shareholderséquity
and (3) disclosing quantitative information abdwe tinobservable inputs used within the Level 3anady.

For public entities, ASU 20104 is effective for interim and annual periods begig after December 15, 2011, o
prospective basis.

Effective January 1, 2012, the Company adoptetd 811904. The adoption of this accounting standards wgdat no
have a material impact on the Company’s consolidfitencial statements.

NOTE 4 - DEFERRED REVENUE:

The Companys revenue arrangements may contain delivery of fireelucts upon the achievement of sales targetsh
period, the Company estimates the amount of freelyats these distributors will be entitled basedruphe expecte
achievement of sales targets and defers a porticgvenues accordingly.

As of March 31, 2012 the Company deferred revenmeuating to $25,000 relating to free products &itto thes
distributors.

NOTE 5 - EQUITY:

On January 30, 2012, the Company appointed a neetdi “Director A”) to its board of directors. In connection with
appointment, the Company issued Director A an optiopurchase 100,000 shares of its common stoahk akercise price
$1.95 per share, which will vest ottgrd annually in 2013, 2014 and 2015 on the amsiany of the date of grant, provic
that if he is (i) not reelected as a director & @ompanys 2014 annual meeting of stockholders, or (ii) mominated fc
reelection as a director at the Compan2014 annual meeting of stockholders, the optiestsrand becomes exercisabli
the date of such failure to be reelected or noraihi
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In valuing this option, the Company used the follogvassumptions: dividend yield of 0%; expectednterf 5.5-6.5 years i
each year; expected volatility of 58-60%; and fige interest rate of 1.01.26%. The option has a term of 10 years fron
date of grant, and the fair value of the optiomggd above, using the Black-Scholes optisitcing model, was approximat:
$106,000

On March 1, 2012, the Company granted an emplogeepéon to purchase 40,000 shares of common sibek exercis
price of $1.95 per share, which option vests ugendchievement of performance conditions as sehergrant date. Tl
option fair value amortization is recorded un“Research and developm” expenses

In addition, a distributer of the Company was gednén option to purchase 77,915 shares of comnuwk stt an exerci:
price of $1.23 per share. The fair value of thiare based compensation is to be recorded agairatues

In valuing the above option grants, the Companyl tlse following assumption dividend yield of 0%; expected term of -
6.5 years and 2 years, respectively; expectedilityladf 57-58% and 47%, respectively; and riskdrmterest rate of 1.03-
1.3% and 0.3%, respectively. The options have texfri® years and 2 years from the date of graspeaetively, and the f¢
values of the options granted above, using thekB&aholes optiorpricing model, were approximately $42,000 and $68,
respectively

The change in the Compasyequity during the first quarter of 2012, othearttthe net loss, is mainly attributable to s
based compensation in the amount of $1,188,

NOTE 6 - FAIR VALUE MEASURMENT:

a. The Company measures fair value and disclosesdhie measurements for financial assets and li@siliFair value
based on the price that would be received to sefisset or paid to transfer a liability in an ohgdéransaction betwet
market participants at the measurement ¢

The accounting standard establishes a fair valemlthy that prioritizes observable and unobseevaiputs used
measure fair value into three broad levels, whiehdeescribed below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active merkieat are accessible at the measurement dagésdets or liabilitie
The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priotityt evel 1 inputs.

Level 2: Observable prices that are based on inpattguoted on active markets, but corroboratethbyket data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when littlen@ market data is available. The fair value higrg gives th
lowest priority to Level 3 inputs.

b. In determining fair value, the Company utilizesuatlon techniques that maximize the use of obsésvimputs an
minimize the use of unobservable inputs to therextessible and considers counterparty creditirisis assessment
fair value.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivali restricted cash, accounts receivable and accowysbfe an
accruals approximate their fair value either beeahgese amounts are presented at fair value otaltiee relativel
short-term maturities of such instruments. Theyiagramount of the Company’s other financial ldlegm assets al
other financial lon-term liabilities also approximate their fair vali
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NOTE 7 - INVENTORY ON HAND:

(UNAUDITED)
March 31, December 31
2012 2011
($ in thousands)

Finished good $ 537 $ 741
Work in proces! 1,32( 1,044
Raw materials and suppli 16C 27€
$ 2,017 $ 2,061

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

a.

Commitment

In March 2010, the Company entered into a lieeagreement to use a stent design (“MGuard P& Pursuant t
the agreement, the licensor is entitled to recedyalty payments of 7% of net sales outside thetddnStates and, f
sales within the United States, royalty paymentfoisws: 7% of net sales for the first $10,000,08f0net sales at
10% of net sales for net sales exceeding $10,000

Litigation

The Company is a party to various claims arisinghi& ordinary course of its operations in the aggte amount «
$10,000. The Company has not recorded an expefstedeo damages in connection with these mattecsus
management, after considering the views of itsllegansel as well as other factors, is of the apirthat a loss to tl
Company is neither probable nor in an amount ogeaof loss that is estimabl

In February 2011, representatives of a third partiicated that they intend to seek damages fromQbmpany i
connection with certain finders’ fees that theyirolare owed to them. The claimant&mand was for approximat
$1 million. The claimantsinost recent settlement demand, conveyed in Apfill2@as for a total of $250,000 in ¢
and 250,000 shares of the company common stoclaley no lawsuit has been filed and the Companybtaccrue
an expense in connection with this matter because€Cbmpanys management, after considering the views of gal
counsel as well as other factors, is of the opinfat a loss to the Company is neither probableim@n amount ¢
range of loss that is estimable.

In November 2010, a former senior employee subthitelaim against the Company in the total amo@i$4&0,00!
and options to purchase 2,029,025 shares of thep&oy’s common stock at an exercise price of $0.001 Iparesir
the Magistrates Court in Tel Aviv, claiming unpaid back wages awnmissions. The fair value of those options
valued using the Blackcholes valuation model at $2.5 million as of tkeigd he claimed to be entitled to the opti
As of March 31, 2012, a provision of $100,000 wadluded in the Company's financial statements. Companys
management, after considering the views of itsllegansel as well as other factors, is of the agiran additional lo:
to the Company is neither probable nor in an amounénge of loss that is estimak
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In November 2010, an alleged founder and formeallagvisor of the Company submitted a claim agahmsiCompan
for options to purchase 496,056 shares of the Cagipa&ommon stock at an exercise price of $0.001 Iparesin th
Magistrate’s Court in Tel Aviv. The fair value dfdse options was estimated using the Bl&chkeles valuation moc
at $134,000 as of thegrant date. It was during 2005 and 2006 that thm@any first became aware of the events
gave rise to this litigation. Also, during thisng, the Company had discussions with the plaintifisan informe
basis. The Company’ management, after considering the views of itmlleounsel as well as other factors,
recorded a shareased compensation expense of $134,000 in 200@&spect of services allegedly provided in 2z
and 2006

In November 2010, a former legal advisor of the @any submitted in the Magistr’s Court in Tel Aviv a clair
against the Company in the total amount of $53,808 to an alleged breach of employment promisevalt durin
2005 and 2006 that the Company first became awdtea@vents that gave rise to this litigation.sé\during this tim
the Company had discussions with the plaintiff onirformal basis. The Companysanagement, after consider
the views of its legal counsel as well as othetdia; has recorded a provision of $53,000 recond@d06.

With respect to the two claims against the Compsutymitted by an alleged founder and former legaisaa of the
Company in November 2010 described above, folloveingediation meeting held in January 2012, thegsareache
the following settlement agreement: (i) the pldfinthall be the owner of options to purchase 188,&hares «
common stock of the Company and withdraw its clfomthe remaining 301,272 options; and (ii) the Qxamy woul
withdraw its counterclaim against the plaintifh January 2012, the District Court in Tel Aviv apped the aforesa
settlement and corresponding judgment was givethéyourt. Following the aforementioned meetintyl ve Januar
2012, the parties reached a settlement agreementdireg to which the plaintiff would withdraw itdagm in its
entirety. A motion to approve such settlement filagl with the Labor Court in Tel Aviv in Januar@22. Followin
the settlement agreement, as of December 31, 20d provision in the amount of $53,000 was reversed

In February 2011, a finder submitted a claim agaims Company in the amount of $327,000 in the Igiagi¢ s Cour
in Tel Aviv, claiming a future success fee and cdssion for assistance in finding the Company'sridhistor ir
Brazil. The Compang management, after considering the views of igglleounsel as well as other factors,
recorded a provision of $327,000 in the financtatesments in the first quarter of 2011. The relagpense has be
recorded to “General and administrativithin the condensed consolidated statements ofatipes. On October
2011, the Company filed a counter claim againspthtiff in the amount of $29,00:

In August 2011, a former senior employee submittethe Regional Labor Court in Tel Aviv a claim ag the
Company for (i) a compensation of $118,000; anyl giideclaratory ruling that he is entitled to eise!t86,96
options to purchase shares of the Compaiegmmon stock at an exercise price of $0.001 Ipgres After consultir
with its legal advisor, the Company is unable t®eas the probable outcome of this cle

In November 2011, a previous finder of InspireMDIL{the" Subsidiar”) submitted to the Magister Court in Tel A
a claim against the Company, the Subsidiary andCitiapanys president and CEO for a declaratory ruling thad
entitled to convert options to purchase 13,65tefS$ubsidiarys ordinary shares at an exercise price of $3.65Ipan
into options to purchase 110,785 shares of the @ogip common stock at an exercise price of $0.45 pareskand t
convert options to purchase 4,816 of the SubsitBapydinary shares at an exercise price of $10 peresinto optior
to purchase 39,087 shares of the Compmiegmmon stock at an exercise price of $1.23 pareshAfter consultin
with its legal advisor, the Company is unable teess the probable outcome of this cle

In December 2011, a statement of claim againsCthpany was submitted by an alleged employee regabB4,35
options to purchase the Compasighares. The Company filed its defense in thée @ March 11, 2012. On May
2012, the Company and the alleged employee ageeesfear the case to mediation. A second hearirthigicase we
set for July 9, 2012. After considering the viewst® legal counsel as well as other factors, tloen@any is unable
assess the probable outcome of this cl
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c. Fixed Lien

As of December 31, 2011, the Company had fixeds|$91,000 to Bank Mizrahi and Bank Leumi in cection witt
the Compan’s credit cards

In February 2012, Bank Leumi approved the reledsefixed lien in the amount of $52,0C
NOTE 9 - ENTITY WIDE DISCLOSURE:
The Company operates in one reportable segment.
Disaggregated financial data is provided belowoliewWs:

(1) Revenues by geographic area and
(2) Revenues from principal customers.

Revenues are attributed to geographic areas bastu docation of the customers. The following suanmary of revenues
geographic areas:

3 months endec

March 31,
2012 2011
Mexico $ 21¢ $ 30
Germany 15C 40
Poland 144 55
Netherland: 122 -
India 12C 1,08:
Other 382 47¢€
$ 1,13¢ $ 1,68¢

The following is a summary of revenues by principastomers:

3 months endec

March 31,
2012 2011
Customer A 19% 2%
Customer E 13% 2%
Customer C 13% 3%
Customer C 11% 0%
Customer E 11% 64%

All tangible long lived assets are located in I&r
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NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

On April 5, 2012, the Company issued senior secuw@uvertible debentures due April 5, 2014 in thigioal aggregal
principal amount of $11,702,128 and fiyear warrants to purchase an aggregate of 3,343f&®s of our common stocl
an exercise price of $1.80 per share in a priviegment transaction (the “Private Placemeirt"gxchange for aggreg;
gross proceeds of $11,000,000. The debenturesissred with a 6% original contractual issuancealist, bear interest
an annual rate of 8% and are convertible at ang fimto shares of common stock at an initial conearprice of $1.75 pi
share. Furthermore, the number of convertible sh&gesubject to a premium adjustment, as stipuléiethe convertibl
debenture agreement. In addition, the investors ragyire us to redeem the debentures commencingdlhs (or earli¢
upon the occurrence in the event of default, gsukitted in the convertible debentures agreememtl12% of the the
outstanding principal amount, plus all accruedrigge and the Company may prepay the debenturemeaning six montt
following their issuance date for 112% of the thmnstanding principal amount, plus all accruedregge In addition, tt
Company may force conversion of the debenturesruretéain terms stipulated in the agreements.

In consideration for serving as placement agemtthio Private Placement, the placement agents isgued an aggregate ¢

fee of $848,750 and warrants to purchase 312,3afeshof common stock. The placement agent wareast&lentical to tt
warrants issued to investors.
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